2017 SFAE TR

A FLES: 900929

EiERiIE

i
S

=l

N\
>
S5

A R R B

[H

PRz A 13 5 BR 22 B

2017 FFEHRE

Q

JYin Miang
Trerved

t—
AN

1/58



2017 HFHEE S

BEERT
— FAFAEFS. BESLES. hHE. REATEARREEERENERESE. . T8,
AEERBILE. RIPVEFRRE RGN, FAREADRIRER FEEIE.
= AREBEEHFEEER .
= EHERSIHTESZHR (BRTES) NEAARHETHRETRER LK HETRE.

M. ARAFAREREY. ERITERSE. EEXTTEARAERESHIMATA (&itE
BAR BRIEFER: RIEEERETHSRENRSE. . EB.

T, @EFESFRUEREHAES LRRRAREFHERA TR

LB 2SS B RS @ A4k B THfRIN, 201747 BEBEA w1 FINESS, 491, 751. 56
TG, I FAERR AR ECRNIE220, 427, 928. 587G, ARHEBE AT AL AR 4 B A 49308, 919, 680. 147G
O\ ELFE 201 TAE EFINE 4P IO TR 9. DR ZE20174E12 4 31 H (A I A 132, 556, 270 NHEE%, ot
LOBR K I M N R T2, 3470 CERD |, RIRA A3, 018, 167. 1875,  Fl R A 7> B A iE
277,901, 512. 96 JC45 #5 FHSE .

AU 73 FE TR 75 5258 24 7 B AR R 2 v i

7N~ BB REFARIR A X 7 B
ViEH ofNEH

ARAR A T BRI ARRT R« R s S5 I P AR AN i ] X R B R S TR, B
BB E T AR AU

REFFEPIEBR R KRBT LB SRS HIL

it ﬁ

N REFESRAE RFEFXIMEMERRERL?

iy

s ERRERER

N CERFERE “HEFEME” A RE R VEGIREIE 2 7 AT BT A RS, BOF 5 #
T AR

+\ Efm
vidi ] oAviE

I

2/58



2017 HFHEE S

AR PE AR A 703 AR ORI SR ST BRI, A2 AR 8 5 SCAS U BB AR AR OO, A
SCCA N

3/58



2017 SEEFERE

Hx
FE N oot 5
ATV EIAFIEZE B FEER oo 6
IATINEETHEE ..o 10
== R = T T 12
BEEEI ..o 28
BB AR BN B BEZRIE I .o 39
TR TRAB DL ..o 43
B BE, BREEARFR T oo 44
ATIIETE oo 52
AFRIFAHTRIEBL oo 56
T ARG <o 57
BB E TR oo 58

4/58



2017 HFHEE S

F—H BX

— BX

EARME i, BRI HAE TR, TARERG W T & X

W 1A TERE X

[ IE 2 8 | PEIERREEEE RS

AP 8 | REIERAE S AT

LR, S ERR. ST ERER | T8 | AL EBR GERD FIRAA

MRS 8 | DIEERLEPRENE (ERD BB RA A

WeHotel fq | BESTREMGREA R A A

W 45 ) 8 | SV EPREE A 55 A R A F]

Nl ARATE] BRI 8 | BRI BRI A A PR A F

i iR 8 | B R EPRRAT A PR A A

ki R iR R 8 | BSOS A R A w] R EERTLRGEA PR A = 8
)

ik 8 | HERATHA R A A

g Hh 18 | BRI IR A H]

ARy /Al 8 | BiMLEPRS RA R A H

VLT iR f6 | BRIV RS I A BR A )

iRARE 8 | LTI A PR A

HREAT 18 | B AR R R ERAT I A IR A

AT 8 | @ EAT IR A IR A A

EdEEE 8 | B b i R A A PR A F

SRR f6 | WO EIRERI D A R A A

WY 5% 18 | AF KT ERAT IR AU EERs b E P R AR N
FRUFL S, BIEHERSE . G, B WLk, ik
WA SRS %

DAy 8 | AT LN RAT ARk . A AU B4 A1 [ e i 2 Sk [ 15
Wk S, BFEZHERC . 18 B MOBHRIT .
RN SRS

H TR Ui MY 2% 8 | A8 K FIERATHER . 2R E A RGE 5 A iR 7 )
%, QFGLHRINEIE . F1E . B WOGIRIE . RKINEE
i B IR S %

2 Il 5% 18 | AF KT ERAT A AL HLCFIARSEH LA
K2 (Meeting)« IR HF CIncentive) . K&
(Convention). &% (Exhibition) 45 G 3)HIAH R R %,
AFERAE RO RS TR e PATE RIS AR
%

(] FEFE) 8 | CRERTT E BRI A B A 7 AR

(NN 8 | (PAHEANRILHEAFE)

CUEFFIED 5 | (PHEANRILHEEZRE)

WA RERE & | 2017 £

JG. JiJt 8 | ARMn. ARM AT

TE: WeHotel Bl EigFrRE M Z R R A 7 K HOEE T A DL R 0 TR R+ 8 BET 5+ 3L 2 ik 55+
TH PR i AR OV R FT I B LT 6

5/58




2017 HFHEE S

BT  ARENTMEEMZER
—. ATEE
AN SRR AR B i i A A B A
A F) RS TRTRR BRI
N E RN 4G TR Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd.
AT TR S NI
Aa| A EAREAN AR EA
=, BRAMBRTR
HESW EIR S 550K
4 KA IF1] %
Ik 2 Mk G T RE R R 1005 G K 278 | Hifg T A8 %2 AR 6 1005 IE K JF 274%
EERFA 021-63264000 021-63264000
e 021-63296636 021-63296636
HTE4 jinjing@jjtravel.com xiangsheng@jjtravel.com
=, EBXFREN
O\ F M T A 22 AR %1005 B iE K 2785
N ) A b P S R 4 200002
AT IpA HhE T AE 22 2R #1005 R IE K 2785
ON T IR Mk P R 4 200002
oy ] Ak www.jjtravel.com
M54 scits@scits.com
M. EEHELSEHS
O 3% E S B R Ik 4 FR (EHHERFRD . CRAHRD
B A ) R EIE S 248 It AL | www.sse.com.cn
O\ F) A EEAR A% B b AT AANF . USRS 5 BT
fi. AEBRERR
25 W) i S fR
FEIES JBe SR BT RS 5 P i S T AR Jie AR A% i i S fRTRR
B LFHEREZ ST |fRIRBE 900929
N~ HABAESR B R

45 #2k: 400-820-8286
(DRI =T i PANES] 7y cdics
WfE5: jinjiangtravel

s 4R

6/58




2017 HFHEE S

NABSER 2SI (5

P

AR PEE K TP S5 AT CRERR S IE A0
IR ik T IE R AR K 222 S AMHEF O 30 B
Bt Mgk 4 | A, fem

4. EEEFEXTEENY SR

(—) EELUHER

AL gu MR AR
AL B4
TS HE 20174F 20164F [7] JU 38 3% 20154
(%)
ER AN 1,710, 185, 432. 74 | 1,907, 531, 142. 26 -10. 35 2, 280, 187, 322. 60
) e I TR/ B
o 61, 228, 732. 75 61, 137, 877. 20 0.15 60, 752, 458. 26
R R
2 R TR/AR=T )
RETFIBRAES -2,011, 245. 10 -4, 926, 519. 82 ANiEH 22,058, 347. 30
i 2 ) 15 )
LB R .
AN -53, 436, 817. 99 -64, 802, 366. 73 N -30, 553, 566. 86
TR AEH
AR
20174 R 20164E K SRR 1 20154 K
W %)
I =T
Iﬂﬁgﬁ:j3j?“ajﬂz 1,147, 555,643.09 | 1,167, 858, 604. 59 -1.74 1, 269, 072, 888. 25
RENR
)Y ona 1,603,039, 374.36 | 1,657,818, 410.73 -3. 30 1,795, 795, 701. 68
HHAR BB A 132, 556, 270. 00 132, 556, 270. 00 0.00 132, 556, 270. 00
(2) EEMZFEPR
AL
F S ebR 20174 20164 A [ 20155
Uik (%)
AR (T / B 0. 4619 0. 4612 0.15 0. 4583
MR (Ot / D) ANiEH ANEH ANiEH ANEH
B AL w5t a A .
e -0. 0152 -0. 0372 & 0. 1664
S Gt /D AEH
TIOR3 5 = I i 2 (% #410. 10
.24 .14 4,91
) g g AE 4 J
B AEL w1 35 5 AL 017 o041 HHN0. 24 78
SRR R (%) : ' ER = '

T AR 2w =4 2 B TR AN 55 R AR K B

OM&EH v ANEH

7/58




2017 HFHEE S

I\ BERSSTHERL T 2T R ER

(—) [FIE 32 FR B By o v U 5 4% o B v 1 DU 458 U 5 4R i h e FITEADE R T BT A J] B R

KB = R IE O
&M v AiEH

(=) I 3% BRI A b 2 - U5 4 B 2 v JUU 35 8 0 I 254 05 vP i R AN IR T BT A R RR B9

FREEZRER
&R v AiEH
(Z)RAS & THERIZE R B -
&R v AiEH

U 2017 S5y EEW S HdE

A oon M ARM
B R E=FR FIZERE
(1-3 A4 (4-6 A4 (7-9 D) (10-12 A#H
ENAON 339, 795, 649. 61 | 394, 569, 431. 91 | 482, 547,997.92 | 493, 272, 353. 30
)8 F B A |
L 14,119, 028.95 | 36, 709, 504. 24 | 1,413, 423. 05 8, 986, 776. 51
)& T LT A E B
REVHIBR AR -2, 508, 776. 06 -3, 263, 021. 05 837, 573. 57 2,922, 978. 44
b1 I [ )
%iﬁ@?imm -6, 121, 649. 31 24,172, 105. 19 | -38, 930, 643. 57 | —32, 556, 630. 30
Kot

2= RS 5 O e 2 I T B 22 7
& v AEH

T A2 FE BRI E NS
ViEH OfNEH

BAoe MR AR

e E R ST H 2017 L5

FHE Cnid
D

2016 4

2015 &40

FRih 5 A B SR 79, 240. 71
Bk

222,393. 39

-19, 981. 90

TEN 2 B 28 (T BURF MBS, 1B 4,257, 109. 41
oA Ew 4 E 5 %= I
Ky FFE B KEORME « $2H
— JEFRUEE ST SR
ZIRTBUR b B B A1

6, 902, 884. 60

4, 640, 299. 80

[ E NI NN 2= N5 PN 77, 262, 360. 31
1A B RMEN 540, Ji R
Loy A BT = 2 Sy P 4 il
Bt = A A e E A B 3
at, DARAEE AT G P 4 Rl gt
7= A8 Gy P 4 R A7 5 A T AR
AL i T A I 4% TR U A

FEENE
T AARAT
el I A7 5
i ZE A )
BRI .

79, 026, 886. 95

46, 329, 510. 93

Ak B KBRS B 77 AR 2,739, 009. 89
PR B

fil 5 55 BUAS R A s 39, 376. 71

8/58




2017 HFHEE S

FAOPREA T R AR WU X 1 B AR 99, 195. 10 1,513,121.69 639, 757. 03

Tk AL v % 5% [

B IR Tz AR ) HoAd g Y -144, 430. 63 435, 598. 99 15, 239. 36

AN S HY

FIr 450 5 e 5 -21, 083, 025. 68 -22,024,730. 74 | -12,901, 170. 59

DR R as R (Bl s ) -8, 857. 97 -11, 757. 86 -9, 543. 67
it 63, 239, 977. 85 66, 064, 397. 02 38, 694, 110. 96

+—. KAXARMETEKITE
VER OANEH
i oo MR ARTR

N N w _ 24 AR S ) 5 4
5 H 4 IR A e H*ng WIS
At ESERE S | 730, 425, 794. 60 | 947, 371, 170. 05 | 216, 945, 375. 45 104, 370, 551. 00
A2 Gy A mh vt 0.00 31,071.96 31,071.96 643, 113. 07
it 730, 425, 794. 60 | 947, 402, 242. 01 | 216, 976, 447. 41 105, 013, 664. 07
+=. Hfh

OM&EH v ANEH

9/58



2017 HFHEE S

B=1  QRMSHE
— ERAATFAFRETLS . BERRRAT LS
AR EZW S SRERA
AT R IR BT AT IIRATAL %, SLAVEESNIRZ NSO, 1124 B B Y R
g, I8 B SO . IRIREI . 2 2IR . RIS SRS, #UE 2017 4 12 1 31
H, 2 AIE FIEs DA 10150 84 RUME T 72 AR el L i L4
AT AN AT, 5L “HILIRE" KRIR ST SR ER ATET, « R,
UG, CHRET, “REL CHRBL. “H Show”, “HITIY.  “IEHIMR. RS, “HE
R SRR IRIEAT P o 2007 4FRE, Rl BRI 5 o8 24 S 4F A M BN 0 L T

A
N AL AT WONTRIEAT L, RAHEN 2 (BT AT 2K4551), AFHET “Halkdy

il o i ALAE g — AN EHRE Y, A SR 22 5 ) bR R e AN BT AR e, AT
TRHEE R Bt — DT . IrJLaEk, RERRTY — B R FRE G, H s 7
TR 2P, IR IE SOy E A TE R R B Z M, 0 A [ IR TE At 2 R e B A Al
PERIRAT BIE -

RSP AT FE R SR I SR 8 O AT AR (o R e DR B A5 FR . 2017 4
TR AR PR IR A AN ISR R SRARAL ,  iRTTF B Ak SO Fr RIFISAT RS . WK Mg, A
T PR A R, BRaa M5 MV DO AT S5, 00 oy 2 i A 3R e S Sy 2 R SRR,
TR Ak 55 B R A A T, XSRS BB, RIFE SNSRI & F 55 T A4 A RN
Rite Fih, 2017 SR E RGN 2 gl 45 & sTik AR I 10%.

FATLL 80 J5 A1 90 Jim LK H =i B ARGR M BT AL AT SRR SO T 3 R 32 S o AT
AT AE RN B AR, TEERSRZ T A0V 2o AT S LS MG R RO . M KA
Jis RIZUE AR AR . ADEAE . WAL e RIS TRV B AR . iR IR BRI )
Wezh 55 WA X 5h 2 HHAR, T ORUERRIF G2 rP AR VR FEAN 6 B, SEAE Ry A 2 O AR A6
W ZEREE LT, SR iR TSR IR 5 R s R DL it AR v it 5 )T U 7 i B B
sk, JERE R A N AEOMT 3 o BRI PR R . T PR T B I AR AL
HESFTIE SRR BRI EEE AR HLL T B BIHT,  EECLSE LR 1 IR 55 T AN AR AL A T f T
iR

ChEARBF SRR RIRS 2017) i BRI, BiaMscE LR ARGk 5 A El
Wit , s E A A B o E R IE G BT R4S T R
AR E B R AR AR SRR, MBS B S R B AR o R IE R

10/58



2017 HFHEE S

FRIRA) PR 73 B AR DR i i B AR 3 o TRy S A R AR T ARG, T RO Tl £l 32 2 135 F) 8 AL
Ko

= REMAAR EZER T RAEBRZUHE LGS
VER ONEH
PEIL “HISEBERIHE S T (O8) BB A

= MEHAROLRESE ST
ViEH OAEH

1. SRRER . ARA “HILRE” S, AR T RSRER TS T RigER. ik
B bk, gAML S BIIR, SEATS— A B, 2017 A CORER” SRS 2017 FEEE
bR KIESSORATHERI TS 585 /g, A RIIA — B E % R

2+ BRI . o RIS T A W) P AR SR AE 4 I B SRRAT AL VP LL S R B RTSE A BHEIRAT AL
A7k B I 8 FR AR BN S, TR DI BOR . A5 R .

3. WIRIRH . AFEEEGIE RS, SEGIENGE, K- mAMEE, SBETBRAWE,
— IR IR FREAWE R, TR T RIg SN, BRI, A R
B v A N B AN N MR

4. RHMRH . A FKFCHRILE broE B12R & SE Ak fEma /g, FEIRAT 565 i AL T AR AR #i 4t
fir. SEHEZ X “HERIFER] 20 5187 HE4 h A FIRT

2017 FFLE, AT FJEMRAT A ER IR BRI B e E QIR WS H B s K Li
TR 2242 T BT “ LRBWAE QRS Fr5; RgEIR. iR, sigshs
B EHETTBUF UL “2015-2016 4F B2 L SCUIBRAL” o A SRER 5 At b T T il s 1)y vi% ) 40
SNER T IR A 2 VR B SO BG s CHRVLARIE ” SR B 2017 HrE RARIMEE RIEL
FAVAE”  MIRIE LS N L SRS 1 55 2 (SWIF) HIIRIHEPE N “ B WO iRAT 417 iR
PRk« E K2 BB S ATRATA: s ik gk “ B 5ol 2 Hehsk 5 KHR % .
“URIRZL 3 KA L “CBTEL 5 KRR T AR 5 R L “UE IR 5 KRR R
A8 15 SRR FBROR R i i SR A (1) 2017/19 4 BEARIE S AEIREE”

11/58



2017 HFHEE S

FMOTH  KERAHES S
—. @ERBRRTREST

TR O 2R T B IR KT I AR RR, O NSRRI IINIR . AR 4 ki L
PESWEIEIE BoR: 2017 4, FREAHIFCIE 3. 7k, A EES: L F AR A5 — K H Bk i
FUR R A BR A DU R NSl e AT o [RIEE, S it i o B o [0 e i e 1) R 7 A 76 T 2%
KR, ik H 8 BONE TR R AhRe . TH SRR T B BRI U BT

NAVENEGRATAE, 2017 RN IREES, $T3E “HILRIE” ML RN “@iE”,
R AE B ER ., R BER . LIRS SR S R b, SHTS—AE . S
ML G BEEUEMEE, Ul A Rn, SmRAE g, wrean . mARsaEL
JiltsE. 2017 HE A RIEAL GUR R e LG 228 R it — ok, sy s ikie B B AT & LR
s P H R R E R, OTA AT AL & S EE RS, A8 FEIRIT L)
SRIREE N E B S B A= BRIE . RS = KEEE, KATEhr=mo0sr, keis “®ah 2.
& FESTE PG, &SRS " =00 R AE A ML, ST IR S o & LA i
T .

AT BRI 5% 52 1l T AT 7 NSO AT S SR R, A S B S5 AT SR T G AR Bk
o WAEWIPY, ARSI 10. 52 AW, o AR R FE 32, 39%. AR N @ iRAT AR LR R
g R S T A B R, IEERARHERE = ST . WA NT . MNZERACEIR, It
BrREr, FIRNDA RS R, FFRE A A, WKk, Wb RIEM LA S L4 B BRI R
B, VLSBT R L, AR RS i B S B W L, 2 BT I A R R

BN AN S HE NS IR B, NSRRI 2 P ) SRR A . R N R RAT AR AR
PR R AL | VRTE S MEM A RINE S, (e G Ieat D HERR R, TTRE = r mm g, SEf
FERRFN MM RIEAR S5, $etr= it dl &, [RRE 2017 fEr HHAZ IR AL 45 I AERINL, EHih
J& A AR T W] WA, IS TR HEH — RIH B AR F R, 48 e (AT I i
2, ITERTTAR A RFIF P 5, BONTE X H AR e 2 itz —. oh, A7 4%
F T IBIATAL = AR BR . SMESRER b, TEM IR T R, BT HhE N 41 5 A
(1 v i 2 TR T 3, TEIX — T3 SO EE R R RGN, AR SEIAE G NSRH A 3. 84 TN,
EC AR [RIIRG K 32 41%; SEIALGEANBEHAT 4. 92 J5 NI, EE EAERI R [ 16. 33%.

E ] T, R I, SEERE P9iE 13. 76 J1 AR, R FI RS 19. 81%. 2] Ik ik
ATk S AU AR B AN G B . LSS R R AR S e A, B R AR T
JETRAT AL BT B P = it A R DL BT RO G, CHRER T RN SRR IR T
FEERBRE LR, AREEOREE CRRAIMLA” L CRRFROR” ERIEEHT A, KR CEAERT
R i . IEANA RN BIRATAL IR R AR R B 2 T B, [ AL %5

12 /58



2017 HFHEE S

REHH “HERRARI7 “ERRERI” “ART7 CT RI” FLLETTIH M, K5 T REFIH
kg,

BN, MBI TR SEi PR 2 RGBSR, I <P E iR
RIS A5 9 ) 5% R AT UK R, ER S AT BAAI 2542, EE LI L TS e 2 — RPN T BT Sy 34
NE TN RIRATH LT IR0, T At AEACE P N T, TR T AR 2 R K . FERRIN T3
b G B, FESE e DL ARINA IR G R AR, AN T T A H, RS TTISIAAT .
FMT S Z N R+ BB INERENOE, W E mm s #ok: AT R T —
RIYEET 7, MBRAOPLE ARESR T J, g i 8 BT 2 7RI PRI 2 0 45 5 i
I RFEEH, HnS/RAZRL AT, BRATEE RN, A BWAFZEEN, T8 T8 BUHYR - i,
RN INEA SRR A 30, #haliidg sz “BEREEAE” fsom, BIREEAT .55 A N F 4 14
MR, B AR B SR, RS NERIE, 45 FlAE A .

N AREE A KRS SRS, A N R IRAT H e B B 5E B T 2N BUR LG SR A
WARRIR VT I . 2017 SERS RS se A s g i i 2, 2 =) N @ iRAT AR b [ 1 2 5 i Y
PAREEAN IR T, BB UFvF. [N, A FERITHH G5 T 2 T2 K “/Di
KR aEFSEFRAE. 2EONMTARBIIENES, ALK =M kitiz, 2EE
LRGN RE LT IRIRETH o BB ATMERE J1o8 “BRLL IR " AR #5000 5 R 55 1)
RE.

VRN BRI A BRI AL GO AS . A FE R GURATAAE B 4%, JUHRAE IR S5V Hhfd
TR FE SRR, R SL RN RS, ARRMEIERENEEE, A7 T
JEIRATH AR S H S Wellotel JEITH VAR, AJEEFQIHH H—Rex R4, ZAGIRMN
JEL SRR BHRg—Hi . MRS, RAEAO5A, Witk 4 EL, ik
#Edt . B LK EASFEFIR, FAE DY H AR

N RS ORI A B B, AR T RIRITH RS AR i SN S s, b
P TR — RS RSB, AU E R B R = ORI IR R RAT A AR
RIS AINIRAL 55, AR A e b & FTE R E R R, BUERmAs 3,
FEAT M AR S o A5 A A IR AT T 42 o

. MEWAFELERN
2017 4EFE, AFISZELEIEENIBN 171, 018.54 /576, M FAEFRIHA TR 10. 35%; SZHLEMLF)

T 7,463.12 J370, b B RIEAEK 12, 78%; SEHLAF)E LA 7, 619. 09 Ji G, tb AR [FHAE K 3. 75%;
SEIUEE T BT A T R R ANE 6, 122. 87 Jigt, b FAEFEIMAGK 0. 15%.

13 /58



2017 HFHEE S

(—) EE WS
FlIER KR & RERM R HEZ 4R
BAT WA ART
£ H A HAEL AR R L AL o)
ERIALON 1, 710, 185, 432. 74 1,907, 531, 142. 26 -10. 35
B A 1, 576, 203, 039. 49 1, 768, 005, 141. 78 -10. 85
HEH 120, 286, 259. 41 124, 015, 398. 85 -3.01
R 53, 691, 765. 16 59, 365, 288. 89 -9. 56
I 5% 3 -4, 526, 627. 12 -4, 327, 455. 23 AN H
LE NGB A R ILE I R A -53, 436, 817. 99 -64, 802, 366. 73 AN H
BIE BN A IR S0 B 80, 739, 707. 82 26, 932, 683. 66 199. 78
5B TS B AR (I I BT A -30, 753, 054. 64 -30, 487, 942. 10 AN
1. BT RRAS 3
VigH OAEH
Ao A AR
3T 2017 FEREENRON | 2016 fEFEENRIRN $%%%i?%gﬁ
HH 58 i Ui 776, 947, 259. 47 1,022, 041, 044. 77 -23.98
NI i 143, 202, 746. 78 104, 557, 984. 35 36. 96
] P9 i i 182,617, 887. 15 222, 362, 856. 85 -17. 87
% 330, 902, 941. 00 348, 746, 521. 28 -5. 12
I LTl 5 243,237, 013. 62 176, 903, 877. 49 37.50
i S A I 55 /Nt 1, 676,907, 848. 02 1,874, 612, 284. 74 -10. 55
oAk 5% 7,420, 274. 67 7,664, 993. 01 -3.19
FEWF NNt 1, 684, 328, 122. 69 1,882,277, 277. 75 -10. 52
J P BN 25, 857, 310. 05 25, 253, 864. 51 2.39
BN 1,710, 185, 432. 74 1,907, 531, 142. 26 -10. 35

FEWSS AT 77 b X

BArgn MM N

. ?\ﬂf LA | BRI
AT 2N NP %N o | P RAENE | AR
(%) | SFH0L |
W (%) (%)
(%)
WEWEMNAR | 1,676,907, 848.02 | 1,559,801, 229. 89 6.98 | -10.55 -11.00 | 90 0. 47
Flk 55 NHE
HoAh Y 55 7,420, 274. 67 5,315,558.14 | 28.36 | -3.19 -4.85 | #4900 1. 24
NER =
it 1,684, 328,122.69 | 1,565, 116, 788. 03 7.08 | -10.52 -10.98 | 1 0. 49
ER
FEEN S X
B | BB
B AAS
. e EFE | AL O I Al o =
yA = =
(%) el (%)

14 /58




2017 HFHEE S

P KCRE | 1,541, 125,375.91 | 1,437, 061, 444. 16 6.75 | -13.16 -13.77 o
His X 0. 66 4~
[ER =
[FeelESpN 143, 202, 746. 78 128, 055, 343. 87 | 10. 58 32. 97 39. 73 Ve
Fifi b FHoAthy 4,32 A
His [X [ER=
&t 1,684, 328,122.69 | 1,565, 116, 788. 03 7.08 | -10.52 -10. 98 A0
0.49 4
[ERdst
FEWSS AT = A H X A i B
ViER OAEH
EEWE TR FELL UL
2017 SEFE, AN TR AR IS HIENVIRNEE BRI RBE 10.55%, &5 A& S48 E ik

AHILEE Y 98. 05%, 5 EERBMLILEA 0.22 NE >R, A REERZA.

2017 FEJE, AN\ HAmNE S A EN IO BE B AE R HA R B 3. 19%,

H0.43%, 5 FAERMIA AN 0. 03 N E 4 A, WA KAEE R,
2017 4ERE, AR S A S BRI ZE L FAERIIARE N 0. 47 N E 4 A, B BT
] P 3l 45 B R R B8 K BT

FEN S5 I3 X 1 L 1 B

SN AV ON b =a-:)

2017 4L, ANAFNLT A E KB X BN B EAE R RE 13, 16%, AR 2EF B
SN IILLE N 91, 50%, 5 _FAERIMAM LLIRAD 2. 78 AN 0, B B L S RN BT
2017 FFLE, ARA T AL T FEORFE AN H A X 1 N e B4R GG 32, 97%, A ] 244
FEA SN ELE N 8. 50%, 5 FAEFIWIA LI N 2. 78 ANET 43 5, T ER AR Y S5SNI

TR e
(1). AR
BAL: JT
AT AE I
B NS
. A ;ﬁg WL |
ATk ROH N AR LE A T AEE &R &ﬁ& A [A) D
A o fr, Y
(%) 151(%) AT
151(%)
RS | R 1, 559, 801, 229. 89 98.96 | 1,752,574, 747.78 99.13 | -11.00
| AR
% £
HAptlk | Brisk 5,315, 558. 14 0.34 5, 586, 357. 28 0.32 -4. 85
% % A
it 1, 565, 116, 788. 03 99.30 | 1,758,161, 105. 06 99.44 | -10.98

15/58




2017 HFHEE S

537w A O
R VN
H N
o | e A g | BEE it
G377 T N e JS AR L A5 A F AR ;alizlsl:t A [R] BA i
J\ o) ZUIN 5= 1/
(%) 151(%) A
11(%)
MR | Rl 721, 796, 681. 87 45.79 956, 611, 019. 61 54.11 | -24.55
W% | ATERER
AR | R 128, 055, 343. 87 8.12 89, 131, 473. 58 5. 04 43.67
Wl 2% | AEA
EARE | Rl 171, 396, 579. 19 10. 87 212, 109, 835. 11 12.00 | -19.19
W% | ATER
EEN | R 324, 975, 768. 68 20. 62 343, 800, 538. 43 19. 44 -5. 48
% 5 A
Sedp sl | Ledpl 213, 576, 856. 28 13.56 150, 921, 881. 05 8.54 41. 51
Rl | iR
% KA
A
iR 22 1, 559, 801, 229. 89 98.96 | 1,752,574, 747.78 99.13 | -11.00
NP4
/Nt
HAthlk 5,315, 558. 14 0.34 5, 586, 357. 28 0.31 -4. 85
%
FEN 1, 565, 116, 788. 03 99.30 | 1,758, 161, 105. 06 99.44 | -10.98
% WA
N
|4 11, 086, 251. 46 0.70 9, 844, 036. 72 0. 56 12. 62
% A
=935 1, 576, 203, 039. 49 100.00 | 1,768,005,141.78 | 100.00 | -10.85
it
RS o3 i oA 17 750 15 R

ViEH ONEH
AR FTIR, AN E EENFIRATHAL S, B A E BRI IS A . 2017 SRR, AR

Wi AL 55 5 A B MR E N A K EL Bl 98.96%, Hb EAEFRIMNE/D 0.17 N E A, AR
AR,

2017 SEJE, RAFEEFFENRAN 157,620 Jist, L AR TR 10. 85%, Hrb, ki Mk td

K55 A 155, 980 570, Ho EAEEITBE 11%, 3252 85 Ik 55 A0 [ Py Jieoll 55 8] bR i 4
ES AP

2).

% H

FEHEER LEBRMNEFL
&M v AiEH

16 /58




2017 HFHEE S

3. RN

BERBNHB R

O&EH v AEH

oL A
h&EH v ANEH

4. &
JiEH OAEH

1) KB TERAH IR B

AHAEHA-5, 343. 68 FioG, AE[RIHA-6, 480. 24 Fiyt, b LARE[EEAERIE N 1, 136. 56 J3 70,

AR VEN YN FEE N T A R TR

(2) B E BN A Bl G B 1 A

AIAERA 8, 073.97 Fiot, FAERIN 2,693. 27 Fiot, bt FAREREANS N 5, 380. 70 FiyG, T

AT A [ 5 B S 0 B < b B RS n 2

(3) 2B BHIE B A B L e Ui B 4

AHAE -3, 075. 31 Jio6, LAE[E-3, 048. 79 Jiot, bt BAERIIE AN 26. 52 Fioc, EEREA
11 By oA W ol = =4 1 =13 B b)) T

(=)
VigH OAEH

I FE W 5T BONTHE E R BB

2017 FFRE, 2 F] A A HH A G R U e R R A AR R AT RR 5 A F A R S A b
129 137. 05%, Lt FAERIAMEAS 3. 73 ANE4F fle Hok, BUSH BT . SOEERAT . TRIE I I 5
LTI &R 2, 779.79 Jio6, W BAERIIE N 343. 81 Fiot, ACEMAMRAT. BB R
WA ROBL RT3 s 7, 661. 92 T30, Ho B4 [/ 240. 76 57T,

(=)
ViEH OANEH

L B RAOBUR L4

B ABE R

BAfr: e
i H %% AHAIAAEL IR AR AR e | B R AR AR
7= K Eb Al 7= LR B (%)
(%) (%)

il 224, 173, 241. 14 13.98 | 485,439, 979. 21 29. 28 -53. 82
I USCTIK 3K 103, 142, 917. 34 6.43 | 79,753,861.76 4.81 29. 33
FHAT K I 38,171, 218. 47 2.38 | 67,151,363.98 4. 05 -43.16
HoAh RS ER 14, 659, 151. 07 0.91 9,902, 821. 35 0. 60 48. 03

17 /58




2017 HFHEE S

A] kA G il 947, 428, 678. 05 59. 10 | 730, 483, 302. 60 44. 06 29. 70
1E T 3,970, 272. 48 0.25 664, 910. 37 0. 04 497. 11
196 9E Fr S BB 15, 098, 051. 41 0.94 9,999, 729. 76 0. 60 50. 98
AR B 7,930, 915. 90 0.49 | 12,047,677.13 0.73 -34. 17
A A 3R 52,501, 741. 84 3.28 | 39,794, 789. 16 2. 40 31.93
RN -423, 564. 17 -0.03 | -1,550,623.85 -0. 09 ST

G277 B AR ATIRBLAZ P S R 5 B -

(1. BRMHEE
WK 224, 173, 241. 14 7, 191 485, 439, 979. 21 Ju, TR 53.82%, T ZREHBEBE Al & SRl B
HE &

(2). MWK
HAK 103, 142, 917. 34 76, Hi#] 79, 753, 861. 76 JG, K 29.33%, RIS MR IG N ft
ﬁo

(3). FfFakIm
HAK 38,171, 218. 47 76, Wi 67, 151, 363.98 JG, P& 43. 16%, =2 4507\l 55 FAst kb e
ﬁo

(4>, HoAh UK
HAK 14, 659, 151. 07 JCHIY] 9, 902, 821. 35 7T, K 48. 03%, & &R SRINE S St
TRATEL.

(5). Ak L ah e
AR 947, 428, 678. 05 7T, HAHI 730, 483, 302. 60 76, K 29. 70%, & EIEFEWNTEL.

(6). R T/
K 3,970, 272. 48 76, HAW] 664, 910. 37 JG, WK 497, 11%, BB T 57 38 I B sk,

(7). IR 1R 55 7~
HAZR 15,098, 051. 41 75, M%7 9,999, 729. 76 76, K 50.98%, FIEEREKTAELE TN
16 2 BT AR P TR

(8). NAZFi 3
#AAK 7,930, 915. 90 yo, AW 12,047, 677. 13 ., TR 34. 17%, FBIEMNAZ AR BT

(9. HAth AT
BAZK 52, 501, 741. 84 71, HA¥] 39, 794, 789. 16 7T, M 31. 93%, B Ik 1) 4b B AR I EE 2 BT 3k,

(10) /DE B RS
HAA 423, 564. 17 75, #AMI-1, 550, 623. 85 JG, AN 1, 127, 059. 68 J6, FEEERTFAEHTAHN
B, R pr .

Ho A -

18 /58




2017 HFHEE S

. 20171 H1HR | 20161 H1HE | &BE (%)

HIHZIH 2017 4 12 A 31 | 2016 48 12 H 31 H

i 4 A B 4,494, 367. 68 6, 869, 959. 21 -34. 58

BRI AR R (e [T -99, 195. 10 -1, 513, 121. 69 ANEH

HoAth i 25 2,457, 109. 41 - &

ERIZNON 1, 849, 672. 45 7,735, 362. 13 -76. 09

W& ik 1,127, 059. 68 -100, 908. 10 ANiE H

HoAth 236 W o (35325 ) OB 5 14 40 -50, 778, 639. 61 | —131, 864, 218. 76 AN H

F3E 2R I H AAR A 5 IR 15 -

(1. Bi4 M
AHH 4,494, 367. 68 76, FAE[FIHA 6, 869, 959. 21 7T, [AlEL & 34. 58%, 3= B2 E b A e R i 5
] Fr 25

(2). B AE I (1)
AHH-99, 195. 10 T, FAEFEIM-1, 513, 121. 69 76, FEHE> 1,413, 926. 59 J6, FE YA it
NI - OISR

(3)« HAhe s

AHA 2,457,109. 41 J6, EEFRB 0 jo, RN 2,457, 109. 41 J6, FEEZMRIEMEGET 2017
SEFMATEIBT (M2 THHENNEE 16 S5 —EUR NN, K54l H % 48 15 30 K BUR £ B
TEAARTIH FrEk

CONN- 7NN
A 1,849, 672. 45 J6, LHEFRIHA 7, 735, 362. 13 J6, [A L B 76. 09%, 3 EEAR4E A EGE T 2017
WA AT R (2 THENEE 16 5—BURFENNY, 5k H % &8 shA <R BUF#h )
TE AN H AW 28 B8k

(5) DE AP ad
AHA 1,127, 059. 68 6, LEEFRIA-100, 908. 10 J6, [FIELHEHN 1, 227, 967. 78 J6, FEEER T
T RNE, BRI,

(6) HAhZEE s ($5R2K) HIBL G 1340
AH-50, 778, 639. 61 JG, _AFE[EIM-131, 864, 218. 76 G, [AELIE A0 81, 085, 579. 15 76, FEZA]
fE BT A SUAME R FRE BN T BRI E

2. BEMEPREZEZRH>ZRHER
&M v AEH

3. HAhieA
OiEH vAEH

19/58




2017 HFHEE S

(M) AR EHEE RS
VER OAEH
(2018 44y TAFRE ) $5 M PRS2 A ORRFE SR — R B il 2 Ut AN A B 5

VUK N B et E AL Tt 2017 SEHRIF SN 5. 4 Ji1470, B 2012 SE3K 2. 81 JifZIt, 4
BIHEAC 15. 83%, 2017 4EE N IRIF T 50 /2 A, B 2012 4FHEEC 69. 12%, FIIHTK 11, 08%;
2017 4FE N ARIFUCNN 4. 57 Jifeot, 2012 35K 101. 15%, FH3EK 165%. 2017 4 ABETRIT
NECH 139 12N, T 2012 1K 5%, F31K 1% HAPsE A 2017 44 2910 J5 AWK, t
2012 FEHIK 7%, FIPHGK 1. 4% 2017 FEHEDRIFT A 129 A NIR, E 2012 1K T 4580
LT NIK, AT O RES K 9. 17%.

() BWERAESH

I SEAMERBGE B &

ViER ONEH

PEILPE “BE Aok Bt 7, eSS “EE T AR BRAFE S

(1) ERHIBAREE
VIEAH  ofEH
RAEB AR K = FEHSHE R R T ARG WA TR 2K, it 2 =) Rl B 4514,

PETEBE R BNIE, A R B R (1 [F) I S e B B A R, SEIUR AR A i d KA, A ]
£ 2017 4F 6 H 15 H# 2017 42 6 H 21 HYE, LAEA B4 30,009. 08 Ji76, fE_ZUEF1iintg
FPACIBHRAT 4, 935. 25 Fif, ARUEFRIE A Al & VA SOERAT 8,000 k. WA T 2017
6 H 20 HBERR OCT RS R G a5 MR T b &SRB~ A S ) K 2017 4£ 6 H 23
HEe ) OCT AR SR B S5 MG R i B SR B F R A S ) (AEH'S: 2017-012,
013 5).

(2) EXRHAEBBERE
i&EH v AEH

(3) DA St E TR SRE™
VER OAEH

Wi | WK P
% s | mE | Rl | B MW | A .
fr | dds | ek |l | e | PPN st e | E | OPRR
(%) | (%)
g | AT
600000 | A | 5359183520 <1 <1 | 31475000000 | 77402,63754 | -54,668,901.01 %éﬁ@ ML, =l
wh R PN
- it
- O | AR AR
601328 ;E//f‘j‘ 347,184,719.86 <1 <1 496,800,074.52 21,720,003.26 14,562,854.74 | &= L g | AR BETECHR .
v |

20/58




2017 HFHEE S

_ Al it H Sresl ALY
600655 i 3,936,155.59 <1 <1 | 124,081,067.28 5,029,287.70 -9,229,684.83 | £ 4> Fh Eﬁﬁﬁzi
&4 - Nl
790
Al it H ol AL
000166 Tﬁ 2,000,000.00 <1 <1 11,740,028.25 218,622.50 -1,442,908.51 | 4= 4> gt PREFA LR
TR o NS
B
A1t 406,712,710.65 / / 947,371,170.05 | 104,370,551.00 | -50,778,639.61 / !
FoA i B«
MG A TR AR K2 RS HE R T A RS WA IR SRS K, AR REA &Rt =,
RN ) SRR, AT REAI “TRARAT GIESRES: 600000) 6 2,500 Jifkt, %2
BHRAT”  GEFHUY: 601328) Mt 8,000. 0012 Jif%k, JFREHEZRIS .
WL ART 2017 42 7 A 25 HIEFEMCRT A al RIS KA S CAH %5 : 2017-015
)
a) ERBEMBRAUE
ViEH oAfiEH
1. SESE Bl a) gy Bt ol
Wk 77 | AR | T oy B | AR SR R BE B | o A3 | BRIy | P AR g4 Bl | ik i oK
AL = () N A # () WM | BE U | 5 O I
= (B = (k)
JRFFA #E
ZVEN
W OR R AT B B . =2
600000 e 24, 885, 975 6,811, 768 | 25, 000, 000 72, 785, 442. 54 o
A~ i
il
JRFEA
gk
REY
601328 | AT 30, 647, 500 | 49, 352,512 | 300, 546, 859. 86 - | 80,000,012 - é;gi‘ %f
Fiiiy
JIAPN
JRREA
600655 | T4 B4y 11, 954, 830 - - 401, 658 | 11,553, 172 3,833,804.70 | L4k
N
P 76, 619, 247. 24
2\ ESEHAR BT\ B S Ol
WE 7 | It 44 HR W g | EIASE | R BT EE | RS IHSE | IR | PPAERERER | Ik
A = () | AN = () R | HE (RO # (Jn) W
= () = (J)
. L FR
603976 | IF )1 fr - 329 4,711. 28 329 - 9, 967. 06 N
. B B B ER
603181 | 2Rl 353 3,657. 08 353 7,511. 86 R T\
P _ B I FR
603127 | MEATHZS 246 3,077. 46 246 13, 789. 74 HAS TN
i B
603813 | JE A4 - 278 2,728.26 218 - 638991 1 ey

21/58




2017 HFHEE S

BB H

603500 | FERISZY - 378 4,978. 26 378 - 10, 468. 99 AT

IR

603183 | ZERFEE - 261 3,539. 16 261 - 12,323.46 | ey

R

603527 | LB A - 362 4, 803. 74 362 - 7,537. 36 AT

BB H

603725 | K Hikt - 450 4, 338. 00 450 - 7,852.85 FRZE I N

IR

i 7 2L _ _
603882 | 4xig 2 634 4, 393. 62 634 19, 719. 31 ELIIN

R

74 — _
603277 | AR 454 5,615. 98 454 6,518 88 | 1y sy \

L

603386 | I ZRIRTE - 601 3, 744. 23 601 - 12, 026. 06 AT

IR

X I\ — _
603648 | WL 1,274 9, 389. 38 1,274 22, 192.52 1 s 0

R

603321 | M Ha A - 888 5,390. 16 888 - 12, 994324 g

L

603533 | A [ARIEE - 293 1, 186. 65 293 - 14, 320-75 | sy

IR

FE AR AT - -
603106 | TEHER4:fl 636 6, 837. 00 636 12, 520. 79 EYAIN

BB H

A — _
603055 | & EHTH 615 5,564. 15 615 873108 |y

L

603963 | AFHZGY - 924 2,817.92 224 - 6, 34435 | e

B H

603157 | $irE IR - 493 4,146. 13 493 - 9, 185. 08 1y sep 0

B H

603363 | fHUR AW - 490 2,347. 10 490 - 8, 460. 20 HAS TN

I

603378 | E-EB1AE - 574 7,427.56 574 - 12, 91881 | g\

R

= _ -
603367 | JRRZ5k 883 10, 295. 78 883 15,214.58 ELADN

WL

601086 | [E 754 M - 1,277 4,035. 32 1,277 - 11,274. 19 HAS TN

L

=580 _ _
603103 | 18)E A0 581 8,976. 45 581 14, 772. 46 AT

R

603110 | ZRATM kL - 300 3,912. 00 300 - 7, 556. 49 HAS TN

BB

603499 | PSR - 280 2, 587.20 280 - 6, 351751 ey \

I

Nr&s] I\ _ —
603829 | ¥EHLKAD 440 3, 281. 20 440 7,172.03 BT ADN

R

SWIZE _ _
603683 | hAEHH 234 2,185. 56 234 4975051 ey

WL

A S — —
603466 | XUEIH 421 6,971. 76 421 22,299. 62 AT

IR

P - -
603922 | 48 I 372 6, 524. 88 372 8, 088. 35 RATIN

R

A3 3 2 _ _
601108 | IA@IEE: 3,771 42, 951. 69 3771 35, 454.77 ER AN

WL

603722 | PRl S - 245 2,153.80 245 - 12,569.93 | sy \

IR

603607 | FUAEEG - 240 3, 849. 60 240 B 9 900-91 | oy \

R

N B _
603260 | S EEREEY 589 11, 497. 28 589 32, 258. 31 HAS TN

22/58




2017 HFHEE S

BB H

603289 | eI A% - 526 4118. 58 526 - 10, 468. 85 YN

IR

603937 | T3kt - 562 5, 389. 58 562 - 9, 106. 98 RATIN

R

603912 | 4[] - 413 3, 568. 32 413 - 9, 575. 40 AT

BB H

603659 | BEZEk - 661 10, 926. 33 661 - 27, 560. 33 AT

IR

=3 o\ — -
603507 | RITEA 228 5, 985. 00 228 7,413. 57 RATIN

R

B b - -
603809 | ZEAEHLA 270 6, 045. 30 2170 520769 | 1y sy

L

=0 Wk = — —
600903 | MRS 1,269 2, 804. 49 1, 269 10,286.94 |y ey \

IR

A N — -
603083 | GIFFRIE 208 3, 130. 40 208 7.829.66 | s\

R

174N — —
603278 | Jol A7 547 8, 374. 57 547 8, 766. 66 HAS TN

L

—H—ﬁj: _ —
603916 | 7 f4F 778 7,017. 56 778 11, 594. 62 AT\

IR

603605 | HI3ERE - 324 4,970. 16 324 - 6, 256. 73 AT

BB H

600933 | Zfil - 1, 620 17, 836. 20 1620 - 14, 866. 72 HAS TN

L

601019 | LIZR HHR - 2, 806 28, 508. 96 2806 - 17,201. 08 PRSI N

B H

H 5= 47 _ —
603365 | JKEFKYi 671 10, 736. 00 671 9,231. 15 ST

B H

=1 174N — —
603661 | fEHAREAD 246 13,992. 48 246 11, 110. 70 LT

I

1k - -
600025 | fEREIK H 15, 262 33,118.54 15, 262 34, 389. 66 HAS T\

R

603685 | EFERIH - 164 3, 450. 56 164 - 3,595. 33 ELADN

WL

s iy ] — _
603711 | FHH 364 5161. 52 364 5312311 e \

L

603848 | fFAA - 283 2,232.87 283 B 4205.03 1y \

R

I N _ _
603917 | & IR 226 3,213.72 226 3, 780. 03 RN

BB

603890 | LR T - 263 6, 238. 36 263 - LT e\

I

A _ _ _
603161 | FIHEFSIE 258 4,321. 50 258 SLITPN

R

603477 | PREREG - 589 3, 286. 62 - 589 RSN

WL

b \ — — —
603283 | FEMEMLA 361 2, 490. 90 361 L ITPN

IR

603655 | BATERM - 267 1,724. 82 - 267 IECESPN

R

603329 | FigHE: - 356 3,152.24 - 356 G LN

WL

603080 | HrEE KB - 358 4, 868. 80 - 358 I EE SN

&t 632, 485. 99

23/58




2017 HFHEE S

O RIEH AT T 2017 £ 5 A 18 HRAG (2016 SE5EFEALRE 70 UR SE 2
EARBRIRRIELAR 0.2 6 (EFD, PUEA AT G m) 4R35 @8 i I AR & 10
T3 6,925, 793 Jik.

2, HARBBCE R
2017 5 3 H 28 H, ~d5 ElERIE (R AR

ERCY, BAANIR 1,570. 24 JiouHiinas, FibAN a0 EERE i e

)
JBCEEN 0.3 e, A

S0 TE M

T s A B A = AU
FRA T 20%BEAL

HVEIL AT T 2017 4 3 H 30 HIERI TRk A7 R i BRI WA PR 7] 20% B 1

NEY. (A5 2017-006 5 ),

(t) FEBRSBR AT ST
VigH oAfEH
1. FEFAF ST
A oo mAP: AR
/\’_‘ i : T ] Y S N P 2 N, .
I | EEUREEC ) e W B I
S %
N EE T
L( /f B s Jielel g5 | 20,000, 000.00 |  88,997,234.41 | 38,010,373.55 | -5,053,526.76
B % i &4 el % | 24,990, 000. 00 | 163, 108,982.62 | 4, 842,759.97 | -17,192, 307. 47
g Jie 55l Jlifk s | 2,000, 000. 00 1,718,370.66 | —1,766,543. 82 -105, 025. 38
et AN J 55 b Jiipk 55 | 10,830, 738.58 | 10,620,119.01 | 7,567,800.13 -103, 905. 18
+ 2 ik i T
vk E A | RS Yl i%:&; 1, 000, 000. 00 11, 449, 270. 34 1, 262, 806. 69 20, 945. 94
_ PN 2 7
PR ]
+ 2 ik
b 55328 % | IR& 1RIZ/RE | 5,000, 000. 00 3,584, 135.20 | 2,737, 966. 61 -986, 938. 01
PR PRA
+ 2 ik
WML E | k& SRS 100, 000. 00 1, 078, 389. 55 483, 886. 35 17, 942. 53
PR ]
i,fﬁj L JilE a4 e k4% 600, 000. 00 1,227,983.39 | 1,402, 853.99 -5, 593. 94
=
el A N
N 5
ANEREEH | REL BT 1, 000, 000. 00 5,907, 709.50 | 1,372, 391.29 70, 197. 07
e %
PR/ ]
Jb 8T
bric 47 41 | &k HRHELSS | 4, 000, 000. 00 18, 724, 033. 21 -88, 476. 96 183, 669. 98
PR ]
VT A ik
bric 47 4 B | &k HREELSS |5, 000, 000. 00 793, 221. 98 -140, 950. 21 4, 551,22
PR ]
T
br 2% 2 i 3 -
" \ T 6, 000, 000. 00 1,151,743.74 | -4,061,155.30 | -1, 191, 274. 82
e e A B A i &4 i
a

T NREEIRATIE S, ST A I RAR T BRI AL &

PABRIT TR b RS SRR 8, RN OR B B SOIRAT AL A A4 B . B 2016 4 9 A T A,

HH S5 AR ] A 9 55 2 BT L 55 B i e 12 e

24 /58

WA S HRAT AR ST AT O, G
it E R




2017 HFHEE S

AL oo R AR

A ELBON LA T |,
”%Hg;;\j BN | ek | EWRNE | W | sANE | Bk %ﬁg
(%) (%) (%)
ERETR TER
g{ii’;g}égi 319, 605, 326. 70 2.29 32,113,513.60 -2.11 31, 080, 144. 48 7.79 gé@
" i 3N

OV AFEHIEELEEED
O&H v ANEH

1l

v ARIRTFAFRRKKRBRIT RS04

(=) kg RmES

VEM OAEH

MRAE 2017 48 12 F 19 H A ERIEHT 7T B¢ A FE 5000 R Kol oo A A 1 (2017 45 [ ikis 4

GRgAT /M Al 2018 SE R R TINY, 2018 4FHkiF bt i Fe SR U TiH [ P RiiFRr S K,
Biieirta e K, ABURIEFROR R, AR B R EREEAL, AR ARG . [ N RN i Ui
NBCH RS 57 AL NIR, SEDUIRIE ST R 6 J31270. TRIFHL AR AR REE IR I, i it
YerdEHl 100 75N

WA INA, 2018 FIRIFLTT R A TRR I — AP B IR ST i — 5 75 Se I bRk
TG EL, R E A5 I TR R R HESN R P SRR =R
A I AT S, . BORZLRP IR DU R (E A B A I B i, el k
JRIENBRKS) F15 FRFRIE IR IRAL 2 E 87 JE 1) T ZERGE ) 71 /E R BE g

F A B ek TEAE 28 O AT BT AT B 7 SEVEREA : 1. ARETBCR iR e & v LR 2 LTk e K
JEIEAZ o 2. DN M) KARTRIEREAE o 3. MSCRUIRIIEIA) Uik e e A8 o 4. DM IR el WL
RN IR IF B LA . 5. IR JE ORI AR 2 ORI AL o 6. L7 1) el P b g el 48 7. A
2 R ] B R0 0 e B = 20 1)t e L B VE AR AN A8 648 o 8. Mt I KR i) e i ikt L 7 %

(2 rRFEIRES
ViER OAEH
TRIEAT MY W22 B T Ak B U, iRy T3 A0 7= i G M R B ) Wb & T7 R AR, ARIREEMR. H

HAT TR i G 4 R AT ML BT AT 3 (R A Jo DA SRR B S RIE N, 15 SRAT Ml Py WA iy =i 2 A 55 77
P B AL, LT SInPIRIL 55 AR, iRl Al Bk AT /D SR . rh e ol 4 e
JRIRTEI SR, AT TR EERK S, KRR IETA R RE R Sk

AP AREE URAT ALY 55 8 EREAT IO 55630, IR T AT Ak A b 55 A0 B3 T 8
TP, ORI e A [ BRA R B IR 55 7 o RS A RIRE B =107 Mo
MR, A F HR R A AR BONIRAT #3558 . MRS HRE), 4R il B A SR SR & TEIR

25/58




2017 HFHEE S

i1 E /AN 8

NFVROEE 2 TS5 2k bk S5 M S s 25, LA LA, (ORI IRAT Ak 555
P TR W TR A A B AT RUE RS RN, BURTL S RS, ATiE BURAT AL
5RE S MRS BRI 2 e R RS R, IRAESE SRS AT, A BB A AN BRI
(= &5t

VigH OANEH
2018 4, AFPRKYASARTHRALE HEMN G,  KAE NEIRAT AL . BT A B E R

B2, Insml sk, SEOLER b2 IS, SEHLS Al R DL RS L iR PR S EAN . LS
LRI b AL 35 S e R R e s IR IRIE . IR 55 BOBRTIIATY,  HESNTRTF L 55 52 It 1 R

= DRACAL = AL S5 S5, IRIEAR SR S5 RE

HEB SRR M K Je . TERURAT IR S5 A2 R0 AN FEORRF A Rl AL Golk 5N MR, K
RKAKEEREH, RE% ANBRIST, $RmAFBAGTTERES, IRA RO LR &1k
TR AR S5 Bt Rs s CASREAL T B Bk %, NP e . R . B AT SRR R 5 R A
5, TSI S G AL . AT R, IR iR ER M« B T T R

T P BRI IRIE, SERETEE A AE

IR =AM 2% 2B o, KAV I d e R A E L T EH T 5,
FrEBRTEDIRE, Bt “HRTIRE T TRIE S WK Wellotel, 7870 H4F Wellotel ~F- & MRIT
JRAT APP, FLSEHERE Rex RGUEY, JTIEWNIE. SAUISE. HAM—Hir. a2 ML WA
A A AR IR BRI P4 B, FT ARG . A RTLSE R, ARG
LRSS HRRTL AR AL i

= SRAERINLAT, T CHRYIARIE R

NEE ISR T RIRAT A AT e U5 by 2 e L S5 BHIMER S, R mdRfE N B
NGt SN A8 B (50 7= i AR BEAR Dl AR 55 A IR STt B8 Btk 4T 384T MV ARAT R A%
frBAL

VO IGF I RG™2E, T RRRGTE S R A S

AEPREA) R ET R, R HRRAE” BN, P KRB B, VESE XL
U7, sl e i A RE M, Vi SRS I, S B T

T e SR, WORE JIHE R & N A BEBA

A EPRG R BAHEE SRS B, S IR EL R . 0 IR SR PR, s AR A BATRE
ME R, AW A R 2B E KT NSRS AR R Tk IR, MR L AN
FREEUI, 5 B T I 45 2 B0 SR THE 5 S LSS AT, SR JA S ERBA .

(1) VT RREDX R
VIERH OAREH
26/58



2017 HFHEE S

By AR BRATAAT A SR . &5 0. “eERY. AR FERKERF
PHBONTEUR, SRORNE ST A AN ER B — B AR BRI il H AR T 2 i, 3 iR AT
Ml 55 R B o

B E R, TRAT LS4 E 27 AR ORI SO, T3 A sl BLR 51 55 A £ 45t
BEZTINPEAR, A2 ELAZRA M SISO IR Bl 15 o7 shas Se Ak, 5580 0 A B8 T IR IE A 14
FORMRAT A AURAF — 5 R FEIE L . 2RI T I7  AN IE 24584« IRUMIRZ DGEF DL R AT IR TFAE
FELIRAT AL M RAE S AT W B AR A R0 T . AR BUA IS KERITEAR L T EH,
AT AR SRR KPR AR LRI X 2 ] b 55 ARy S O Pk i o

B=, MmseF M. A GURAT AR Al 32 E B AR LRk B R b, AR ge B L 55
T B PR, AR 16 A3 AT IS, BORIRSAE D m. Tk, W28
Pema RIS ikl 7 O AR L ZHOE B RIE TR 7. Bk, BeEien
HATIT 3, HHRRTCLR BRI R, AL BT S A T 32 Blb ko

B, BogE N RS AK .. AR RILE A E T 2B AN N . XEEFRTIAA
IR 2 BELAESE 24w 208 AL 51

B, IERBE NS AR KDL KEY RINCZ B M, NRTSHNANCHIER2AL
SR B 2 7] A R R

X RAE RS, A RDEID SRS R B SE NSRRI i TR S il i A
WALE T i BT R IR AT 2 A LRI S5 T5 2, @ I R B B i e, AR AT 5 T
FEAIRE, LN, AN R RSBV 42 6l A R X fE

() HA
& v AdEH

M. AR RAEHAER R E S E KR AR AR, AR4% v U B 55 A 15 LA R B 35 B
&R v ANEA

27 /58



2017 HFHEE S

BRY EEEM

= FERAESEREAAREFERE
(—) B ABORRIGIE . FATEIREEL
VER OAEH
WAERAN, AFERS RARSHBCET R 2016 FEREA TR, RSSOk,

BIFIRERETEE, HFFEA RIEBEIA (A B IHKHE . B IRAFZ A 7] 2016 4 EEJIK
RRSUWNHTF—T/EH (201746 H 9 H) HE A RBAT A0 i AR iy “1 3%
JEU AR 6. 7971 75 ” 5, BRI ECELEZIR] 0. 034132 £t (B8 .

2016 /7 12 H, AFE CEIEFFRY . CRARD) EFIE (2016 4 FE I 43 Be St 2 5 )
BIEER S H: 201747 A 18 H; MEH: 201747 H 19 H; B BBAUEICH: 201747 H
21 H; BBIEAFARH: 2017 47 A 28 H. B RARZFLHEIFHFEBICEHAR T AR L
B A FURIB T AR B4 20 R B A B BB R T

(2) ARIE=F (FHREND HEBERBADES REAE. RELAREFMB AT RS

AL o R AR

s
AR A iggﬁf
Py B 10 IRix | B 10 IR | " Memams | kP HET RS
/I LT Bl (o 10 EXZE'Z: r‘-—I.EI‘ I\ = jﬁ‘% FﬁL\aEIJE
- Qi'®) &) - &) J5 5 2 1) 45 R NN
e T T bR

e o

(%)
2017 4F 2.34 31,018, 167. 18 | 61, 228, 732. 75 50. 66
2016 4F 2.32 30, 753, 054. 64 | 61, 137, 877. 20 50. 30
2015 4 2. 30 30, 487, 942. 10 | 60, 752, 458. 26 50. 18

(=) BT XEL B T A DL 2L K 1B D

C3&EH v A& H
(W) wEHIER B AR A @R R 2 BRIV IE, EREHIE RIS E 0 BT
RIKE, 27N AR TR IR R DA R 7 B i) B R g A8 A -

&M v A& H

= AEEEATREL

(—) AR ERERIN BIRS KRBT WO PR 24 7] S5 AR VAR 59 75 FE 3R 5 341 P B Rp 22 23R 5 391

A IR TSI
ViEH OAREH

28/58



2017 HFHEE S

A i
e

TR
et

TR T

ARV 18] 3T BR

= & Qw of o A

wikfg
YLy
17 LT
R 58
B AT
) AR
JE A

T I ERRARM

EGASAIRE

e I
H

&r

B

H

15
= HoFE S

Zi
7R

i IANgES!
bR HRIL
P

AW TE e R
UERHUE % i, 8
B N B NF S
A E R GER T R
P S o ()L 3
Bl 55 B sl . Wk
KB b B 55
HEwmARSH TE
Ak A W] B8 R e
G, LA EA R
A BN RSSO FE O 5
Gk 5 T

2011 4F 1 H 28 H,
bk AR R 1 R P B
PR H G AR
H 66,556, 270 % [H
HRBAr (B BREAR
Ebfl N 50.21%), 7E
PRI AR TN
TR B, H#RIL
] b 5 4 VL) i
AR, AR K
B

fn o 2% HF A

it ok
ESS
5

i IANgES!
bR HRIL
P

AW 58 5 R
RERDS Ediaw
Z I HIRHRAL Ty s AE
BEAT WA L E H VA
I PRUS RIS
B 1% A vk
L VB SR A
(nm]ERE) AR
e JBAT A 5y R SRS
Fr A5 Bk X 55
I PRUESZ T 3710 S5 )
AN S A& AT A7
#AF.

2011 4F 1 H 28 H,
bk AR R 1 R PN B
PR HF G A A
H) 66, 556, 270 % [H
HRAr CHBBRAR
tt %1 S5 50.21%),
TE B3 V30 6 25 25 1
(A s )
e ANES] ST MR AS
O A&, %A
KA

i

Fott

AN
JE

PRAE LT A F) N Sl
S BT ERE
G2 VARG IR AR VAN
Ak AT

2011 4£ 1 H 28 H,
Al BRI ) B
BRI H AR A A
" 66, 556, 270 & [H
BRAY ChBBEAR
Eefsl 9 50.21%), 1E
FRYLIE 2221 Uk
kA, HRIT
] B 5 B VL7 W
R, AR
B

iyl

pu

(Z) AR BB B AR TN, BREHTEERFITRINE, 27 RE =R E
R IE B R 28R T K R TR R 1 i U B
OCiss ORER v AEH

29/58




2017 HFHEE S

=, REHAR S LG HABLARRERER
&M v AiEH

M. AFXEHITEZH AR NS T HRE " K
&R v AiEH

T AFXNESTEOR. ST E BE RS T2 5 5 1R R BIRRZ 0 ) 234 15t B
(=)  AFNSHEE. SiHETHRERRE &M 24 it 9
VEM OAEH
1. 2017 55 7 10 H, WMEGERAT THETE (b2 HHER S 16— BUFHNI), ERM 2

FERNER A CENANE” T 2 ERmEER < AR BUH, TN AR R PO # B TE 1%
TUH e X 2017 4 1 H 1 HERARBURANIER ARG AR, %2017 421 1 HE
ARHE N TEAT H 2 181571 O BUR # B AR A 0 1k 47 1 %2

AFRRAEMEG COSTERELT (b tHEN S 16 ‘S—BURFAN) ryid@sn (W4x[2017]15
) MER, AFRRIBSIV S REM KSR, ERNEES CENRNE” B sk <R
fisiie s ” WH, #E 2017 41 A 1 HEKE0 S 0 H 5 ESA CHIBURT MBI 28 5208 A
“CENMPAMEN” TUH B A HAphias” WiH .

AR UCEEANT T 0ot W 45 4R 3 10 LU B b A T B 0 A, X AR S5 0R 0L 488 AR 4 it
ARFELER o

HERAT T 2017 45 8 H 30 HIFERR) (RTHAT 2017 SFFMETT HIAH G A lloBr 2 vH e U i 24
Yo (A4S 2017-025 5 ).,

2+ 2017T4E4 28 H, WMEBGHEMAL T (et 425 ——F A B aEmsh %=, g
ML) (MH2:[2017]13%5), ZER H 2017455 H 28 HARTEATA AT Al 23 TH-HE I 1) A3
WIAT: 20174E12326H, MEGHRA T OB BR — MR & ks X sy (02
[2017130%5 ), BESRPAT Ml 2 T D) £ S £ M 97 4 42 £ b 2 1o D) 08 6 2SR 4 1) 2017
A R DA AR B U 55 4R 3%

(gt e SR 42 5——FFA R ARmah 7= B HMAIEZE) H4:[2017]135)
SRR RO AR Z B = s BRI 25 TR T B RE, ZORIERNER S 5058
“RRERAEARNE QR0 M ARG ERRNE GRS BHH, TR PEASEER R 1
BIRmA R B A KRS ENEE . SRR ARG VA, AN AT L AR I 5%
AR =R

CRFBAT VR — M A 55 e 2R Im AN ZRPAT M 2w N AR S Ak, R4
22 JE A b 2 o4 D) R 38 60 SR G 1611 20 1 747 JBE 2 LUJE T TR] I 454 . AR A | IS BRI AR 5 65
AR B (i TR KB G A L o =R Ah ) Bl B 20 I A\ 1) Ak B R 15 B4
%Ky ULRACBRI NFEREREE . ERTE. LR B RISk, )
W CRFBITENR — AP 5 4R R b sUAE A FIER, AFPERETEAN CENAMIN” 8 “F

30/58



2017 HFHEE S

MEANSCH” AR S R AL B s L SRR B AR BN e KT BB AR E A, A
KRB WA BEAT SRR, R0 R AR AT IR .

AU EEAUN W 55 AR I H BoR 7= AR, W AR SR OL . 28 BRI i EA A5
M o

(2 AFENERSITEHEEERREEWE A
&M v AEH

(=) SRS HIES AT WERE L
&R v AEH

() HAhiieA
O&EH v AEH

N B, BB THTRESREL
Bz oo MR AR

BT
55 9 2 THIT 55 BT 44 4K fEE K TP S BT CRERES @ 500
53 N 2T 55 B 4 950, 000
53N 2145 B o 1R 24
B Fi T
PR A ) B T T 4% B fEE K TP S BT CRERES @ S0 350, 000

WoAE AR S U DTSR 55 T AR 15 0 Ui )
&EH v AEH

T30 T SO 2 T 55 BT R 15 L 1
OaEH v AdEH

G, i E BT R O
(=) REEELTHERR
O&EH v ASEH

(2 AFIRER AR
&M v AiEH

J\s iR ETTRIE AR R
&EH v AEH

Juv BB RE
D&M v AiEH

31/58




2017 HFHEE S

T+ BERYFA. PERFM
OAFEAFGERIFR MPRFT v ARFREAFLERFL R

+—. EWAFRAREES. BFE. SEEEAR. SRR, EHEEHIAN. $UNET RBSIE
Y

O&EA VA&

T2 WMEHNAT REEBBAR LhREH AR 3
ViER OAEH
W, AR AR KRR AR BATVERE AR s P B R 1 5155 21

R L

T= AFBAEIE R 57 TR TR B A 53 TR it A L e LR i
(=) HARBURN ST 7 w2 o5 15 5 EL 5 82 SE il o i3k PR BRI

O&H v AN&EH

(Z) B2 & R R BOA o SR R B BURh 1

PRl

&R v AiEH

FoAt 15t B
O&EH v AEH

AT R R L
O&EH vAEH

FoAt B it
& v ANiEH

T, ERRBKZ S

(—) EHEEEHKRKIREKZ S

1. CFEIEEA & 908E HJE 8 SEiToH R s fu i S 0
VIEH oAEH

FHIRA ]

2017 3 H 28 H, And&ESS/\Us /) URSWHE B | ¥ 2017 4 3 H 30 H E#RIESFR. _EiFE
(AT HE R ZWEY. WRINZ ZJEFE—4% | 7251 (www.sse.com.cn) /A ] HH CEL
F i AR SRR A A S AT Z MR EE. Wl | S5 A%). (AE%S: 2017-004)
M iRWE P ERCERS, &R L. R
Z I8 K G5 REA AN 2 F 555 & .

2. CfERmNAEHE, BH)558EH RS KF T
oiEH vAEH

3. i AR EHR
O&H v AN&EH

32/58




2017 SEEFERE

(Z2) BB . &R AERIRERSE 5

1. CfEIERA &8 HJE 8 SEi o R s L I
&R v A&

2. CfERmNAGHE, B6)558SEH kR K T
&R v ANEA

3 IR A E R EE HI IR
C&ER v AiEH

4. WRWSAER, NP FEREHNELSSEIE L
&M v AEH

(=) FERX M B E KRR 5

1. CFERNA S35 G S50 Tt R B AR ) S IR
O&H v A&EH

2. CERNAEEE, BH 5SS #HRERA KR
&R v ANEA

SN NP S A
Oi&EH v AEH

(PU) SRERBRALB S5 R

1. BEkmR2 &35 B e SR Soii o it R B3R AL K I
&R v A& H

2. CfERNAGHE, BH 5L RSARKER
CS&EH v ANEA

3. IR AG RPN EI
& v ANEH

()  HAw

Oi&EA v AEH

+H. EXAREEBITER
(=) &, &RE. AEER
1. fEEBR

CEH v AEH

2. AAER
OiEH v AEH

3. MBI
&R v AiEH
33/58



2017 HFHEE S

(=) HAR B
OiEH v AEH

(=) TEMAHTAER S EERER
1. ZAEEMEL

(D). ZFEEY 24155

&M v AEH

HAbES

&M v AEH

(). BIRZEFEE S E 5L
OaEH v AdEH
HAtESR

O&EH v AEH

(3). RALHEA R HEE
O&EH v AEH

2. ZHEHEEL
(1) . ZHERKEBIE L
&M v AiEH
HAtfE L

&M v AEH

34/58



2017 LR

(2). BIRFRFEBEFIEL
H

Vi OAEH
‘ K| 8

1*$* £ - %a;iijf g%

i EE | s | Bt we me | | T STy | i e

R | DO T R E | &k A | RIE | #A S | * Wl | | FE0E | G

A TR R |G| m
| A)

il [ i T

% | 3 U4 | 2, 100.000.00 | 201K 2OITE E:ﬁ fi5 ik e ﬁ o | 4010 | 19,524.82 | 19,524.82 2 2| x

3 (E | e SARTH |3AH | % | 0 | 4 e

2~ (FAD)

i L g L

b B | 4 T

W % A | ¥ % | 2100, 000,00 | 2017 F ] 2018 E/\ﬁ 1 391 e i ﬁ o | 4.04% | 65,315.18 | 65,315.18 R 2 | %

% AT | $eaK SH2TH [3HH | % | o0 o |48 1

el (F)

i 1L T 6 0L

b 4 B | 47 U AEae |,

W% 4 | Bh % 4| 700, 000. 00 2017 £ 2018 4 E gl 1B 3 i T ﬁ o | 4.08% | 3,796.49 | 3,796.49 ;E 2l 7 H x

IR 3T AR | R WABH|ALRE | B | 00| 4E it

A1 (P

35/58




2017 HFHEE S

HAbtE S
&EH v AEH

(3). ZFALSTHIRMEAE %
OiEH VA&

3. HAthfi
Ol v AEH

() HEREH
oiEH  vAEH

T8 HARE AREI
&R v AiEH

+H. BRBITHEIENT/ERL

(—)  EWAFRE TR
&M v AiEH

() HETRETERL

ViER OANEH
NABWIBATHZTE, BRRRSUERIR, @ETuENR, EMELE . HIREN IR

REWN T LA E RRETT AP HER, IFHE & A

WEEE

NEMELE B FIRANEFS “SUE. WS A ERIT, 51F R TRRS S Bkl O
B, R, XN, A R DA SO B ol BIROTR B THE, AR
RIEIR A, EEZEHR. SA ERE VRIS R E, 55T IR A A BRI PR B Rk P i Al
A BRI, EHRLAARBITE, CERREANL. EMTEENAEEEH TENE 2 E,
XFoh, AFEEL PRTHIRSS PR MRS NNT, Gl N R IRAT AR B AR R A R 4
RS, RANFZIRAMSCACKERE, I 5 A e AR BT AR5 5, 8 A i ki) 3 N 513
REREUI, K Te RN AL AR 55, DA “ AR . SR oRAE 7 IO IRIR S5, IR E
TAER AN L B R IXIINER, s LIEIRIEAT M T Lol B A

TRIRAT AT 2017 SERESRR R LT “ A E QI 7 WA RS L Bl W RG24
T EdET “ LRIORE QRN FRT, RIS WS I

HRE RS

A b A R B 5 T R DR LUBU R iR £ A, PRSI A 55 R ], ™ 3 A
FMEN G T BRI B, SeuERUs F RS, SRUE R H AR AN R, fRp SR b il ™ i
MRS TR . 24K, AR KRS B RIS AT AR R 55 5 DR R I H A R .

A RIS B R R AR ) AR [0 10 07 2R SR R IR S5 R, T R B

36/58



2017 HFHEE S

Joi B ) R I SR IR Tt A BRI v i 2 T T P

RKERTL

AF—EAES “RERT. Bl “RIBR, ARERES T EIRAT AL S BT
ZRCLAWE, 2l HAEFRET A, BRI R T ARk oGss, CEE TS5
PR BT B, IR, AR ETEEASEMBECEE . 2R SR
IR AR AR BRI EIT AR A TARAE B AR, IR S e HE B 0% AR 5
WIS, DA RIS R TR A R REE IIARA o Uiy B R IR R TR o A RIR SN B TR A R e 1
Bl 3Eg Sy, RELREF ORIRMR. EFET WIRETERN, lr . BR. FBW =R,
SIS IRV R AERE A, O PROMERR T A R R AR MR R 54k, SAEAE g PROMERR T HFDC A Ak o

T

NAFEZIE KRR AR MESR, BRFLL “ReH . Wb E; &RET, LKEeR
B e g Y, Wged T THERS, BAT R, FEZefRERe, idtese
AP ARHEAL L. N T A B TR RAT AL B A BUAL, M R IR A AR, ORI AE AT
B ANELY, AFIROL T ZAEEPE RN BUTRE SRS E R TN U e TAR
N N FCT R A KR S OB BN G YDA SR R TR AR, A
SE SN GUHR AN N RBEAT 22 R RFIIAIESR, RN XX N AT 225, AASHBAZA
T Lo BBhh, AREEEIRATAR AL SR IRAT ORBEIA AT R AT TR e RRE S, A
= RC e N o N B X (eI A 2 N A S R e S AN DN = SN K 7o oty
Xt HE RS AN 2 A R R K TR, AR R ISR AT

BREXR

N FEE 5 BOR LA s, B2 5 Bk B AR & RIERTE BN R A
F LA “2017 4 LHEREIX BT A RIS E R ARIRA 0 S, IR HOHE R SR
o NAIREERFBORM E R HAR, "ERRERE NI, SRR KR KA

C

™

& 3

(=) FEFBEHER
L BTHRERFEIAM N E ST BRI A R R EET AT RGO
&R v AEH

2. EAHHSHEALZAMAF
JEA OREH
T AT RN AT A, A RIFEZ 2 F R BATIR B (R B, 18 S0 SO AT

NEEEE ESIHD R AT 6 OA RGE, LBl T E ARSI L. U P aticia
1T o A RIAFAE A BRI R AR 5 R 2 2 4 )

37/58



2017 HFHEE S

3. HAhieA
OiEH vAEH

() HAhutes
&R v AEH

T\ WHEHRAFREER
(=) HEBRTHER
&R v AEH

(2 MEWEGFEARERABL
&M v AiEH

(=) REHEGRIFL

&R v AiEH

i S= LT SaR LAl

&M v AiEH

() R R BRI

&R v AiEH

() 2AFERRGEL. BERLELLERRERE GRS ZH
&M v AEH

ON) B oL

&M v AEH

38/58



2017 HFHEE S

BART  EHERRBENEBREEERL

— FEB AR FE L

(—) TEBRBAR B E IR

1. EHEgBRmZELR

I, 2 E) AR SR A G R R R A AR
2 R AR BB B A

&R v AEH

3. BB X B —EMBL — MR, BBR R EM SRR rRE (nE)
&M v AEH

4. AFHAADEBIESRENMERBEOEMAR
&R v AEH

(=) BREBR M ZSE

&R v AiEH

= ERRATE LWL

(—) BEREHINIESR ZATHEIL

& v ANiEH

BEMRE WINUEZ AT Y] (RSN R ZA R 625, 57035 D:
Oi&EH v AEH

(Z) A7) BB B R R G5 12830 Je A 7 R = A SR G K223 R
&R v ANEA

(=) KA TR TR L
&R v AiEH
= REMEFRZEH AL
(=) A NSE ¢

AR 5 B A I I AR e () 13, 634
SF TR R H AT b F R A e R R 13, 500
U
(=) BUEREEKRET+BBR. I TLRERR (REREXFRLR) FRELR
ALY
BT 124 B AR RE IR T
JoR 9 B 1 2
W 55 447 fsw | | e | UTRE L | e
(4F) R i o) | TR Mt | # | b
- wE | &
iR E R (EED 0 | 66,556,270 | 50.21 | 66, 556, 270 % 0| H A &%
JBE A PR A ] A
VANGUARD EMERGING 0| 1,764,490 | 1.33 0 S 1% 46
MARKETS STOCK INDEX FUND A

39/58




2017 HFHEE S

FEHEB 0| 1,042,014 0.79 0 . BN E
ZIN
ISHARES CORE MSCI | 485, 000 901, 300 0. 68 0 e 5 Ak vk
EMERGING MARKETS ETF A
VANGUARD TOTAL 0 754, 758 0.57 0 % b ik
INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX AR50 N
FUND
SHENWAN HONGYUAN | 153, 700 505, 200 0. 38 0 e % Ah v
NOMINEES (H.K.) LIMITED A
R4 -28, 300 504, 000 0. 38 0 . BN H
ZIN
FX 0 477, 509 0. 36 0 BEANH
A YN
TN 0 462,882 | 0.35 0 . ¥HH
ZIN
STE 29, 000 384, 801 0.29 0 . BN E
YN
142 To RS 21 1 AR e i 1 o
W 5 44 T B TR & &4 B3 b 28 B B
A B PLIES s
VANGUARD ~ EMERGING MARKETS STOCK INDEX 1, 764, 490 By AN 1, 764, 490
FUND =
TEH 1,042,014 | 3N ERis &K 1,042,014
ISHARES ~ CORE MSCI EMERGING MARKETS 901, 300 \ o 901, 300
ETF BN AR
VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK 754, 758 N . 754, 758
’ 1 % By ’
INDEX FUND SR LTS
SHENWAN HONGYUAN NOMINEES (H.K.) 505, 200 Wiy AN 505, 200
LIMITED
R A 504,000 | $EP BTSN 504, 000
FX 477,509 | BN _ETEANE K 477, 509
HENE 462,882 | I _ETHANEK 462, 882
2TE 384,801 | HEN_ETHIAMNE RN 384, 801
il = 372,224 | HEN LTSN 372, 224

EIR IR ORI R AR B BUAT BN A ]

LARFIRT 44 I 2R 2 [RAFAE R IR O R B — BT 3 11

s

2 RFATT A4 WA BB AR Z B AE R OR R B BT 3)

I L

3R FHHT 44 P B B R AR 44 BB R 2 TR AE SRR

FA—FATE R

40 /58




2017 HFHEE S

A+ 44 PR 25 M BOR FF I B X RS 2% A1
ViEH ONEH

AL B
B IR KB mT EiiAg
e FrA 1A R AL
o AR AR AR BRI | EEEET B BREESRAE
5 wg | LRI
55 i 1] 5
1 iR EBREIE (SERD B RA R | 66, 556, 270 A b
&4
IR AR RO R EL— BT Bl I 1
(Z) ERBSBRH B — M vE N F A& AR 10 LR
o3& VAN T
09, PR AR A SEbrteEfl N1
(—) BRI FRER
1 B®BA
ViE ] ofiEH
E4) AR E RS (BERD BB RA A
sz s Nk e ARaER AN BIRCT
a7 H #A 199546 H 16 H
FELENS WSS, WERT . SREERE, BENRS, AL

Mee AT, AE. FRIIAEXRIE SR PLRNRS
MRS WELE . B, Sz M. mEE),
FEOFE . DMMEETE . IR, TARIE. HARIREE. KITIEEE. 3£
REK WEE RS HKE. SERESE. DlE
B G EAT B AT RPN UES S o

A NI S I B AR A | SR R, FRASRA BT ARSI (600754) JKfy
T A E B AU O o 482, 007, 225 IE, FFA AN L A R HRTL# 5E (600650)
A BE: 212, 586, 460 fi.

2 BHRA

&R v AiEH

3 AR AR H ORI A
&M v AEH

4 REFARBRBRARRE BRI K HH

O&H v ASEH

5 AT EEBBIR Z E IR ] 5% R K 7 HE
VEM OA&EH

FERIERES (RE) BHERALE
50.21%

LEWIERRER AR R

41 /58




2017 HFHEE S

(=) Ehrffl NBBL

1 ¥A

Vi o

R FETEAR R EHEERAS

FEZENS T EA B IS B S N T BUR BB RS AL . TR
AR b T B A 5 7 M B B 2 O R T BURF B AT
NG LT A % B R e 7 st B i e
VAR

2 BRA

OM&EH v ANEH

3 AFANIFIESE G H ORI U

O&EH  vAEH

4 WREFAEHEEHAZERRRIIAXBH

O&EH v AEH

5 T HSEFREEHI A Z E AR IE R R R K T HE R

ViER OANEH

LanERRFEEEEERS

l 100%

WILEF (EH) BRAT

75%
¥

FERIERREE (EE) REFRAD

50.21%

LT EIRR ARG AR R A

6  SEhREH B B EAR B B T iz A A

O&EH  vAEH

(=) BRBR & SE PRz i AR A LA A

O&EH v AEH

fi. HAbFRAET 22T EREARR

& v ANiEH
7N~ Fcts BR AR 47 O i B
L&A v AEH

42 /58




2017 SEEFERE

BT ERBEXER

43 /58



2017 HFHEE S

F/\T EE BE. SREBEAGMRIER

— RSN HOL R IR
(—) EAREHAREEE. BENFREEN RFFBRZ) LIRMIE L
VIER OAREH

Hfr: i
wEAN | 2H
‘ EEW G VAVNEIEN E@
4, 5 () P {EESLs | AEHAZ R E@% fﬁﬁ# &%% 57 %%ﬁ@ ai
Al W H 1 H Je % JEH | kAR B A | BT
= a (Jige) IR
i I
AleRy | FEHK % 159 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 =
i | BlIEHEK 5150 | 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 2
f % | BIEFEK. | B |47 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 62. 80
HEPATE
MR oBE | EE B | 43 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 B
FHEL | EH | 49 | 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 7
ik FEO| EH | 34 | 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 B
AR | oL B |62 ] 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 8. 00
Joirh g | AT | 62 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 8. 00
KL | LR 2 | 52 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 8. 00
TFEM | WHEaER | B | 54 | 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 i
gkt | W B 149 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 29. 25
X | W 5139 |2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 o
HfE | HEBEE | & | 45| 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 7
HOH | BEMSE | & | 53 | 2016-5-26 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 45. 66
4y | HESHT | & | 36| 2017-8-15 | 2019-5-25 0 0 0 11. 25
G / / |/ / / 0 0 0 / 172. 96 /
H: 1. HEBEEAGANFERREANTE M, 5N RAE 2 5] SUDCHT T ;

2. gL N, ERT 2017 £ 7 B EUTE A B N

Bl BE %S RERT 2017 4 7 H EMEA v 3 H R RS

44 /58

s HBHT 2017 4 7 HEUEA A W HE
LTINS, i T 2017 4 7 HEEAF IR TSRS, REEET 2017 4 7 H #HUEA A




2017 HFHEE S

w4

TETAEZ

AR

W FE BT HE L [ B B PR 26 ) S 2B, e Sll B e PR 2
RARHBK. ERHITE I, BUTARERK . T E sl 5 4 IR
K,

17 ¢

AL b E R E A, B iS22, R B
JEAPRA A2 B, HRTTAROE S22, SRS B2 BUEAFEESHK, W
TLEEr CRED ARAFRLESHE. EERTLEREE (ERD A RA R HATE S,
HEPATH.

(2T

WAE EHEE RIS A A B, BIRAH, RBMWRILAER BA R A R S ER
BEEIR, VL E PR 55 IR A B A BT E bR TR 5 A IR A A Bl E . B
TH. BUEAFBIESRK., HRHIUTHE.

% Bk

EAL Ll LTSRS i B 28, BTN, TEE R I S P el Tl
H, FRTLE PR R R S, BRI ER R R E AR AR E RS E,
AL PR R R R S5 i 22 2. BUE A RS, BRI PR Sl BB B A1 R 22w
HEM 5 EER.

FHGAL

EAT IR T A IR 5] W TR W 55 P22 B, AV [ vt 55 22 PR B 2R
HIZH, UEAFFES, LEWRLEPEE GRED BhARARERM S, W5
HITN .

7K Ik

WA b AR FE BRI R R A A IR A AR 450G, g T I B e e e 4 A7 B
NFER. HRREE S . DUEARESR, BERLERE RRED B
AR A EE A B A F RS

2K

EAE EIIESR S 5 I 8 2 A A S I Bh B AR R . IUE A RIS EE S, Rl
EELYATDE A o

JBst 58

AT LSRR E M AR A 55 S, . Hitak, biEsasn R4
Bt G IR A RIS S, KR E A A PR RIS F R, AR R
WAHRA R HER, EHRRIIHUMB A BR A R AL H . FUROEHRE (R
AR H PR A RIS . SRR R MALE S EHREIA T R A PR A R oL

FEEI,

Kk

B LR S B RN S B R BN . DUEARIMALTE SR,  EHRI AL R
AR CEMHEITE KA RIS e ) ki 5 PR R B 22 e e S5 I

F %

EAE B2 K2 BRI R E B R et AR A R4S, b
R (BRPD ARAFREHESA. WraElEE, WiTEP (RED FRA R %
ALK, EHSPITERSWPK (BlEH). IMEA R HSTE, ILER ERD
AIRAFEEH, EREHLEREE (ERD R ARAFMEHS TR, LR
PRl s R B A IR AR 2%, BT E R B R AR A i H ST
J& o

Kt

AL EER (R =gk ff 55 24, s Sk AR AMNRI 55 SR AF IR . BUEL
A, H R EEE

AR

AL LR (BERD ARAFRZERBIC. £&Bid. BUEARPR TS, MiLE
b CRHD AIRAFHRAC, BT ERRIE B A R A7 e R . 2251,
BRI A R A R e R ] . A&l Bk EER AT HA R A A 5
L.

1

WA LT A L RAT AL RRSE B 00T . BT REAURA I . WORHIEIZL R, B
i I B R AT A AT PR ) 2 e B B F 2 B L BB e 25 B Sl o e S R Rl R A 2 B
HISZH, WAERISALH, REf. BUE LHERLEPRRIERA A RA R EHIEEE .
FHRLRIER AR AR BIE S BRIUTE, LTk ERRAT A A R A R R
FHREP

H

EAT i i A IR A w55 3, i R B i R e A A B 2 ) o Rl i

45 /58




2017 HFHEE S

SRS DUEAF E RS E, LT iR Epr AT A PR A 7

WAL Lt R FE PRiRAT A A PR A 7] D81 S . RSRIRAF AR 22 B b R [ B iR AT

& dh | APAERAF AT ORI B S RS, DUEA R EF, BRIKR A 1 A
B
He o i ]

VIiEH OAEH

AFFE/NREHFSEHINRSWT 2017 & 7 A 28 HAH, SWHENGHED T (T IHA%
AT EFHWZED CETBEARMA@MPAEENRANE), B TAEBHER, kg,
REMGSe . R L EATFEA R E RS, KRR ERNFIEA R MR A RR IS, Y
FAEAR I A AN S TR SR RIS . N TAEAESEE, SBRE A R EAT A R @
BHHRSS, RIE LA AL ) HH MR

AFEmEHESENRESWT 2017 £ 7 H 28 HAJ, SWHIGHED T CCFREA

A I FIIERY, B LA, A F g BRI 4 A BT
FEWFEIRS . 2ARPRESERAY RSWHE, E2 AN A FIRFSIR TS

AT 2017 FEEE— IR AR K2 F 2017 45 8 A 15 HAJF, SWHUGHRNE T OCF %A
BB EFAED CLTHBA T M MHFAINE), WHskiided. FEaLt. kikk N
AR ENEEFRER, W EENERAFAE e Fakd. A8/ aERSE TR
LW EH DGR T AN AR\ JEEF R EFK IR CRTEEAR S E AN
WY, WK RAA RS EEFRAERK, WESE LD AAFEREEE. &Mkt
NN T EFRHA.

46 /58




2017 “EAFE IR Y

(Z) B, RAEEARREHNBERT AR L

oiE M vAEH

Z. BMEABREHANETESF. BEIRAEEANRNERENR

(—) AR BALERRE L
ViEH OAEH

{FER N 44 JBE 2R AN 44 R TE % 2R B FEAT AR H AR ER LG H A R 1 H 1
T E ¥ AR AS W 2015-09 B
EL BRYLIE S PATEH. HHEIITE 2016-07 4
FHELL BV S ELIE NN 2016-07 24
ik BV S HHES . BE AT 2017-07 24
TE B AR BT A R 100 4D i B

(=) A BT ERIE L

ViEH OAEH

RN Gk | HAb AL AR 7E HoAth BT FRAT R HR 55 R 4G H 4 fEHAZ 1 H 3
TE% B [ PR ] ElIps¥=7 2015-05 B4
T E ¥ AR B R I A PR A ] W 2015-09 e
T E M AT ] B SV AR A PR A ] W 2012-09 24
Al e B VL[ s 4 4] EIpSES7 2015-05 24
AR e b AR ] B S R A A PR A A HEK 2015-06 B4
AR A B ] s i 45 BR A FlERSS 2012-05 24
ARHEEA i A I ] s s A PR ) = 2005-09 z4
ik B YL br 4 4] EIPSES7 2015-05 24
B BT IE bR 55 A PR A w] Bl NS 2012-05 24
B Bk AT B S I PR A ] EAVE A 2016-08 e
X ¥ BT [E PraE ] HZ1id 2016-09 =4
X & g AR B B iR AT AR A PR A WD 2016-09 z4
& g R [ B iR AT A A PR HHEK 2016-10 e
J g R [ B iR AT A A BR A HEH 2015-12 Ea

47 /58




2017 SFLERE R4S

=, EHE, BH. RAEEARRBMERL

VigE

oANiEH

HEF

W RS BN AR R SRR

NAEFRHMEERR A S EHE . RARSH OB ERT

HEF,

W O BN DRI E A

NERPEENG (BRFERELED) HMb AR ERF MG ESE RS RE; ML EFAEN
A2~ 7] 2014 FEAEFEBAR R 2 0 BT S5 SN PRAEDAT ;s M SR 24 =) 53 T T 3T R E Sh
ﬁf o

HEF.
Il

SR R U BN DRI ) S B SASH

NFHEF L IFRE R BN GIAE 28 7] DG I M 2 B2 =) BROAR S B I 1 B S B, 2 ) o 4 e 1) i P
TS SEPR RSB AR . ARl M. SPUE A R NATIRE & 1y 148. 96 JITC.

A IR AR g A U BN RSB

ATES. WA RN SRR AN A T 172. 96 717G

RIS AR & T

W, AFEF. BE. FEEEANRZIHFRL

Vigd i oAEH

w4 AR5 B A5 IR A
5Kl RIESERS E2E R
T HEH E2E R
ik Ik e E2E SR
¢ R e Sl s B FD
R RE AT Py R
A1k HEZEH ST ST
AL EHELA $HE HEAE
g EH AL T
K 2 EH AL TAEAEZh
5 HH BT AR
L PR e Ui BT TARAES)
AL AT BT TARAES)
I ElEsE BT TARAE)
ik iR EHDMWAS AL TARAZ )

48 /58




2017 FHEFE RS

i EZERIES M E NI AL T BB 5L BB
oi@ VA IEH]

49 /58



2017 SFHEE S

N BAFMERT AT G THRL

(—) RITER
BEA A ERR 3 T 97
FEFAFER G T EE 890
R TR EA T 987
BEA T R B\ ) 75 K8 2 (R BB AR IR T A%k 611
FV A R
LAV B L RIZ A PPN
AN 358
HENG 470
FiARN 1 48
%5 N\ i1 58
(O 53
&t 987
HEE
B RS e ()
fii - f DL 16
KRR 344
N 412
. R RUR 215
&1t 987
(Z) FHER

ViEH OAfNEH
AERYE S H. i, BEPIL. AT RFIMEGE, ST R TR ME

RIS F M BC NG, DA ER, ARMAH, EMHZ. 2T “E3. EH. EXK. ER
RN, B T o b 58 A T LARRE I SARHAE IR ST E , SIS A F LS 5 TA
NTTiREE A . AR @1 AFEAL T R T LK, BEIT R T A iy A

(Z) EIltxl
ViER OANEH
AEEEE AR, 71 M7, KRB, SNBSS & RN, #5077

AR SFIEINBER IR R A AR IINEFE Al A B &SRB, st B3 T i S
UL BN PRI RO SIS SNBSS SN . ATk e B AT 1SR 40
RIB KB, SRR SR W55 N R GRS . & Jn iR B4R

(1) 57555tk
Vig i ofiEH

57 AN R TR BB UNED 68, 742
57 55 AMEL AT IR R R A (T 1, 408, 000

50/58



2017 SFHEE S

51/58



2017 SFHEE S

BAT  AFNRE

~Neg

=\ AENAEMAXER Y
VigH OAfNEH
AN, AF SRR (ATNE) . GEFFE). (LHARNAEHEN) 556 R EE R 2

RIFEIENE, A A S EAE AT & ERIE I 2 5% BT A 5 VA BTG PR SO 2K
L RTPBAMBAKRE

NEPNERIF AR RABFR ARSI e TAE, RYE (RBTE A E BRI, (3%
W RATARN TR G BB (BB IR TARZRBI) AWrnsa i 58 R R EH TAE,
BB e T SR RAE T 6 RSN, AR HITF KRR KRS, SUEIT %R ()
RRETEREIL) ESR . A7 (RRRSWFMND) BLE (AR ERE) KESRIBEAT AR H 2.
HIF. RRFEFF, PN ITA IR, RERABARS NSO R T S WAUMER R, R
R AR WAEFE X HAAVEE B R WA
2. RTERKRARS EliAF

NE GEBBRAEN S NG B WU 55 55 D5 T ™ M SEAT “ b b, % BRI
S SR TR . SN, ARAEEEBRBAR IR E T S AR R TN,
3. RTHHFHFEHS

ARSI (ARNE) (ARIERE) MMERFIERES, AFEHF NEA SRR
EVER EIEDR, AR SAEFR IR GEFSUCERND FHE, WARREHEFSSUW
JEAT T WAE B RIS . DURE RS A ML F 3 A, ditR e HM S ERE RS AT
Z2 AT S AT
4. RTHRFMEFES

A E SR IRYE GRS WS EHE, €MATRES S FFLOARMSTNE
A ERS2W, BTN ESR. SREEN GBS AR SR E SR ETUE JFR
ROL RN PR ESA IR THE 1.
5. KTE B AIEW] B

AFRYE (E B PR FESSEHRE) SFHIEE, W 1 E SRR AR RN SRS, B
A5EE TR RIFEEH T, AR IR RIE, JE. #Em. 8. K. A THIEESE
B DISEEATAE N T A w RS B4R EE 5%, BIRAES A R A58 & 1 Bt o
ONHZ IRAE SR MR T 10 B B RVE M SO R, T T (A AR RS B R R R BT
IBTCHIFED (] NP A B I L), R — 2 5e 3 A wl iR BRI L

NIRTE > 7N RS B NSNS S N B, AR A G I R, ARHIE T (A
Fe (e RIS NSNS DA AN B ), BE— 2B N5 10 P A5 B R0 AR Ah s R AL AN Y
FilgR. WEWN, 2 F AN RS B R AR 2 7] A B BUR(E B iR

52 /58

N

B



2017 SFHEE S

o I SRS A R AR B O

6. KTAFEELIUEZIEI

RyEh EIER 2 (TIPSR i A F R B L UhE A R FOUERD M EHEERR (8
TIPRE L X LW ARG B IUESI @A) K, AFNRNIFE 7 L ARG EES) . A
K RGN ROCHFEDR, GRBHA BT A NG LR IUES) TAE, A F e E VSIS /R B Al §2

R AR R

NFRAEE P ENE S RME M EORE AR ERE R, WA ERER, NAUHEE
CN&EH Vv AEH

= BERXESBREN

PRI PRI RE W3 )

2 @I HHH e PUSCH 8 1 4 s H
Bt RER KRS 20176 A8 H http://www. sse. com.cn | 201746 A 9 H
(2016 “FFE AR K2

B =R KRS
(2017 FE5—IRIIfI % 2R

)

20178 H 15 H

http://www. sse. com. cn

2017 £ 8 H 16 H

AR R 2 I DL 5 A

oiE M vANEH]

=, EEBRITRAREL
(—) EESNEELSNBERRSHHEL

™

BN A R ZI
LS Rkl s S TR i‘%ﬁi’i
EEER e | T s | TR BB Toerns | cam

&1 InxE 2l il

HSER | 1 12 3 9 0 0|7 2
gk e = 4 2 2 0 0% 1
i % 4 12 3 9 0 0| 2
FED | 5 4 2 2 0 0| 1
W B & 12 3 9 0 0% 1
i & 4 2 2 0 0% 1
ESNITNES 12 3 9 0 0|7 2
itk % | A 12 3 9 0 0|7 1
5k L & 12 3 9 0 0|7 2
g & 8 1 7 0 0| % 1
*x 2 5 8 1 7 0 0| % 1
O FR 8 1 7 0 0| 1

ELEPIRARSE B I EF 22U
&EH v AEH

53 /58




2017 SFHEE S

FHNAITEFES SV 1

Hrp: USRS

T SH T2 IR

S|O|w (N

Bla 4 A 87 A I S R

(Z) BOLERRTA T A RBIE B R W HE
&M v A&

(=) HAh
O&EH  vAEH

W, EESTRENZRAERGHANBTRANFRHEOEES AR, FERNEIH,
O =445 8 R AR AF 5L
VIERH OAEH
WAEHA, AREHTF 3 KETZER2RUW. 1 KEMEERBRARRW. (ENEFRET]
TARNN, LR RS NFERE T AR RE R LR H I o R e & i f
T B SR AT

T BMFERRIA AR K38
oiEH v AEH

Ny ATMESERBARELS . AR, B™ P, MEETHAERNRERERME, A6
R E ELERIKIE LN
&R v AEH

AAERDEFES I, AFAARN AR E bt TARRERE KR8 TR TR
&EH v AEH

G MEFATBREENREE RG], U RBURMHLE KL, SEHEfE o
ViER OAEH
NAGEEFEREW IR ZB R A R o5 i 55 F bR ) 58 B Dox v 208 2N B

ATEE L. ~FEHS PR S B RR NS, SR ORI, RS N R
BN GBS DUREAT N B % o A RPRHZ TS A IOR AN 52 35 = 208 BN D3 125 VE AT il
BUil, CMEt s G BN A B RR 5T, SR AR KT, SEBLBAR AR 2 A2 =R 2 5 K AL o

I\ REBTE AR B BIEMIR G
VIER OAREH

T 7 U3 PR PS4 ) A K SR 175 O P i
& v ANiEH

Tl P EREES TR A SRR DL BB
VER OA&EH
54 /58




2017 SFHEE S

N A RSB K 2 TS5 B CRABRE B S 00O X 2 =) s il e AT o s i, I
BT BR TG OR B L o P ) TR K T 2018 4F 3 H 29 HTE EAZFTE (www. sse. com. cn)
Wz
R A B R R . A

+\ ﬁ@
& v AEH

55/58



2017 SEEFERE

- i E]

NRMREFEXIF

56 /58



2017 SEEFERE

[1]

B+ WHEHE

HitRE (e

MEwRE (WE

W5 RRME (MR

57 /58



2017 HFHEE S

BT FEXMFHER

— BATEEARAN. EESUTERSIN. SR ST AR I i

FEXHAR | sanze

T E R S N S A I

i | WIS 2 AR AR 1A TF I AL i 2 ) ST
i T B A SR
FALL A
T E BRI () IR A 7
HEHSMERIEH Y 201843 H 27 H
BITIER

OiEH v ANEH

58/58




i T [ P i i 0 4 PR 22 )

W 4541 2% I o THR 2
2017 4 12 H 31 H1EEE



R R B i e A BR 2

W 45 % 3R B A AR S
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

I LB AR AR

I RBEA T BR B i AR B R

W 5 H AR HE

9-10

11-12

13 -81



s
)i (B ) 7(18) 25 PO1960 5
(E17L, F:470)
e A I o i i B A A R E ) AR R AR
—. HHERL

FATd T 7 AR BRI B IR J(BUR Rk St A 7 I 554k 3, BaE20174E12 A31H & JF LB
NEB PR, 2017 G I LEPARMIER . GIF R EPARI I ERER . G EEA RN a5 R DL
JAHIRI 55 4R B -

FATN, T BRI 55 P AE P A = K 5 i 4 R Aol 2 THAE U ORI E i) > Fe S 17 5 A ®120174E 12 31 H 1
I LB AT S ARDLEL S 201 T4E FE (A5 I Je BEA R 2278 OR 5 JF L BE A m Bl i

—. TERE TR AR

FRA TG o A 2 v Uil o R D AR AT 1 T AR o B TR TR S TR I 55 4 3 W T 1 DA
Gyt — DA T A R S R ) ST . 2 I b M S T TIPNLE RS N, A ST A A, IR EAT TR
MAEE T IR AL T E. FATHME, BATREU S THER LTS 0 &0, NREE T WS4t 72,

=, REHIHEH

SR T SR B TR A B, DA A S 55 30 4R o v i 0y L (S I SR BRI ) ok A I 254
PREATH U RE T RO E 5 AT XL H IR R I JA € FIH I 7 BAE TR S il
G PSs L ihg 3l

. B IR R AU A

HI A

5o 7 BRI A SRR TR AT ML 55 (5 856l [ iR ABE3T) 5255 R e T B SS . il 5540 R M

(P27, 2017 E MU N R 11,710,185,432.74 6. Hodr, HERH . B AR 47 Bk S50 N AR T
959,565,146.627C, 5 E56.11%.

LIS AFBOR, B B ATRTT BIML S S ERIMT ARG A AT iR S50 g S, BAN FF S5 e A
ot m BT E P RAT DS E R E R, AR BTG B THIR AR S, I, BA TR
A P9 AR AT 1L 55 RSN FH AR 48R L DA S 1 i Dy G B o T 2R T3



HIFREGD)
)i (B ) 7(18) 25 PO1960 5
(B2, 3L4710)

BT NG
EExr 5 S 1 IR AT 6 55 NI ESCAR L R G (1) B R AR XURSE, FRAT T AT AR P
Iy MFPEAT 5 3 [ N IR AT I 55 N I e A A LB A DG S B Y B3 1 ) v« BT AIIE AT e
2. BRAEHI S RGN RN B PR AT SO A 440050 45 &R G oA R4 T e s i in i 4400
AT, BB S R E R RAT R H 3, &S E L1283 31 H Kz ar; PARIE H#E 24412
H31H Kz w50 B W HEiRAT BE AR SRS T IR 2, RS RETRANHIAGEER, 548
BEE. AT BATREE B3R SO R i B RGBT, R B IS e (s B2 B —2.
3. ELIREET A WSS KRGl i 50T B PR AT BIVON R RAS 480 5 M 45 2 Gt FP oAl B 47 10 36 At 4 4t
TR, FEIRERI S KRG e AT RIF B H Y, R EHESEI12A3IHZ )G; PLRIFH#E 412 H31
H 2 J5 i B30 B PR AT BV AREAR B T R R 2, B B R g AN H G B, 5851,
Jie4T BUTRAE B SCRRE SRR i B S Bk T, K H SR s 5 B 2 1 —5.
Sl 5 R RS I AR %
HIUIA
WA SR B IHEC)ISHE, #E2017FE12H31H1E, AR A H R ik ik i Fria Bl R = R FN AR M
15,098,051.4170, RE5HRAEZ T 6 LEFE R A R A 5 nT 5 $AH 26 . RS T K0 5 $5AH 22 1
IR RE A RLTE AT, R E AR AR SR IFIA] 1 0 45 000, DAAR 7] B8 345 FH SRR A0 T HEF0 7 B2 10 AR B N BT 43 A0
PR, B AAH DG 33 ZE BT TS B B 7 o DPA 28 SE BT 45 B0 B8 7 R 75 70 AR S 1R #3 ASE I 75 LA L 24 ) dE KM, JF AL
EHE AR B A A e M.
CiRaW AN
B 555F 5 AT K0 5 F5URH 5 1R 338 ZE T A0 5 7 A O 1) B R R OXURS:, BRATTPAT AR A
1v DR 5 2 W 45 T 336 SE BT A9 B0 W% 7 2 T H AL B AH 5 1) S B P s A sl i e 1 . AT FIZ AT R s
2. BRI T 5 AT T A R TS B BB SR, SRR AT KT T 1 A A
3. BEREMHIZgmEI ST, YRS HgmH R BT A T R B SIS, @ SR T AR AU . BRI S
R, BEAIE S FRZ VT B A SR TR AR vT BE AT FH RGN R HRF0 5 458 1 N AN T 1 400 75 AE AR, LLOGE I 45 Tl & 75
H52WAERI 5 TUEA—2, R A BT 7V

4. AL ATHEAN T B NLEA DA I SE PTG B 57 O & U AL B R R

20



HIFREGD)
)T (B ) 7(18) 25 PO1960 5
(B3, $£470)
. HfhfEE

Sy A BN HARAE B A 5T FAlE B S BRI PR B0 A R A 7201 74E A FE A TP iR s S L, H
LRI 5 AR AT A TR 5

FRATTRE 0 2840 R R o oh AN 35 FHAE B, AT A HARAS B RATATE ) SESS 8

TN BRI T, FATR TR ARG B, Rl i, HRHAME B 5 55k R 17E
R AR R T B A DU AE AN — B LT A B R R

HFHATOHPAT I TAE, WERIRATHA E Fefb 5 BAFAE B R, BATN R % F s, R T, JATLAEfTF
T R

I, BHEEMEEEN M SRR T

B FVE R D SHE IR A 2 TR LR 2 R S5 4R, (LS Sk, JFBETE L SRAT RN GE S EE R P
P, DA 55 SR RANEAE T PR B R R 3 ) HOR B

FEG I S54RI, BRI St Al SR B BE YT, IR SR EE B ORI I (W& ), JFis HHFs:
g, BRAFEHEZERIESE ST AR KikiaE s e AR IS ik

AR DT 5t A A W 5 i AR

7N~ EEMETHTN I SRR S TR SR

AT H Fn A0 W 55 3 R BEAR G 75 AL T PR Bl R 3 SO ORI S BLORAE, IR BB & E I
A TR . A EORER S ACE I ORIE, (HFEAS BEORUEF2 [ a7 T E NPT (0 o TR RS — B R A AE I B R
Bl HR AT RE T PRI B IR P2 W SR BRI R AR IR R v RE R i IV 55 3R R A B IR I 55 1R A
2B R AT, UIE B A SRS R

FEAL BB THAE AT 5 o TAER S AR, FATIZH BN, JRORFFEARSE . R, FATHAT BUR TAE:
(DR ATl b T 2 B s R 3 B0 U 55 3R R ARG, T AT S Bt o THRE e AR IS Xy, 3RS
g EHIE RS, (FRRE T RILKSA . b SEsnTReRd L apid . Dbl WOSEtle RRMRR s T
PHEBEE 2 £, ARBEARIL H 28 B T B0 H OB 0 RS =y T AR RE A I H R 3 B0 R (4 XU

() VRS H AR A AR, AT A s TR

()P H 20 ) S THBUR A A A A il SR SR B B 5 B



iR E &)

TR (B ) 7(18) 25 P0 19605
(3B4TT, FL4Tm)

7N~ FEMSTHTXTIY SRR H R TUE - &

(A BRAE RPN MRS A5 e . A, ARYEFRER s THES, wirTRE BT A FIFF LA B RE
J17 L E R RS R S T B DL T A7 AR B A E MRS 4518 o AR BA TR MR I A R A ENE, & it
DU ESR AR B TR S T SRAE R A BT B 554K P A SCH R s IR A T 70, AT AR AR TE IR
B S L FATHI S50 T B THR S H AT SRIG (S B o JRT, AR F IS LT e BB A Rl A BRI

()P IV 53R R A AR BIR . SRR A A (RS IER ),  FFVRIN I S5 3R AR 1 A SO ST DR AE 5 A

(6)mh 5t 24w P S AR Bl SIS B I 5545 BRGS0 & i THIEE , DLW I 554k R R B E L. AT 45T
RS WEASRAT SRR ST, I TR A AT

FATGHRBEFH RIS TS R A K T A A ATV, BRI AR T rh R A
P IUE 10 PR P82 1) SR

FATEH O SF 5L EAR S R B E RS Z R Fa #R IR PE R B, JF 516 = 1 n] B & B N R A 1k
SEPER T R AR A AB I, LU AR S B i F T (i )

MR B Z A8 I SR b, AT R TR IO A S AR AR T i O E L, PRI TR O B R T . JRATE
B R IR X LE I, BRAREEEIAE I AT Ee X e I, sAE BRI R & BPUIAE B R
HH ) 308 5 T T I O 1 SR A A AR e T AR B a Ak, BAT TS RE A LA B TR T A TR I T

By K TS5 B Rkl 5 k) A2 T -
e L (THEN)
A2 T -

2018 £ 3 A 27 H



R R B i e A BR 2

2017 £ 12 A 31 H

BEHBE=AHER
ARt
i H fHE | 2017 4£ 12 A 31 H|2016 ££ 12 A 31 H =] ffE 12017 42 12 H 31 H| 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
BB = WA
"y (3)1 224,173,241.14 485,439,979.21 | MAFIKER (7N)17 76,458,444.24 88,750,224.41
A st E v B
HAE T N A5 31,071.96 - | TSGR I (7N)18 159,904,427.22 172,164,000.43
2 ) SR B
ISR (3)2 103,142,917.34 79,753,861.76 | MiATHA T Hi ()19 23,945 ,688.96 26,660,416.08
THAT I (3)3 38,171,218.47 67,151,363.98 | MAZ Rk (73)20 7,930,915.90 12,047,677.13
oA B AR (N4 14,659,151.07 9,902,821.35 | FHAthifs ik ()21 52,501,741.84 39,794,789.16
1% (73)5 249,498.02 299,905.28
HoAbB) 757 (N)6 67,085.49 - | AR ET 320,741,218.16 339,417,107.21
waBE=a i 380,494,183.49 642,547,931.58 | EFBNFifK:
JERBN B I G PSR A £t (7N)15 135,166,077.28 152,093,322.78
AL Y A G v ()7 947,428,678.05 730,483,302.60 | JRFBIAMET 135,166,077.28 152,093,322.78
KR (75)8 65,402,885.09 74,341,692.57 | AfREI 455,907,295.44 491,510,429.99
P (75)9 145,480,658.62 138,244,076.60 | BEFAE:
[l 7€ %7 (73)10 39,419,058.07 55,628,500.36 | kA< (~)22 132,556,270.00 132,556,270.00
TR (7311 3,970,272.48 664,910.37 | #EAARL (75)23 199,948,957.53 199,948,957.53
T % (N)12 78,750.00 658,375.09 | HARZEG Y (75)24 405,493,844.55 456,272,484.16
s ()13 631,400.11 631,400.11 | BARAM (75)25 147,798,842.16 147,798,842.16
K 1A 4 9% P (N)14 2,068,585.24 1,651,639.89 | ARoFLAliE (75)26 261,757,728.85 231,282,050.74
BB IE AR B (73)15 15,098,051.41 9,999,729.76 Eiiz\ AFAE 1,147,555,643.09 | 1,167,858,604.59
=
FA AR s = (/N)16 2,966,851.80 2,966,851.80 | DEUB AR A (423,564.17) (1,550,623.85)
JERI =AU 1,222,545,190.87 | 1,015270,479.15 | AR E 1,147,132,078.92 1,166,307,980.74
BT 1,603,039,374.36 | 1,657,818,410.73 | FAfRAIIR AR Mt 1,603,039,374.36 | 1,657,818,410.73
B 90 5545 R 2E R 73
55 TR 81 THI SR K T A1 41 Tt N
FEEREN: FESUTEATIA: AT

H
W
=i




R R B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 H
BAF B AMRER
AR Mt

BgE] fHE (2017 4F 12 H 31 H |2016 4E 12 A 31 H =] ffvE (2017 4 12 A 31 H [2016 £ 12 A 31 H
WINFET=: WBNAR:
UiiES (+11 135,876,526.83 360,852,975.47 | RAHIKER 893,426.26 4,734,776.65
LA R E & H
HAE T N A5 31,071.96 - | TR 49.203,283.43 61,732,013.93
0 i xRl
SYSCIK ER (+1i)2 1,627,460.07 2,052,952.59 | JSIAsHHR T 35 M 8,171,398.18 10,726,040.57
TRAS K 374,824.00 616,566.41 | MAZFLH 6,067,144.78 10,816,101.58
oAt SR (+1)3 4,110,503.35 3,542,269.09 | HAh R4k 44,651,116.41 34,651,535.14
1% 26,056.19 35,673.62
HoAh i g ¥ 5= 2,867,085.49 2,100,000.00 | FIhHMHEETT 108,986,369.06 122,660,467.87
WEhBE = e 144,913,527.89 369,200,437.18 | AEFRBNHAE:
BRI HTT=: 36 ST FIT SR A7 £ 135,164,614.85 152,090,828.03
af ik A S e 947,428,678.05 730,483,302.60 | AERENAMK ST 135,164,614.85 152,090,828.03
KA 4 5 (+10)4 118,594,444.53 127,533,252.01 | Sféit 244,150,983.91 274,751,295.90
B AE 5 = 145,480,658.62 138,244,076.60 | BEZMZE:
[i] 78 7~ (+3)5 37,733,150.43 52,504,552.28 | A ()22 132,556,270.00 132,556,270.00
TR 838,540.94 664,910.37 | HANF 183,076,312.17 183,076,312.17
T 78,750.00 658,375.09 | HAhZE& e (75)24 405,493,844.55 456,272,484.16
KR % 1,935,855.46 1,354,954.47 | AN 124,813,366.95 124,813,366.95
oA AR ) ¥~ (+H)6 2,006,851.80 2,006,851.80 | ARoECAIE 308,919,680.14 251,180,983.22
RS TS 1,254,096,929.83 | 1,053,450,275.22 | BEARM AT 1,154,859,473.81 | 1,147,899,416.50
BrERit 1,399,010,457.72 | 1,422,650,712.40 | ABEMBEME AT 1,399,010,457.72 | 1,422,650,712.40

B S I 25 P AR RS 70
Fo



R R B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHEE

HIFER
ARt
i H {ipEs 2017 “F % 2016 “FJE(CHER)
—. EIRA (N)27 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
I EDIEA (73)27 1,576,203,039.49 1,768,005,141.78
Fi 4 K B (75)28 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
4 2 ] (75)29 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85
EHH (73)30 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
%3 (75)31 (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
B IR AR R R B (75)32 (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
s AR EE S 10,627.08 -
QAL (75)33 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
Horp B A& E b R I 6,763,558.52 7,375,865.40
A L& 175,077.50 297,373.88
oAb zs (7N)34 2,457,109.41 -
=\ EIFIE 74,631,190.91 66,175,853.23
=2 ON (75)35 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13
W EAN ST 289,939.87 471,859.03
—. FEEE 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33
I%: o H (75)36 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
Vg, R 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
(OHIEAERFEM A
FREL 48 1R 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
(C)BFARUA)E 2K
VA8 T BEA 5 BT & 18 A 61,228,732.75 61,137,877.20
BB AR A 1,127,059.68 (100,908.10)
Fi. HAhZE S WES LS § 8 (75)24 (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
VA& BE 7 B 3 1 HA 2R S I as BB 15800 (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
(—)PAJE AR E 4 Sk an 1 H A R B Ui s - -
VLS NS A S S Y A s A i 25 T it
g&%ﬁ?}iﬁ?ﬁ%@%ﬁgﬂT - Al pi (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
VA J& T/ BB R 1) oA 255 W 28 R B i 14 - -
7N SRE WG A 11,577,152.82 (70,827,249.66)
A8 T B A\ P & 256 s S50 10,450,093.14 (70,726,341.56)
A8 T DB AR LR AW e ST 1,127,059.68 (100,908.10)
L. B
() AR E 0.4619 0.4612
(MR IR R ANiEH ANiEH

BHIE I 5541 2 R 2Lt e 73

H
<
=



R R B i e A BR 2

2017 4E 12 A 31 HIEFERF

BAFFRER

AR Mt

i H {ipEs 2017 “F % 2016 “FJE(CHER)
—. B ()7 341,190,245.73 428,938,697.47
W B (+1)7 318,690,540.70 409,294,153.85
B4 Xt hn 2,893,776.59 3,579,473.31
HENRH 8,034,819.60 11,340,264.19
EHRH (+70)8 24,344,153.72 24.,466,854.95
%5 A (6,460,323.67) (7,314,612.87)

s AR a2 10,627.08 -
[l (+4)9 111,933,921.28 111,256,027.25
Hodr: SFBEE LA EE S BRI ES 6,763,558.52 7,375,865.40
T A B I AR 175,077.50 159,422.00
. ENAE 105,806,904.65 98,988,013.29
=2 ON (+1)10 1,835,714.36 1,792,713.53
W ENAN ST 234,922.10 33,346.64
= FE S 107,407,696.91 100,747,380.18

Bk PSRt

18,915,945.35

17,153,050.00

P9, A

88,491,751.56

83,594,330.18

Hrp: Rpeka g AlE

88,491,751.56

83,594,330.18

T, HAhZR Gk

(50,778,639.61)

(131,864,218.76)

() LUEANRE H 0 SR 45 o ) A 27 S i

B RBU A SR B AR B A

() LU K By St 40 2 (9 H AR S s - mT AL

(50,778,639.61)

(131,864,218.76)

AN =LA ST By

37,713,111.95

(48,269,888.58)

B DA 5541 2 R LS

#

=



R R B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHEE

EHBETER
AR Mt
iH ipEs 2017 £ 2016 “EJF
—. BEEFAENIEHE:
AR M TROLST SSURBI I 4 1,694,417,956.72 1,920,414,826.97
W B H A 5 2B R4 (73)37(2) 41,946,689.56 20,743,454.22
ZETESIIM SN/ 1,736,364,646.28 1,941,158,281.19
VSR i 483257 55 AT I 42 1,577,381,394.07 1,782,170,516.22
AT IR T VA N ER T3 A 46 142,256,827.05 151,040,912.23
SCASH IR - TR 2 35,659,360.77 30,327,572.70
XATHAM S & E ESA KN4 (73)37(2) 34,503,882.38 42,421,646.77
ZEE B N 1,789,801,464.27 2,005,960,647.92
GEEIEA N ERERH (53,436,817.99) (64,802,366.73)
=, BHESANRERE:
W IEl 4% B W2 R B4 358,861,357.93 246,165,474.45
BUASHR BR U as W B ) 4 27,837,261.95 31,115,186.96
%éﬁﬁ%%}#\ ToT 08 P R AR I 55 = i [m] e IR 4 174,980.00 295.149.88
R ESI I SN 386,873,599.88 277,575,811.29
AR ] 8 7 T B AR A % 7 S A ) B4 5,555,960.24 643,127.63
TS AT A 300,577,931.82 250,000,000.00
RGBS BN 306,133,892.06 250,643,127.63
B3 & S e b e R 80,739,707.82 26,932,683.66
=, BEREIEENNERE:
SYBEEAR i AR R SA B4 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
Ho: FARATA DB AR IBF] Rl
BV HIPLE T H /N 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
ERIEIF AN SR ER (30,753,054.64) (30,487,942.10)
M. CRBFRIE RN EZEM YRR (575,199.66) -
Fiv MERIESSMYEIE IR VR (4,025,364.47) (68,357,625.17)
hn: EEYIPN 4 K4S A A (73)38(2) 216,596,205.61 284,953,830.78
N ERAERIAEEMYRT (73)38(2) 212,570,841.14 216,596,205.61

BHIE I 5541 2 ) 2L It e 73

#

=




R R B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHEE

BAFRERER
AN Mt
WiH By 2017 £EFF 2016 SEFF
— BEEIF-ARNERE:
AR . FREETT S REI I & 335,276,886.07 422,525,878.63
W B H A 5 & 1 B SR & (+10)11(2) 40,359,524.69 12,548,917.32
ZENE A EMN N 375,636,410.76 435,074,795.95
WA s BT S ST IS 332,171,146.67 409,030,436.85
AT AT DL RO ER TS AT I 4 19,503,401.88 25,833,199.95
AT S IR B 31,673,214.13 21,207,392.11
AT HA S & E A KA (+1)11(2) 4,835,367.88 82,221,710.56
ZEEsIEm AT 388,183,130.56 538,292,739.47
ZEEIFEAENANERERH (12,546,719.80) (103,217,943.52)
=, BREEIICARNERE:
Wl I R 332,461,357.93 247 565,474.45
AR s B 4 27,918,629.53 31,608,665.31
g%ﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ TCTE B p= A At B % =i ] g B4 1220650 161.668.00
H TGS &N N T 360,392,193.96 279,335,807.76
WA B e e o e A A B R P S A i B4 3,063,339.56 430,983.81
RTINS 304,877,931.82 222,100,000.00
TG S & H N 307,941,271.38 222,530,983.81
BRSNS ESR 52,450,922.58 56,804,823.95
=, EFEIrEANIERE:
S BCER] RNE BT RS ST 4 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
BTG S & H N 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
EREIIE AR ERER (30,753,054.64) (30,487,942.10)
. ICRTFHNMERREFN YR (27,596.78) -
Fi. MERIESMEIG IR )R 9,123,551.36 (76,901,061.67)
fn: AERTIR 4G R G M A7 (+1)12(2) 126,052,975.47 202,954,037.14
7 ERRNERNEEMIRB (+3)12(2) 135,176,526.83 126,052,975.47

BHIE W 5541 2 R 2L 1l e 73

10 "



I BT B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHFEE

EIHBARM R RENR

Ao

2017 4R 2016 4
HiH VAR T BEO B A 5 A i y VAR T BEA W T # AL G ’
DR IR oA DRI IR As
- N g R AL dh A i - N N e MR R AT
A BN HpbZr e BARANH AR 4B L JeA BARAK HAbLr et BRAR HAIHFIE
— . BRI 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 456,272,484.16 147,798,842.16 231,282,050.74 (1,550,623.85) 1,166,307,980.74 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 588,136,702.92 147,798,842.16 200,632,115.64 (1,449,715.75) 1,267,623,172.50
- ﬁﬁ? W) (50,778,639.61) 30,475,678.11 1,127,059.68 (19,175,901.82) - - (131,864,218.76) 30,649,935.10 (100,908.10) (101,315,191.76)
()il &
o (50,778,639.61) 61,228,732.75 1,127,059.68 11577,152.82 - - (131,864,218.76) 61,137,87720 (100,908.10) (70,827,249.66)
()R EBRAN : B B _ .
Figdsb A
LFTH &N . . . . .
PN
2. [ — 4% il T . . . . .
&It
()RR 4B (30,753,054.64) - (30,753,054.64) - - (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
1. REER AR - - - - -
2. XRZRIA S EC (30,753,054.64) - (30,753,054.64) - - (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
= AR R 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 405,493 844,55 147,798,842.16 261,757,728.85 (423,564.17) 1,147,132,07892 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 456,272,484.16 147,798,842.16 231,282,050.74 (1,550,623.85) 1,166,307,980.74

BHIE W 55 41 2 R 2L 1l S 7

11




I BT B i e A BR 2

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHFEE

BAF BRI R
ARM7E

2017 4 2016 4
TiH
JeAs RAN HAthzr Al ad BARNH E il MR A A BN HAobLr et RN Ao B AE MR B AT
—. REEHEH 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 456,272,484.16 124,813,366.95 251,180,983.22 1,147,899,416.50 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 588,136,702.92 124,813,366.95 198,074,595.14 1,226,657,247.18
= AR S - - (50,778,639.61) - 57,738,696.92 6,960,057.31 - - (131,864,218.76) - 53,106,388.08 (78,757,830.68)
()AL A - - (50,778,639.61) - 88,491,751.56 37,713,111.95 - - (131,864,218.76) - 83,594,330.18 (48,269,888.58)
()R 5 A - - - - (30,753,054.64) (30,753,054.64) - - - - (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
1. REAERAR - - - - - - - - - - - -
2. XEARIISEC - - - - (30,753,054.64) (30,753,054.64) - - - - (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
=, FEERET 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 405,493,844.55 124,813,366.95 308,919,680.14 1,154,859,473.81 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 456,272,484.16 124,813,366.95 251,180,983.22 1,147,899,416.50

B D9 55412 R AL

H12 W




R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

)

NGB YN ph

ARV R BRAR WA A PR A R (BL R fiRR <A A m) )2 R B B EPRRAT A E A RN, T
1994 4 8 H ol I AR AR, ERENUHFEHRANAT, JTNEEEANK 6,050 ik, HM
bty BT RE 2 AR 100 SHGE K 27 B, B30T L. AXF T 1994 £ 9 A 28 HAFE L
WEHAZ G AT LT, KAT B I 6,000 73 T 1998 46 A 8 H, AN A M AR LA 10 BRIE 1 4L
M, ERE, AFEAN 13,256 Jil.

T 2011 2 A 14 H, S EFRER)A R & (LT RFR Ryl E ) 1A 1A A 5] 66,556,270 B
RN (A T BB 50.21%) 851045 b4 T PRyl ik (BE 1) Bt A PR 28 &) (BA R AR 4R il s
LY. Hib)a, SIS RN A AT RIBEA T . BT E BRSO A A &) i EAE A 7

AN T A TEAR G DLS LI (79)22.

AT TN F (AR T RRe A [ 32 ZE S AL G AN 2 NSRRI, 1 2 B [ A R e R S 58 ik U
ATIE SRS B Ll A, B 54

RER G H B BEATII5IRFT 2018 45 3 H 27 HO G AR AR EFH 4tk
A LA FF I 55 1R RVE S W (-B) AR HAt AR P A 28
Vot 35 HR 22 0 G 1) B A

G ] o il
AR BIHAT A BB AT B Al o v SR SRR E « BEAh, ANSERIEHZ IR CATFRATUES R B w5 B
FRAMARFINES 15 5 554 1 — BOLE (2014 SEB1T)) BERA R 5515 2 .

AL HE At AN T S )

KR HZ B TR AE R C KRRl . BRIELe Gt TR BLA oM E T 24, A 554k & AP s A
VEONTE BN . B QIR A AR RRAEL, T3 B SR T SR AT I (R A VHE 45 o

FEPT L AR, B3 4% R BN SO B <l B < AN W ) < B BT AT L O A ) 2 Se B
B UL AR IHBLNT SC55 1 S BriSeR Rk I B8 K a8, BCE AR IHEUN S5 & R ewl, s
208 H HE 3h TN R S IO RR B SO L e B L S MY &80T & .

KRMER TS S EEATBEARENAFZ S, W& I Fr e i S s 5% — D0 i /6 A
MO . TEIR 2 SEHME AR W] IS B (IR R A E ARG THEY, ARV S5 iR it B R 2 Fe il
BITE A BT A E -

2SO E TR T2 Se OB B A E B DR SRR DL RS AN B 28 Se i (T B AR i 2, )
FHA=ZAIRIR:

o R JRUENERLETHE H RIS AR R 57 BN GRS B T3 BRI B IR -

5 R U AR BR S — JZ U AN LA 5 587 B0 7 BB Bl ) R K A\ fE

o RIS VPRI R SR\
o

BN 2017 4F 12 A 31 Hil 12 AN H 1k
MEEMFIURIE L. Kk, AN SR RIERFLE

HI13 W

ERHAT TV, R FSAE R - A E R
BB A 2

NN



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BEEXTFBURMSTHET
1. EAFEAND S VHHE ) 75 B

AN F G W S AR R AT S T HE N 2R, HSE, e R A AT 2017 4 12 F 31 HIA ]
LB W SRBE AL 2017 SEPEI A 7] Je 5 I 408 BER AN 2 7] R HF Bl i

2. &itHAmRE
AL 2R A AR, B4 1 H 1 HEZ 12 H 31 Hik.
3. B A

Ol YR AR 3R BRI S 5% R 552 28 SR B I < S5 A P R S0 I o AR SR BT AR BN L L/ T 12 A4
o AR, 12 D AR M G sh Pk ) o Frdk

4. JEAL T

NRMNAER L E RN EEZLFAETH K ELM, AR K FAR UANRTALEIKAC . A% H S
A S5 4R R R A I B Mo AR T

5. [E—#H FAIER—EH TN AR TS
NV A I R E 38 & IR R — 3 H) k& 9.
5.1 [F—#H1 T A

Z 55 NANAE ST AT R Y52 [F T s R 2 07 e 2850, HAZdE R AR R, DR — R
Al I

FEARMY A FFH AR B A 6T,  FaIF ARSI MK IME T &R & F 07 BRI B K i
(E5 SR FEXS A KT OB B 2280, BB AR I BCAE s AT A AN A2 ok 14 ) 1 2B B A7
et o

NHATAN AR AN A INERL R, TRAERTEA S .

5.2 A [F]— ] T B Aol & I

S 55 IS I AT E AR F — 7B R 02 07 e 22, 9 ARR 261N 4k & It

B I RASSR I K5 9 AR ST IR B A BB 7 L A A SRR B A A AT IO i 1 TR 24
FOHME . WSETT AN A IR LRI o RIS . VRO A A B A S AR A B T, TR
Gl AN EE

W S5 AE A5 TS BRI S A A B A SR AR RO AT B St s 7 i AE D S H LAY Se e
_%:O

14 W



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

EESHBORM&HET - 4
5. F—3H PR —2H T A ST - 4
5.2 Al bl TR Aol 2 I B2 - 4

B I RASK 5 I USRI S5 PR 587 N Fe (B B Z2 800, AR O — T8 P W N B B R 4%
JRABAT IR T . & I RRA/IN T 45 I U I SE 5 RIS B 8 SR B BN, B e BRI
W STT F IR HFN G DB BT U e iE AL & I AR T BT 2%, B R &I A
AT/ T 5 BRI ST TR 587 O SO (EAR A0, T N et .

DRl il 45 A BRI T AR £ DRI 55 4R i SR, %R SAS IR R THAE e 2 R 1 e i i
6 EIHMFIRERII T

I S AR A G I DA B NSRRI T DA E o 1B IR BB A X I AU, il 2 54
BT R SGE B A W A2 ml Rk, JF HA REJ1i IR B3 07 AU s i FL el R g — B S disk
TH UL AL 3 B P SO MR RO T4, ARSI AT FORT VP A

TaE IR TAERIRERZ T A F A H AN, 208 TARSEBRE R %72 7] B .

MFALERGE R T AR, B HGERZEHIBU )T 2 E SR MG O 2 i B R & JF
FlERMEH I ERERF .

X IR AR R 2 Bk & AR KT A ], B S H (S HIAU B YT A 2278 R K
i CE B O & IR R S ISR+ .

b w1 DU e oy IR SR A= 2 B0 M /N 1 U T e B N 8= s S I 7y 3 D A s Y 4 SR -8
WIRAE— I 10, BRIRNZ 70 &) B & 9 07 (R 32 e &1 07 i 2 R AR LRI & I, AR
3] o T JU1 1) 40 ] 32 e 2 P D P < FURR I 2278 R AL i i ol M B A2 & IR LI R AN &5 JF
PEiELt.

T AR ) B B AT BOR A2 T A A R G HUE B 2 T BOR A & YA R E .
KRG TR m) J§ o RN L 18] A A Y A R AE 5 6 I I 55 3R i 20 T3 I I K8

AT A EB R T BEA T GRS BB AR 2 AR SR P IR AL F B>
BB AL F B . AT SRS R T OB A B L, 75 6 IF R R ITE FBL
YA H B

SBUBAR 00 5 24 R 5 1 1 A BORARAE 1% 7 2 "R A A A BT = AL s
o/ D U A ik o

b e DS SN R 0l YIS L O Rl T SRS S R N A /AR Bt I YU R 7 P () Y& A i '
B, RS B A BirA B s A B 2R A PO I T A DA S LA 728 =) R A SR A s R AR
DU AL 1V B 5 S MBI A i) 2 Fe (B2 18] O 2 B B B AR AR, BEAR A RIS L R, iR
B

DR Ak BB 748 93 P A A3 Bt Mt B PR e 1 6f AT 1 R R s DR B IR AE  R B H 2 e
I EREAT T B A EAURAG HIAN 5 RR AL SN EZ AT, R 2 R R I B 5 A 1
) WS F TR Rr ot SR B M B (B 22 80 TF AR PRI I AP S0 Iat, [ R s
o HEAT AR BB GARR M AR LR AU, AR RPN ey B sl -

H15 W



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BB &AM - 4
7. RERTSBEN NN

< 4R Alb P A7 I <5 LA S AT BABE IS FI T SO0 A7 R B S5 P 48 A SR 15 A A SRR R I sl P i
O TR AT MEHIM A . M EARE) RBAR /N BT .

8. Ak

AT 58 Sy AERTIR TN R 558 53 A28 H BRI AT R 5, 558 5 R 28 H RIIIE S &
1% AN -

THm R H, A mBmEDE R Z H RN R AR T, Bz H R SRR 5 A R 51
B B ATER H B RN R I A I A, BT NS .

DL St B i A T AR B I H AT AR 5 kAR H I EVRYE SR 4 S (K K A 16 4 4 &

9. &@T R

Taw N P 5y ISR i Ry I N ot = e 4 A G O et . AR i s AR =X RN
PLA et E it . 5T LA el ih & AR ST N 2 0 35 10 S i 8 7 AN e o, ARGS9 2
BHETASRS, T HANE R SR A P2 SRR, RS 5 2 T AWIUE TN S .

9.1 SFRF Ik

SR ) 295 R AR R S R B 7 B G b A7 (R — 2L G i S 7 B G R 675 ) B S R R B L A A B %
AR SN ESE H J57k . SRR 2 2 80 4 il 08 77 B 4 il 67 57 78 TR A7 92 300 1) mldaids P %) 4 3401 1) P )
KRG, PrIlnZ 4 M s s 4 mh 6 5 24 mi K i 40 (i BT 458 i D 2R

TETHE S bR 2, AEE B E 25 R Sl s 77 B & R (5 T & TR 2 I R il Tl AR Bl & (A%
FEARRAIME ), RN IR 2 8 4 % 7= o 4 il 7 57 A [R) 2% 7 2 1) S ASF BRUSCHR F) TSI B ) S 4 1
B RS T SR . 22 5 B RTINS

9.2 &h TP K. A&

SR AEYTAA TN R 72 LL s SR EL T B RS T N B a8 1 el 087 5 SRR 1Y
OB LK R i B i B8 . AR s Se b B8, 42585 H 2 AT i A& b mfiik .
AR RAAT E B

9.2.1 KA R} 7158 H )T A 27 it 7Y s 7™

PO Se e T B AR BT N 2 3340 fk 1 e B 7 C0 95 28 5 kR 98 7 A e O A Fe (e T B AR
B TE N2 5 At R B

16 W



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BESVBURMSHET - 4
9. EMTH - &

9.2 B HINIE, WAMITE - £

9.2.1 UAR (A 117 H RIEZY A 25 B ot ) il 7™ - -

2 T AN A 2 — R BRI 0 NS G PR R BT (DB Z R 1 H 1, 2SR TIA i
B QUITEHAR R T AT R E B PR i T RS K87y, HA % RS2 W AR [ 1T 1R
FRATT A ZA G HATE R Q)R TATAETH, HEWNE A vENEN TRENTAETA, BT
WSS OR S FIRORTA TR SAETRERTT 7t sy fh i L 2 e (B RE RIS TR 1B s TR 5 st He
JUE A AT T RS SR A TR ERSE

FEE MR KA — IR B, ERTARFEIAN AT 4R 08 A2 Se e v 2 H AR vh N 2 3340 2 1 < %
77 (1)1Z45 78 7T CLVH R B S b o T2 i 3 7 A T R A AN [ BT B AH SR A4S B R AE T A i
BITHA BRI ()AL R HH Bl 5 5 SR 0 IE QS 3, iz B8 7 P R < it
P A g Rl B N R AL A DA SUUHME RN BEAT A B PRI R SCBEAE BN AR DA
FHMEERAMTETARRS TA.

Pl setirfE B H RS TN 0 i (R el 5 R &~ RUHE T SR 22t A e ER s B A
FHEA R LA K 512 B 7 ARG R AR AT R IS BN TN 2 3340 2

9.2.2 TEHAI W T

B B SGERIE TR AE TS BR T 7 s Rt eI B ] 8 BT 1 58 RO ARRT AR et B 7 . ASER IR 92
BRSNS T 14 < 53 7 B SO s HLAL S AR AN 2R 4B DK

PR MGR IR FISE PR R A%, R AR AT e 8t &, AR bmA . R AR I B A I 7™ A (O A
BEARR, TEA A

9.2.3 A HHE S v

[IRCIFE Rt A T S T S D /A | A =Rl 2 R ey D N B E U et A N & L IVA & TN S
ZPIHIBCHE LA R Rl B

A SRR A UM T RS R, A SR EA SRR SR, BRIRESIR SN TG
Mk e R B8 7 5 T A AR A SR AV S Z A N 2 i A, A A SR Gl e, R 1% e Bt 25 1E A
IR, T A R .

R B e B R R RS M S B AR B A S T R A, TR AR R

FEVEER T BOA i B2 e EARE P S TR R e T BT, f AT &

9.3 &Rl IR

Br T LA se e it AR ST N S IR e B A, AR PR RS B 0 53R D e g B 7
RO T UHEREA TR A, AR IR I el B R AR DR ) THRIBAE HE % o SRRk B A A A 1Y
FOMUESE 2 F R B WIS SEPR AR AR R R R B P BT AR ISR B A S, H R Xt i
S HEAT AT SE T B A ST

1T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BESVBURMSHET - 4
9. EMTH - &

9.3 &RLT T IRAE - 4E

SRR AR A IS, RS T B L B A I 0

(1) RATI7 B S5 N A % B 25 PR 5

Q) fRHENER T AR RSB £k A1 2 808 1145

(3) AR TRFBGEFEET R RFE, XRS5 MR 555 AMEH S

(4) 555 NR AT R3] P A7 HoAhI 25 H 4

(5)  BRIERATH RAEE KSR, FEERT = TIEEER TS 5 ;

(6) TIEHRA—HER T R IR I S AR T O, ERRE AT I 3k T Ak
VN G R, %A SR B WIEERA LR B T AR I A O slb Bl ki, B
- ZHERTE 55 N SAT R 1B B AL
- 555 ANPTTE I KL X 255 3 1 0T e T 80ZH SR B T2 A PRI ;

(7)) BGEETERRITANEERRIEAR. 1Y), @5 BUE MRS KA E RXKARAL, (A T AR
YNGR R A EIE S 495 % N

(8) Mz THBHEMA SCOME KA EE AR M Rk, BITF8=afkH, & —iiaE TERER
O FOMHEAR T AT T AL 50%(F 50%), BUK T FEATURH 5 sl AR FF SR TR 12 M H
(F 121 H);

(9) AR B LRk % 7 R AR AR 1 2 AUE B

- DA A T 0 B R 5 7 DA

AR AR 52 (0 B B AR R AR S R LUK T A 1 2 42 R < i 7 ) JL S B M R T B 5 1
TiT ARSI A 2 (LA v AR R AR I AR SRAB PR DA, iC & AU U IRE IR e, TR . &
R B AER AR ESUR S, WA B AESE R e B 0 E Ok, B0 B S Gzt R m kAR
HIE R, RN IRAE TR T CAFE (P18 il B 5 (Rl ek (8353 2R Je 0 K Tl B A e B2 AN TH SR IE
HE TG DL N iz Rl B R 0] H 1R AR o

AN P xR < R K (Y < B AT R EL s N R T BN BRI R B, AT R AEL
TG AL BAT AU P RUSERFALL 0 B B2 7 26 AT IR Ut o BRI AR i 2B Bl A P < i B 7 (£
75 R T g 00 L RN B K ) R 5877, B AL A SABLAS P XSRS ik 1) et % 77 2 65 v P EA T RAE 3K
CL AR TR SRR 45 % (0 < R 587, ANELIE AR LA SRABMS P XUBS R ik 1) < R % 77 21 v AT R B T

- ALV R B A

R B R B R ARSI, R SR N A SR A SR (DR 2 SO ANME T B B SRV K T AR I
AN e, 2 I R THRROIZ BT GBS AN IR USRI A el e, 41T 2 Se U EAT
JR LT N5 a (R RAR 1 5% AR B

FERNBEI R G, W WA 2R R iz e - MME KRR, B0 E Sl iik s kAR S

WA I, SRR SR T LA ], AT A el T AP B s B R B i) O b SR A dieas, wT
PR 755 T IR R R e [l N 2 30 ok

18 T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BESVBURMSHET - 4
9. EMTH - &

9.3 &RLT T IRAE - 4E

- DA THE 1 gt B 7 i

FEVERR T BOA i B~ REARE P S THE AR s T RS, sl 1240 e TR EE R JF A it 52 A+f
A T RS RIATA SR A AR, R LT (B 10 22 42 TR SR ABh g Rl B 7 24 Ik g Wi 0t
AR TR I E WDUE, WO EBHINREIR R, TEANZSHIBE. 2R MR E R Rk —
LN TE I

9.4 R

Wi AN — SR B ™, T A EmL: (DBEGZ R I eRE R & B4 L (2)iZehl
B oS, HReMB" AR P A RS AR R 4 e N7 Q)R 5™ i, B
ASER A WL BA Fe A8 AT DR B < b B0 P A AL LF AT B8 RO AT S » (ELR TR 17 0 e 8 7 4l

AL RS AT He R th B DR B Rl 587 I AL LT A R RS AR, ELR TS o 2 i B2 7 3%
I, WHZIR AR S0 N I A% b 50 IORE EE A R R BT ™, PRI Rt AREEI A PITEE
Mo MR, AR IZ R BE 7 OB A2 3 (s Al i s 8 KUz KT

SR T AL RS L LRI SRR, R PITRARS R BR K T (BB R R TR A S TN
HoAh Z3 5 e (1 2 SR HE AR B R H BT B Z2 80T A Z 3 it

SR BT T R AR A LR VR AR, R TR RS S B (K T (ELAE 2 R A SOR RN 2
()2 HCAFDRS B 28 SO ELREAT 20 9, s DR L R T UAC 21 A6 A7 5 27 i 22 2 LR A B 7 O N LA 25
e 2 R 28 SeAME AL Bh R A5 70 3 R BT T T < =23 E N = i

9.5 BRI 22K IARITHE

AR AR BT A AT < B FR 2 R 2 R R HL P S R R 22 5 SE R AR AR TR 5, 45 & R R T AR 2
TRRIE S IR AR 2 i TR s 3 2 RO i 7 s 2 TR

E Rl BHERTAA TN X A BL 2 FetirfE v B B ARS) T N 2430085 2 ) R S ORI At b o ARSR
P ) < o 0 549 D HLAl e i 5

9.5.1 Al 71 17%

SEER T RAaiir . ARt EAsE ] SETHE G T REES IR AUEE A A iz s TR A FMATE
ST, LRRAHT R ST B . oAb R ORI SERRA R, R A AT JE SR, 2R
NP = A RIS R R TN e . AERBIEM S5 IR &R

19



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

) EBESUBEASMET - 4
9. EMTH - 4
9.6 4l 1 il (¥ 2 R A A

SR RIIUR S5 4 a7 MR, bR SR UGB — 0. AER(Fi55 N) 5 i
NZIRIZEAT M, DORSEHT St b 07 A I it i 6, EUBr &Rl 9761 S DUF SR i) & R 26K
SR EAFER), AOEBABE R 6L I RN CET e R .

SER T A AR 0 25 LR R AR R 2R R 23 AT T A B 5 AT AR (AR et A B < B 7 B
PH DT BBl 0 050) 2 TB) AR 220, T N AR B

9.7 <R BE 7 M < R 47 £5 P14

AR BAT IR R A AR BT A el SR E BRI, HAZ AN B AT AT AT 1Y, TR AR
Pl DL 3 it B [ I AR T 127 < % 7 A B2 1% R S e, <l 7 0 < 4753 AAH ELAIRAN 5 1) <6
BHEB P AR N R BRICELSN,  GRhBE™ Mg al i GE 5 1R N Bl 507R, AN A EARES .

9.8 ik T A
Bt TR A REUE I A AL RIE IR A T fits 587 s AR AT 15 Ao ARSERURAT (G5 FRRE D)

B0 AR BE A A T RAE RS A S AR B . AR A A GE TRA A e AR5 . SREETERS
Sy MR A 5y B WA ot 0L

AR T B A 77 043 BOAE R > B AL TR, R 50 s 22 AR A S i 25 A 38 01
10, RIYGERIA

10.1 FA I G 51 B K I B T DR K 1 6 (1 57 AT I

PTG AT E R FIWT AR R | AR EHO AR 500 7570 A B AR 500 75 70) f SRR
SRR BN BRI g 0 K (A LSO R e UM NIRRT 100 55 L ECEA
T 100 /5 70) 9 HA S HSCHIRF DA DA S I < A R K ) HAd YA
PRI AR E ORI IR | AS S S BT 5 800 K 1) T I B AT DB AL 1

K v 2 B TP T 1%

10.2 FA I 51 AN B K {E R T B DR I T 46 (1 I AT R

PRI SRR HE % R 2 i R Al I s 2296 5 B AE P e EDIRDL AR XU PR3
bV AR N2 AR AN E TS

520 T




R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BESVBURMSHET - 4
11. #H
11LIfF BRI 50 2

A EENEM R B RA AT YIG T &, A7 D0 RAS B 3 R A AN A A7 B 1) H i
Sy AR T R A S H

1.2 HAF TR T 75 v

BRI, SR P K 3f s A B2 ) SE PR AR
11347 B8 AT AR B (14 B 5 T b e A B R A 1A 28 ) T4 7 1%

TR H, A SR AR S AT AL AR e LT AR I (AR T BRASI s SR HUAF B R AN HE %5
A ASHLAHE AR AE H OSSN, AT TH R R 2 A T IO B B 9 AR B 9 Jm I 8. AR E AT
TR AT A A I, DA HO R B TR O FEAt, (RIS 25 RS 17 B2 i) B A DAL P 41053k S I 5
M o

AP BRI R AT DR 1 5

THEAF S BROMES S, WRCLATROCAF SR B2 R 3R il 2k, S B0 B w] 2 Bl e 1 FLK i
WER, FEIR CHHRIAF BN e SN T DAL [, #2 IRk A\ 0 i -

11.4 £ BRI BEAF 1B

A7 BEEAF 1 B N K SR AT A7

12, KA R

12.1 FL [ BB TR e

PR IG5 5 BT, T8I 2 5 BT ARG s = A7 n A2 Bk, I HAREI2
PRI BT IR T S (Bl At KRR R A 4R 12 AR OG0 e R e HE A 1], JF Hiz %
HEAR SIS B A 7> ZEHIN S 577 — SRE R A BE R . BRI R R B 5 5 i 55 fs
BESRA Z 50K, ABFFASRENS P2 0l 55 HAt )y — i3S RS X S BRI E . AR E BETS XS
sk B A S 7 | U I B K R R, 5 R B B AN LA R O 4 B A = TR e A\ 5
AT PATIAAIE S5 7E R R K

H21 W



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BELWBORASHET - 48
12, KEARAEESE - 42
12.2 WIUEBER A [ 2

X A =3 N Ak & I BT R BRI 5, A6 I H M I 75 Ay 8 B e A2 e 4% 16 05 & F
VA 9541 2 R K T 470 AL PO 6 A F DR K SRS B DR R AT AR 15 B FAS o I AL BB A AR 3L B AR 5 A 1Y
Bl FAbRARIL 5™ BL R IBGT S IKTI U E 2 B 280, BT AR QR SR RFRA A pisf,
RN DURATBGER RS E & IR 1, FEE I H AR S I 07 I B B A s 2 1007 &
I 55 H 2 R T AL PR A A D B BB B FRIATT A6 B0 B A » 22 I R AT e 1) TMEL A A AR
KRB R IR T T A5 T RAT ey I S A (B 280, B BR AR AR, SRR AARAS AL sl
AR B AP0

X AR 2] T Ak I BRI BRS BT, AR K HAZ IS IR A S K B B2 i wTda £
BEAS o

HIHITEIE T AN A IR AR R T ERIRS . VP E WS T 2 DL DG B A, TR
GRINR W= L R h

B Aboolb B I AU A 5 53 oAt 5 U AR B, $ A BEAT A6 T B 0 TR BE R XS
AR BT SIS ST it 3 Rl E AN B il Y AP B A LR (lb 2 THAE I 55
22 F—fh TEAR AR #5E 10 B A A B 28 S A e N BB BB A 2 A

12.3 Ja S & MR A T ik

12.3.1 Sl L7 B HI IR IR

O3 S5 AR R RATERZ T 7 A F R BB BT o 1A WL 4R AR 1 e 6 o) HL St 2 ) A A0 52
EAE,

R P FSASEAZ SR (R B AL AR BB A T o I B (el 45 B 1 B I e A A B2 kA - =434
P B US  2 F  AS R BAS B RE) B J AR R A A

12.3.2 R at 1Z4% FHT KIS 7

AR RIS A ML AN G5 A M R B BRI B R iR B IR Al R A B AT B oo Xof HL it =i A S i 11 49
PR AL, AE R IR LB R 115 5 A BRI 58 24

KAABRVEAZ TS, RIYIBALIR BRI UR T BT RAS K T3 B I 2 AT e B B B w03 B 7 2 Fe

A, AR BB RIR BB AT AT BT AR /N T BE I I AT e B B A ] A B2
PR SR E A, RN A, R RIS B R AR

22T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BELWBORMSTHET - 48
12, KEARAEESE - 42

12.3 ja Bt B M ARG AT % - 4k

12.3.2 Rt IZEBEFHIRAERIETE - 4

RIBLEEVEZ IS, A% RN A BN 7y 45 RIS BT S AL SBIL AR  40  AHAR 2R A WS 2l IO 8, 23 Sl A
B A SR AU s, RN A BT K T A $ R B B o IR AR ) <
AT SR A R s A S BRI T B s 0 e Bt A it . At 2R A ileas
AN 73 BE AT 8 A G 0 FAR 22 3, I A BB R R IK I (BT A BEA AR FERRINN A
WAL NI 28 A BT, DABAS-$5 8 I 4R B8 A & TR A B3 7 S5 1 A SO B SRR, X edR Bt
FAAL A AEE AT A R BN . B AR A A T BUE K2 THIE S A A F A 23, A AT
IS T BUR be 2 THUITRIR 5 5% BT M S5 AR HEAT TR 48, DR A DA A BBt e AN iR Sl . 0T
AR SHCE A S &8 b AR 5, BB B 1 B AR S5 1K, RSCEL A 858 5 40 i
IR A BT SR R T AR R AR > T DR, 7R SRRl oA i i et . (EACSER Sl 5t s
KAERIRKILA B Z 405k, JE T P B E i i), AT DL .

FERN LA FEA S5 B R A g 5, DU SR % A T T 70 (1 R0 At S o A Jl i gl 5 % BL A7
BRI KIS AL BT NIR . IhAh, A S B 4% 95 B 7 AR TN 2 () U455t 7K
M S AT G, TN IR IR . WA BT DS A IR S R, AR R IR R o S0
PRANAFINI T 0 PHE S, PR AR a5 43 S8

12.4 KIIBBIE S AL B

b B KA I, KA E 5 SR B M R R, TR NS A .

13, BEMFEHE

BB B L2 i R EBORL <6 B B AR {EL, B AT TR AT 1 s i, 322808 L RLES) s B e U35

BORNE 5L BRABAT R R THE . SEREME S RIS, IR SR R LG A R
ARERA B A RE v St &, WITE NSER PR D ™ oA . AR R 2R3, ERAE TE A 140 25 .

AR R A A B S 3t AT SR 8t &, IR S by R 3 — BB AT I IH . A4
BB B L (T IHAE RO 50 48, FRAEEN 5%,

PR B e L Bk AR TR A B WA\ Ak EL T T A1 A A SR 3 I O 2 40T N 24 AP 2
14, BEE&EF=
14.1 Hih At

[ % B A fR O R $RBEST 5. MM EREE EE M A R, G mEE D2 THERERE R
77 [ E BNAE S HA RN A TR i R AT RERAALER], HIH AR US rl St it B4 DAL, [E
SE B L AT I hA TR

5 G AR R SR 30, WER S E B R 2 G A s AR W] RESRN HHL A gl St it &,
THEAE B A, FFAAEBA g Bt o KT A . BRIE AN ARG 832, R ER T A2
P ok o

23T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

=)

BESVBURMSHET - 4
14, [BEHEF= - 4
14.2 JrIH 5%

[ 5E 537 IE BN PUE P AEAPIRAS RO S, SRR IRP SEAE A T 73 i TR ITIH . #2818 5E 987 Ak
M5 dn . POHFHAE ST HAR T

el IIHEREE) | BIEE%) SR IH (%)
2 J R 20-50 5-10 1.8-4.75
HLo$ %% 5-20 5-10 4.5-19
B, R NFER 5-10 5-10 9.0-19
BT A 5-8 5-10 11.25-19
li] 5 7% Pe 2B S 5 0 20

TR BAR AR BUE [ 58 B FUUH A A 3 iy L I AL T3 I AR a6 17 I I HUUPIRAS . AR [ H AT A0
B AL B RS R SNER T AL B 2% 5 1

14.3 FoAih 15 #H

2 % B b T Ak BUIRAS BUYE L A s A B A RE AR 2 B M R, OB RRZ B E B e B
HUEE S Feih 0 BB 1 Ak B WSO N R LU T A (AT AR S B B Z2 A N 4 330

ASE > T REL 7O [E B AR T A s PO R AN IR OE BT B, AR B SR R 4
TG THAR AR EE

15. E&THE

FEGE TREHL SR A T, S AR B 3 7 S 1) A 1 48 T T St DL A A SR 9 I 4. (R TR
AHSEITIH . R TREAEE BT n] AL AR SR 45 50 [ E 5 BT B0 BRI E R

16. EEHEF=
AL TCI B8 72 A

TSR AL A AT I T . R 73 an A RIS B B ] RIS, 3o L SRR A L T8 A5
PR ELEIE 0 WP e . OIS AR Ui AR a AN T3 B o

I WA 5 I 75 i (5F) FRAEZ (%)

BAF IERCAS 3-5 0

FAR, RHERIA AT BRI T 587 IR A A 2 i AR T iRt AT A%, I B BEAT TR
17, KT

KIYIRr 3 3 I O e A (B B R A SR DU 25 30 G5 00 2 IR AE — 4R DL B RS- T RIS 2
FEFTT B2 2t I TR) 23 U1 S8 AR o A0S 9 ) (52 2 B9 TA) B R AR 2 A T

gl % i 18] (5F) R (%)

G ALNE S PR E 3-5 20-33.33

24 T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BELSWBSRALET - 4
18, KHEABF=HE

AEMER— T AR A A BRI 0t . SRt st B 0™ R TR A dn i
MITCT 7 B B AN 1 B3 7 2B S 0 T AFAE T RE A AL IRE I B I RAZ G B A IR I 52
VA T T I g e s A i ANEA 2 T B A AR IR B AT RS I TE I 887, el 2 I A AE IRk
HILR, FEHHATHEIRK.

ATH B R AT UAC [ g 0 DA BRLISUBE 7 g At G SRt UK BRLIGUBE 7 (R AL [l < ARUEAT Al vk, U DA B
JIt e B 77 2 DR it ik 5 7 AL R R AL [ < e PRl < 0 B8 777 B 87 LI 4 S A 0 25 AL L 3R
Ja B S T ARG I DUE P & 2 R s 2

AR B = B TS [Rl SA T H IAN A, R R R B E A A, P N A .

P B/ DR R AR R T AT B IR X P B AT IE AR, 256 5 FM G % re el %= 4
AEAT . BRI, S RS R S K T A7 {1 2 M TG 7 9 0 M B B M AV R B[R] 60N, 32 25 1)
G B W PR A, W B o T A R S R A B P 2 A A TS R S U T K AL, B
AR R PIRBAE IR o IRAE 35 2R & 0 By e R o PR B 2% 55 7= 2 B Bt = A 2 A I R 2 I IR AN, AR 4 75
2 Bl P 2 A B R o e 2 DA A R At 8 T P K AN R AIT o5 LR, 4% b B R At % 300 % 7 A K T A7
1.

FIRE PRI R — A, 7R LS 2 A TR

19. BRTH ™

19.1 Fi ST (4 2> it b T 1%

AAEHER TN H SR ST B v E], K SEBn A BRI I A D S fot, I h N 2 140 o sk S Bt
PR o AR A MR AR B, A SR A R AR S B A AR BT N 2 40 2 O R B A . BT
FEAN B ONARLE O EAEAN Y, $RREA SEHE T

AREBUVIR THANMI BT IR 2 . TR 9% A B IR S 2R AT AR, DL S B3%
MUE RN T WM T AR LN, ERTOVARERR MRS TR, ARYEE (TR T
SELUBITHSLAA AR LA ER TR & 80 SR, TN 25 2 B O B AR

19.2 HPUSHRA K i A9

B R AR A 4 O BEE SR AT TR

ARG HAERA T O SR AR S5 (v TA] AR 02 A7 H RITH SR NS & B O e, TR
5 2 B O B8 77 A

19.3 FEBARA 1 o i A H T %

AAR I MR AR BT IBAR A B, 721 5P 3 H WA TR AR A 22 A 38 7650, F TE N 2 334 2 -
ANBE T TR DR B 57 21 0% 2 TRl B e B SR A I BB AR AN 5 BN 590 KSR RER AR A 1 B2
FA R A BB A

25T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BELSWBSRALET - 4
20 PR

4 58 FIUE R 8 LS AR BURAH I 5%, HIBATIZ SR Re S Bafr i dt, BLAIZ X
F MRS v ST, R T 6

ERFNGEH, %R 5 FIE IR e M0 M A EEE R, % RE T A B X
55 Bt 7 SO B A THEOR T S AT U B . Gn SRR R AN RS EE R, U AR SR SR E & v HE
I 1 480 52 AR T

21. A

21.1 $RAE 57 RN

TEFRAL Y SN S8 Re 0 il SE b TH &, OB R] 23 1R vT eI N AV, B A$R AE 55 S5SN8
AL RAT BN S RIDAT RS R T RS H C e i, BN RS A . B e g R ENT7
S AT AR RIAMER, AT .

21.2 F A EE RN

TE UK T BT B R S AR N 5 RS 25 S5 T, BEBCA PREF B 5 P A BUHEL R 4R 2L 8 HAL, B

B CE R SERE A R ], ORI S BRER TR T B, MR T 2R T REAN AR ], AHSG
R E A A s A A B RS RES PT SE BT BN, AL R A S N R S

22, BUF#bED

WU A Bl A& 45 A SR 3 N BURT G B U B8 Ak 27 AR B AR 527 o BUT A BIARH AH SR BURF ST o Bt R
SE I BT S A 5 20 o 5 WAL AR 5% AT BURT b B o

BUR A TE BE W i 2 BURT A B BT IR 25 1 ELRE BN 7 DAL . BURFRNBIOA BRI BT 72 0, 4% TR i

B
5 W5 A DR (KT BSURE R B P T AR A K 2o A BT 3%

AR DH VBSOS 0 B ) st RO il 2 DX I B8R I S B 55 7 ML PR 24, P T S A B S AR B AT 7
I IRTEIR, IZSEBUR AN 5 AR SR T BUR M o

SRR AR IBOF AN, T2 DUE I TE] AR O SR TR R (1, i ORI e e, FFAERRIAAR S BH
AR T AN i s T AME: 2 R AR AR BT AR R, BT N 2 gt 2

AL HFE SO BUG ), 3B 5l 55 L, Th A Ab s . 5 AR [ H HAE SR BUR
A8, TEAENEAMN .

526 T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BEEXTBURMSTHET - 4

23, Fiie#L

FITAS R 9% FH L8 24 39 i 45 RS RIS A BT A9 8
23.1 H AL

B R, T A DUAT IR ) 2 0 A A B R (B 58 7™), DA IR IUE T B T R 52
2N (BRI M P A Bl e i

23.2 3 JiE TS o B8 7 % 8 SiE TS B 4745

X HEE B A H AR T B H B TR A 2280, AR AR AT N B8 7 A AR i (4 TR ik
P E AT LU E e B A 150 H AT T 855 TH B A 2 TR R ZE 300 AR R I 22 e, SR AT B S ik
ST IE A TS0 58 7 Bl SE P AR B A7 51

— B OL T A B I A 2 R A SR R I TS AL (ED T AT RN R N A R R, ACSE DR AT REERAS
PSR AR AT T HAIT 2 I 22 e O LB P AR BTN B, WA SR RSB SE PR AR B 537 EAh, S RTEHIVIAA
AR, AR SRR AL G I R AR AT 2 UM AN S 98 T A (B AT 5 400 i 22 5 o
PR B B A BT AR R A R IR ZE 5, AN Tl SR 3E SE P B 98 7 Bl 47 fot

X RENS G5 e LS 48 LA TR 5 B A BRI, AR AT REFR AT F SR AR AT AT R S AR R A oK
RLENBEITAF AR, BT B2 SE T AR 587

AEERING T m] BRE Al S 58 b B0t A S i LA 8 I 1 22 5 7 A R SE A B S, Bk
AR AT BE M8 P BT I 4 22 S e [l OIS R), 177 HLAZ 8T IR 22 AR ] TR B AR RAR P BEAN e el . xf T5 7
AF] S RE AL RS IR BTG B AT I M R, A S N 2 A AT UL R ORAR A g

[, HLRRAR W] RETRAT HI KSR P IR Ik 22 7 O S N B TS A - AN SR P 4 R A 38 2 P A A B2 7 o

PR, XTI RE BB B S A P AR 5, ARSI e R TOINA [RIAH 5< B 7 R
PSS NP LT S

B 5 LR N AR SR A Ui B 2R 2 AR5 2 AV TR 5% 14 24 S TS BT 336 SE i 75 B oh A\ At 25 il i
SR A at s U B AR A5 577 A (033 SiE BT A5 R R S (R U Tt {ELA s LR YT A B AT S BT A5 A 2
M B At TN 2 40 A

PR H RS RE RSB B R T (EREAT A%, WERARORAR W] BE TCIR 3R AT A2 08 1) LA BT 1540
P AR AT SE Ffr A B0 557 AR 2, JUIRRAC 3 38 T A9 B B 7 (K TET L. AEAR AT BESRAS 2 W8 X S GBS P 4
WU, A AT AR [l

23.3 Pr{S I ikAH

LT LI al S e BN, B B DS SEeUs 537 . IRt i RN AT, AR SIS
BB B = I pl A B Aot AR i )13 A 81140 o

1A LA A S TR B Bt B S TS B S TR e BUR, LIS 3 A5 B L3 SE T A5 B 41 £5t
75 [ — AL #8110 R — 0 2 AR AW R BT A AT SR B 2 X AN [ A B A O, (EFE AR ORBE—
HA AR RIE SE TS BLEE ™ S e [l IRl Y, 20 S RO N AR T B DA 4 B S P 4 A5 58 77 A
DB RN AR 5877 s B, ASSE I HE TS Bl 537 S SE P A9 B 0 5t AR A Ja (1 A 51140 o

27T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

=)

BESVBURASHETT - 4
24, MK

SR AR TS B A AUE SR A XU AR A B9 R B AL ST . SRR ST USRI A A PO E
il

24.1 AAERE R GE KA E L LS5

2B A G R R < S HH A AL G T P9 1) A S TR 4 BV N S B P AN B A i . WIAR ELEE SR AT
LR BUA M T SEPR AR TN R A

24.2 ARAEREE N GE K E AL 5S

G AL SR HLG SN FE RGP Oy 240G EEART A 2 W2 . R B KO WA BB 9 P T
PR T ARG, 7S5 RL SR 4 S TURL O] SR A S 3 o f e
(YR L B TR TS 2 AL 9B A S 03

25, EESTBURRE

= T BORASTE EAE R ik

ALERT 2017 4E 5 A 28 HIFUERHAMEBGEE T 2017 S5 WA 1) (A2t | %5 S BUk 2
WM 42 S—HAAERIRRSI R, LEHMZIEZE), T 201746 | EhAA T #EH
H 12 HIFER W BGE T 2017 BT H) (M2 aEN 25 16 5—BUFh | 24Utk
Bide BEAL, AW SRR TLBRIFEGEE 2017 4£ 12 A 25 HAAGK (GLTF1&
TTEN R — e Ab i 4540 E A @ an ) (M 42(2017)30 5, DA RIFR “Mt 4>
30 53 )Gl

528 T



R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

S EELXUBORNMLUMET - 4
25, BEESUFBURARE - 4

FEA R RA AR S B B B AR 226, tHRAR T T BRARUE, 2R
TERNER IR R L E A ML LB, TEME P PR+
AR EARRAI B B B . ZIERENE R AN E SRR AR AL H]
TRACH, RN AT PSR B2 I 5540 R A AL

BUG#b B

PAT (D2 THERES 16 S—EURFL) (BT ZHT, ALRS5YEiH
RTBUR AN, T4 DUR IR AR 5C 28 R AT R 10, A ONid g Wi,
FFAERAINAH IR B P AT T N ED MO s T T AMe2 R AR ROAR 5 3
AR, BT NEAMRN .

PAT (Db THESS 16 S—BUFAMNLY (BT J5, AEHSIEH xR
TBUR # B 4 LU R AR DG 3 AR R 1K, B OB el e, JF
FERAINAT IR AR 3 FH i S i39I, T N e M2 Qe kB
AR B AR, BRI AN SHIRaE . SAGERIH %3S s 5 U A
B, IRV, A . 5 AR H IS S T0 5K B BUR A
B, tENEAMS .

AREEBER A ARME X B 2 T BORAR AT ST, 2R T EORAL
SRR AT LR I 55 4 3 7 AR

B A A R A4

FEW 2 30 530/ RATLLRT, AR EARKI 2 A R BB DE ™. fE
TR RIS i A AL B ARG B R, A BN AN BB AN
SCHY” T H AR

FEW 2 30 53 RATLL R, AR EARKI 2 A R B B DE ™ 18
TR R A A BEAR B R, £ “ B Bl JH 51
o XHF EIRFIRIH AT, ALFRAE IR T 208, JF
Xt AR LR AT TR 3

SRR B A AR e ET P
B AR M EALNE G T
S BUE
/\ﬁ
A2 TS 42 B P AT P AT 7 AL BRI 2285 §§§££%$

29 T




R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

)

12 T BURE R Fr i i EZ A WA &G TR A SRR B A i R R

AEREIEH EIR ST ECRERE, BT BRI AERAFE N, 75 EXICEAE TR AR ITH 1)
W ELEEAT U Al AR B, X ERHIT, AT AR SO R T AR R PR B D gk, e
JEH AR PR 2 BRI AR Ao SEBRIISS R AT RE S AR B M TH A E ZE 5

AR AT R 4 Al o RS CE RR R 8 (R R Lk AT s I A%, 2 Tl v R A8 B S 52 i 242 B >4 A
HRE M BEAS S 2 AN oo i 38 5 2 30 SR ARV TR, FL s e 2 5 24 S AR SRS 8] 7
DR

H AR T R R R

TANEE LT TE MO ERAF A2 S BUT — S TH R LB A0 G 52 10 0 T A7 1 30 2 KR 38 1) B A 8t
AANH E A -

13 S0 P 79 50 B R34 A 49 5 4 5

T 2017 4 12 H 31 H, ARERHIARSLE TSR 5= R R T 15,098,051.41 Jo(T 2016 4 12 H 31
H: AR 9,999,729.76 J0). 6LEFTIFHLEE ™= 1IHE, LAASKIR A] BEEAS SR BT I 22 57 1) L4
FITA AR o 0 S Tt Aok 3 1) TE I U A2 0% 116 S G A BT 75450 AR F AT G 40 98 e i 22 S A oK R 285
i, ANEE A B R R T A AT SR S P I AN B, RIS B0 4 S I TS R

BeAt, b T IoVE E A ST AT % 5 B AT AT B I 1 22 S AR P RE A [, MOCAER A0 T 73 WT HIK

OB S5 5 50 ST HRAN T I 22 5 AR A OIS IE TS BLTE ™ o MR RS R A (LR 2 300, AL 0
VR REAN DL RE FT AR B, BRIAAE IS DU A TR ) & IR Rl

530 T



R R B i e A BR 2

W 25 1 AR B

2017 4E 12 A 31 HIEFEREF

(€N

B
FERH BRI
B TR B
AT R N B2 B AL RS 7 HURLEE 2016 4F 4 A 30 5%
F BT AR , e B3 FH 60 5 1B, DU S B0
BRI SOl U RN B,
T R4 R IR ) BB N B "
DU A B BN LB BE R, 42008 3% [ AE I H B A B A
- ST B 1 WL 8 R 2 4 A 7 TR B 2 1%
b SRR, LIRS B AU BERL, SE R 1%,
A AT PRI IIR S, SRR 6%, ForhE 3 R
MelEIR S CAECA 0 4 S04 BRI 4 2 P, 11 MM S 77 1
IS4 A B B A AR 2 B . A0 2 L ZEE 2 6%
IV S A R e e 2 P 1 2 A 4 .
B, USRI R G 1)
AL HeE SN (IR S A (gg
e e T R 7%
AR ST BL %Efgm

VE 1 IRAEBGR AR A £2[2016]22 5 SCHTHE (HERISHALBEE ), ALER% 2017 4 12 H 31 H

PLE 2016 4 12 H 31 HFAFHEF0E R AN 3G (E B B HOBL AU 7 RBUE N IHA R T =54, %
2016 5 H 1 H&E 2016 4 12 A 31 HIEHAE LK 2017 S0 55778 IR LA AL, ENfER &

AR A B A A E B 5 I B AT B4R o

HE2: T2016 41 A 1 H&E 2016 5F 4 H 30 HiEHEN, AN E T @47 548 il ARk 55 Mk 55 LA A

B HLGOIL 5538 A E BN BEERE - ARIEABE[2016]36 5 3C O T A HEH S LB EAE A B A A

M%), H 2016 £ 5 H 1 Hild, MRS LSS R TGRS . Ashr= 5558 T IR S

Mk, 3G A A Y

E 3 BT ASIIRS A IRA R i E 2Rl & BT R 24 7] BL K _F i 2 i 0 iR 55 PR

J& TR, 2017 SEE BB N 10%. B iR =FKFAm 4, KA RHAMANE IR

RGN T2 7 IS BB R 08 25% .

31




BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFERE

)

B SRR H R
1. hESE
AR Mt
5 2017 %12 H 31 H 2016 4F 12 H 31 H
LA Pz UNGHITE CAE R Pz NG
PEAEIN 4 193,137.53 162,223.52
ART 193,137.53 162,223.52
HRATAE K : 155,295,730.57 215,946,819.04
AT 141,919,073.79 206,677,009.19
ESw 1,766,110.47 6.5342 11,540,119.02 | 1,089,895.77 6.9370 7,560,606.94
HJt 6,996,727.69 0.057883 404,991.59 909,050.51 0.0596 54,171.23
N I NITH 24,724.72 5.0928 125,918.05 1,293.71 5.0157 6,488.86
KK T 167,338.88 7.8023 1,305,628.12 225,617.62 7.3068 1,648,542.82
HoAls £ M %4 0F): 68,684,373.04 269,330,936.65
ART 68,684,373.04 269,330,936.65
&t 224,173,241.14 485,439,979.21

e T 2017 48 12 H 31 H, HAW st &eaih . fRuklas 27 AR 55,000,000.00 Jo(T 2016
12 H 31 H: AR 250,000,000.00 70) FRATH A EIRUES . TRATEAE S IRIES . IEZFIK IR
WEE KA FEHERBINRM 6,584,373.04 Ju(F 2016 4 12 H 31 H: AR 5,230,936.65 JC) M AR
frilE4: AR 7,100,000.00 Jo(T 2016 4 12 A 31 H: AR 14,100,000.00 JG).

2. R
(1) RIS R A2 P a3 75 -

AR Mt
2017 4£ 12 A 31 H 2016 412 A 31 H
side T 2 TIRHE A TR i T 2 WRRAE A TR O
S %ﬁ S %@ S S H1(%) S H1(%) S
B B
ﬁgizg 15,573,817.87 14.83 15,573,817.87 13,838,769.82 16.94 13,838,769.82
RIS
B4 B
KA
TR IR K 89,429,671.77 85.17 1,860,572.30 2.08 87,569,099.47 67,874,859.34 83.06 1,959,767.40 2.89 65,915,091.94
A H K
Kk
it 105,003,489.64 100.00 1,860,572.30 1.77 103,142,917.34 81,713,629.16 100.00 1,959,767.40 2.40 79,753,861.76
(2) AFEREETHHES Welnl BA% [A] S AZ A I8 I oE 251
NG
2017 £ 2016 4
T 1,959,767.40 3,472,889.09
A )5 (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
K 1,860,572.30 1,959,767.40

32 T



BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

)

AWM SIRERI EERE - 4k

2. PR - 48

(3) G IT VASE I A SEAR AR AR 144 (¥ SO

ARt
o N - o7 7 AT T 3R 4
AL AR Rt NS LRKIEN B EE %)
% p1H 10,080,217.10 - 10,080,217.10 9.77
P 5,493,600.77 - 5,493,600.77 5.33
PR 4,917,223.10 - 4,917,223.10 4.77
BT 4,787,260.36 - 4,787.260.36 4.64
B 4,539,024.00 - 4,539,024.00 4.40
it 29,817,325.33 - 29,817,325.33 28.91
3. TR
(1) THAS R T4 U 1 434 % -
AR Mt
I 2017 % 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 H 31 H
gl EE 1 (%) &N EE A5 (%)
1 LA 37,342,339.47 97.83 65,864,402.98 98.08
1 & 24F 828,879.00 2.17 1,286,961.00 1.92
it 38,171,218.47 100.00 67,151,363.98 100.00
(2) &I VAL AR R AR 44 1 AT 3k I 4
ARt
N4 FR S 5 FRAST R I ) LR AR (%)
AR R 4,743,806.00 12.43
BER T 2, 1,008,008.20 2.64
A 901,546.15 2.36
BRI T 828,879.00 2.17
BERI TR 610,840.00 1.60
&t 8,093,079.35 21.20

33T



BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

) AIHMEFRETETRE - 48
4 FophRIUEK
(1) FHABRIYCR AP -
ARt
2017 412 A 31 H 2016 %12 A 31 H
3 K ThI AR 40 N R T T i T THI AR A0 WK HE T T A
& t(‘;f)” am | Wb & 4 Wolos) | 4w HI(%) S
ERIECS DN
izzgﬁ@ 7,402,466.00 50.49 7,402,466.00 1,300,000.00 13.12 1,300,000.00
E}Zﬁtﬁﬁmiﬁ
i;;ﬁzzg 7,258,885.07 49.51 2,200 0.03 7,256,685.07 8,605,021.35 86.88 2,200.00 0.03 8,602,821.35
SR R
At 14,661,351.07 100.00 2,200 0.02 14,659,151.07 9,905,021.35 100.00 2,200.00 0.02 9,902,821.35
(2) FHABRICERINKAE &R BT
(3) F& AR I Joii H1) 7~ LA S WAGER
ARt
At 87 AT 2 P 5 2017 % 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 H 31 H
LR A B 5 RIS E R 7,421,940.88 -
i 4 5,088,386.00 6,965,136.56
NV 5% ] 4 606,920.73 536,572.50
T 1,541,903.46 2,401,112.29
At 14,659,151.07 9,902,821.35
(4) F&R K T7 VAL PR AR BHT F44 (1) Fo A S SGR 1
ARt
N " , ol F At S YSGR
LT A4 FR S N A i I L (%)
NGILT 7,402,466.00 - 7,402,466.00 50.50
NGRS 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 3.41
AHEH 420,000.00 - 420,000.00 2.87
ANET 334,206.00 - 334,206.00 2.28
ANk 300,000.00 - 300,000.00 2.05
&t 8,956,672.00 - 8,956,672.00 61.11

34 T



BT R B i e A BR 2

W 55 1 AR B

2017 4E 12 A 31 HIEFEREF

)

AWM SIRERI EERE - 4k

5. 71t
(1) ook
AR Mt
i 2017 % 12 A 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
K THD 3% A0 ERAN 2% WKHME | WHRE | BN ES | IKEE
JE R R 391,339.53 141,841.51 | 249,498.02 | 441,746.79 | 141,841.51 | 299,905.28
Er 391,339.53 141,841.51 | 249,498.02 | 441,746.79 | 141,841.51 | 299,905.28
(2) REEW, FIREAMNMESRTICEL).
6+ HMRBIFEF=
AR Mt
TiH 2017 4 2016 4F
FFHE T (B 3k TR 67,085.49 -
7. At HE LSBT
(1) Ik A e I
AR Mt
i 2017 4£ 12 A 31 H 2016 4F 12 A 31 H
5 K I AR IRAELTE % K U T A 5 PRV & UK T A9 1L
AL AR T H
A RME T = 947,371,170.05 947,371,170.05 730,425,794.60 730,425,794.60
R AT = 57,508.00 57,508.00 57,508.00 57,508.00
&t 947,428,678.05 947,428,678.05 730,483,302.60 730,483,302.60

KAERN FAMES 5 _EHFUESRAE 5 T ARYINESRAE 5 B T 2017 45 12 [ 31 HYCEAN i E -

35T




BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

BHMFIRERI HERE - 2k
7. AL E SR - L

)

(2) FERAZ N SO E TR Bt SR 5

AN Mt
AJ A AR R B e 4R A T A

B T B A 406,712,710.65
A RE 947,371,170.05
St i\ S A KRN A RO e 405.493,844.55
ORI AE £ 0 -

AR Mt
wrsaes | R | e | 296 | FTERIE FEAE R e
/ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁt(lf 1) 600000 24,885,975 403,401,654.75 (106,425.47) (88,545,229.28) 314,750,000.00 25,000,000
iﬁﬁéﬁﬁt(lf 2) 601328 30,647,500 176,836,075.00 19,417,139.66 300,546,859.86 496,800,074.52 80,000,012
}%E]B&ﬁ(lf 3) 600655 11,954,830 136,524,158.60 (8,472,441.74) (3,970,649.58) 124,081,067.28 11,553,172
T 4R 000166 2,186,225 13,663,906.25 (1,923,878.00) - - 11,740,028.25 2,186,225
&t 730,425,794.60 8,914,394.45 300,546,859.86 | (92,515,878.86) 947,371,170.05

VE 1 AREFEN, Tl RERAT 7] S48 18 R AR AR B Iy 0.3 I, AN J] SL 3R A 4R AT 2E 6,925,793
fto AREEFEN, AN E BT RRE R ARAT IS 6,811,768 .

VE 2. AEERN, KAFILMATBAR TR 49,352,512 k. T 2017 £ 11 H 9 H, A (P EF

TG B IR~ F L mE S N GRAT)Y 5 KRR A IR T I EE 230,000 EAE A ENES 4

A A IR A TG TR S, W N 182 K. THAMRA, A FDEIREL)E IS R R

ais TR, A EPEUSCRT AR R B B A AR T 5 o

VE 3: AREFEN, AN E LSRRG 0 5 401,658 f%
(3) FEARAL AT 1) T it G % 77

AR TR I AR A 7 OBV 4 A AR W0 A R T 57,508.00 76, 11 %A A1
AT A, AIA R AR Gttt HORA A

=i
]

536 T



I BT B i 0 A BR 2

oF 45 H% 3R B
2017 4F 12 H 31 HIESERE

ON)  EIHMERETEER - 4
8. KHIMANBH

AR Mt
- NS |
TER AT RN
N P e 2016 4E 2017 4E TRAH T
W% B B IR BT A ﬁ;ﬁ/ﬂf 12 431 H e Wb B aRVE FHA HAhzri s HABA | EERBIE | THER i 127431 H HERRD
5 = al Esdsgiikn) i 2 R B AR R SR EEH )

BB
R R VR
i%ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬁmﬁ 20,020,020.00 20.00 57,037,696.04 - - 6,216,028.90 - - - - - 63.253.724.94 -
ééfggjm 13,360,284.59 20.00 12,324,055.62 (12,963,356.11) 639,300.49 - - -
AR E
P it Ui 2 4 A PR 3,920,000.00 49.00 268,901.13 - 4,557.38 - - 273,458.51 -
AT
éﬁg%gﬁﬁ 1,050,000.00 30.00 3,559,833.10 - (2,729,460.37) - - 830,372.73 -
Jﬁ:{g;\ gﬁﬁﬁﬁ 800,000.00 22.86 120,858.08 - (120,858.08) - - -

Y BX perea
égéﬁgﬂ = 246,500.00 24.65 1,030,348.60 - 14,980.31 - - 1,045,328.91 -
&3 39,396,804.59 74,341,692.57 (12,963,356.11) 4,024,548.63 - - 65,402,885.09 -

W T 20174 3 H 28 H, AMEMAS LIFAZIEEER]) A F BT BB LEEM,

M 15,702,366.00 7T, AEER#HNALE I AR T 2,739,009.89 Tt
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

) LHMSMETEIERE - 4
0. HE¥EHEB R

Aot

=
m

bi B SR

— i R

1.2016 4 12 A 31 H

215,411,094.17

2. R HANGE)

22,035,029.17

3.2017 4 12 A 31 H

237,446,123.34

—. B4t¥riH
1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H 77,167,017.57
2 ARSI NG 14,798,447.15
(Vg = ilE! 4,139,961.72
(2)[F & BE = N () 10,658,485.43
3.2017 ££ 12 H 31 H 91,965,464.72
= JMEHES

1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H

22017 %12 A 31 H

DU i A B

1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H

138,244,076.60

22017 %12 A 31 H

145,480,658.62

TE: 2017 42 12 A 31 H, ASLRVR B A 55 P SOpX S AL, B 2 B e AR BBt v s = R

AT
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oF 45 $i% 3R P
2017 4F 12 H 31 HIESERE

7N  BIHMEWMRTEER - 4
10. BEE#Hr=
(1) [EE T =10

AR Mt
i H 5B LA HTig. s REE B LHE [i] 5 B PR B S HY Sl
— KT JEAE
12016 4£ 12 A 31 0 75,225,368.10 10,443,526.85 4,197,002.29 10,592,774.56 9,930,045.40 110,389,617.20
2 RGERT - B - 71,898.96 41,500.00 905,923.13 - 1,019,322.09
3 AR (22,823,113.17) (197,217.50) (920,924.38) (244,130.00) - (24,185,385.05)
(1) KBSk (788,084.00) (197,217.50) (920,924.38) (244,130.00) - (2,150,355.88)
(2) EFH i = 3o 38 e s (22,035,029.17) - - - - (22,035,029.17)
4201712 A 31 H 52,402,254.93 10,318,208.31 3,317,577.91 11,254,567.69 9,930,945.40 87,223,554.24
—. ZiH¥riA
1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H 29,623,806.34 8,506,663.08 3,313,588.92 5,688,373.96 7,628,684.54 54,761,116.84
2RI - R 1,350,907.56 561,468.91 519,730.41 1,126,368.18 2,198,006.29 5,756,481.35
3 AR (11,407,165.23) (181,721.99) (892,291.30) (231,923.50) - (12,713,102.02)
() REFRE (748,679.80) (181,721.99) (892,291.30) (231,923.50) - (2,054,616.59)
Q) B oA R Ve Ha (10,658,485.43) - - - - (10,658,485.43)
42017412 A31 H 19,567,548.67 8,886,410.00 2,941,028.03 6,562,818.64 9,826,690.83 47,804,496.17
= JEHER
1.2016 4E 12 H 31 H - - - - - -
2.2017 4 12 A 31 H - - - - - -
M. KmEmE
1.2016 46 12 A 31 H 45,601,561.76 1,936,863.77 883,413.37 4,904,400.60 2,302,260.86 55,628,500.36
22017412 A31 H 32,834,706.26 1,431,798.31 376,549.88 4,671,749.05 104,254.57 39,419,058.07
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W 55 1R R I
2017 4 12 H 31 HIEERE

)  BAHMEZWMERBEER - &
10. Ble#r= - 4

(2) ARIPZP=BGIES [ E 537 00

NG
it H I A1 R IPZ = ROIE 5 R A
EEFEEHE=—4 78,910.73 AR R g, TCIE PR RGIE T
11, BT
(1) TR T4
ARt
5H 2017 % 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
) I [ AR 00 IRAETHE % K T8 ¥ UK T % A HERS K T 49
KRR 400 5 % 191 S5 TR 3,870,492.88 - 3,870,492.88 - - -
N RO R GO W B A o 0 H - - 601,910.37 601,910.37
HoAth TH2 99,779.60 99,779.60 63,000.00 63,000.00
&t 3,970,272.48 3,970,272.48 664,910.37 664,910.37
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W 55 1 AR B

2017 4F 12 H 31 HIESERE

)

AWM SIRERI EERE - 4k

11, EBTHE - &

(2) R TR H 2 E G

N
T 4R TSH 2016 4F 12 A 31 H | AR | AFEEDGE) [2017 4 12 A31H AT TR Gl izﬁii AEilE BERIR
5 44 7 i 2AGE) Fplen | e S| AHEC) S
N Z b7 &
:Ew?,%jﬁﬂﬂﬁ WAt B B 1,000,000.00 601,910.37 601,910.37 &R | A& R
1T H
% LH 32 7
ORI 400 BIETRMAN | | ) 15000 1296,339.59| 129633959 94.34| 5T %
% THE
//\ = =4 g
{I‘;% 400 SR 191 Sl 5,942,755.70 3,870,492.88 3,870,492.88 65.13| e H%
A TR 1,710,000.00 63,000.00[  99,779.60 63,000.00 99,779.60 AR | A HE
AT 10,026,875.70 664,910.37| 5,266,612.07]  1,961,249.96 3,970,272.48

VE: AAERCD RS TN KIS MR N 1,296,339.59 1, DL H & B NS ANRT 664,910.37 7T,
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

)  EBHMEWMETEHER - &
12, BRHEF=

ARt
TiH At
— I JEAE
12016 £ 12 H 31 H 7,224,502.28
QARG - WE -
32017412 H 31 H 7,224,502.28
L B
1.2016 4£ 12 A 31 H 6,566,127.19
QAR INEA - TR 579,625.09
32017 4£ 12 H 31 H 7,145,752.28
= BUENER
1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H
22017412 A 31 H
VY. K E
1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H 658,375.09
22017412 A 31 H 78,750.00
13, HE
ARt
BB 4 SR PRt s
iR E PR A R AR (F) 631,400.11

e AR, RERNVHE T LR AT e G4, TSl G A BT AR I E M IE T . R
KRB E i 2 1 R ALHER 2018 45 2022 FHIM 55 TSI E « AETTH AR R DL 30 & 1 BUE A
P AR SRR SO AT . JE %5 i R AL SRS 2R 173 5 B U A T 2 otk 25 N R 4
PEER R LA IR BB R 5 ARG B O I A AR R A DR
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BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

EHMEHMRTEER - &4
14, KRS H

o)

AR Mt
i H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H AR TREFEN AREEFE A 2017 % 12 A 31 H
LN B H R e 1,651,639.89 1,296,339.59 (879,394.24) 2,068,585.24
15, FBIEFTEBLTE 2 I Fr 8 Bl A 5
T JIE T 1900 % 77 R 33 A T A B AR A5 AS AR AR S5 VR A0 o
(1) AP SE T 755 % 7 326 4iE BT 45 B £ £33
AR Tt
2017 4F 12 A 31 H 2017412 A 31 H | 20164£12 A31H | 2016412 A 31 H
i H CIE IS AN i IE TR ¥ 77 B CE SRR T IEFTASBL % 2 B
B 2 i f3 B 1 22 il
i IE TSR 7
GIEi Sz 60,392,205.64 15,098,051.41 39,998,919.05 9,999,729.76
Mt 60,392,205.64 15,098,051.41 39,998,919.05 9,999,729.76
i JiE PSR4 055 -
ﬂ: =1 %:T AN 748
E;g%ﬁﬂ R 540,658,459.40 135,164,614.85 608,363,312.19 152,090,828.03
IE [F— 5 T Al A 3o
AR A S B 5,849.72 1,462.43 9,979.05 2,494.75
/Mt 540,664,309.12 135,166,077.28 608,373,291.24 152,093,322.78
(2) ARAFIAIELE T3 5 = B 41
AR Mt
I H 2017 4E 12 A 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
CIE ST 36,739,673.10 25,405,805.16
AR B 2 2,005,854.31 2,105,049.41
=ann 38,745,527.41 27,510,854.57

1T AR R AE T IR AL 06 1 SR AS AR A A E VE, PRI ORI DA_E W] IR 27 I 2 22 e A T K4 5 4511
WIBIEFTR R 5™

(3) ARV IE A3 Bi 537 1 AT HEA0 7 50K T LU T 4 213

ARt
G 2017 4 12 H 31 H 2016 4F 12 A 31 H

2017 - 838,833.00
2018 5,660,456.15 5,660,456.15
2019 2,856,651.19 2,856,651.19
2020 11,712,589.07 11,712,589.07
2021 13,792,009.16 4337,275.75
2022 2,717,967.53 -
&St 36,739,673.10 25,405,805.16
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

)

AWM SIRERIEERE - 4k
16+ FAhIEFRBIBHE >

NN
iH 2017 4E 12 H 31 H
M 2016 412 H 31 H
L PRIE 4 2,100,000.00
HAth (%) 866,851.80
&t 2,966,851.80
VR HAh RAER AT Tz T b2 B PRIE S E /R RER I 2 BIE
17, RifPmkER
(1) NATIK BRI
AR Mt
| 2017 412 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 H 31 H
Wl 55 i Ak 2 75,872,729.47 82,897,755.17
HoAth 585,714.77 5,852,469.24
it 76,458,444.24 88,750,224.41

(2) AEER TR AT 1 42 A B B R A K R
18\ TSGR IR

(1) PHGRITI 4RI T -

ARt

T3 H

2017 %12 A 31 H

2016 /£ 12 A 31 H

i b 55 PRSI

157,007,119.51

168,681,275.38

HAth

2,897,307.71

3,482,725.05

&t

159,904,427.22

172,164,000.43

(2) AFARTCMKES T 1 4 () B ZEFSOH I
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BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

)

EHMEMRBERERE - 4
19, RIATHR TH M
(1) RATHR T #m3~

AR Mt
T H 2016 4E 12 A 31 H AR AR 2017 €£ 12 A 31 H
1. 5 A 25,752,526.39 122,674,762.87 (125,364,123.70) 23,063,165.56
2. BERJEARA- 1 E SRAF R 907,889.69 16,867,337.06 (16,892,703.35) 882,523.40

=i 26,660,416.08 139,542,099.93 (142,256,827.05) 23,945,688.96
(2) *FH MR

NN

TiH 2016 4E 12 A 31 H AR PN 2017412 H 31 H

1. L. & HIEFIRMNE 20,343,579.14 91,760,299.32 (90,032,649.33) 22,071,229.13

2. BRTLARR 2 64,438.00 7,894,557.38 (7,919,207.38) 39,788.00

3. SRR 398,041.36 8,935,189.38 (8,953,920.52) 379,310.22

o BRIT IR 9% 359,939.45 7,858,610.23 (7,877,192.46) 341,357.22

AR B 9,445.10 277,689.98 (277,619.88) 9,515.20

HEH RS 28,656.81 798,889.17 (799,108.18) 28,437.80

4, fFEHEA - 8,982,388.00 (8,982,035.00) 353.00

5. LELWAMPR THEL W 223,716.39 1,935,244.45 (1,808,255.13) 350,705.71

6. HAth 4,722,751.50 3,167,084.34 (7,668,056.34) 221,779.50

&t 25,752,526.39 122,674,762.87 (125,364,123.70) 23,063,165.56

(3) BUEHRAFIHLI

NN
BgE| 2016 4F 12 A 31 H AL PN 2017 4% 12 H 31 H
1. BEARFFBRE 860,232.88 16,431,448.61 (16,441,722.69) 849,958.80
2. R AR B 47,656.81 435,888.45 (450,980.66) 32,564.60
At 907,889.69 16,867,337.06 (16,892,703.35) 882,523.40

AP E S I BURHU BOLI AR TR AR SRV ARG ). RAEIEA TR RTHR, AR5
A% L T b SE R T B 14%. 20%5% 21%5E H [ X 2e R8s 2 . RGBSR RIS THRI, AER
153 4% 5 T B AP T B 1%k 1.5%4F H X S it 9 . B BidsE S s ioh, A

LA ARAHE — 2P SO (55 o AL A S R AR IR N 24 33408 e A S B 7 (R BRAS

AR AR B Ny ol ) IR ORI « S AR R TR 247 9 FH NI T 16,431,448.61 70 S A\ IR 17 435,888.45 Tt
(2016 4E . AT 16,378,636.23 Ju M A K15 862,767.62 Jt). 12017 4F 12 A 31 H, AEHMHA AR
M 849,958.80 7t & A [ 11 32,564.60 76(2016 4 12 H 31 H: AT 860,232.88 jt J¢ AR M1 47,656.81 JT)
(1) N G5 A7 B P S T AR A FE BRI A S AT A TR 2 ORBG S R AR I THRITR . B R MR A7 3% F O T4 J5 <A+

545 T
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

)  BHMEMETEERE - &
20, RIEBLBE

AR Mt
iH 2017 4F 12 A 31 H 2016 ©F 12 A 31 H
FriAs A 4,561,971.28 8,289.007.69
G AE A 1,640,328.26 1,535,304.42
HAth 1,728,616.36 2,223,365.02
it 7,930,915.90 12,047,677.13

21, HAhMAFEK

(1) AT 55 s FA AT 35K

AR Mt
iH 2017 412 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
4 20,796,733.32 20,860,186.90
W3 A B AR B B R () 12,980,194.41 -
REGK 3,508,708.88 2,756,541.58
57 % o 493,700.00 1,284,560.76
HAth 14,722,405.23 14,893,499.92
it 52,501,741.84 39,794,789.16

E: 12017 £ 12 A 22 H, A mR e EERGE A R A 725K, RO HAFR I B B0 = it

1,224,389 ix LA, 3R15 AR M 12,980,194.41 Jt.

(2) AR, MRBSHERE 188 B R BUH AR A 3R B ZONCR 1 <

22, A
AR Mt
20171 H1H AR 2017 % 12 A 31 H
7
wew | omw | amesm | osue | omi
2017 4EBF:
—. BREXMLRG-E
N 66,556,270.00 66,556,270.00
= TR &K -5
A b4k B 66,000,000.00 66,000,000.00
= &has 132,556,270.00 132.556.270.00
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W 25 1 AR B

2017 4E 12 A 31 HIEFERF

)

23, BAAR

AWM SIRERIEERE - 4k

AR Mt
=] 2017 1H1H RN R D 2017 %12 A 31 H
RN - BT ENTTA 166,391,273.66 - - 166,391,273.66
AR BT AN FR-J il FE R AR ARG 33,557,683.87 - - 33,557,683.87
ZriirF 199,948,957.53 - - 199,948,957.53
24, HApbgrEhas
AR T
RERER
i 200755 Hppmnn | % WA o sew | sraeTe | BES A
1A 1A gl oA gr el S A | BT 12431 H
" 118 AR 2 A B
DLEH B4 3
Was M HARLE A 456,272,484.16 8,914,394.45 | (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 | (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55
s
Hor, ATk
Sl
AR 456,272,484.16 8,914,394 45 (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55
AR
ih 456,272,484.16 8,914,394 45 (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55
25. BARAM
AR Mt
TiH 201741 B 1 H AR AR | 2017412 A 31 H
VETB BN 122,952,878.63 - - 122,952,878.63
EEER N 24.,845,963.53 - - 24,845,963.53
EE 147,798,842.16 - - 147,798,842.16

WA Crhie N RIEANE A FE) AN B, AN FHEE RN FHFRER 10%5 005 E B AR AR E,
IIRE MR ARG B UE BIBA ) 50%I, AT ASERE

AANTEEB R AFUER BN 122,952,878.63 76, CIAFIARATIREAN) 50%, WAERERN, &

NEIRIHEEE

BRA.
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W 25 1 AR B

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHEE

)

AWM SIRERIEERE - 4k

26, ROECF)E
ARt
i H 2017 4E B 2016 FJE
SEAAR S FCAE 231,282,050.74 200,632,115.64

. AR T BEAF A & RS AE

61,228,732.75

61,137,877.20

Ul SRHGEE AR AR

A 0 A R (1)

30,753,054.64

30,487,942.10

SRR EANEGE 2)

261,757,728.85

231,282,050.74

T 1 BARRS CHEHE AL B B 1% L

T 2017 £ 6 A 8 HIRTEAA A A K hildibtE:, AAFIROKTZ A 132,556,270 Eit5,
%H’i 4 B AR YR K 2016 FFE LGB AN T 2.32 J6(& A1), MitBe AR 30,753,054.64

JGo

V2 B AER H S S AR NE 4 ECAE s
T 20184E3 H 27 H, AAFIEHFHSIRIW, HERITZKA 132,556,270 it 5, AL+ R4
PRIEARIR KR 2017 SE LS RN T 2.34 Je(FHL) o L IRBERI /3B 7 6 s A 5] AR K

27 BN, Bk

(1) BN SENL A

ARt
SH 2017 4E 2016 £E &

) [YON FRA N A
FE% 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 1,882,277,277.75 |  1,758,161,105.06
HAth k5% 25,857,310.05 11,086,251.46 25,253,864.51 9,844,036.72
& 1,710,185,432.74 1,576,203,039.49 1,907,531,142.26 |  1,768,005,141.78
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

)

AWM SIRERI EERE - 4k

27 BN B ERAE - 4

(2) EEWSEr LS

AN Mt
L _ 2017 4E _ _ 2016 £ _
ERIALON E A BN EV A
i UE A 55 1,676,907,848.02 | 1,559,801,229.89 | 1,874,612,284.74 | 1,752,574,747.78
HoAdnk %5 7,420,274.67 5,315,558.14 7,664,993.01 5,586,357.28
2k 1,684,328,122.69 | 1,565,116,788.03 | 1,882,277,277.75 | 1,758,161,105.06

(3) EEMF(rHLIX)

AR T
2017 4 2016 4EJE
Hb[X 44 F5 = - — e
i FALTON ELRR EILON LR
S NG 1,541,125,375.91 1,437,061,444.16 | 1,774,583,252.90 | 1,666,514,578.63

I LKl &b At i [X

143,202,746.78

128,055,343.87

107,694,024.85

91,646,526.43

&3

1,684,328,122.69

1,565,116,788.03

1,882,277,2717.75

1,758,161,105.06

(4) HAthlk g%

ARt
. 2017 & 2016 £
s IN FRE ON EURE
S5 JR AL 16,003,534.67 5,246,779.24 15,885,589.19 4,890,729.81
Yl R 55 9,853,775.38 5,839,472.22 9,368,275.32 4,953,306.91
&t 25,857,310.05 11,086,251.46 25,253,864.51 9,844,036.72
28, Bi&KMim
ARt
T H 2017 4R 2016 4R
5 PR 2,130,058.44 2,438,384.29
IR T AEP A 1,336,089.86 1,034,607.49
Ha Em 913,592.63 834,920.08
HAth 114,626.75 165,497.24
ENL AL - 2,396,550.11
&t 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
29, HERH
AR
T H 2017 5 2016 &

HR T 357 T 98,707,457.07 99,634,709.08
ZE LS 5,084,435.48 3,946,490.08
57 % 2,473,128.57 6,019,084.07
[T 6,217,921.33 5,766,626.60
HAth 7,803,316.96 8,648,489.02
A 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

) BHMSIMETEIERE - 4

30. HHHH
ARt
iH 2017 4EJE 2016 fE
TR T 57 38,361,514.29 39,715,956.20
7155 My 4,871,067.15 5,808,792.85
REVR 2 SRS #E 2,143.431.17 2,477,258.09
N 142,549.04 425,566.07
HAth 8,173,203.51 10,937,715.68
&it 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
31. ME%#H
AR MG
i H 2017 4E 7 2016 £
FEBA (8,655,944.18) (9,413,482.50)
1L ZE 1,557,141.49 2,276,227.34
HAth 2,572,175.57 2,809,799.93
=1 (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
32, WEERESIR (FE)
AR MG
i H 2017 4E 7 2016 £
NSEREED) (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
33, #FEW
(1) BT aE B AHTE
ARG
i H 2017 4E 2016 &
SRR A RS i E s d A L& 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
b B KB B P2 AR R BRI s 2,739,009.89 -
FEA O] A S Bt S B R R 3R BT IS 27,797,885.24 24,359,796.55

Ak B DA Se B T H ARSI N 4 3 a1 e

P R 03248599 -
Ab B ] Ak R Gl B SR S R B e 76,619,247.24 79,026,886.95
Wb 55 B I I s 39,376.71 -
&iF 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
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W 25 1 AR B

2017 4E 12 A 31 HIEFERF

oY)  AHMEWMRIME TR - 4
33. ®HWE - &

(2) HERLEEIEZ RIS BT 2 -

ANRMT
e 4% % B 2017 HFJE 2016 4E
AR R R VR IR R S5 AR A PR A ) 6,216,028.90 5,766,685.02
T YA PR 639,300.49 1,723,174.27
i AR T s B i i s A R 4 4,557.38 7,452.47
gAML EBRRAT 4 PR A F (2,729,460.37) 67,197.67
il —HR T A RA A (120,858.08) (202,974.97)
TiEREYIEHEA R A A 14,980.31 14,330.94
it 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
A P I B ISR T R AS A7 7E K PR A
(3) FrA AT AL H B Ll 7 U IR A P 3 A
AR M
AT AL SR P A4 AR B2 ARG 2017 4 2016 4/
THRARAT 600000 4,617,195.00 13,757,979.35
ZIBARAT 601328 21,720,003.26 8,274,825.00
4 b A 600655 1,195,483.00 2,032,321.10
H O R 000166 218,622.50 242,913.90
HAth 46,581.48 51,757.20
& 27,797,885.24 24,359,796.55

e ARSI, HREAT AR AS 10 BIRKILERFART 2 78, 4 10 B 3 #2016 £ A
[ 5.15 70, B 10 B3 1 %) IEERAT RS AR 10 IRAILE AR T 2.715 J6(2016
EENR T 2.70 70); B IER A ) AR B AR A 10 B IR R B & AR 1.00 752016 - AR M 1.70
JG); BRI AR R 10 BOR R IE BRI N T 1.00 76 (2016 4FE AR 1.50 76, & 10 fit

635 ),
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

o3)

EHMEMRBERERE - 4
33. BFEk - 4

(4) Kb AT H A R P S B A FE B IR RS
NG
At ES £ 2017 fF R 2016 “EJF
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PHE TR e R B 947,371,107.05 6. FEHABRE AR DL , RIS UrE vl ek AL 1) & HAR ),
AR o TR ETHCR)10%, K2 T EOR G I A a8 s/ AR 71,052,833.03 76, X34
HEPW- AR

560 T



BT R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 12 H 31 HIEFERE

U\

SBMTA. RREHERALEE - 4
1. KK B ARRBOE - 4

1.2 {5 HIXES:

TARER, FREGEAL DI 5517 2 o K A5 AR 325k B T 7 53— 7 REEBAT 55 1R EUR
e B P AR, RO IR B SR T O A Rl B K T e A

NBEARAE RS, A w] e %1 w2 i e NSSTiisE (6 AU . AT didtt, R aT Hoth iy
DU DRR UL 2 2 S8t PG IR o ek, AR TR 37 iR H A% i — RIS R [l
B, DA OREUTCIE RIS R TR 78 4 IR K AE & . DRIL, ARV B 2 AR A B HEL 1R 45 FH XU
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MR g Ak
P 5.100,057.14 6,974.283.74
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

(+)

REKT RRERZ 5 - 4
5. REXX H R - 4
(3) KRB AR

Aot

T H 44 %

2017 4 RF

2016 FJE

RBEE TN S 4 I

1,729,600.00

2,574,500.00

EXIPS X=BENAE R SR EIPI Rrib:

(T SRR LRI A . QSR R, &

S5 R 2T, DS AT AR SRR A B o S22 ST N B 4 G0 5 F S5 7
SR TI= LR (RPN IR N EINE . T E

6+ NSRRI
(1) BICIRIK T K

AR Mt
. N 2017 % 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 H 31 H
B 9398 WTAH | WEAE | REAR R
I K BT bR R LT R AR 732,514.35 - 6,900,011.28 -
I R BV s S R L R Ak 36,849.00 146,520.00
IS K AN A PIICE ARl 123,360.00 66,605.70
N7 892,723.35 7,113,136.98
HABR R | SR E bR A T R Ak 7,817,776.90 456,757.00
FLAB RIS | SR SE ] S LR 8 Al 194,566.25 306,330.00
FABRISGR | A A A S - 126,388.28
/Nt 8,012,343.15 889,475.28
THAH KT VL E PR IR Al 35,220.00
THAT 0 BV G L B LR R Ak 100,000.00
Nt 135,220.00
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

(1) REEFRRER S - 4
6+ MUKMATERIR - 4
(2) AT SRBE 5 KT
AR Mt
T H 2% KT 2017 £ 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
AT K BRVLIE BR S LR Jm Al 972,457.58 1,217,349.42
AT K K BT £ AL TR 1,658,205.46 523,722.26
NA KR A F HIECE Ak 6,000.00 31,200.00
N 2,636,663.04 1,772,271.68
FoAs A 3 UL B S Jm Al 3,779,946.43 3,985,496.43
HABRNATER | A EIBCE b 16,445.90 -
N 3,796,392.33 3,985,496.43
TR K I BRVLIE BR S LR g Al 40,054.00 260,811.00
TS I PR i & W Y R4 - 596.00
N 40,054.00 261,407.00
(+—) HEFEH
HEBEARER, REFASLE TR E KA FHI,
(+=) AEHEM
(1) BEAKE
NS iR

2017 % 12 A 31 H

2016 %£ 12 A 31 H

2L AR T 55 1R T A Y

- TR T 7 A 3,253 398
(2) &g METAW
B PGERE L, AR AT A IR &S A LF R

AR Tt

2017 % 12 H 31 H 2016 4F 12 H 31 H

AN e 428 AR SR B A AR S A kA
g mRHES 1 1,620 4,865
Fre iR H G 2 4 432 537
R H G SR 3 4R 256 256
DL & 141 397
&t 2,449 6,055

(+=) EF-abfREEEHR

B AR S R 3 O A L VE DB (7N)26 13 2. BRIt A, AR FDFJCE ORI B 7= F1 iR H e 0.
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oF 45 $% 3R P
2017 4F 12 H 31 HIESERE

(H) 7R
1. HmERER
WRIEAER NI A B AL . A BEEOR e RS I, AERBIMEENL SR8 3 NEE il AR E BRI XL B 208 OR, DLRGE [ 3
IPBCBHIR KPP Hk St FELE ISR EAERITE 1 3 NERE AR, M RIIRIEE KA SO S5 o ik 55 o B ALY 55 0 . XS AR A
) P9 A B 7 ) BN R R E 1

1 Bl T A5 AR A 20 A 1) B R AR A N R 2 THBOR S AR R, IS TR AR 5 4 1 W S5 AR 1 21T ST B R R B

ARG
B AH SR 55 Pk Hoftolk % 53 816 A EL AR Ao H &it
2017 4EFE 2016 4 2017 4EFE 2016 4EFE 2017 4EFE 2016 4EfE 2017 4EFE 2016 4 2017 4EFE 2016 4 2017 4EJE 2016 4EJE
EN
VST ON 1,676,907,848.02 1,874,612,284.74 25,857,310.05 25,253,864.51 7,420,274.67 7,664,993.01 - - - - 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
FE IR T ON 71,065.97 128,215.03 703,162.35 372,038.50 8,743.40 25,940.00 (782,971.72) (526,193.53) - -
SHE RN AT 1,676,978,913.99 1,874,740,499.77 26,560,472.40 25,625,903.01 7,429,018.07 7,690,933.01 (782,971.72) (526,193.53) - - 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
EA 1,559,801,229.89 1,752,574,747.78 11,086,251.46 9,844,036.72 5,315,558.14 5,586,357.28 - - - - 1,576,203,039.49 1,768,005,141.78
Sy E LA 117,177,684.10 122,165,751.99 15,474,220.94 15,781,866.29 2,113,459.93 2,104,575.73 (782,971.72) (526,193.53) - - 133,982,393.25 139,526,000.48
Bi& Kt 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
A 120,286,259.41 | 124,015,398.85 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85
EHH 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
% 9 (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23) (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
P IRAR AR R (e ) (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69) (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
A RMEZES (10,627.08) - (10,627.08) -
BRI 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
e AL 175,077.50 297,373.88 175,077.50 297,373.88
FoAthe 25 2,457,109.41 - 2,457,109.41 -
ENFE 74,631,190.91 66,175,853.23 74,631,190.91 66,175,853.23
ERIZIYLON 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13
EA 289,939.87 471,859.03 289,939.87 471,859.03
N BB 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33
FrfaBt 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
YR 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
e
2 ST (R T PR A 35
5 (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69) - - - - - - - - (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
BEAME R
ER TR 5,266,612.07 559,136.37 - - - - - - - - 5,266,612.07 559,136.37
T [ 3 P S 1,019,322.09 250,491.26 - - - - - - - - 1,019,322.09 250,491.26
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BT R B i e A BR 2

W 55 H R B

2017 4£ 12 H 31 HIEHEE

(H0) #ReE - 4

2+ ST R BOL SR IR AR SR

NG
T H 2017 “EJ¥ 2016 “F /&
i e S AH Rl 5 1,676,907,848.02 1,874,612,284.74
5 ek 5 25,857,310.05 25,253,864.51
HoAlk 5% 7,420,274.67 7,664,993.01
&it 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
3+ W SRIRHLR 73 I3 S8 AL B WA R B2 7= B fE B Rl 2 B AR 3 B 7=
AR
e 2017 £ 2016 “EJE
RIE T v B KB X A28 SN 1,566,982,685.96 1,799,837,117.41
SRR T rp [ KB A R 4828 BN 143,202,746.78 107,694,024.85
&t 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26

A B AR SN B 2 AT rp KR
4y WEBEHKBREE

ATEAE HON 10% LA F ) EE % P,

71 B TR R 5 5y ASKBRAZ W i SRt T o 3 AL N AN B0 BSAS 442 2% B ) SEEBRUS A M SAC B FE o 73
FRTE P B AR TR 2 3 B H RS S A T T AR T2 E B B s AR R R AR TR E R

15t 70 B o
(tH) ARMBZFHREFEET HIERFE
1. BmHEE
ARt
BiH 2017 4 12 A 31 A 2016 45 12 A 31 H
Ak E HrEE AR 4480 AR FHE PN

W4 5,148.36 10,681.43
N 5,148.36 10,681.43
HRATAERK : 79,072,281.95 126,042,291.61
N 78,578,297.87 125,616,187.14
EX e 75,599.78 6.5342 493,984.08 61,424.89 6.9370 426,104.47
A TR T & GE): 56,799,096.52 234,800,002.43
N 56,799,096.52 234,800,002.43
&t 135,876,526.83 360,852,975.47

F: T 20174 12 A 31 H, HAhtk

R, REREE R AR T 55,000,000.00 7o(F 2016
12 A 31 H: AR 220,000,000.00 JT); R AT4E5 EARIE S UEZ#K P AR IE S RETA KT 1,799,096.52
JG(T 2016 4F 12 A 31 H: AR 700,002.43 Jo) K& AR E& fRIE S AR M ZEJo(T 2016 47 12 A 31 H:

AR 14,100,000.00 JG).
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

(+H) ARAIMEMRFEHHERE - 4
2. Rk
(1) MK SRR S 4 5«

AR Mt
2017 4£ 12 H 31 H 2016 4F 12 A 31 H
-~ AR A A A
o Wi | em | wpiee | CCOHHE e %? e o
EETRT
AT
(R 2,057,984.13 100.00 430,524.06 20.92 1,627,460.07 2,483,476.65 100.00 430,524.06 2,052,952.59
Bt | 2057084 . 524 . 62746007 | 2483476, . 524 052952,
P
ek
s 2,057,984.13 100.00 430,524.06 20.92 1,627,460.07 2,483,476.65 100.00 430,524.06 2,052,952.59
(2) SIS IR 1 2% R A TCAE 5
3. HAl SRk
(1) FHoAth SRR IL R4k 75 -
NG
2017 12 A3 A 016 & 12 A31 1
K ik TH] JER A PRI HE & T T Ji R 15
o B | i | BB | oo | | i
S %) K %) Rl %) Rl %)
LIRS
BRI
T4k
i@gi&ig 1,505,600.00 36.61 1,505,600.00 1,505,600.00 42.48 1,505,600.00
Hofh w7k
o
LR
BAEK
l%;ﬁg 2,607,103.35 63.39 2,200.00 0.08 2,604,903.35 2,038,869.09 57.52 2,200.00 2,036,669.09
E N
%0 HAh
MR
ﬁ’ﬂ' 4,112,703.35 100.00 2,200.00 0.05 4,110,503.35 3,544,469.09 100.00 2,200.00 3,542,269.09
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

(HEH) ARMEHEEES R - 4
3. HABIKEK - 4

(2) HoAt BLSCHIRKAHE % R BUE LS -

(3) HIRKTT VASE A AR AR AT 145 PR A S 10

AR Mt
i o 2 s o HAR RSCGR
B AR H5ARANF KRR & R EH EL (%)
Jb BRIk SR/A 1,505,600.00 36.63
AR )i RG] 931,772.19 22.67
AT A B=T7 266,563.22 6.48
AH B B=T 138,644.30 3.37
AT C =i 60,763.50 1.48
&t 2,903,343.21 70.63
4, KIABBIRT
(1) KA IR B R
ARt
i 2017 4 12 H 31 H 2016 £ 12 A 31 H
PO RAIEd A 63,806,724.14 63,806,724.14
KB Ak B 65,402,885.09 74,341,692.57
it 129,209,609.23 138,148,416.71
W KA B IR A e A 10,615,164.70 10,615,164.70
KA R T 15 500 118,594,444.53 127,533,252.01
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFERE

(tHh) AFMBFHREETEER - £
4 KBRS - 4
(2) MTAFRFHAMIT

ARt
BEAR T S % P ~ A AR A
. it 2016 4F 12 /3 31 Az 2017 4E 12 7 31 L SN
o pa | POABERA FLZAGE AR FLRASNHE | nam WikE | ERRH
EAG|
L E AR E R |
e ; 18,000,000.00 18,000,000. 18,000,000.
AR AT FRARE 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Lﬂ%"fﬁﬁﬁﬁp& A 13,379,802.00 13,379,802.00 13,379,802.00
HIRAF
g tEEEAR |
- ; 11,719,107.73 11,719,107. 11,719,107.
I A A FRARE 719,107.73 719,107.73
it [ 2 it [ B
TaREE R  |RA 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00
7l
WITHR R E bR | .,
P ® 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 ,995,919.
mbaman | 3,995,919.00
T EbR R |
ot b 2,419,245.70 2,419,245. 2,419,245. 2,419,245. 419,245.
LA R AT A 9,245.70 9,245.70 9,245.70 2,419,245.70
T [ PR
EEIRIFA R | R 1,400,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00
A
RTINS | L
b 1,340,698.25 90 . .
A HIRAT A ,340, 8,452.14 908,452.14
ggﬁﬁ TALAIR BLA S 1,061,700.00 2,927,237.57 2,927,237.57
g EZ e |
A R A A 900,000.00 900,000.00 900,000.00
¥ 7 He
éfgﬁﬁ FEH A 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
A [ 2 it i .
b 256,960.00 256,960.00 X
RS IRAR A , , 256,960.00
it 59,573,432.68 63,806,724.14 63,806,724.14 10,615,164.70 10,615,164.70

(LT LT ARG R AT T AT)

(3) MTEEE A LA BT B4 R

AR
AAEE IR AT H) y
e AL RN S 2016 412 A 31 H | 283 FHiki . | 2017412 31 H i
e W H e
S il
MR VL R IR VR RS IR A BR A 7 57,037,696.04 6,216,028.90 - 63,253,724.94 -
WL 5 A BR A 12,324,055.62 639,300.49 | (12,963,356.11) - -
g 2R 5 i s B i s A PR # 268,901.13 4,557.38 - 273,458.51 -
gAML E B R AT AL PR A A 3,559,833.10 (2,729,460.37) - 830,372.73 -
B — HIRITALABR A A 120,858.08 (120,858.08) - - -
i TR A HA PR A 1,030,348.60 14,980.31 - 1,045,328.91 -
At 74,341,692.57 4,024,548.63 | (12,963,356.11) 65,402,885.09 -

E: T 20174 3 A 28 H, AEHYS LRGSR AR T BB AL, Feik A F AT B

VLI YA PR 7] 20% A o
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R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

(tHh) AFMBFHREETEER - £

5. BElE#r=
ARt
S Z3eS
i prpasm | TELE S g | FERRE ait
—. KM RE
1.2016 4E 12 31 H 74,088,771.40 4,530,292.21 9,004,384.21 6,202,441.40 93,825,889.22
2NN - B - 22,535.90 905,923.13 - 928,459.03
3 A (22,823,113.17) (279,996.42) (244,130.00) (23,347,239.59)
(1) AEEERE (788,084.00) (279,996.42) (244,130.00) (1,312,210.42)
(2) B HH s =% o #5 v
o (22,035,029.17) (22,035,029.17)
4.2017 4E 12 3 31 H 51,265,658.23 4,272,831.69 9,666,177.34 6,202,441.40 71,407,108.66
. ZitdrH
1.2016 4F 12 H 31 H 28,594,591.20 3,284,221.05 4,731,180.15 4,711,344.54 41,321,336.94
2AREERIN - iR 1,350,907.56 542,128.27 995,608.50 1,368,977.29 4,257,621.62
3ALE D (11,407,165.23) (265,911.60) (231,923.50) - (11,905,000.33)
(1) AbE =% (748,679.80) (265,911.60) (231,923.50) (1,246,514.90)
S
(é)%iﬁgﬁ e B (10,658,485.43) (10,658,485.43)
4.2017 € 12 A 31 H 18,538,333.53 3,560,437.72 5,494,865.15 6,080,321.83 33,673,958.23
=. BEHES
1.2016 £ 12 A 31 H
2.2017 %12 H 31 H
PO, KA
1.2016 4£ 12 A 31 H 45,494,180.20 1,246,071.16 4,273,204.06 1,491,096.86 52,504,552.28
2.2017 €12 A 31 H 32,727,324.70 712,393.97 4,171,312.19 122,119.57 37,733,150.43

6. HAIEFBIHE™

NG
2017 /£ 12 A 31 H
A J% 2016 =12 A 31 H
RMARIE S 1,150,000.00
HAbE) 856,851.80
=0l 2,006,851.80
VE: HAh RN T ST AT W2 B ARIE 4 M m /R RERIA I 2 Rk .

7 BN BLEA
(1) BN F Bk A

AR MG
SH 2017 & 2016 4EJEF
) 1N A 1N AR
FEES 322,631,720.04 | 313,443,761.46 | 412,946,381.08 | 404,403,424.04
HoAtl 55 18,558,525.69 5,246,779.24 15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81
&t 341,190,245.73 | 318,690,540.70 | 428,938,697.47 | 409,294,153.85




R R B i e A BR 2

oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

(+H) AAMEREEBHEAER - &
7. FB B - 4

(2) EE%

ARt
- 2017 /% 2016 £
4 _\J_k \ [ = v = = (
Tl FR ELON AN ERIALON ERADEN
T e 322,631,720.04| 313,443,761.46| 412,946,381.08]  404,403,424.04

Sk

322,631,720.04

313,443,761.46

412,946,381.08

404,403,424.04

(3) EEWFF(rHLIX)

AR Mt
WK 42 7 _ 2017 i _ _ 2016 @;% :
BN B R A EDIN 2V A

PN 322,631,720.04| 313,443,761.46| 412,946,381.08| 404,403,424.04

it 322,631,720.04| 313,443,761.46| 412,946,381.08| 404,403,424.04
(4) HAhlr %
AR MG
4 _ 2017 $f§% ‘ _ 2016 EJ% \
ERIACON BN A BN Eb A

7 J= L5 18,558,525.69|  5,246,779.24|  15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81

&t 18,558,525.69|  5,246,779.24|  15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81
8. BHHH
AR MG
i H 2017 4E 2016 &

HR T 5 T 13,390,604.75 12,273,469.87

10 SR 4,348,868.66 4,461,107.33

ReVR 2 5 YRHE#E 1,582,825.51 1,903,215.48

NS 16,099.00 34,015.25

HAth 5,005,755.80 5,795,047.02

s 24,344,153.72 24,466,854.95
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 12 A 31 HIEFEE

(tHh) AFRMBFHRRIETEER - &

9. BFEUR
(1) BRI EMIEN

NG
i H 2017 4 2016 4F i

FRAVFAZ K R FE ks - 438,754.52
DEaRER RS e a g 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
Aib B KA 55 P2 AR R B W s 2,739,009.89 -
FEA B AL H S Sl % = 5 B R B R B 0 el 27,797,885.24 24,359,796.55
b B LA e B v B L AR BTN 2 AR A5 1 S 632.485.99

BE 7 U IR B U T

A B ] A S 4 R 7 S A R B R U A 76,619,247.24 79,026,886.95
FHE LR AR IR U s 81,367.58 54,723.83
B b\ 45 B ik as 39,376.71 -
it 111,933,921.28 111,256,027.25

(2) HeRAERL I K IR 25

AR Mt
T 3% % AL 2017 4E 2016 4EJF
i ERT A AR A 429,660.39
g E 2 iRk BEA R A 9,094.13
&t 438,754.52

(3) AL ZE AL F I KII AS B W 2R VER 1 S WL MHE (R)33(2) . A2 A [ B B W 2 I Bl A7 AE K IR

il

(4) A RO B e R Bt I A R R B Bl ot VRIS 2 ILIHE (73)33(3) »
(5) ALE WI I H B e i 7 S AT P AL VE S 2 ILFRAE (/1) 33(4) -
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

(+f) ATAMERBEBHEER - 4
10, EALAMEA
(1) T MO BIA L F

ARt
- v TEARFEL
T H 2017 £ 2016 fEEF e
B ANEh 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00 1,800,000.00
HAth 35,714.36 735,757.53 35,714.36
&t 1,835,714.36 1,792,713.53 1,835,714.36
(2) T2 HA 4 ORI Bl B A
AR Mt
. . - 53R R
N EhIH 2017 4E 2016 £ 25 A2
o LR R 4 1,800,000.00 990,000.00 CLEYES
HoAth - 66,956.00 CLEYES
&t 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00
11, REWMEBRT B FRE
(1) W HAh 5 2B G EhE R4
ARt
i H 2017 4E 2016 EEF
£ bR PRAE 4 kD 14,100,000.00 -
F BN 7,205,540.13 1,956,203.79
AL BRI 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00
HAthy 17,253,984.56 9,535,757.53
&1t 40,359,524.69 12,548,917.32
(2) AT HA 52 EIEEE =4
ARt
i H 2017 4E 2016 4EJEF
Bl 7 B R B9 o ) S A 3,908,718.34 7,899,069.91
SO VAT T B0k 768,327.52 992.740.36
F AN T 5 59,000,000.00
A NI R B AR AIE 42 - 14,100,000.00
HoAth 158,322.02 229,900.29
&t 4,835,367.88 82,221,710.56
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oF 45 $% 3R B
2017 4 12 A 31 HIRFER

(+F) AFMEHEEETERERE - 4
12, PETERAIHR
(1) BAREEA TR

ARt
Fh 7 TR 2017 FJE 2016 4FJF
1. BEFERATALEEIPERE:

EialblE 88,491,751.56 83,594,330.18

hne T B R s 4 1H 8,397,583.34 8,601,475.36
ToT % P P 579,625.09 558,874.95
KA 2 FH P 715,438.60 685,382.62
ﬁi%l%ﬁfﬁ TEFE B 7 A A I = (45 2k (175.077.50) (159.422.00)
I 5 BE P R R (I ) 53,489.02 33,096.64
2 FRWEAE BN R (W &) (10,627.08) -
5% % - (6,605,390.41)
FER L) (111,933,921.28) (111,256,027.25)
125 B9/ (B ) 9,617.43 11,072.42
g e R B R (G 0) 126,597.45 426,762.54

ZE TENAT T H BN )

(12,901,196.43)

(65,008,098.57)

2 B ] 5% 1 B8 < s> BRI

14,100,000.00

(14,100,000.00)

GENE B A IR

(12,546,719.80)

(103,217,943.52)

2. A EASBHIERBRANERTES):

3. REFREFEMWERZHER:

P& MREFNYRFERRB

135,176,526.83

126,052,975.47

M Bla K& S MY EYIR A 126,052,975.47 202,954,037.14
P& e B &S5 N D 8 I (k2D ) & 9,123,551.36 (76,901,061.67)

(2) BLEMILEZEN PP BR

AR MJT

=] 2017412 A 31 H | 2016412 A 31 H

—. W4 80,176,526.83 126,052,975.47
Hep: EFIE 5,148.36 10,681.43
AT BB T S AT AR T AR 2 79,072,281.95 126,042,294.04

A BB TS AR BT T B < 1,099,096.52 -

—. WEENY 55,000,000.00 -
= ERIE IR A ) A 135,176,526.83 126,052,975.47
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VI.

VII.

VIII.

Important Reminders

The Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee, directors, supervisors and senior management staff
of Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) warrant
that the information carried in this report is factual, accurate and complete, without any false record,
misleading statement or material omission. And they shall be jointly and severally liable for that.

All directors of the Company are present at the board meeting.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP has issued an audit report with standard
unqualified opinion for the Company.

Shao Xiaoming, Company Principal, Bao Lei, Chief Executive Officer, Zhuang Qi, the person-in-charge
of the accounting work, and Chen Xuanzhao, the person-in-charge of the accounting organ (chief of
accounting), hereby declare that they guarantee the factuality, accuracy and completeness of the financial
statements in this report.

The Company’s preplan for profit allocation or turning capital reserve into share capital for the reporting period
upon review and approval of the Board of Directors:

Upon audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, the net profit of the Company
without subsidiaries for 2017 records RMB 88,491,751.56; the remaining net profit plus the retained profit of
RMB 220,427,928.58 from last year, equals the profit distributable to shareholders of RMB 308,919,680.14
for 2017. The 2017 Annual Profit Allocation Pre-plan is as follows: Based on the total 132,556,270 shares of
the Company as at 31 Dec. 2017, a cash dividend of RMB 2.34(inclusive of tax) will be distributed for every
10 shares held by shareholders, with the total distributed cash dividends amounting to RMB
31,018,167.18.The retained profit of RMB 277,901,512.96 will be carried forward into the next year.

The pre-plan for profit allocation shall be submitted to the Company’s Shareholders’ General Meeting for
review.

Statement regarding risks concerning forward-looking statements

VApplicable cNot Applicable

Any forward-looking statement such as those involving any future plan and development strategy in this
report shall not be considered as virtual promises of the Company to investors. And investors are kindly

reminded to pay attention to possible investment risks.

Did the controlling shareholder or its related parties occupy the Company’s capital for non-operating
purposes?

No

Did the Company provide guarantees for external parties in violation of the prescribed decision-making
procedure?

No
Reminder of Significant Risks

The Company has described in detail the risks the Group might be facing in "Report of the Board of
Directors”. Investors are kindly reminded to pay attention to the relevant information.

Other
VApplicable oNot Applicable

The annual report is printed in Chinese and English, if there is any discrepancy between the Chinese and the
English versions, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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l. Explanation

Sectionl.

Explanation

The items in the left column refer to the explanations in the right column unless as otherwise specified.

Explanation of commonly used words

CSRC Refersto | China Securities Regulatory Commission

SSE Refersto | Shanghai Stock Exchange

The Group, Jinjiang International, Jinjiang Refers to Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd.

International Group

Jinjiang Hotels Refersto | Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.

WeHotel Refersto | Shanghai WeHotel Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Jinjiang Finance Refers to | Jinjiang International Group Finance Co., Ltd.

Company, the Company, Jinjiang Travel Refersto | Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd.

SCITS Refersto | Shanghai China International Travel Service Co., Ltd.

Jinlv Holdings ( formerly Jinjiang Tourism) Refersto | Shanghai Jinjiang Tourism Holding Co., Ltd. (Formerly named as
Shanghai Jinjiang Tourism Co., Ltd.)

Shanghai Travel Agency Refersto | Shanghai Travel Agency Co., Ltd.

Huating Overseas Refersto | Shanghai Huating Overseas Tourism Co., Ltd.

Jinjiang Convention Company Refersto | Shanghai Jinjiang International Convention Co., Ltd.

Jinjiang Business and Travel Refersto | Shanghai Jinjiang Business and Travel Automobile Service Co., Ltd.

Pujiang River Tourism Refersto | Shanghai Pujiang River Tourism Co., Ltd.

SPD Bank Refersto | Shanghai Pudong Development Bank

Bank of Communications Refersto | Bank of Communications Co., Ltd.

Yuyuan Tourist Mart Refersto | Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co., Ltd.

Shenwan Hongyuan Refersto | Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co., Ltd.

Domestic Tourism Refersto | Provide domestic tourism service to Chinese Residents, including travel,
hotel, catering, sight-seeing tourism, leisure tourism, tour guide service
etc.

Inbound Tourism Refersto | Provide tourism service within China to foreign tourists, including travel,
hotel, catering, sight-seeing tourism, leisure tourism, tour guide service
etc.

Outbound Tourism Refersto | Provide outbound tourism service to Chinese residents, including travel,
hotel, catering, sight-seeing tourism, leisure tourism, tour guide service
etc.

Meeting and Incentive Tourism Refersto | Provide meeting, incentive, convention, exhibition and other related
services to companies, government agencies and other organizations,
including consulting, planning, arranging, and execution etc.

Articles of Association Refersto | Articles of Association of Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd.

Company Law Refersto | PRC Company Law

Securities Law Refersto | PRC Securities Law

The reporting period, current year Refersto | The year of 2017

RMBRMBO0’000 Refersto | Renminbi Renminbi 0’000

Note: WeHotel refers to Shanghai WeHotel Network Technology Co., Ltd. and its global hotel sharing platform based

on the business model of “Mobile Internet + Smart hotel +Shared services + Consumer finance”.
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Section I1.

l. Information about the Company

Company Profile& Financial Indicator Highlights

Chinese name of the Company

B FE B I ety A PR A W

Abbreviation of the Chinese name of the Company

HRVLTRIE

English name of the Company

Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd.

Abbr. of the English name of the Company JIT

Legal representative of the Company

Shao Xiao Ming

1. Contact us
Company Secretary Securities Affairs Representative
Name JinJing Xiang Sheng
Contact address 27/F, Lianyi Plaza, 100East Yan’an Road, Shanghai, |27/F, Lianyi Plaza, 100East Yan’an Road, Shanghai,
Tel. 021-63264000 021-63264000
Fax 021-63296636 021-63296636
E-mail jinjing@jjtravel.com xiangsheng@jjtravel.com

1. Basic information

Registered address

27/F, Lianyi Plaza, 100 East Yan’an Road, Shanghai, P.R.China

Postal code for the registered address

200002

Office address

27/F, Lianyi Plaza, 100 East Yan’an Road, Shanghai, P.R.China

Postal code for the office address

200002

Internet website of the Company

www.jjtravel.com

Email address

scits@scits.com

V. Information disclosure and where this report is placed

Newspapers designated by the Company for information disclosure

Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung Pao (HK)

Internet website designated by CSRC for disclosing this report

WWW.SSE.COM.CNn

Where this report is placed

The Company, Shanghai Stock Exchange

V. Basic information about the stock of the Company

Basic information about the stock of the Company

Stock variety Stock exchange Stock abbreviation Stock code Stock abbreviation
before change
B-share Shanghai Stock JLBG 900929
Exchange
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VI. Other relevant information

Service Hotline:400-820-8286

Wechat Subscriptions: Jinjiang International Travel
Wechat Number: jinjiangtravel
Wechat QR code: o

P.R.China

Name Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants
LLP
CPAs firm engaged by the Company (domestic) Office address 30/F, Bund Center, 222 East Yan’an Road, Shanghai,

Signing accountants

Tang Lianjiong, Hua Sheng

VII.  Accounting and financial indicator highlights of the Company for the recent three years

(1 Accounting highlights

Unit: RMB
. - Year-on-year
Accounting highlights 2017 2016 difference (%) 2015

Operating income 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26 -10.35 2,280,187,322.60
Net profit attributable to 61,228,732.75 61,137,877.20 0.15 60,752,458.26
shareholders of the
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the -2,011,245.10 -4,926,519.82 N/A 22,058,347.30
Company, net of
non-recurring profit or 10ss
Net cash flows from 53436,817.99 |  -64,802,366.73 N/A -30,553,566.86
operating activities

Asat31/12/2017 | Asat31/12/2016 | Yearon-year As at 31/12/2015

difference (%)
Net assets attributable to 1,147,555,643.09 | 1,167,858,604.59 -1.74 1,269,072,888.25
shareholders of the
Total assets 1,603,039,374.36 1,657,818,410.73 -3.30 1,795,795,701.68
Total share capital 132,556,270.00 132,556,270.00 0.00 132,556,270.00
(I Financial indicator highlights

Financial indicator highlights 2017 2016 Year-on-year difference (%) 2015
Basic EPS ((RMB /share)) 0.4619 0.4612 0.15 0.4583
Diluted EPS ((RMB /share)) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Basic EPS net of non-recurring profit or loss
((RMB /share)) -0.0152 -0.0372 N/A 0.1664
Weighted average ROE ((%)) 5.24 5.14 | Up0.1 percentage points 491
Weighted average ROE net of non-recurring i i .
orofit or loss (%)) 0.17 0.41 | Up0.24 percentage points 1.78

Description of accounting and financial indicator highlights of the Company at the end of the reporting period for the
recent three years

OApplicable

VNot Applicable
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VIIl.  Accounting data variance based on domestic and international accounting standards
)] Differences of net profit and net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company in the financial
report disclosed under IAS and CAS
oApplicable V' Not Applicable
(I1) Differences of net profit and net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company in the financial
report disclosed under FAS and CAS
oApplicable V' Not Applicable
(ITI) Description of difference between FAS and CAS
oApplicable V' Not Applicable
IX. Financial data highlights by quarters in 2017
Unit: RMB
The first quarter | The second quarter | The third quarter | The fourth quarter
(Jan.-Mar.) (Apr.-Jun.) (Jul.-Sep.) (Oct.-Dec.)
Operating revenues 339,795,649.61 394,569,431.91 482,547,997.92 493,272,353.30
Net profit attributable to 14,119,028.95 36,709,504.24 1,413,423.05 8,986,776.51
shareholders of the Company
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the Company -2,508,776.06 -3,263,021.05 837,573.57 2,922,978.44
after extraordinary gains and
losses
aNCiE\fi?fezﬂows from operating -6,121,649.31 2417210519 |  -38,930,643.57 |  -32,556,630.30

Description of difference between quarter data and disclosed regular reporting data

oApplicable  V Not Applicable
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X. Items and amounts of non-recurring profit or loss

\ Applicable

oNot Applicable

Unit: RMB

Items

2017

Notes (if
applicable)

2016

2015

on the retirement of non-current
assets

Profit/loss on the disposal and loss

79,240.71

222,393.39

-19,981.90

Government grants recognized in
the current year, except for those
acquired in the ordinary course of
business or granted at certain
guotas or amounts according to
the country’s unified standards

4,257,109.41

6,902,884.60

4,640,299.80

Profit or loss on changes in fair
value of held-for-trading financial
assets and liabilities, as well as
investment income from disposal
of tradable financial assets and
held-for-trading financial assets
and liabilities and
available-for-sale financial assets,
except for effective hedging
business related to normal
businesses of the Company

77,262,360.31

Investment
income from the
sale of SPDB,

and Yuyuan

Tourist Mart
securities

79,026,886.95

46,329,510.93

Investment income from disposal
of long-term equity investment

2,739,009.89

Gains from stock lending
businesses

39,376.71

Impairment provision reversal of
accounts receivable on which the
impairment test is carried out
separately

99,195.10

1,513,121.69

639,757.03

Non-operating income and
expense other than the
aforementioned items

-144,430.63

435,598.99

15,239,36

Income tax effects

-21,083,025.68

-22,024,730.74

-12,901,170.59

Minority interests effects (after
tax )

-8,857.97

-11,757.86

-9,543.67

Total

63,239,977.85

66,064,397.02

38,694,110.96

XI. Items measured at fair value

JApplicable oNot Applicable

Unit: RMB

Item

Opening balance

Change in the
reporting period

Closing balance

Impact on
current profit

Available-for-sale financial assets

730,425,794.60

947,371,170.05

216,945,375.45

104,370,551.00

Held-for-trading financial assets

0.00

31,071.96

31,071.96

643,113.07

Total

730,425,794.60

947,402,242.01

216,976,447.41

105,013,664.07

XII. Others

oApplicable VNot Applicable
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Sectionlll.  Company Business Overview

Sectionl. Description of the company's major business, business model and industry overview during the
reporting period

Company’s Principal business and business model

The Company and its major subsidiary companies are mainly engaged in travel agency business which contains
organizing inbound tourism for overseas travelers, inbound and outbound tourism for Chinese citizen and providing
consumers of sightseeing tour, leisure vacations, conference, exhibition and travel consultation etc. As at 31 December
2017, the Company has more than 50 stores, selling travel products including “Interest”, “Joy”, “Lucky Bird”, “Jincui”,
“Jincai”, “Jinyue”, “Jin Show”, “Jin Beauty", "Calling Friends”, “Oxygen Tour” “Relaxing Luxury Weekends", and
others promoted by its subsidiary company- Jinlv Holdings (combined by SCITS, Jinjiang Tourism, Shanghai Travel
Agency and Huating Overseas and operated in the united brand of “Jingjiang Truism” externally). In 2017, travel and
related business of the Company accounted for 98.12% of the Company's total operating income, decreased by 0.15%
compared with that of last year, and no significant changes incurred for the year.

Industry information

The Company operates in tourism industry, and is categorized into “Social Service Tourism” according to Listed
Corporation Industry Classification Guidelines by CSRC (China Securities Regulatory Commission). As a sunrise
industry, tourism has witnessed people changing their consumption concept with the rapidly development of economy
and raising living standards. In recent years, tourism have kept steady and rapid growth, which drives the national
economy effectively. Tourism is becoming a major industry of national economic development and plays a strategic
relevant leading role in the whole national economy and social development

As stated in the 10" version of Blue Book of China's Tourism Economy released by China Tourism Academy and the
Data Center of the Ministry of Culture and Tourism, due to continuous prosperity in domestic and oversea travel market
in 2017, the tourism economy continues to maintain a good momentum of development. With rapid growth in the
domestic tourism market, and the steady development of the inbound and outbound markets, it shows obvious
effectiveness of the supply-side structure reform and the whole society has gradually accepted toilet revolution and
global tourism during the development, hence the tourism service quality has steadily increased with gradually
emergency of regional tourism equalization trend and more prominent role of tourism in diplomacy and Hong Kong,
Macao and Taiwan affairs. It is expected that the tourism’s contribution will account for more than 10% in the national
economy and social employment in 2017.

At present, the new generation consumer groups represented by the post-80s and the post-90s and the middle class have
led the market demands. They prefer consuming at the spiritual level with great attentions to health and
self-development. Their consumptions in tourism has also changed to be environment-friendly, healthy, personalized,
fashioned, high-quality, and experiential, neither aiming to show off and follow others nor participating in low-quality
superficial consumptions. During the process from passive onlookers to active participators in tourism, tourists are more
concerned on the depth and richness of experience in tourism activities, more caring about the degree of participation
and richness of tourism content, and more emphasized to gain happiness and growth from travels. They put forward new
requirements on excellent brands and high-quality tourism products, and would like to pay additional fees for good
products and contents. Pushed by changes in consumption demands, consumption concepts, and consumer preferences
of new generations, a new consumption era has arrived. Therefore, if the tourism suppliers want to satisfy the changing
and escalating market demands, they have no choice but to innovate to provide better products and services.

In accordance with 2017 Development Report of Chinese Travel Groups, enterprises in China have experienced huge
changes under the driving force from national economy development, supply-side reforms and mass entrepreneurship
and innovation. Chinese tourism companies are changing from the passive imitation and receipts of European and USA
lifestyles and business models to the active export of business models and lifestyles, and is actively influencing tourism
industry rather than being affected by the tourism industry. Tourism, instead of being a part of life previously, has
transformed the life itself. As a remotely living experience, tourism becomes the source of ideas for the revolution and
innovation of tourism companies.
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Sectionll. Description of significant changes in the main assets of the company during the reporting period
VApplicable ©Not Applicable

Refer to “Section IV. Management Discussion & Analysis - (VI) Significant assets and equity transfer”

Sectionlll.  Core competitive advantages analysis during the reporting period

JApplicable  oNot Applicable

1. Brand competitiveness: The Company holds “Jinjiang Tourism” and conducts unified brand management after
the Company’s subsidiary, Jinlv Holdings have integrated business resources of SCITS, Jinjiang Holdings,
Shanghai Travel Agency and Huating Overseas. In 2017, the brand "Joy” regained the award of 2017 Shanghai
famous brand. Depending on competitive advantages of different travel agencies in the market, the Company
owns a certain group of loyal clients.

2. Size competitiveness: The Company and its holding subsidiaries have always ranked at the top of the list among
the National Ranking of Top 100 Strongest Travel Agencies as well as all business indicators of the travel
agencies in Shanghai. With strong credit, they take up a large share in the market.

3. Resources advantages: The Company has sound management rules and standardized operation, continuing to
explore new travel lines and improve operation methods and front-line service quality. As the Company has
more than 50 stores located in various regions of Shanghai, it has ample clients. In addition, the Company also
has a lot high-quality professional talents and suppliers at home and abroad.

4. Group competitiveness: Due to the strong and influential Jinjiang International Group, the Company is in an
advantageous position amid the competition in the industry. The Group has come out in front of “Top 20 Travel
Group in China” for many times.

In 2017, Jinlv Holdings, a subsidiary of the Company’s travel agency, was awarded the title of “Five-Star Integrity
Buildup Enterprise” by Shanghai “Corporate Integrity Buildup” Campaign Organization Committee and Shanghai
Tourism Trade Association; CITS Shanghai, Jinlv Holdings, and Huating Overseas won the title of "Shanghai
Civilization Unit 2015-2016" awarded by Shanghai Municipal Government; Changle Road Store was awarded the
"Women's Civilization Post" by the leading group of Shanghai Women Contribution Campaign and Shanghai Women's
Federation; "Jinjiang Tourism™ was ranked in the 2017 Integrity Enterprise List of Tourism" recommended by the
Morning Post; Jinlv Holdings was awarded the "Most Popular Travel Agency" during the Shanghai World Tourism Fair
(SWTF); Jinlv Holdings was awarded the "National Travel Industry Award Most Trusted Travel Agency™; Jinlv Holdings
was awarded “National Travel Industry Award Top 5 Wholesalers of Japan-South Korea Line”, “Top 3 Wholesalers of
Hong Kong- Macau Line”, “Top 5 Wholesalers of Taiwan Line”, “Top 5 Wholesalers of Southeast Asia Line”, and “Top
5 Wholesalers of Island Line”; Jinlv Holdings was awarded the "2017/2019 Preferred Partner” by the Australian Tourist
Commission.
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SectionlV. Operation Discussion & Analysis

Operation Discussion and Analysis

Tourism has become an important indicator of the current level of modern living and has become a rigid
demand for the people's happy life. According to the data from the National Tourism Work Conference, China’s
per capita travel reached 3.7 times in 2017. China has maintained the status of the world’s largest outbound
tourist source country and the fourth largest inbound tourist reception country in the world for many years.
Meanwhile, the world tourism landscape is also developing along with the status of China's tourism industry.
The tourism industry is increasingly becoming the new engine for economic transformation and consumption
upgrading and the new focus for supply-side reform.

As a traditional travel agency, the year of 2017 is a "building year" for the Company to step into the integration
of resources and create the brand image of “Jinjiang Tourism”. Based on the business integration of CITS
Shanghai, former Shanghai Jinlv, Shanghai Travel and Huating Overseas, Jinlv Holdings implements the
concept of unified management, unified branding, unified office and model innovation and fully optimizes its
market-oriented management structure, asset structure, profit model and incentive model. In 2017, the operating
pressure on the traditional tourism development of the Company was further increased, for example, the
increase in the proportion of domestic and foreign self-service traveling, the frequent occurrence of terrorist
attacks and explosions at hotspot destinations, and OTA's channel advantage by virtue of mobile phone
platforms. Subordinate travel agency of the Company still adheres to that the main business of tourism still
focuses on the three key elements of products, channels and services; it strongly encourages product innovation
and continues to build a three-in-one marketing network of "mobile terminals, online direct sales platforms (call
centers) and offline physical stores to improve reception services, so as to highlight brand quality.

As the outbound travel business of the Company is constrained by the changes in travel patterns of tourists and
consumption upgrades, traditional group business still faces great challenges. During the reporting period, the
Company achieved 105,200 outbound trips, a YoY decrease of 32.39%. The Company’s subordinate travel
agency is actively upgrading products while maintaining the market share of traditional group tour products. It
starts from the details, focuses on differentiation, accelerates innovation, and caters to mid-to-high-end needs,
develops gaps and tests tailor-made travels, such as Israel (Jordan)-Morocco line in Middle East and Africa and
Australia-Singapore line; relying on stable service quality and regular tour arrangements, these products have
received positive market responses.

This year, the Company's inbound travel business has entered a recovery phase, and the effort of transition to
group tours regarding inbound tourist reception is paying off, which is principally attributable to the active
adjustment of grouping services of German, French and other minority languages by the subordinate travel
agency, the introduction of new lines based on traditional lines, the development of Yunnan high-end lines and
the extension of Guilin and Guangzhou tourism services for improving product sales; meanwhile, by seizing the
business opportunities in the 45" anniversary of the normalization of Sino-Japanese diplomatic relations in 2017,
re-expansion of Japanese tourist market is showing initial results; by increasing marketing efforts, launching a
series of new lines and new themes and improving the quality of food, lodging, traffic and travel, a series of tour
group products with Jinjiang specialty is created, which makes it become one of the reception agencies having
the largest number of Japanese tour groups in Jiangnan region. In addition, the Company coordinates the
products and reception resources of the subordinate travel agency and advocates the principle of quality first.
While ensuring the quality of reception, it actively explores high-end customized tourism market of domestic
and foreign-funded companies and achieves a major breakthrough in this market. During the reporting period,
the Company achieved a total of 38,400 visits from traditional inbound grouping service, a YoY increase of
32.41%, and achieved a total of 49,200 visits from traditional inbound reception service, a YoY decrease of
16.33%.
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In terms of domestic travel, it achieved 137,600 domestic trips during the reporting period, a YoY decrease of
19.81%. The Company strengthened the combing and overall management of original domestic travel brands of
the travel agency, defined the high-end positioning of products in respect of business development and
cultivated competitive products. The Company's subordinate travel agency combed to form a domestic travel
product brand system: "Jin" brand as the core and "Jinzun", "Jinli" as the standard brand of tour group products;
continue to maintain "Calling Friends" and "Relaxing Luxury Weekend" customized product brands and
develop "Oxygen Tour" theme travel product brand. In addition, the Company’s subordinate travel agency
increased the frequency of high-star and high-standard self-produced products, and the “New Year's Eve Dinner
Series”, “National Day Bus Series” and “Oriental CJ Series” developed and innovated for domestic travel

business had won market reputation, which achieved good sales performance.

During the reporting period, the outbound travel market experienced many terrorist attacks and explosions in
Europe, the Americas and the Middle East. As a result of the impact of the THAAD Event in South Korea, the
relation between two countries was at an ice point and the group tour business in South Korea stagnated; it also
suffered a series of force majeure events, such as the Bali volcano eruption alert. The Company's subordinate
travel agency did everything possible with concerted efforts to start from developing new products to meet the
needs of different tourists in the market. In the European market, the lines such as Austria, Czech, Bulgaria and
Romania were added to fill the market gap and gained market recognition. In the American market, it tried
Canada + Cuba line (Canadian Maple + Aurora) to attract more high-end tourists, and developed as a series of
parent-child products in Japan, such as the robot hotel parent-child tour group in the summer and Okinawa's
semi-guided parent-child tour group. In Oceania market, products were enriched in combination with Australia's
major events, such as the Melbourne Cup Carnival, Vivid Sydney, Brisbane Carnival, allowing guests to
integrate into Australian native culture. In South Korean and North Korean markets, as a result of the impact of
the THAAD Event, the Company actively adjusted business and internal structure and transferred its business to
Central Asia. The business in Central Asia was started from scratch and created profits for the Company.

The Company continued to take advantage of the reception of large-scale events. The Company's subordinate
travel agency completed high-quality organization of group visits of various government agencies and large
enterprise groups. In 2017, the Astana World Expo in Kazakhstan, the Company's subordinate travel agency sent
professional team to participate in the preparation and reception of the entire session, which was well received
by the customer. Meanwhile, the Company's subordinate travel agency outstandingly completed the programs
including the "Little Lotus" National Youth Dance Competition with more than 2,000 participants, the Weekly
Campaign of National Entrepreneurship Innovation Campaign, the Yangtze River Delta Party School Principals
Forum and the Shanghai Recuperation Program for Outstanding Armed Police of the National Security System.
The professionalism and collaboration capabilities of the team won the reputation of quality service for
“Jinjiang Tourism” once again.

As the traditional business closest to the destination resources, the Company as a traditional travel agency has a
congenital advantage in the sharing of resources, especially in the promotion of services. However, in the
horizontal competition with online e-commerce, the Company deeply knows the importance of making fine
channels. The Company's subordinate travel agency actively and closely works with the Group and WeHotel to
develop the cross-border innovation project- Rex System. The system provides hotels, scenic spot tickets, day
trips, car rental and other multi-category product sales, which is put online while developing using iterative
approach for the purpose of fast promotion. From the on-line test to the end of this year, the expected goal is
basically reached.

The Company continues to uphold the concept of "Jinjiang Quality Tour". After the integration of the
Company's subordinate travel agency, staffing system of tour guides is separated, which further improves the
quality control of frontline services, so as to comprehensively improve the three links of management, training
and quality supervision. In addition, the subordinate travel agency is actively seeking for the implementation of
tour guide assignment business, i.e. to reach cooperative intentions with relevant companies and online
platforms and other peers, as so to improve economic efficiency and establish a benchmark image of
high-quality reception team in the industry.
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1. Major operation information during reporting period

In 2017, the Company achieved consolidated operating income of RMB 1,710.1854 million, down 10.35% on a
year-on-year basis; operating profit of RMB 74.6312 million, up 12.78 % on a year-on-year basis; total profit of
RMB 76.1909 million, up 3.75% on a year-on-year basis; and net profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company of RMB 61.2287 million, up 0.15% on a year-on-year basis.

n Principal business analysis

Analysis on movements of items in the income statement and the cash flow statement

Unit: RMB

Items Amount for the current period Amount for the prior period Year-on-year difference +/-%
Operating income 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26 -10.35
Operating costs 1,576,203,039.49 1,768,005,141.78 -10.85
Selling expenses 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85 -3.01
Administration expenses 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89 -9.56
Financial expenses -4,526,627.12 -4,327,455.23 N/A
Net cash flows from operating activities -53,436,817.99 -64,802,366.73 N/A
Net cash flows from investing activities 80,739,707.82 26,932,683.66 199.78
Net cash flows from financing activities -30,753,054.64 -30,487,942.10 N/A
1. Revenues and cost analysis
VApplicable  oNot Applicable
Iltem 2017 Operating Income 2016 Operating Income +/-%
Outbound tours 776,947,259.47 1,022,041,044.77 -23.98
Inbound tours 143,202,746.78 104,557,984.35 36.96
Domestic tours 182,617,887.15 222,362,856.85 -17.87
Ticketing 330,902,941.00 348,746,521.28 -5.12
Conferences, contests and other tours 243,237,013.62 176,903,877.49 37.50
Subtotal of tours and relevant business lines 1,676,907,848.02 1,874,612,284.74 -10.55
Other business 7,420,274.67 7,664,993.01 -3.19
Subtotal of principal operating income 1,684,328,122.69 1,882,277,277.75 -10.52
Real estate income 25,857,310.05 25,253,864.51 2.39
Total operating income 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26 -10.35
Principal business lines classified by industry, product and region
Unit: RMB
Principal business lines classified by industry
Increase/decrea | Increase/decrea
R . ) se of operating se of operating Increase/d_ecrease of
Industry Operating income Operating costs Gross profit rate (%) - gross profit rate over
income over costs over last last year (%)
last year (%) year (%)
Tourism and Up by 0.47
relevant 1,676,907,848.02 | 1,559,801,229.89 6.98 -10.55 -11.00 POy .«
. percentage point
business
Other business 7,420,274.67 5,315,558.14 28.36 319 -4.85 Up by 1.24
percentage points
Total 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 7.08 -10.52 -10.98 Up by 0'.49
percentage point
Principal business lines classified by region
Increase/decrea Increase/decrea
. - . . se of operating se of operating Increase/d_ecrease of
Region Operating income Operating costs Gross profit rate (%) - gross profit rate over
income over costs over last last year (%)
last year (%) year (%)
. . Up by 0.66
China Mainland 1,541,125,375.91 1,437,061,444.16 6.75 -13.16 -13.77 .
percentage point
Other regions 143202,746.78 | 128,055,343.87 1058 32.97 39.73 Down by 4.32
percentage points
Total 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 7.08 -10.52 -10.98 Up by 0'.49
percentage point

Principal business lines classified by industry, product and region

JApplicable

oNot Applicable
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Principal business lines classified by industry

In 2017, the Company's tourism and related operating income decreased by 10.55% from the same period of last
year, accounting for 98.05% in the Company's total operating income, down 0.22 % on a year-on-year basis
with no significant changes.

In 2017, the Company's other business operating income decreased by 3.19% from the same period of last year,
accounting for 0.43% in the Company's operating income, up 0.03% on a year-on-year with no significant
changes.

In 2017, the Company’s tourism and related business gross margin decreased by 0.47% from the same period of
last year, mainly because of the increase in the outbound tourism gross margin.

Principal business lines classified by geographical area

In 2017, the Company’s operating income from China mainland decreased by 13.16% from the same period of
last year, accounting for 91.50% in the Company's principal operating income, down 2.78% on a year-on-year
basis, mainly due to the decrease in the income from outbound tourism business.

In 2017, the Company’s operating income from other areas outside the mainland China increased by 32.97%
from the same period of last year, accounting for 8.50% in the Company's principal operating income, up 2.78%

on a year-on-year basis, mainly due to the increase in the income from inbound group tourism business.

(1) Cost analysis table

Unit: RMB
Industry-classified
Industry Cost item Amount for the In total costs (%)) Amount for the In total costs (%) Year-on-yea | Expla
current period prior period r difference | nation
tourism and relevant gﬂ‘r’i’t‘sces for |1 559,801,229.89 98.96 | 1,752,574,747.78 99.13 -11.00
Freight
Other business transport 5,315,558.14 0.34 5,586,357.28 0.32 -4.85
business cost
Total 1,565,116,788.03 99.30 1,758,161,105.06 99.44 -10.98
Product-classified
Product Cost item Amount for the In total costs (%) Amount for the In total costs (%) Year-on-yea | Expla
current period prior period r difference | nation
Outbound tourism pdvances or | 721,796,681.87 4579 | 956,611,019.61 54.11 2455
Inbound tourism pdvances or | 12g,055,343.87 8.12 89,131,473.58 5.04 4367
Domestic tourism gﬂ‘r’i’t‘sces for | 171,306,579.19 1087 | 212,100,835.11 12,00 119,19
Ticketing gﬂ‘r’g’t‘sces for | 324.975,768.68 2062 | 343,800,538.43 19.44 5.48
Advances for
tourists for
Meeting and incentive meeting and 213,576,856.28 13.56 150,921,881.05 8.54 4151
tourismand others incentive
tourism and
others
Subtotal of tourism and 1,559,801,229.89 98.96 | 1,752,574,747.78 99.13 -11.00
relevant business lines
Other business 5,315,558.14 0.34 5,586,357.28 0.31 -4.85
Subtotal of main 1,565,116,788.03 99.30 | 1,758,161,105.06 99.44 -10.98
operating costs
Real estate business 11,086,251.46 0.70 9,844,036.72 0.56 12.62
Total operating costs 1,576,203,039.49 100.00 1,768,005,141.78 100.00 -10.85
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Other explanation of Cost analysis

VApplicable oNot Applicable

As mentioned above, the Company mainly engages in business travel and then the business cost is mainly
advances for tourists. In 2017, the Company’s tourism and related business accounted for 98.96% in all year
operating costs, down 0.17% on a year-on-year basis with no significant changes.

In 2017, the Company achieved consolidated operating cost of RMB 1,576.2 million, down 10.85% from the
same period of last year. In the tourism and related business cost was RMB 1,559.80 million, down 11% on a
year-on-year basis, mainly due to the shrink in outbound tourism businesses and domestic tourism businesses.

©)

Details of significant customers and suppliers

oApplicable  VNot Applicable

2.

Expenses

oApplicable  VNot Applicable

3.

R&D Investment

R&D Investment Statement

oApplicable  VNot Applicable

Explanation

oApplicable  VNot Applicable

4.

Cash flows

VApplicable  oNot Applicable

(1)

(2)

®3)

Net cash flows from operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities is recorded as RMB -53.4368 million for the reporting
period, representing a net increment of RMB 11.3656 million from RMB -64.8024 million on a
year-on-year basis, mainly due to the decrease of operating income for the reporting period less than
that at the same period of last year.

Net cash flows from investing activities

Net cash flows from investing activities is recorded RMB 80.7397 million for the reporting period,
representing a net increment of RMB 53.8070 million from RMB 26.9327 million on a year-on-year
basis. This was mainly because cash received from investments in the reporting period increased
from the same period of last year.

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flows from financing activities is recorded RMB -30.7531 million for the reporting period,

representing an increment of RMB 0.2652 million from RMB 30.4879 million on a year-on-year
basis. This was mainly because cash dividends increased from the same period of last year.
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({1)] Significant changes of profit caused by other operating business
\ Applicable oNot Applicable
In 2017, the income before tax of available-for-sale financial assets held and disposed by the Company takes up
137.05% in Company’s total consolidated profit, down 3.73 % from the same period of last year. Among them,
cash dividend distributed by SPD Bank, Bank of communications, Yuyuan Tourist Mart achieved 27.7979
million, up 3.4381 million from the same period of last year; and pre-tax investment income of disposing SPD
Bank stock and Yuyuan Tourist Mart achieved 76.6192 million, down 2.4076 million from the same period of
last year.
() Asset and liability analysis
JApplicable ~ oNot Applicable
1. Asset and liability analysis
Unit: RMB
Item As at 31 December In total assets as at As at 31 December In total assets as at Year-on-year
2017 31 Dec, 2017 (%) 2016 31 Dec, 2016 (%) difference (%)
Cash and bank balances 224,173,241.14 13.98 485,439,979.21 29.28 -53.82
Accounts receivable 103,142,917.34 6.43 79,753,861.76 4.81 29.33
Prepayments 38,171,218.47 2.38 67,151,363.98 4.05 -43.16
Other receivables 14,659,151.07 0.91 9,902,821.35 0.60 48.03
Available-for-sale financial assets 947,428,678.05 59.10 730,483,302.60 44.06 29.70
Construction in progress 3,970,272.48 0.25 664,910.37 0.04 497.11
Deferred tax assets 15,098,051.41 0.94 9,999,729.76 0.60 50.98
Taxes payable 7,930,915.90 0.49 12,047,677.13 0.73 -34.17
Other payables 52,501,741.84 3.28 39,794,789.16 2.40 31.93
Minority interests -423,564.17 -0.03 -1,550,623.85 -0.09 N/A

Reasons for changes in assets and liabilities
(1)Cash and bank balances

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 224,173,241.14, down 53.82% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 485,439,979.21, mainly due to investments in the available-for-sale financial assets.

(2)Accounts receivable

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 103,142,917.34, up 29.33% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 79,753,861.76, mainly due to increase in the receivables of MICE (Meeting, Incentive, Convention,
Exhibition).

(3)Prepayments

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 38,171,218.47, down 43.61% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 67,151,363.98, mainly due to decrease in the payments for outbound tourism businesses.

(4)Other receivables

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 14,659,151.07, up 48.03% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 9,902,821.35, mainly due to increase in the amount collected by e-commence platform for the Company.

(5)Available-for-sale financial assets

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 947,428,678.05, up 29.70% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 730,483,302.60, mainly due to investment increase.
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(6)Construction in progress

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 3,970,272.48, up 497.11% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 664,910.37, mainly due to increase in the office decoration expenditures.

(7)Deferred tax assets

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 15,098,051.41, up 50.98% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 9,999,729.76, mainly due to the recognized deferred assets arising from subsidiary’s operation losses.

(8) Taxes payable

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 7,930,915.90, down 34.17% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 12,047,677.13, mainly due to the decreased income tax payable.

(9)Other payables

The closing balance is recorded as RMB 52,501,741.84, up 31.93% comparing with the opening balance of
RMB 39,794,789.16, mainly due to the receipts of amounts from disposal of shares held by the Company.

(10)Minority interests
The closing balance is recorded as RMB -423,564.17, with an increase of RMB 1,127,059.68 comparing with
the opening balance of RMB -1,550,623.85. This is mainly because subsidiaries controlled by the Company

begin to make up the deficits and get surpluses or earn more profits.

Other explanations:

Income statement item 01/01/2017-31/12/2017 01/01/2016-31/12/2016 Year-on-year difference (%)
Taxes and levies 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21 -34.58
Asset impairment loss (reversal) -99,195.10 -1,513,121.69 N/A
Other income 2,457,109.41 - N/A
Non-operating income 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13 -76.09
Minority interest profit or loss 1,127,059.68 -100,908.10 N/A
Other comprehensive income(loss), net of tax -50,778,639.61 -131,864,218.76 N/A

Reasons for changes in the income statement items

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB 4,494,367.68, down 34.58% comparing with the amount of
RMB 6,869,959.21 for the prior year, mainly due to the separation of price and tax caused by the replacement of

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB -99,195.10, a decrease of RMB 1,413,926.59 comparing
with the amount of RMB -1,513,121.69 for the prior year, mainly due to the reversal of bad debt provisions

(D) Taxes and levies
business tax by VAT.
(2) Asset impairment loss (reversal)
made for accounts receivable.
3 Other income

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB 2,457,109.41, a decrease of RMB 2,457,109.41 comparing
with the amount of RMB 0 for the prior year. This is mainly because the government grants related to the
enterprises’ daily operating activities are recorded in other income pursuant to the Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprise No.16 - Government Grants (revised) released by MoF in 2017.
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(4)

()

(6)

(v)

(V)

Non-operating income

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB 1,849,672.45, down 76.09% comparing with the amount of
RMB 7,735,362.13 for the prior period. This is mainly because the government grants related to the enterprises’
daily operating activities are recorded in other income pursuant to the Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprise No.16 - Government Grants (revised) released by MoF in 2017.

Minority interest profit or loss

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB 1,127,059.68, an increase of RMB 1,227,967.78 comparing
with the amount of RMB -100,908.10 for the prior year. This is mainly because subsidiaries controlled by the
Company begin to make up the deficits and get surpluses or earn more profits.

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Amount for the current period is recorded as RMB -50,778,639.61, an increase of RMB 81,085,579.15
comparing with the amount of RMB -131,864,218.76 for the prior period, mainly due to the decrease of fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets less than that at the same period of last year.

Restriction of main assets as of the end of the reporting period.

oApplicable VNot Applicable

Others

Applicable oNot Applicable

Industry operation information analysis

oApplicable  VNot Applicable

As stated in 2018 National Tourism Work Report, China has been the biggest outbound tourist country and the
fourth greatest inbound tourist host country for many years. It is estimated that the tourism revenue will be
RMB 5.4 trillion in total in 2017, an increase of 2.81 trillion yuan over 2012 with the average annual increase
rate of 15.83%. In 2017, the domestic tourism population reached 5 billion, up 69.12% over 2012, with the
average annual increase rate of 11.08%. The tourism revenue from domestic market was 4.57 trillion, up
101.15%over 2012, with the average annual increase rate of 15%. The inbound tourism population reached 139
million, up 5% over 2012, with the average annual increase rate of 1%, of which the foreigners were 29.1
million, up 7% over 2012, with the average annual increase rate of 1.4%. The outbound tourism population

reached 129 million, an increase of 45.8 million over 2012, with the average annual increase rate of 9.17%
based on the comparable caliber.

Investment analysis
General analysis on external equity investments
VApplicable oNot Applicable

See “investments in associated enterprises” in the notes to financial statements and “analysis on main
subsidiaries and investees” in the “Report of the Board of Directors”.
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(1) Significant equity investment
oApplicable  Not Applicable
In accordance with the strategic requirements for effective integration of internal and external resources
formulated by the general meeting of shareholders and the board of directors, the Company acquired 49.3525
million shares of the Bank of Communication in the secondary securities market by its own-financing fund of
RMB 300.0908 million for the period from 15 June 2017 to 21 June 2017 as to optimize the Company’s
financial asset structure, improve the asset liquidity, effectively control investment risks and improve the
utility efficiency of its own funds. After aforementioned additional share acquisition, the Company holds 80
million shares in Bank of Communications in total. Details can refer to the Announcement on the Adjustment
of Financial Asset Structure Through Additional Acquisition of Available-for-sale Financial Assets
(Announcement No. 2017-012) and the Follow-up Announcement for the Adjustment of Financial Asset
Structure Through Additional Acquisition of Available-for-sale Financial Assets (Announcement No.
2017-013) released by the Company on 20 June 2017 and 23 June 2017 respectively.
(2) Significant non-equity investment
oApplicable  VNot Applicable
3) Financial assets measured on fair value basis
VApplicable ~ oNot Applicable
Proporti Proportio
on of n of
ownershi | ownershi Change of
Stock Stock Initial investment | pinterest | pinterest . Gain/loss for the owner’s equity in | Accounting
code abbr. cost at the at the Ending book value reporting period the reporting title Source of stock
beginnin end of period
g of the the year
year (%) (%)
The  originally
held corporation
Available shares, acquired
600000 | SPDB 53,591,835.20 <1 <1 314,750,000.00 77,402,637.54 54,668,901.01 ]‘:."r sale | from the
inancial secondary market
assets and converted
to additional
placements
The originally
Available held corpo_r_ation
601328 | BOC 347,184,719.86 <1 <1 496,800,074.52 21,720,003.26 1456285074 | 07 sale | shares, additional
inancial placements
assets acquired from the
secondary market
Available Th .
for sale e orlglna}lly
600655 YTM 3,936,155.59 <1 <1 124,081,067.28 5,029,287.70 9,229,684.83 financial held corporation
assets shares
Available Th .
for sale e orlglna}lly
000166 SWHY 2,000,000.00 <1 <1 11,740,028.25 218,622.50 1,442,908.51 financial held corporation
shares
assets
Total 406,712,710.65 / / 947,371,170.05 104,370,551.00 50,778,639.61 / /
Other explanations:

In accordance with the strategic requirements for effective integration of internal and external resources
formulated by the general meeting of shareholders and the board of directors, with the purpose to activate the
financial assets and increase gains from financial assets, the Company has lent 25 million shares in SPD Bank
(stock code: 600000) and 80.000012 million shares in the Bank of Communication (stock code: 601328)
through security finance companies. Details can refer to the Announcement on the Development of Stock
Lending Business by the Company (Announcement No.: 2017-015) released on 25 July 2017.
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(wv1) Major assets and equity interest offering
VApplicable  oNot applicable
1. The sale of shares of listed companies
Amount  of
Amount of
Sha_r es at the shares mount of the the _shares Shares at the
beginning of - . sold in the . Investment
Stock code | Name of shares . acquired in the | used assets . period-end - Source of stock
the  period- . reporting income (RMB)
reporting (RMB) - (share)
(share) eriod (share) period
P (share)
The
originally
held
corporation
shares,
acquisitions
600000 (Sl\ljc?te) Bank 24,885,975 - - 6,811,768 25,000,000 72,785,442.54 | from the
secondary
market,
transfer of
reserve to
common
shares
The originally
held corporation
shares,
additional
601328 BOC 30,647,500 49,352,512 300,546,859.86 - 80,000,012 placements,
acquisitions
from the
secondary
market
The
Yuyuan originally
600655 ! 11,954,830 - - 401,658 11,553,172 3,833,804.70 | held
shaShares .
corporation
shares
Total 76,619,247.24
2. The sale of shares of other listed companies
Amount  of
Shares at the Amount of the  shares
L shares mount of the . Shares at the
beginning of A sold in the . Investment
Stock code | Name of shares . acquired in the | used assets . period-end . Source of stock
the  period- . reporting income (RMB)
reporting (RMB) . (share)
(share) eriod (share) period
P (share)
Successful
603976 Zhengchuan - 329 4,711.28 329 - 9,967.06 | purchase of new
shares
Huanama Successful
603181 9 - 353 3,657.08 353 - 7,511.86 | purchase of new
Technology
shares
Joinn Successful
603127 . - 246 3,077.46 246 - 13,789.74 | purchase of new
Laboratories
shares
Successful
603813 ‘Yuanshang - 278 2,728.26 278 - 6,389.91 | purchase of new
shares
Xianghe Successful
603500 gt - 378 4,978.26 378 - 10,468.99 | purchase of new
Industrial
shares
China Academy Successful
603183 of Building - 261 3,5639.16 261 - 12,323.46 | purchase of new
Research shares
Zhonavuan Successful
603527 gyu - 362 4,803.74 362 - 7,537.36 | purchase of new
New Material
shares
Tianan New Successful
603725 . - 450 4,338.00 450 - 7,852.85 | purchase of new
Material
shares
Kinamed Successful
603882 ing . - 634 4,393.62 634 - 19,719.31 | purchase of new
Diagnostics
shares
Successful
603277 Yindu Shares - 454 5,615.98 454 - 6,518.88 | purchase of new
shares
603386 Guangdong ; 601 3,744.23 601 - 12,026.06 | Successful

Champion Asia

purchase of new
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Electronics shares
Co.,Ltd.
Chanalian Successful
603648 9 1,274 9,389.38 1,274 22,192.52 | purchase of new
Shares
shares
Zhejiang Meilun Successful
603321 Elevator Co., 888 5,390.16 888 12,994.32 | purchase of new
Ltd., shares
Successful
603533 iReader 293 1,186.65 293 14,320.75 | purchase of new
shares
Cashway Successful
603106 Technology 636 6,837.00 636 12,520.79 | purchase of new
enterprise shares
. Successful
603055 Taihua = New 615 5,564.15 615 8,731.08 | purchase of new
Material
shares
Dali Successful
603963 Pharmaceutical 224 2,817.92 224 6,344.35 | purchase of new
Co.,Ltd. shares
Successful
603157 La Chapelle 493 4,146.13 493 9,185.08 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603363 AONONG 490 2,347.10 490 8,460.20 | purchase of new
shares
Asia Cuanon Successful
603378 574 7,427.56 574 12,918.81 | purchase of new
shares
Cisen Successful
603367 . 883 10,295.78 883 15,214.58 | purchase of new
Pharmaceutical
shares
Successful
601086 Guofang Group 1,277 4,035.32 1,277 11,274.19 | purchase of new
shares
HG Successful
603103 . 581 8,976.45 581 14,772.46 | purchase of new
Entertainment
shares A\
Dongfan Successful
603110 gtang 300 3,912.00 300 7,556.49 | purchase of new
Materials
shares
Xianggan Successful
603499 9gang 280 2,587.20 280 6,351.75 | purchase of new
Teconology
shares
Successful
603829 Luokai 440 3,281.20 440 7,172.03 | purchase of new
shares
Jianghua  New Successful
603683 gn 234 2,185.56 234 4,975.05 | purchase of new
Material
shares
Successful
603466 Feng Yu Zhu 421 6,971.76 421 22,299.62 | purchase of new
shares
Jsil:]zhr:)?]u shun Successful
603922 9 372 6,524.88 372 8,088.35 | purchase of new
Auto Parts Co.,
shares
Ltd
Caitong Successful
601108 - 3,771 42,951.69 3,771 35,454.77 | purchase of new
Securities
shares
Successful
603722 Acryl 245 2,753.80 245 12,569.93 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603607 Jinghua Laser 240 3,849.60 240 9,900.91 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603260 Hoshine Silicon 589 11,497.28 589 32,258.31 | purchase of new
shares
TEDERIC Successful
603289 MACHINERY 526 4,118.58 526 10,468.85 | purchase of new
CO., LTD., shares
Lidao New Successful
603937 . 562 5,389.58 562 9,106.98 | purchase of new
Material
shares
Successful
603912 JiaLi Tu 413 3,568.32 413 9,575.40 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603659 PUTAILAI 661 10,926.33 661 27,560.33 | purchase of new
shares
Zheniian Successful
603507 Jtang 228 5,985.00 228 7,413.57 | purchase of new
Shares
shares
603809 Haoneng Shares 270 6,045.30 270 5,257.69 | Successful
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purchase of new
shares
Guizhou Gas Successful
600903 Group 1,269 2,804.49 1,269 - 10,286.94 | purchase of new
Corporation Ltd. shares
Cambridge Successful
603083 208 3,130.40 208 7,829.66 | purchase of new
Technology
shares
Successful
603278 DAYE SHARES 547 8,374.57 547 - 8,766.66 | purchase of new
shares
Sobute New Successful
603916 Materials  Co., 778 7,017.56 778 - 11,594.62 | purchase of new
Ltd shares
Successful
603605 PROYA 324 4,970.16 324 - 6,256.73 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
600933 IDK Co., Ltd 1,620 17,836.20 1,620 - 14,866.72 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
601019 Shandong Press 2,806 28,508.96 2,806 - 17,201.08 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603365 Mercury 671 10,736.00 671 - 9,231.15 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603661 Henglin Shares 246 13,992.48 246 - 11,110.70 | purchase of new
shares
Huaneng Successful
600025 15,262 33,118.54 15,262 - 34,389.66 | purchase of new
Hydropower
shares
Chenfeng Successful
603685 164 3,450.56 164 - 3,595.33 | purchase of new
Technology
shares
Xiangpiaopiao Successful
603711 2 364 5,161.52 364 - 5,372.31 | purchase of new
0od., Ltd
shares
Successful
603848 Hotata 283 2,232.87 283 - 4,205.03 | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603917 Heli Technology 226 3,213.72 226 - 3,780.03 | purchase of new
shares
Elljgrtcr)gni%hunqlu Successful
603890 263 6,238.36 263 - 4,954.73 | purchase of new
Technology Co.,
shares
Ltd
Successful
603161 Egil-_'gﬁ\\lGS 258 4,321.50 - 258 - | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603477 Zhenjing Shares 589 3,286.62 - 589 purchase of new
shares
Successful
603283 Saiteng Shares 361 2,490.90 - 361 - | purchase of new
shares
Langbo Successful
603655 267 1,724.82 - 267 - | purchase of new
Technology
shares
Successful
603329 Shanghai ACE 356 3,752.24 - 356 - | purchase of new
shares
Successful
603080 Xinjiang Torch 358 4,868.80 - 358 - | purchase of new
shares
Total 632,485.99

Note: According to the announcement on the implementation of equity distribution for the year of 2016
issued by SPDB on 18 May 2017, the Company distributed a cash dividend of 0.2 yuan (tax-inclusive)
to the registered shareholders, and distribute to all ordinary shareholders 0.3 shares per 10 shares in
capital reserve, thus increasing the shares of the Company by 6,925,793.

2. Other equity sales

On 28 March 2017, the Company signed the Equity Transfer Agreement of Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co.,
Ltd. with Shanghai J.Y. Group Company, and transferred its 20% equity in Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co.,
Ltd. at the consideration of RMB 15.7024 million yuan. For details, please refer to the announcement on the
transfer of the Company’s 20% of equity in Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co., Ltd. disclosed by the
Company on 30 March 2017 (Announcement no. 2017-006).
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(vil)  Analysis about main subsidiaries and shareholding companies
VApplicable oNot applicable
1. Analysis about mainsubsidiaries
Unit: RMB
':j;g ied?afrtizse Industry Malrgep)rrvcz(ig;:ts or Registered capital Total assets Net assets Net profits
SCITS (Note) Service industry Travel business 20,000,000.00 88,997,234.41 38,010,373.55 -5,053,526.76
Jinlv Holdings Service industry Travel business 24,990,000.00 163,108,982.62 4,842,759.97 -17,192,307.47
igae’:]%;a(':zra‘ﬁfé Service industry Travel business 2,000,000.00 1,718,370.66 -1,766,543.82 -105,025.38
Shanghai Huating
Overseas Tourist Co., Service industry Travel business 10,830,738.58 10,620,119.01 7,567,800.13 -103,905.18
Ltd.
Shanghai Guozhilv Property
Property Management Service industry management and 1,000,000.00 11,449,270.34 1,262,806.69 20,945.94
Co., Ltd. upholstering
Shanghai Guozhilv Freight
International Cargo Service industry f : 5,000,000.00 3,584,135.20 2,737,966.61 -986,938.01
i orwarding
Services Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Guozhilv .
Tour%uide Service Service industry Related business 100,000.00 1,078,389.55 483,886.35 17,942.53
Co., Ltd. of tour-guide
. Tourism
i*;a”gh.a! SCITS Service industry advertising 600,000.00 1,227,983.39 1,402,853.99 -5,593.94
vertising Co., Ltd. busi
usiness
Shanghai Jinjiang Related business
Departure and Entry Service industry of departure and 1,000,000.00 5,907,709.50 1,372,391.29 70,197.07
Service Co., Ltd. entry
Beijing Jinjiang
International Travel Service industry Travel business 4,000,000.00 18,724,033.21 -88,476.96 183,669.98
Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Jinjiang
International Tours Service industry Travel business 5,000,000.00 793,221.98 -140,950.21 4,551.22
Co., Ltd.
Jinjiang International
Green Holiday Travel Service industry Travel business 6,000,000.00 1,151,743.74 -4,061,155.30 -1,191,274.82
Co., Ltd.

Note: To cope with the fierce competition in the industry, and improve the Company’s overall management
quality and efficiency, the Company reformed the business of the travel agencies, and operated under
the brand name of Jinjiang Tourism uniformly while reserving the original name of each travel agency.
Since September 2016, the citizen travel business of SCITS has been integrated to Jinjiang
International Travel.

(2 Analysis about main shareholding companies
Unit: RMB
Name of the Operating Change rfate of Operating Change rate of ] Change rate of Explanat_lon of
S operation ; operating Net profit . changing
subsidiaries revenue income . net profits (%)
revenue (%) income (%) reason
Shanghai Jinjiang _Increase n
Business and Travel 319,605,326.7 !nvestment
: . OERSED: 229 | 32,113,513.60 211 | 31,080,144.48 7.79 | income of the

Automobile Service 0 Company

Co., Ltd.

(viin)  Structured entity controlled by company

OApplicable

\Not applicable

23/56




2017 Annual Report

(D

(I1)

Discussion and analysis of the company about future development of the Company

Competition and development trends in the industry
VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

According to the analysis of China’s tourism economy in 2017 and forecast of 2018 issued by China Tourism
Academy and the data center of the National Tourism Administration on 19 December 2017, the expectation of
the tourism economy in 2018 is generally optimistic. It is expected that the domestic tourism will continue to
grow, the outbound tourism will grow steadily, the inbound tourism will develop steadily, the tourism
investment will remain high, and the tourism employment will increase steadily. The number of domestic and
inbound tourists is expected to exceed 5.7 billion, and the total tourism revenue is expected to exceed 6 trillion
yuan. Tourism investment will continue to grow rapidly, and 1 million employment opportunities will be
provided.

According to the report, the development of tourism economy in 2018 has five advantages. First, the steady
recovery of the world economy will further strengthen the economic environment of the international tourism
market. Second, the high quality of China's economy will promote a more balanced and fully developed tourism
industry. Third, the strategic position of tourism will be more prominent and the dividend policy will be released
more quickly. Fourth, as an integral part of the Chinese dream, tourism will inject powerful impetus in the
development of the industry. Fifth, the role of tourism will be more prominent as the main force and new
driving force to solve the major contradictions.

China's tourism industry is experiencing an unprecedented historical transformation. First, from extensive to
intensive tourism development. Second, from niche tourism to mass tourism. Third, from spots tourism to
region-based tourism. Fourth, from sightseeing tourism to sightseeing and leisure tourism. Fifth, from a shallow
level to a deep level. Sixth, from a career direction to an industry direction. Seventh, from passively following
the international rules to active international cooperation and tourism diplomacy. Eight, from a big tourism
country to a strong tourism country.

Development strategies of the Company
VApplicable oONot applicable

Tourism macroeconomic is in good condition, the tourism market and product structure will continue to develop
in the direction of new formats; leisure and independent travel will continue its rapid growth, the traditional
travel with the group continued going down. Then enter of development of the tourism industry capital market
and the venture capital, brought changes in acquisitions and asset allocation, travel online platform accelerated
the pace of business development, tourism enterprises’ globalization layout accelerated the pace. Chinese
tourism industry, being thriving in development, has become a significant growth point under the new economic
normality and maintained high-speed development in the future five years.

The Company will continue to focus on travel agency business and carry out relevant business linkage, and
intensify the integration of travel agency business and relevant resources, so as to become a Shanghai-rooted,
domestic leading, and internationally distributed tourism service provider. According to the “Thirteenth
Five-year" strategic development plan made by the Company, the Company's development goal is to become
the leading comprehensive tourist service listed company which aimed at travel agency business and rooted in
Shanghai.

The company will optimize the business model, expend travel agency business through the offline business
integration, online business strategic building and other measures; at the same time, the Company will innovate
the business system, build diversified development pattern that gives priority to the travel agency business along
with the linkage of related business, accelerate the strategic layout and efficiently integrate internal and external
resources.
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(111)

Operation plan
VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

In 2018, the company will continue to improve the overall quality and management efficiency by encouraging
subordinate travel agency business, strengthening resources management with synergistic effect, enhancing
business interaction, realizing online and offline collaboration, and reinforcing complementary advantages
among different brands, hotels and travel agencies. Make solid progress in the transformation and development
of Jinjiang tourism products and services; develop channels for services to boost the quality and efficiency of
tourism business.

Optimizing product service structure with speediness, taping the potentials of traditional services

The company will promote balanced development of various business sectors to form a full range of travel
service. While maintaining its traditional citizens travel business advantages, the company will develop travel
management, convention and exhibition, and inbound tourism business, to improve the overall risk resistance
capacity and grow as a comprehensive tourism service provider; foster new business by incubation, accelerate
the expansion of new business such as tailor-made tour, themed-tour and self-guided tour, to form scale and
drive traditional business transformation. Market-oriented policies will be used to enhance capacity of market
tracking analysis and research and judgement.

Utilizing online and offline channels to improve the ability of precision marketing

The company will accelerate the full coverage of the trinity marketing network, select high-quality products to
join the brand cooperation, manage the offline marketing platform precisely, enrich the functions of physical
stores, and strengthen the market image of Jinjiang tourism;; connect with WeHotel, make full use of the
WeHotel platform and jinjiang travel APP, make solid progress in the construction of Rex system, and build the
sales model of multi-category products such as hotels, spot tickets, one-day tour and car rental etc.; boost sales
through Jinjiang hotel website to boom one package service with Jinjiang brand: living in jinjiang, eating in
jinjiang, traveling in jinjiang and enjoying services in Jinjiang.

Strengthening the training mechanism to highlight the brand of Jinjiang tourism

The company will support the subordinate travel agencies to carry out comprehensive and diversified business
training and linkage, help operator, sales personnel and tour guide to have a better understanding of the products,
to lay a good foundation for the smooth implementation of tourism services, to realize industry benchmarking
operation and reception team

Building a good atmosphere and discipline

The company will follow the spirit of Ruling the country by law and ruling enterprise by law, to strengthen the
construction of the Party's working style and a clean & honest administration, strengthen system building and
process oversight, and implement risk control measures to ensure that we are able to protect ourselves from any
bad situations.

Promoting the excellence in performance management and building up a reserve talents team

The company will continue to promote excellence in performance management, and encourage internal
innovation. Pursuant to requirements of excellence in performance management, the company will strengthen
process management and fine management to improve the company's management level continuously.
Strengthen the promotion and training of young employees, to improve the business level of young employees
through various ways, such as work shift, tutoring, internal and external training, interdepartmental discussion
and research, thus building a reserve talents team.
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(1v)

)

(VD)

Possible risks
VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

First, industry risks. Travel agency is rather sensitive of each significant event such as social politics, economics,
culture, safety protection and natural disasters. The occurrence of the paroxysmal domestic and foreign
significant events will directly influence the tourist destinations as well as the tourist generating regions, which
lead to the volatility of the business development of the travel agency.

Second, operation risks. Larger accounts receivable from business operations of travel agencies, market
fluctuation and the decrease of the debtor’s payment ability will all directly affect the recovery of the accounts
receivable. As the labor-intensive enterprises and gradually increase of the labor cost expenses, the travel
agency must maintain a certain development speed. The unfair competitions, low price and low level
competition phenomenon are still exist among the current market with the emerge of the online travel agency
that lead to the further decline of the overall profit margins of the industry.

Third, market competition risk. The traditional travel agency enterprises are seriously affected by the rapidly
developing online travel, and faced with great challenges, the profit margins and market shares are continuously
squeezed, and the policy advantages are gradually reduced. In terms of travel mode, it is also affected by the
upgrade of consumption needs, and the standard travel mode cannot satisfy the consumption needs of most of
the consumers. Therefore, the individual travel mode and development of internet technology cause great
impact on the team travel products.

Fourth, risks of change in the core management staff. The operation of the Company is more emphasis on the
operation department and business staffs. The changes of these departments and staffs will directly affect the
operation scale and performance of the Company.

Fifth, the risk of exchange rate fluctuations. The company's business involves a large number of foreign
exchange transactions and settlement, the RMB exchange rate and the corresponding changes in foreign
exchange will affect the company's costs and benefits.

As for the above risks, the Company strictly executes all rules and regulations through methods such as
strengthening the system construction, perfecting the internal control system, speeding up the development of
products, especially customized and fragmented products, intensifying the incentive and restriction mechanism
as well as discriminating the control points of the significant risks thus to constantly improve the risk prevention,
control and coping capacity.

Others

oApplicable  \VNot applicable

Particulars and explanation of company’s non-disclosures due to not applicable to standards or other
special reasons

oApplicable  \Not applicable
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(D

SectionV. Significant Events
Preplan for profit allocation of ordinary shares or turning capital reserve into share capital
Formulation, implementation and adjustment of the cash dividend policy

VApplicable oNot applicable

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors and the General Meeting reviewed and approved the
Plan for 2016 Annual Profit Allocation, in which the cash dividend standard, proportion, decision-making
process, etc. were all in compliance with the relevant laws and regulations and the Company’s Articles of
Association. Translated according to the central parity rate (USD 1 to RMB 6.7971) declared by the People’s
Bank of China on the following working day (9 June 2017) of the resolution day of the Company’s 2016
Annual General Meeting, a cash dividend of USD 0.034132 (tax included) was distributed for every
B-share.

On 12 July 2016, the Company disclosed the Announcement on the Implementation of Profit Distribution in
2016 on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao (HK). The last trading day of B shares: 18 July 2017;
ex-dividend date: 19 July 2017; date of record of B shares: 21 July 2017; payment date of the cash dividends
for B-share holders: 28 July 2017. The Company entrusted the Shanghai branch of Securities Depository and
Clearing Co., Ltd. to deliver the dividends for B-share holders. And the cash dividends for the controlling
shareholder were directly granted by the Company.

(I1)

preplan about the transfer of capital reserve to commonshares

Plan or preplan about profit distribution in the latest three years (including the reporting period), plan or

Unit: RMB

Year

Amount of
distributed
bonus shares
per10 share
(share)

Amount of
distributed
dividends

per10 shares
(Yuan)(tax
included)

Amount of
transferred
shares perl0
share (share)

Amount of cash
dividends
(tax included)

Net profit attributed to
shareholders of listed
company in consolidated
annual statement on
dividends

Proportion in Net
profit attributed to
shareholders of
listed company in
consolidated
statement (%)

2017

2.34

31,018,167.18

61,228,732.75

50.66

2016

2.32

30,753,054.64

61,137,877.20

50.30

2015

2.30

30,487,942.10

60,752,458.26

50.18

(I11)

OApplicable

(Iv)

Not applicable

Particulars of repurchase of shares in cash offer recognized in cash dividends

For profits during the reporting period and with positive distributable profits for ordinary shareholders

in parent company, but did not propose a common stock cash profit distribution preplan, the company
shall disclose the reasons in detail and the use plan of unappropriated profits.

OApplicable

\ Not applicable
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1. Fulfillment of commitments

(1) Commitments in or sustain to the reporting period in shareholders, actual controllers, directors,
supervisors, senior management or other related parties

VApplicable ~ oNot applicable
Whether Next plan if
to Reasons the
Commitment T Committed Is there perform t_hat' commitment
ype Content Term performance . didn't -
background Party ’ timely isn’t
period? perform
and timel performed
strictly Y timely
After the
completion of the
acquisition, the
company ensure to
take effective
measures to avoid
possible substantial
;gmvﬁzzglz:t(\;\:een On January 28, 2011, Jinjiang
its subordinate International and Jinjiang Hotel
. have made the commitment in
enterprises and the s .
solve o listed company. If A.C.qwsmon report signed ‘.”It. .
- Jinjiang : Jinjiang hotel for the acquisition
competition f the products or - .
between Ir_‘ltg_rnatlonal, services operated in of Jinjiang Internatlone_ll No Yes
cers Jinjiang Hotels the future could state-owned shareholdings
P e sibly form the 66,556,270 (50.21% in
Eom et}i/tion with total shares) by Jinjiang Hotels,
Iisteg companies or the commitment will be
its affiliaterc)j effective in the long term
companies, the
listed company has
the right to acquire
the relevant
competitive
business and assets
at a reasonable price
After the
completion of the
acquisition, the
company will
. minimize the related
Commitments transaction with
made in acquisition ] S
listed companies;
report or the report while carrying the
of equity changes necessary and On January 28, 2011, Jinjiang
unavoidable related International and Jinjiang Hotel
party transactions, have made the commitment in
Solve the company will Acquisition report signed at
Related Jinjiang perform transaction Jinjiang hotel for the acquisition
art International, decision-making of Jinjiang International No Yes
?ranZa ction Jinjiang Hotels procedures and state-owned shareholdings
information 66,556,270 (50.21% in
disclosure total shares) by Jinjiang Hotels,
according to the the commitment will be
relevant laws, effective in the long term
regulatory
documents and
Articles of
Association, and
promise to operate
fairly based on
market principles
and fair price.
;%zn:ﬁgz:;i of On January 28, 2011, Jinjiang
ersgnals from the International and Jinjiang Hotel
Ipisted companies have made the commitment in
the inde eﬁdencé of Acquisition report signed at
Jiniian the assetps Jinjiang hotel for the acquisition
Others llang ; ! of Jinjiang International No Yes
Hotel independence of

finance,
independence of the
organization and
independence of the
business

state-owned shareholdings
66,556,270 (50.21% in

total shares) by Jinjiang Hotels,
the  commitment  will  be
effective in the long term
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(1D)

(I)

For assets or projects which the Company estimates their profits and still within the estimate period as of
the reporting period, the Company shall state whether the estimated profits are achieved and explain
relevant reasons.

oAchieved oNot achieved VNot applicable

Capital occupation and debt-clearing progress in the reporting period

oApplicable  \ Not applicable

Explanations of the Company for modified audit report issued by accounting firm

oApplicable  \ Not applicable

Analysis and explanation of the Company for reasons and effects of accounting policy and estimation
change and significant accounting mistakes correction

Analysis and explanation of the Company for reasons and effects of accounting policy and estimation
change

oApplicable  \ Not applicable

1.

On 10 May 2017, the Ministry of Finance issued the revised Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise
No.16 - Government Grants, which requires that Other Income should be separately presented above the
Operating Profit in the income statement, and the government grants recognized in Other Income should be
reflected in this item. The government grants incurred after 1 January 2017 should be treated on a
prospective basis. The government grants newly increased during 1 January 2017 to the implementation
date of this standard should be adjusted in accordance with this standard.

The Company shall revise the relevant presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
requirements of the notice on the issuance of the revised Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise
No.16 - Government Grants (Cai Kuai [2017] No. 15), present separately the Other Income item above the
Operating Profit in the income statement, and reclassify the effect of government grants related to the daily
operating activities of the enterprise on the profit or loss received since 1 January 2017 from Non-operating
Income to Other Income.

The adjustment didn’t involve the retrospective adjustment of the comparative data in the financial
statements and had  no impact on the Company’s financial position, business results and cash flows.

For details, please refer to the announcement on the implementation of the revised 2017 Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprise (Announcement n0.2017-025)

On 28 April 2017, the Ministry of Finance issued the Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No.42
Held-for-sale Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups and Discontinued Operations (Cai Kuai [2017] No.
13), which requires that it should be implemented by all the enterprises implementing the Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprise since 28 May 2017. On 25 December 2017, the Ministry of Finance issued
the Notice of the Revised Format of Financial Statements for General Business Enterprise (Cai Kuai (2017)
No. 30, which requires that the non-financial enterprises implementing the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprise should prepare the financial statements for the year of 2017 and subsequent periods in
accordance with the Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise and the requirements of the notice.

Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No.42 Held-for-sale Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups
and Discontinued Operations specifies regulations for classifications and measurement of held-for-sale
non-current assets or disposal group, requiring separately present net profit (net loss)arising from continued
operations or discontinued operations in the income statement with detailed disclosures about information
of the held-for-sale non-current assets or disposal group and discontinued operations. This standard requires
prospective approach for accounting treatment, which has no impact on the financial statements for the
comparable years.
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(I1)

(I11)

(Iv)

VI.

The Notice of the Revised Format of Financial Statements for General Business Enterprise requires that the
non-financial enterprises implementing the Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise should prepare the
financial statements for the year of 2017 and subsequent periods in accordance with the Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprise and the requirements of the notice. The gains or losses recognized from
sales of held-for-sale non-current assets (excluding financial instruments, long-term equity investment or
investment properties) or disposal group, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets,
construction in progress, and intangible assets classified as held-for-sale. According to the requirements of
the Notice of the Revised Format of Financial Statements for General Business Enterprise, the gains or
losses from disposal of non-current assets previously recognized in Non-operating Income or Non-operating
Expense rare reclassified to Income from Disposal of Assets. The Company has accounted for the above
change in presenting accounts retrospectively, and adjusted comparable data for prior year.

The adjustment had an impact only on the presenting items in the financial statements, and had no impact

on the Company’s financial position, business results and cash flows.

Analysis and explanation of the Company for reasons and effect of significant accounting mistakes

correction
oApplicable  \ Not applicable

Communication with the previous accounting firms

oApplicable  \ Not applicable
Others
oApplicable  \ Not applicable

Particulars about employing or dismissing accounting firm

Unit: RMB

Firm now employed

Name of accounting firm from inside China

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP

Payment to accounting firm from inside China 950,000
Time limit of audit of accounting firm from inside China 24
Name Payment
. . Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public
Internal control audit accounting firm Accountants LLP 350,000

VII.

(D

(I1)

VIIL.

Explanation of employment and dismissal of the accounting firm

oApplicable v Not applicable

Explanation for changing the accounting firm in the audit period

oApplicable  VNot applicable
Risk of suspended listing
Reasons for suspended listing
oApplicable  Not applicable

Measures that the Company proposed to take
oApplicable  Not applicable
Risk of delisting and reasons

oApplicable  Not applicable
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XI.

XIlI.

XII.

(D

(I1)

Matters relating to bankruptcy reorganization

oApplicable  Not applicable

Significant lawsuits and arbitrations

oApplicable v Not applicable

o Significant lawsuits and arbitrations for the year V No significant lawsuits and arbitrations for the year

The penalty and rectification of listed Company and its directors, supervisors, senior management,
controlling shareholders, actual controllers and acquirer

oApplicable v Not applicable

The integrity explanation of the Company and its controlling shareholder, the actual controller in the
reporting period

VApplicable  oNot applicable

In the reporting period the Company and its controlling shareholder, the actual controller have no unperformed
effective judgement of the courts or unsettled due debts with large amounts.

Situation and influence of the Company stock-based compensation plan, employee stock ownership plan
or other employee incentive methods

Relevant incentive events have been disclosed in temporary announcements but made no progress or had
no change in subsequent implementation

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Incentive events that haven’t been disclosed in temporary announcements or have subsequent progress
Equity interest incentive events

oApplicable  Not applicable

Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Employee stock ownership plan

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Other employee incentive methods

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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XIV.  Significant related transaction

(1) Related transactions concerning daily operation

1. Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements but made no progress or had no change in

subsequent implementation

JApplicable oNot applicable

Summary and type of event

Query index

On 28 March 2017, the 8th Session of the 8th Board of
Directors reviewed and approved the Proposal on Routine
Related Transaction of the Company. The involved
transactions are supporting services, such as passenger
transport, hotel, tourism and property among the fellow
subsidiaries and related companies, which are businesses
among the upstream and downstream enterprises or enterprises
of relevant industry.

For details, refer to the Proposal on Routine Related Transaction of the
Company in Shanghai Securities News and the official site of Shanghai
Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) on 30 March 2017. (Announcement
no. 2017-004)

2. Events which has not been disclosed in temporary announcements but made progress or had change in

subsequent implementation

oApplicable ¥ Not applicable

3. Events which has not been disclosed in temporary announcements

oApplicable ¥ Not applicable

(IT)  Asset or equity acquisition, related transactions of occurred sales

1. Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements and made no progress or had no

change in subsequent implementation

oApplicable v Not applicable

2. Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements but made progress or had change in

subsequent implementation

oApplicable V Not applicable

3. Events which has not been disclosed in temporary announcements

oApplicable V Not applicable

4. Performance achievement events involving in performance convention in reporting period which

should be disclosed

oApplicable V Not applicable
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(111)

(IV)

)

XV.

(D

(I1)

Significant related transaction of external joint investments

Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements and made no progress or had no
change in subsequent implementation

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements but made progress or had change in
subsequent implementation

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Events which has not been disclosed in temporary announcements
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Related creditor's rights and liabilities

Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements and made no progress or had no change in
subsequent implementation

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Events which has been disclosed in temporary announcements but made progress or had change in
subsequent implementation

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Events which has not been disclosed in temporary announcements
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Significant contracts and execution

Items related to entrustment, contract and lease
Entrustment

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Contract

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Lease

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Particulars about guarantees

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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(111)

().

2).

3.

(D).

2).

Entrustment of another person to manage the cash assets
Trusted management

General condition of trusted management

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Individual entrusted management

oApplicable  VNot applicable
Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Impairment provision of entrusted management
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Trusted loans

General condition of trusted loans

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Individual entrusted loans

VApplicable oNot applicable

Whethe
Annua Expecte Whethe isr etxhpe Ir:n Imgﬂr
. I Sourc I rate Actual r L
Starting Expiratio Fund Payment d return Actual for provisio
Entrustee Type Amount date n date e of orientation method of (if any) return or recovery approve entruste n
funds return loss d dl
legally | loans amount
in the (if any)
future
Shanghai
Jinjiang
Jinjiang Supplementar :a?temétrlg;n
Internation ppl_ i 2,100,000.0 27 March 26 March Own Holid Quarterl £.04% 19,524.8 19,524.8 Recovere Ye v N
al Finance | Y llquidity 0 | 2016 2017 funds 0'iday y 04% 2 2 es es °
Co. Ltd loans Travel Co.,
T Ltd.
(subsidiary
)
Shanghai
Jinjiang
- Internation
Jinjiang
. Supplementar al  Green
;Tte'r:r;sgr?ge y  liquidity 2,100,000.8 %ll\;larch ggll\élarch 21\::25 Holiday Quarterl £.04% 65,315.E13 65,315.%3 Not due Yes Yes No
Co. Ltd loans Travel Co., y
" Ltd.
(subsidiary
)
Shanghai
Jinjiang
Jiniian Internation
Intjernagtion Supplementar 13 12 own al  Green Quarterl
. y  liquidity 700,000.00 Novemb Novemb Holiday 4.04% 3,796.49 3,796.49 Not due Yes Yes No
al Finance loans er 2017 er 2018 funds Travel Co y
Co., Ltd "
! Ltd.
(subsidiary
)
Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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3.

(1v)

XVI.

XVII.

(I)

(I1)

Impairment provision of entrusted loans
oApplicable  VNot applicable
Others
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Other significant contracts
oApplicable v Not applicable
Other significant events
oApplicable  V Not applicable
Information of actively fulfill the social responsibility
Poverty alleviation by listed companies
oApplicable v Not applicable
Social responsibility
JApplicable  oNot applicable

The Company plays an active role in fulfilling social responsibility, persists in deepening responsibility
consciousness and improves accountability. The Company has been forging ahead steadily in respect of integrity
management, consumer rights protection, staff care, safety production, investor relations, etc. and made certain
achievements.

Integrity management

The Company always adheres to the value orientation of "responsibility and integrity” in its management by
guiding employees to actively participate in the construction of Shanghai as a metropolis featuring tourism and
culture. Internally, the Company sticks to focus on enterprise cultural construction by actively carrying out staff
education, firmly grasp the correct public opinion direction by holding aloft the banner to advocate the
mainstream opinion as the guidance and direction of public opinion, strives to overcome adverse effect resulted
by sluggish global tourism environment, which is the key to revive morale and take cohesion of people's will
and contradiction resolution as the priority of current management. Externally, the Company focuses on
improving service quality and developing special service taking advantage of the subsidiary travel agency's
brand and strength accumulated in dozens of years, makes use of resource of the tourism industry and fully
applies it in the Company's service through professional and multidimensional tour guide skill training and
demonstrates the dedicated and professional spirit of Shanghai travel industry practitioners by building
outstanding external images to tourists from the country and the world with Shanghai style service
characteristics of striving for perfection.

The subsidiary travel agency won the title of "Five-Star Integrity Enterprise” of Shanghai awarded by

organizing committee of Shanghai "Corporate Integrity” and Shanghai Tourism Industry Association in 2017
and crowned to the Integrity Enterprise Recommendation List in the same year.
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Consumer rights protection

In respect of quality control, the Company continues to conduct strict quality control over tourism industry
service, carry out strict training and management over the qualification of tour guide, tour escort and other
practitioners and focus on customer demands and expectations as well as customer complaints to continue
improving the quality of tourism products and services. The Company's quality control system and tourism
service quality have maintained normal and effective control for years.

The Company timely gets in touch with the tourism and hospitality quality though Customer Satisfaction
Survey Template and telephone call-back and continues to improve tourist satisfaction by taking corrective
measures regarding quality problems found promptly.

Staff care

The company has consistently advocated the concept of “staff care and achieving success”. While integrating
the business and resources of its subsidiary travel agency, the Company has conducted nearly 100 heart-to-heart
communication activities including research, conferences and gatherings. Work is done for every party member,
every cadre and employees, and people are encouraged to create an overall atmosphere that fully understands
the significance of reform and fully supports reform and adjustment. The company earnestly carries out relevant
employee welfare management every year, including organizing annual employee medical examinations,
implementation of paid holidays, and issuing company-stipulated benefits on time such as heatstroke cooling
fee distribution. The Company is deeply aware that employees are the core competitiveness of the Company's
development. Every year, it persists in two seasonal consolations of “delivering warmth and coolness” and gives
condolences on the May Day, National Day, and Spring Festival. It is necessary to regularly visit the
hard-pressed people, normalize the assistance to hard-working staff and really solve problems for employees in
trouble.

Safety production system

The Company steadily implemented the Group's "seven requirements”, adhered to the "priority of safety and
prevention™ and safe business philosophy of full hands-on and comprehensive management”, defined safety
production work responsibilities, fulfilled the safety production system, focused on rectification of safety
hazards and promote the standardized construction of safety production. In order to better assist the integration
of subsidiary travel agency, do a good job of all safety work and ensure that production and operation are
“continuous, undisciplined and non-discrete”, the Company has established a work safety management
committee, a working group for stability and public opinion management and a work safety team. The Company
and its affiliated companies continuously strengthen the safety awareness of frontline leaders, catering personnel,
property management personnel and other front-line employees, organize related employees from time to time
to conduct safety training and drills, conduct safety assessments on these personnel and disqualify unqualified
personnel. In addition, the Company combined with the characteristics of travel agencies to strengthen the
control of the entire process of key links before, during and after the trip, focusing on emergency prevention in
traffic, catering, accommodation, tourism and other links to ensure the safety of tourists life, property, food,
travel Enhance the prevention of key sites and potential safety hazards and ensure prevention from the source.

Investor relations

The Company focuses on communication with shareholders and investors by actively participating in the
activities of "Collective Reception Day of listed companies in Shanghai in 2017" by Association of Shanghai
Listed Companies and SSE INF ONET Co., Ltd. to do daily investor telephone reception. The Company always
adhere to the goal of maximizing shareholders’ value by insisting on steady cash dividend each year to protect
the interests of shareholders.
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an

XVIII.

(N

(1)

(1

(V)

V)

(V1)

Environmental information

Environmental protection of listed company and its subsidiary which belongs to the heavy pollution
industries specified by State Environmental Protection Department

oApplicable v Not applicable

Companies excluding key pollutant discharging units

VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

The Company, in the tourism industry, actively practices the concept of environmental protection in its
operation and promotes civilized travel of tourists; the Company applies the collaborative office platform OA
system to its management, which achieved paperless working in approval of significant matters, file pass round
for perusal and expense reimbursement. The Company does not exist other significant environmental protection
or other significant social security issues.

Other explanations

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Other explanations

oApplicable  \Not applicable

Convertible corporate bond

Issuance of convertible bond

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Convertible bond holder and guarantor during the reporting period

oApplicable  VNot applicable

Changes in convertible bond during the reporting period

oApplicable  \VNot applicable

Accumulated convertible debt-to-equity swap during the reporting period

oApplicable  \VNot applicable

Previous adjustment of conversion price

oApplicable  \Not applicable

Liabilities, changes in credibility and cash transaction arrangement of debt repayment of the Company in
future years

oApplicable  VNot applicable
Other explanations on convertible bond

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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SectionVI. Changes in Ordinary Shares and Particulars about Shareholders
l. Changes in ordinary share capital
€)) Changes in ordinary shares
1. Changes in ordinary shares
During the reporting period, there was no change of ordinary shares and share structure.
2. Explanation on changes in ordinary shares
oApplicable  \VNot applicable

3. Effect of changes in ordinary shares on financial indicators such as earnings per share and net asset per
share in the recent year or for the recent period (if any)

oApplicable  \VNot applicable

4, Other explanation that is considered necessary by the Company or required by securities regulator for
disclosure

oApplicable  \Not applicable

(IT) Changes in shares subject to trading moratorium
oApplicable  V Not applicable

1. Particulars about the issuance and listing of securities

() The issuance of securities before the end of this reporting period
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Explanation on the issuance of securities before the end of this reporting period (please explain respectively
bonds of different interest rate during the duration):

oApplicable  \VNot applicable

(IT)  Particulars of changes in the Company’s total ordinary shares, shareholder structure and assets and
liability structure.

oApplicable  \VNot applicable
(ITI) Existed shares held by internal employees

oApplicable  \VNot applicable
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1. About shareholders and actual controllers

) Number of shareholders and shareholding

Total number of shareholders at the reporting period 13,634
Total number of shareholders on the fifth trading day 13,500
before the disclosure date of the annual report ’

(1 Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders and top ten floating shareholders (or
shareholders holding shares not subject to trading moratorium) at the reporting period

Unit: Share
Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders
Increase/de Sharehol Amount of
crease Total shares din Number of pledged or frozen | Nature of shareholder
Name of shareholder during the held ercer?ta non-tradable shares
reporting P e (%) g shares held Shares amo
period state unt
Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels 0 66,556,270 5021 66,556,270 Naught 0 State-owned
(Group) Co., Ltd. corporation
VANGUARD EMERGING MARKETS . .
STOCK INDEX FUND 0 1,764,490 1.33 0 | Unknown Foreign corporation
Wang Xueling 0 1,042,014 0.79 0 | Unknown Eeorz;ensnc natural
ISHARES CORE MSCI EMERGING . .
MARKETS ETE 485,000 901,300 0.68 0 | Unknown Foreign corporation
VANGUARD TOTAL
INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX 0 754,758 0.57 0 | Unknown Foreign corporation
FUND
SHENWAN HONGYUAN . .
NOMINEES (H.K.) LIMITED 153,700 505,200 0.38 0 | Unknown Foreign corporation
Gao Junquan -28,300 504,000 0.38 0 | Unknown pDeorggens“c natural
Wang Wen 0 477,509 0.36 0 | Unknown Domestic  natural
person
Huang Chunhui 0 462,882 0.35 0 | Unknown Domestic natural
person
Wu Weixing 29,000 384,801 0.29 0 | Unknown pDe(;’s‘:)ens“c natural
Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders holding shares not subject to trading moratorium
Number of tradable Type and amount of shares
Name of shareholder
shares held type amount
VANGUARD EMERGING MARKETS STOCK INDEX 1,764,490 Domes_tlcally listed 1,764,490
FUND foreign shares
Wang Xueling 1,042,014 Domestically listed 1,042,014
foreign shares
ISHARES ~ CORE MSCI EMERGING MARKETS ETF 901,300 Domestically listed 901,300
foreign shares
VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK Domestically listed
INDEX FUND 754,758 foreign shares 754,758
SHENWAN HONGYUAN NOMINEES (H.K) 505,200 Domes_tlcally listed 505,200
LIMITED foreign shares
Gao Junquan 504,000 Dofmes.“ca"y listed 504,000
oreign shares
Wang Wen 477,509 Dofmes.“ca"y listed 477,509
oreign shares
Huang Chunhui 462,882 Dofmes.“ca"y listed 462,882
oreign shares
Wu Weixing 384,801 Dofmes.“ca"y listed 384,801
oreign shares
Qu Chen 372,224 Dofmes.“ca"y listed 372,224
oreign shares
1. It is unknown whether there was any associated relationship among the top ten
tradable shareholders or whether they are persons acting in concert; 2. It is unknown
Explanation on associated relationship or/and persons acting | whether there was any associated relationship among the top 10 shareholders of tradable
in concert among the above-mentioned shareholders share or whether they are persons acting in concert; 3. It is unknown whether there was
any associated relationship between the top 10 shareholders of tradable share and the
top 10 shareholders or whether they are persons acting in concert.

Shares holding amount by the top ten shareholders and the restricted condition

VApplicable oNot applicable
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Unit: share
Particulars of non-tradable shares that can
Name of shareholder holding shares subject to trading Number of be traded on the market Non-tradable
Number moratorium non-tradeable Publicly traded Amount of condition
shares held y new-added Publicly
time
traded shares
Unlisted
1 Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. 66,556,270 circulating
shares
Explanation on related party relationship or/and consistent actions by
the above-mentioned shareholders

() Strategic investors or general legal person who have been included in top 10 shareholders due to

placement of new shares.

oApplicable  \Not applicable

v. Particulars about the controlling shareholder and actual controller
(n Particulars about the controlling shareholder
1 Corporation

JApplicable oNot applicable

Name of controlling shareholder

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.

Company principal / legal representative

Yu Minliang

Date of establishment

Yu Minliang

Business scope

Hotel management, hotel investment, investment management of enterprises, domestic
trade, consulting of the self-owned office building, apartment lease, parking, training and
relevant projects; the followings are limited to operate by embranchments: hotel
management, catering, associated shops (retail of cigarettes and wines), western cake houses,
coffee shops, bars, cigar bars, music cafes, hydrotherapy and massage, cosmetology and
hairdressing, recreation rooms, gyms, natatoriums, parking lots management, property
management (those involving administrative licensing should operate with license).

Equity situation of the holding and
participation of other domestic and
overseas listed companies during the
reporting period

As at 31 December 2016, the corporation holds 482,007,225 shares of stocks of the listed
company Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel (Group) Co., Ltd. (stock code: 600754) and
212,586,460 shares of stocks of the listed company Shanghai Jinjiang Investment (Group)
Co., Ltd. (stock code: 600650).

2 Natural person

oApplicable "\ Not applicable"

3 Special explanation of controlling shareholders do exist in the Company

oApplicable "\ Not applicable"

4 Index and date of changes of controlling shareholders in the reporting period

oApplicable "\Not applicable"
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5 Block diagram of property and control relations between the Company and actual controllers

VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

(Group) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels

l 50.21%
Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel
Co., Ltd.
(1 Particulars about the actual controller
1 Corporation
VApplicable oNot applicable
Name Shanghai State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission

Business scope

Shanghai State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission is the ad
hoc institution directly under municipal government. Municipal government granted
Shanghai State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission to carry
out the investor responsibility on behalf of municipal government. Shanghai
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission are responsible for
supervising the municipal state-owned assets.

2 Natural person

oApplicable "\Not applicable"

3 Special explanation of controlling shareholders do exist in the Company

oApplicable "\Not applicable"

4 Index and date of changes of controlling shareholders in the reporting period

oApplicable "VNot applicable"
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5 Block diagram of property and control relations between the Company and actual controllers

VApplicable "oNot applicable"

Shanghai State-owned Assets

Supervision and Administration

l 100%

Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd.

l 75%

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels

(Group) Co., Ltd.
50.21%

A 4

Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel
Co., Ltd.

6 The Company is controlled by the actual controller through trust or other asset management methods
oApplicable "\Not applicable"

(i) Other particulars about the controlled shareholders and the actual controllers
oApplicable  V Not applicable

V. Other corporate shareholders with shareholding proportion over 10%
oApplicable  \ Not applicable

VI. Reduction of shareholding limited

oApplicable V' Not applicable

42 /56



2017 Annual Report

SectionVIIl. Particulars about Preference Shares

oApplicable  Not applicable
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l. Changes in shareholdings and particulars about remuneration

SectionVIIIl. Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management Staff & Employees

(1 Changes in shareholdings and particulars about remuneration of the current directors, supervisors and senior management staff, as well as those leaving during the
reporting period

oApplicable v Not applicable
Unit: Shares
Total remuneration Whether get paid in the
Shares held Shares held Amount of shares Reason Coc:]:?)\;\l:yfzi%r?ir:gihe company related party
Name Office title Sex Age Start date Ending date at the ) at the increased/decreased for reporting period
year-begin year-end for the year change (RMB’ 0000)
(before tax)
Shao Xiaoming Chairman of the Board Male 59 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Zhang Qian Vice Chairman of the Male 50 15 August 2017 | 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Board
Bao Lei Vice Chairman of the Male 47 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 62.80
Board, CEO
Chen Lin Director Male 43 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Yin Yanhong Director Female 49 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Zhang Jue Director Female 34 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Li Dapei Independent director Male 62 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 8.00
Gu Zhongxian Independent director Female 62 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 8.00
Zhang Fan Independent director Female 52 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 8.00
Wang Guoxing Chief supervisor Male 54 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Zhu Yongjian Supervisor Male 49 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 29.25
Liu Gan Supervisor Male 39 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Zheng Bei CEO Female 45 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 yes
Zhuang Qi CFO Female 53 26 May 2016 25 May 2019 0 0 0 45.66
Jin Jing Company Secretary Female 36 15 August 2017 25 May 2019 0 0 0 11.25
Total / / / / 0 0 0 / 172.96 /

Note 1:Zheng Bei, Chief Operating Officer, is still in the process of transferring the personnel relations, thus receiving no remuneration from the Company
during the reporting period;

2. Zhu Yu, Kang Ming, and Zhuang Qi retired from the position of directors of the Company in July 2017; Ye Ming retired from the position of Chairman of
the Supervisory Board of the Company in July 2017; Jin Jing retired from the position of employee supervisor of the Company in July 2017; Wu Xiaoguo
retired in July 2017 from the position of the Company’s vice president; Zhang Hao retired from the position of secretary of the Company’s board of
directors in July 2017;
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Name

The main work experience of the last five years.

Shao Xiaoming

Worked as GM of Jin-Hai-Jet Air International Forwarding Co., Ltd., Vice President of Shanghai Jinjiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd., Chairman of the Board, CEO of the Company. Now
he is the Chairman of the Board of Directors both in the Company and in Shanghai Jinjiang International Industry Investment Co., Ltd

Zhang Qian

Worked as the director of marketing department of Shanghai Jianguo Hotel Co., Ltd., general manager of Renaissance Yangtze Shanghai Hotel, general manager of InterContinental Shanghai Pudong
Hotel, general manager of Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd., general manager of Jin Jiang Tower Hotel. Now he is the vice chairman of the board of directors in the Company, and both the executive
director and CEO in Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited.

Bao Lei

Worked as Assistant to GM, deputy GM of Jinjiang Tower Shanghai, SVP of Shanghai Thayer Jinjiang Interactive Corporation, Ltd., the Vice Chairman of the Board and CEO in Shanghai Jinjiang
International Trading Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jinjiang International Electronic .Commerce Co., Ltd.. Now he is the Vice Chairman of the Board and CEO in the Company.

Chen Lin

Worked as PM, Investor of Shanghai Certified Public Accountants, Senior Manager of Audit Department of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants, Deputy GM of Financial Department
of Jinjiang International Group, Now he is Director of the Company, Deputy GM of Financing Plan Department, Finance Service Department of Jinjiang International Group, CFO of Shanghai Jinjiang
International Investment Management Co., Ltd., Manager of Financing Plan Department of Jinjiang International Group. Now he is the Director of the Company and CFO of Shanghai Jinjiang
International Industry Investment Co., Ltd.

Yin Yanhong

Worked as the auditing department manager and financial manager of Hualian Supermarket Co., Ltd., assistant manager of finance and accounting department and deputy manager in Jinjiang International.
Now she is the director of the Company, and both the CFO and financial administrator in Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited

Zhang Jue

Worked as the securities affairs representative of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd., and both the secretary of the board of directors and deputy director of planning and
development department in Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited. Now she is the director of the Company, and both secretary of the board of directors and joint company secretary.

Li Dapei

Worked as Assistant President of Investor Education Department of Shanghai Stock Exchange. Now he is the Independent Director of the Company, the Independent Director of Shanghai Shimao Co., Ltd.

Gu Zhongxian

Worked as Financial President, Supervisor and Audit Director of Shanghai Industrial and Pharmaceutical Investment Co., Ltd., and Independent Director of Shanghai Haide Control System Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Yongli Belt Industry Co., Ltd., Changshu Fengfan Wind Power Equipment Co., Ltd., and Shanghai Lianming Machinery Co., Ltd. and Hightrend Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Now he is the
Independent Director of the Company and Shanghai Runda Medical Science and Technology Co., Ltd.

Zhang Fan

Worked as a teacher in hotel management department of Shanghai Institute of Tourism. Now she is a Professor in the tourism and leisure management department of Shanghai Institute of Tourism
(Shanghai Normal University Tourism College).

Wang Guoxing

Worked as a lecturer of department of finance of Shanghai University of Finance and Economic, the secretary of the board of directors in Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.,
the secretary of the board of directors and deputy director of finance in Shanghai New Asia (Group) Co., Ltd., the deputy director of finance and secretary general (vice-chairman) of the board's executive
committee in Shanghai Jinjiang International (Group) Company Limited. Now he is the supervisory board chairman of the Company, the vice-president of Jinjiang International (Group) Company Limited,
the supervisory board chairman of Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited, the supervisory board chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. and
the supervisory board chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.

Zhu Yongjian

Worked as Financial Executive of Real Estate Business Department and External CFO of Real Estate Business Department of Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. Now he is the Supervisor and Deputy
Director of the Audit Office of the Company.

Liu Gan

Worked as a Deputy Secretary of the party committee and Secretary of Committee for Discipline Inspection in Shanghai China Travel (group) Co., Ltd. Now he is the employee supervisor of the Company,
league secretary of Jinjiang International (Group) Company Limited, a member of the party committee and Secretary of Committee for Discipline Inspection in Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel
Company Limited, and Deputy Secretary and Secretary of Committee for Discipline Inspection in Shanghai Jinjiang Travel Holding Co., Ltd.; and the Secretary of the party committee of CITS Shanghai.

Zheng Bei

Worked as a tour guide of Europe and America department, sales manager of representative office of Thomas Cook, deputy manager of Europe and America department in Shanghai CTS, manager of
exhibition and award tourism department, assistant general manager and manager of exhibition and award tourism department, deputy general manager, deputy general manager and general manager in
CITS Shanghai. Now she is the COO of Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited, vice chairman and CEO of Shanghai Jinjiang Travel Holding Co., Ltd. as well as Chairman of CITS
Shanghai, etc.

Zhuang Qi

Worked as Financial manager of Shanghai Jianguo Hotel Co., Ltd., Deputy supervisor of financing plan department of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd., etc. Now she is the
CFO of the Company and a director of CITS Shanghai, etc.

JinJing

Worked as English Tour Guide, Deputy Manager of Europe and America Reception Department and GM of inbound tourism center of Shanghai China Int'l Travel Service Ltd. Now she is secretary of the
board of directors and assistant manager of planning and development department of the Company, etc.
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Others

VApplicable "oNot applicable"

The 14th meeting of the 8th Board of Directors of the Company was held on 28 July 2017. The meeting reviewed and passed the Proposal on Adjusting Some Directors of the Company
and the Proposal on Adjusting Some of the Company's Senior Executives that Mr. Zhu Qian, Mr. Kang Ming, and Ms. Zhuang Qi no longer serve as directors of the Company due to job
changes, Mr. Zhu Qian no longer serves as a member of the Company's strategy committee, and Mr. Kang Ming no longer serves as a member of the Company's remuneration and
assessment committee. Mr. Wu Xiaoguo no longer serves as the vice president of the Company and Ms. Zhang Jue no longer serves as secretary of the Company's board of directors due
to job changes.

The 6th meeting of the 8th Supervisory Committee of the Company was held on 28 July 2017. The meeting reviewed and passed the Proposal on Adjusting Some Supervisors of the
Company that Mr. Ye Ming, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors and Ms. Jin Jing, Employee Supervisor no longer serve as Supervisor of the Supervisory Board. After the
deliberation of the enlarged meeting of the Company’s staff congress, Mr. Liu Gan was elected as an employee supervisor of the Company’s supervisory board.

The Company’s first temporary shareholders’ meeting for 2017 was held on 15 August 2017. The meeting reviewed and approved the Proposal on Adjusting Some Directors of the
Company and Proposal on Adjusting Some of the Company's Supervisors. Pursuant to which Mr. Zhang Qian, Ms. Yin Yanhong and Ms. Zhang Jue was added as the director of the 8"
session of the Board of Directors of the Company, and Mr. Wang Guoxing was added as the supervisor of the 8" session of the Supervisory Board. The 15" meeting of the 8" Board of
Directors of the Company reviewed and passed the Proposal on Supplementing the Vice Chairman of the 8 Board of Directors of the Company and the Proposal on Engaging the
Senior Managers of the Company. Pursuant to which, Mr. Zhang Qian was added as the Vice Chairman of the 8™ Board of Directors of the Company, Ms. Zheng Bei was appointed as
the Company’s chief operating officer and Ms. Jin Jing was appointed as the Secretary of the board of the Company.
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)

U

The directors, supervisors and senior management of equity during the reporting period was granted incentive case

oApplicable  \ Not applicable

Particulars about post-holding of current directors, supervisors and senior management staff and those who left the office during the reporting period

Post-holding in shareholders’ units

< Applicable o Not applicable

Name of the person holding any post in
any shareholder’s unit

Name of the shareholder’s unit

Position in the shareholder’s unit

Beginning date of office term

Ending date of office term

Wang Guoxing Jinjiang Hotel Chairman of supervisory board 2015-09 Up to now
Zhang Qian Jinjiang Hotel Executive director, CEO 2016-07 Up to now
Yin Yanhong Jinjiang Hotel CFO, finance employee in charge 2016-07 Up to now
Zhang Jue Jinjiang Hotel Board secretary, joint company secretary 2017-07 Up to now

Description of duty in shareholders

company

Post-holding in other units

\ Applicable o Not applicable

Name of the person holding any post in
other units

Name of other unit

Position in other unit

Beginning date of office term

Ending date of office term

Wang Guoxing Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. Vice president 2015-05 Up to now
Wang Guoxing g;anﬁ?;' Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Chairman of supervisory board 2015-09 Up to now
Wang Guoxing g;anﬁ?;' Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Chairman of supervisory board 2012-09 Up to now
Shao Xiaoming Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. Vice President 2015-05 Up to now
Shao Xiaoming E:T)anﬁ?(?l Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Chairman 2015-06 Up to now
Shao Xiaoming Jin Jiang International Commerce Co., Ltd. Vice chairman 2012-05 Up to now
Shao Xiaoming JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd. Director 2005-09 Up to now
Zhang Qian Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. Vice president 2015-05 Up to now
Bao Lei Jin Jiang International Commerce Co., Ltd. Vice chairman 2012-05 Up to now
Chen Lin E:T)anﬁ?;l Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment CFO 2016-08 Up to now
Liu Gan Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. Secretary of Youth League Committee 2016-09 Up to now
Liu Gan CITS Shanghai Secretary of the party committee 2016-09 Up to now
Zheng Bei CITS Shanghai Chairman 2016-10 Up to now
Zhuang Qi CITS Shanghai Director 2015-12 Up to now
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V. Remuneration for directors, supervisors and senior management staffs

JApplicable o Not applicable

Decision-making procedure of the remuneration of directors,
supervisors and senior management staffs

The remuneration of directors was proposed by the Board of Directors and decided by the Sharecholders” General Meeting, the Board of Directors and the
Remuneration and Appraisal Committee of the Board

Basis on the remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior
management staffs

The remuneration of senior management personnel (including the members of the board of directors) was reviewed and decided by the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee of the Board; The remuneration of independent director was in line with the Independent Director Allowance Standards reviewed and
approved by the 2014 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, The remuneration of supervisor was in line with relevant regulations of the Company staff post
salary.

Particular about actual payment to directors, supervisors and
senior management staffs

The Company’s directors, supervisors and senior managers drawing remuneration was cashed strictly in line with the Company's related compensation system,
the disclosure of remuneration was consistent with the actual distribution, the total remuneration payable for the directors, supervisors and senior management
staffs drawing remuneration from the Company was 1.4896 million.

Total actual remuneration of the directors, supervisors and
senior management staffs at the period-end

The actual total remuneration payable for the directors, supervisors and senior management staffs drawing remuneration from the Company was 1.7296 million.

V. Particulars about changes in the directors, supervisors and senior management staffs of the Company

VApplicable o Not applicable

Name Position Type of change Reason for change
Zhang Qian Vice chairman Appointment Appointment
Yin Yanhong Director Appointment Appointment
Zhang Jue Director Appointment Appointment
Wang Guoxing Chairman of supervisory board Appointment Appointment
Liu Gan Employee supervisor Appointment Appointment
Zheng Bei COO Appointment Appointment
Jin Jing Board secretary Appointment Appointment
Kang Ming Director Retirement Resignation
Zhu Qian Director Retirement Job change
Zhuang Qi Director Retirement Job change
Ye Ming Chairman of supervisory board Retirement Job change
JinJing Employee supervisor Retirement Job change
Wu Xiaoguo Vice president Retirement Job change
Zhang Jue Board secretary Retirement Job change
VI. Particulars of penalty by securities regulator in the past three years

oApplicable  \ Not applicable
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VII.  Particulars about staffs of the Company and main subsidiaries
(n About employees
Amount of the incumbent employees of the Company 97
Amount of the incumbent employees of the main subsidiaries 890
Total amount of the incumbent employees 987
The number of retired staff costs of the company and its subsidiaries should bear 611
Professional structure
Category Number
Production personnel 358
Sales personnel 470
Technical personnel 48
Financial personnel 58
Administrative personnel 53
Total 987
Education level
Category Number
Master degree or above 16
Bachelor degree 344
Junior college 412
High school, technical secondary school and below 215
Total 987
() Remuneration policy
VApplicable o Not applicable
Based on the pay policy of “encouraging innovation, prioritizing efficiency, respecting history and balancing
fairness”, the Company implements a salary distribution system that combines post wages and performance
rewards. The pay is set based on the position, and varies with the position with a periodic assessment. Under the
principle of” fixed duty, allocation, position and staff”, the pay for position is determined based on the position
grade, staff capacity, office term and other factors. The performance reward is linked to composition results and
personal contributions, etc. A salary increase mechanism for employees is established by the Company’s
subordinate companies with a collective consultation on wages conducted each year.
(1) Training plan
VApplicable  oNot applicable
The Company combines the need of self-development, creates a "learning type enterprise™, combines internal
training and external training, sets up hierarchical management, hierarchical training of education training
system. Internal training includes all kinds of training in the enterprise internal organization, such as pre-job
training for new employees, Sales staff business training, product development business training etc.. External
training includes attending all kinds of training organized by training institutions, industrial associations,
regulators and other organizations, such as Annual review and training of tour guides, team leader business
training, financial staff continuing education and after-sales quality management training , etc.
(Iv) Outsourced labor service
JApplicable o Not applicable
Working hours of outsourced labor services 68,742
Total remuneration paid for outsourced labor services(RMB) 1,408,000
VIIl. Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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SectionlX. Corporate Governance
Particulars about the corporate governance and registration management for information insiders
VApplicable oNot applicable

During the reporting period, the Company standardized operation continually according to the Company Law,
Securities Law, the Rule of the Governance of Listed Company and other relevant laws, regulations and the
requirements of the standard. The Company's operation and management was in accordance with the
requirement of the governance of listed company regulatory documents of China Securities Regulatory
Commission.

1. About shareholders and shareholders’ general meetings

The Company was seriously paid attention letter and visit, call consultation from shareholders and the reception
work. Continued to strengthen investor relations management, further improved the communication platform
with the shareholders according to Investor Reception Management System, Electronic Communications
System of Investor Relations Work Management System and Investor Relations Work Rules. During the
reporting period, the Company held a shareholders' meeting, perform the corresponding convened, held and
voting procedures, equally treat all shareholders, ensure each shareholders attending the meeting and fully
exercising their rights and voting rights strictly in line with the requirements of Specifications of The
Shareholders’ Meeting, Rule of Procedure of Shareholders Meeting and Articles of Association. The General
Meeting of Shareholders was witnessed by the lawyer who issued legal advice to its legitimacy.

2. About controlling shareholders and listed company

The Company and shareholders should strictly conduct Five Separate, to carry out business, assets, personnel,
organization and financial separately, independently account, independently undertake responsibility and risk.
During the reporting period, there was no controlling shareholder’s non-operating appropriation of Company
funds in the Company.

3. About directors and the board of directors

The Company elected directors strictly in line with established procedure of Company Law and Articles of
Association. The number of the company's board of directors and staff composition was in line with the
requirements of laws and regulations. The Company’s directors according to the Rules of Procedure of The
Board of Directors etc., earnestly attended the meeting of the board, took the responsibility of good faith and
diligence. There were three independent directors in current session of the Board of Directors. The Chairman of
each Special Committee was charged by independent director.

4. About the supervisors and the board of supervisors

The supervisor according to Rules of Procedure of The Board of Supervisors, regularly held meetings of the
board of supervisors, attended the board meetings with serious and responsible attitude; perform responsibility
for the supervision and examination of directors and senior management personnel and the Company's finance.
Give independent opinions, now there is one employee supervisor in the current session of the board of
supervisors.
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5. About the information disclosure and transparency

The Company, according to the Information Disclosure Affairs Management System and other system,
confirmed the duty of disclosure procedures and related personnel, and further perfected the information
disclosure management. The Company disclosed the information strictly, truly, accurately, completely, timely
and fairly in accordance with the relevant regulations, as to implement information disclosure obligations
require to listed companies and actively safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of the Company and
investors.

During the reporting period, the Company in accordance with requirements of the securities regulator's new
regulations and regulatory documents set up Major Mistake Responsibility System of the Company’s Annual
Report Disclosure and Checking and Supervision of Internal Control System further improve the system of
corporate governance.

To regulate the management of the Company insider information sources and external information users,
according to the relevant regulatory requirements the Company set up Management System of the Company
Insider Information Sources and External Information Users to further strengthen registering and recording
insider information sources and external information users. During the reporting period, there was no insider
information source buying or selling shares before the influence of significant and sensitive information
disclosure of the Company's share price.

6. About the special corporate governance activities

According to the requirement of Announcement about Related Matters of Carrying out Special Activities to
Strengthen the Governance of Listed Company issued by CSRC and Announcement about Governance of
Listed Company Special Activities in Shanghai Jurisdiction issued by Shanghai Securities Regulatory Bureau,
the Company deeply launched corporate governance activities.

If there is significant difference between the corporate governance and the requirements of the China Securities
Regulatory Commission, it is required to specify relevant reasons.
oApplicable  VNot applicable

Particulars about shareholders’ general meetings. The Company governance complies with the
requirements of the Company Law and the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Disclosure index for the Disclosure date of the
Session Convening date website publishing the -
b resolutions
resolutions
The 32" general meeting of shareholders .
(2016 general mesting of shareholders) 8 June 2017 http://www.sse.com.cn 9 June 2017
The 33 general meeting of shareholders .
(2017 first extraordinary general meeting of shareholders) 15 August 2017 hittp://\www.sse.com.cn 16 August 2017

Explanation of general meetings of shareholders

oApplicable v Not applicable
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Il. Particulars about duty performance of the directors
(1) Particulars about the directors attending the Board of Directors and the Shareholders’ General Meeting
Particulars about
. . . attending the
Particulars about attending the Board of Directors Shareholders’
Independe General Meeting
l;l_ame of nt director Failing to
irector or not Presence Presence b Entrusted resent in
Due presence . | Y Absence P P p .
(times) in person | telecommunication presence (times) person for two resence (times)
(times) (times) (times) consecutive
sessions or not
Shao Xiaoming No 12 3 9 0 0 No 2
Zhang Qian No 4 2 2 0 0 No 1
Bao Lei No 12 3 9 0 0 No 2
Yin Yanhong No 4 2 2 0 0 No 1
Chen Lin No 12 3 9 0 0 No 1
Zhang Jue No 4 2 2 0 0 No 1
Li Dapei Yes 12 3 9 0 0 No 2
Gu Zhongxian Yes 12 3 9 0 0 No 1
Zhang Fan Yes 12 3 9 0 0 No 2
Kang Ming No 8 1 7 0 0 No 1
Zhu Qian No 8 1 7 0 0 No 1
Zhuang Qi No 8 1 7 0 0 No 1
Reasons for failure to present in present in person for two consecutive sessions
oApplicable  \Not applicable
Board sessions held during the year (times) 12
Of which: on-site sessions (times) 3
Sessions held by telecommunication (times) 9
Session held by combining the ways of on-site and telecommunication (times) 0
(1 Particulars about independent directors propose objection on relevant events
oApplicable  VNot applicable
(1) Others
oApplicable "\Not applicable"
V. The significant opinion and advices proposed by the special committees under the Board of Directors for

performing duties during the reporting period

VApplicable ~ oNot applicable

During the reporting period, the Company held a total of 3 the Audit Committee Meetings and 1 Remuneration
and Appraisal Committee Meetings. As the special working organization of the board of directors, each special
committee provided important advice and suggestions for annual report audit, internal control system
construction, selecting auditing institution and auditing executive remuneration.

V. Explanation on the Supervisory Committee finding the Company exist risks

oApplicable  VNot applicable.
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VI.

VII.

VIII.

Explanation of the Company on Failing to Ensure the Independency and Maintain Self-operation ability
with the controlling shareholder in aspects of business, personnel, assets, organization and financing

oApplicable  VNot applicable.
Solutions, work progress and subsequent work plan for horizontal competition
oApplicable  VNot applicable.

Establishment and implementation of evaluation and incentive mechanism for senior management staff
in the reporting period

JApplicable o Not applicable

The Company evaluates the performance of senior management staff base on the completion percentage of
goals such as annual financial position, operating results, safety production, and service quality and among
others. The Board of Directors of the Company has set up the Remuneration and Appraisal Committee to
carefully review the remuneration of senior management staff in the report period in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations. The company will constantly improve of the evaluation and incentive mechanism
of senior management staff as required by the market to promote senior management staff’s diligence, improve
corporate governance, and maximize benefits of shareholders and the Company.

Disclosure of internal control self-assessment report

JApplicable ~ oNot applicable

Explanation of significant deficiency existed in the internal control during the reporting period

VApplicable o Not applicable

Audit report of internal control

VApplicable  oNot applicable

The company hired Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP to conduct independent audit
of the effectiveness of internal control, and issued an audit report with unqualified opinion. The audit report of

internal control will be disclosed on 29 March 2018 at the Shanghai Stock Exchange website
(www.sse.com.cn).

Whether to disclose the audit report of internal control: Yes
Others

oApplicable  VNot applicable
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SectionX.  Information about Company Bond

oApplicable \ Not applicable
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Section XI.  Financial Statements
. Auditor’s report (accompanying)
1. Financial statements (accompanying)

Il. Notes to the financial statements (accompanying)
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Section XII. List of Documents Available For Inspection

List of Documents Available For Inspection

Financial statements with signatures of legal person, the chief financial officer and the head of accounting department.

List of Documents Available For Inspection

Original auditor’s report with signatures of accounting firm and certificated accountants

List of Documents Available For Inspection

All original documents and announcements of the Company released on newspapers designated by CSRC(China Securities
Regulatory Commission) during reporting period

Other revised information

oApplicable "\Not applicable"

Chairman: Shao Xiaoming
Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited
Date of Approval by the board: 27 March 2018
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (18) No. P01960
(Page 1 of 4)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED:

I. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited
("Jinjiang Travel™), which comprise of the consolidated and company’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2017, and
the consolidated and company’s income statements, the consolidated and company’s cash flow statements, the
consolidated and company’s statements of changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended, and the notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and
company's financial position as of 31 December 2017, and the consolidated and company's results of operations and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.

11. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

111. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We determine the followings are key audit matters in need of communication in our report.

Cut-off identification of outbound & domestic tourism revenue and cost
Description

The Company's tourism-related revenue comes from tour group business (including outbound tourism, domestic
tourism and inbound tourism), ticketing and other sporadic services. As described in Note (V1) 27 of the financial
statements, the operating revenue in 2017 was RMB 1,710,185,432.74, including RMB 959,565,146.62 of outbound
and domestic tour group business, accounting for 56.11% of the total.

According to company policy, for outbound and domestic tour group business, the revenue is recognized and costs
are carried forward when the tour group ends its journey with all services completed. Due to the huge sales volume
of the Company's outbound & domestic tour group business, and there is a potential risk of revenue being included
in wrong accounting period. Therefore, we determine the cut-off identification for revenue and cost from outbound
& domestic tour group business as a key audit matter.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT (Continued)

De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (18) No. P01960
(Page 2 of 4)

1. Key Audit Matters - continued
Cut-off identification of outbound & domestic tourism revenue and cost - continued
Audit response

With regard to risks of material misstatement associated with the cut-off identification for revenue and cost from
outbound & domestic tour group business, we perform procedures as follows:

1. Test and evaluate the design, implementation and operation efficiency of key internal control related to the cut-off
identification for revenue and cost from outbound & domestic tour group business;

2. Check the amount of revenue and cost of outbound & domestic tour groups recognised in the financial system in
December of the year against the aggregation of tour groups recorded in the business system, and check the return
date of travel groups recorded in the business system on an item-by-item basis to see if the dates are on or before
December 31 of the year. Take the outbound & domestic tour groups, of which the return dates are on and before
December 31 of the year, as samples to conduct overall sampling inspection and track down to the dates recorded in
the business system, and check against the dates in the supporting documents, including sales contracts and
itineraries to see if the key information such as the dates is consistent.

3. Check the amount of revenue and cost of outbound & domestic tour groups recognised in the financial system in
January of the next year against the aggregation of tour groups recorded in the business system, and check the return
date of travel groups recorded in the business system on an item-by-item basis to see if the dates are on or before
December 31 of the year. Take the outbound & domestic tour groups, of which the return dates are on and before
December 31 of the year, as samples to conduct overall sampling inspection and track down to the dates recorded in
the business system, and check against the dates in the supporting documents, including sales contracts and
itineraries to see if the key information such as the dates is consistent.

Deferred tax assets related to deductible losses
Description

As described in Note (V1) 15 of the financial statements, as at 31 December 2017, the balance of deferred tax assets
in consolidated balance sheets is RMB 15,098,051.41, which is related to the deductible losses of Shanghai Jinjiang
Tourism Holding Co., Ltd., the subsidiary of the Company. When recognizing the deferred tax assets related to
deductible losses, deferred tax assets are recognized by the management according to its financial forecasts on future
periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
losses can be utilized. Significant judgments are required to be made by management for assessment whether
deferred tax assets can be realized in the future, and there is an uncertainty exsitied in management's estimates and
assumptions.

Audit response

With regard to risks of material misstatement associated with deferred tax assets related to deductible losses, we
perform procedures as follows:

1. Test the design, implementation and operation efficiency of key internal control associated with the preparation
of financial forecasts and the accounting treatment of deferred tax assets;

2. Obtain the income tax annual filing information related to deductible losses and review the accuracy of the
amount of deductible losses;

3. Review the financial forecasts prepared by the management and assess whether it complies with the industry
and its own situations, and verify if the management's calculation of taxable profits that is probable available for
deducting deductible losses in the future is accurate through review of key assumptions regarding revenue and
gross profit in the forecast period; compare if such financial forcasts are consistent with the approved financial
budget, and evaluate their reasonableness;

4. Review the accuracy of accounting treatment related to deferred tax assets.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT (Continued)

De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (18) No. P01960
(Page 3 of 4)

IV. Other Information

The management of the Company is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report of Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited in 2017, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

V. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The management of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise to achieve fair presentation of the financial statements and designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control that is necessary to enable the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance is responsible for supervising the financial reporting process of the Company.
VI. Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
China Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(2) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

(3) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT (Continued)

De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (18) No. P01960
(Page 4 of 4)

VI. Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements - continued

(4) Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

(5) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(6) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. \We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP Chinese Certified Public Accountant:
Shanghai, China (Engagement Partner)

Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

27 March 2018

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements are English translations of the auditors’ report and
statutory financial statements prepared under accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the
People’s Republic of China. These financial statements are not intended to present financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in other
countries and jurisdictions. In case the English version does not conform to the Chinese version, the Chinese
version prevails.

Page 4



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes Closing balance Opening balance ITEMS Notes Closing balance Opening balance
Current assets: Current liabilities:
ﬁﬁi'l??f BRI Vi1 22417324114 |  485439,979.21 | Accounts payable (V)17 76,458,444.24 88,750,224.41
Financial assets at
fair value through 31,071.96 - | Receipts in advance (V)18 159,904,427.22 172,164,000.43
profit or loss
Accounts receivable (VI1)2 103,142,917.34 79,753,861.76 gg/g:)cgee BT (VI)19 23,045,688.96 26,660,416.08
Prepayments (3 38,171,218.47 67,151,363.98 | Taxes payable (V1)20 7,930,915.90 12,047,677.13
Other receivables (V)4 14,659,151.07 9,902,821.35 | Other payables (vI)21 52,501,741.84 39,794,789.16
Inventories (V)5 249,498.02 299,905.28
Other current assets (V1)6 67,085.49 - | Total current liabilities 320,741,218.16 339,417,107.21
Non-current
Total current assets 380,494,183.49 642,547,931.58 liabilities:
Non-current assets: Deferred tax liabilities (V115 135,166,077.28 152,093,322.78
Available-for-sale Total non-current
el g V7 947,428,678.05 730,483,302.60 | O T 135,166,077.28 152,093,322.78
;?;‘egs;;fg;fq“'ty (V18 65,402,885.09 74,341,692.57 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 455,907,295.44 491,510,429.99
Investment properties V19 145,480,658.62 138,244,076.60 Z}(;UIT\I({- OLDERS
Fixed assets (V)10 39,419,058.07 55,628,500.36 | Share capital (V)22 132,556,270.00 132,556,270.00
C°';‘f;;‘i:;'s°" n (vI11 3,970,272.48 664,910.37 | Capital reserve (V1)23 199,948,957.53 199,948,957.53
Intangible assets V12 78,750.00 658,375.09 Ot:’r‘fg ocnﬂgnprEhe”S'Ve (V1)24 405,493,844.55 456,272,484.16
Goodwill (V)13 631,400.11 631,400.11 | Surplus reserve (V1)25 147,798,842.16 147,798,842.16
""23‘;2?::;8"“"’3“’ (vI)14 2,068,585.24 1,651,639.89 | Retained profits (V1)26 261,757,728.85 231,282,050.74
O - Total owners’ equity
acsets (VI)15 15,008,051.41 9,999,729.76 | attributable to equity 1,147,555,643.09 |  1,167,858,604.59
holders of the parent
SSLZ‘;; non-current (V)16 2,966,851.80 2,966,851.80 | Minority interests (423,564.17) (1,550,623.85)
Total non-current Tl
1,222,545,190.87 | 1,015,270,479.15 | SHAREHOLDERS’ 1,147,132,078.92 |  1,166,307,980.74
assets EQUITY
TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND
TOTAL ASSETS 1,603,039,374.36 | 1,657,818410.73 | g pruorstoe, 1,603,039,374.36 |  1,657,818,410.73
EQUITY

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
The financial statements on page 5 to 79 were signed by the following:

Head of the Company: Chief Financial Officer: Person in charge of the Accounting Body:
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes Closing balance Opening balance ITEMS Notes Closing balance Opening balance
Current assets: Current liabilities:
ash and bank (XV)1 13587652683 |  360,852,975.47 | Accounts payable 893,426.26 4,734,776.65
Financial assets at
fair value through 31,071.96 - | Receipts in advance 49,203,283.43 61,732,013.93
profit or loss
Accounts receivable | (XV)2 1,627,460.07 2,052,952.59 E:;/‘;Lﬁé’ee HEIHIES 8,171,398.18 10,726,040.57
Prepayments 374,824.00 616,566.41 | Taxes payable 6,067,144.78 10,816,101.58
Other receivables (XV)3 4,110,503.35 3,542,269.09 | Other payables 44,651,116.41 34,651,535.14
Inventories 26,056.19 35,673.62
Other current assets 2,867,085.49 2,100,000.00 | Total current liabilities 108,986,369.06 122,660,467.87
Total current assets 144,913,527.89 369,200,437.18 | Non-current liabilities:
Non-current assets: Deferred tax liabilities 135,164,614.85 152,090,828.03
Available-for-sale Total non-current
ol 947,428,678.05 |  730,483,302.60 | o iior 135164,614.85 |  152,090,828.03
:-n‘;’;gsx;’r‘:tseq“'ty (XV)4 118,594,444 53 127,533,252.01 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 244,150,983.91 274,751,295.90
Investment properties 145,480,658.62 138,244,076.60 Zgﬁlr_fg OLDERS
Fixed assets (XV)5 37,733,150.43 52,504,552.28 | Share capital (V22 132,556,270.00 132,556,270.00
pCr%gsr::sctm" n 838,540.94 664,910.37 | Capital reserve 183,076,312.17 183,076,312.17
Intangible assets 78,750.00 658,375.09 | Duler comprenensive | (v1)24 40549384455 |  456272,484.16
tf;egn;irsm e 1,935,855.46 1,354,954.47 | Surplus reserve 124,813,366.95 |  124,813,366.95
Sstshe‘i‘; non-current (XV)6 2,006,851.80 2,006,851.80 | Retained profits 308,919,680.14 |  251,180,983.22
Total non-current TOAL
1,254,096,929.83 | 1,053,450,275.22 | SHAREHOLDERS’ 1,154,859,473.81 | 1,147,899,416.50
assets EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND
TOTAL ASSETS 1399,010457.72 | 1422,650,712.40 | Guippror peec, 1,399,010,457.72 | 1,422,650,712.40
EQUITY

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes 2017 2016 (Restated)
I.  Total operating income (VvI)27 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
Less: Operating costs (VvI)27 1,576,203,039.49 1,768,005,141.78
Taxes and levies (VI1)28 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
Selling and distribution expenses (VI1)29 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85
Administrative expenses (V)30 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
Financial expenses (V)31 (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
Impairment losses (reversal) of assets (VI)32 (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
Add: Investment income 10,627.08 -
Investment income (V)33 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
Includ_lng: Inco_mg from investment in 6,763,558.52 7.375.865.40
associates and joint venture
Income from disposal of assets 175,077.50 297,373.88
Other income (VI)34 2,457,109.41 -
11. Operating profit 74,631,190.91 66,175,853.23
Add: Non-operating income (VI)35 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13
Less: Non-operating expenses 289,939.87 471,859.03
111. Total profit 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33
Less: Income tax expenses (V)36 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
1V.Net profit 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
(1) Categorized by the continuity of operation:
Net profit in continued operations 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
(2) Categorized by ownership of equity:
Net profit attributable to owners of the Company 61,228,732.75 61,137,877.20
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 1,127,059.68 (100,908.10)
V.Other comprehensive income, net of tax (V)24 (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
OCI attributable to parent shareholder (net of tax) (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
(1) OCI that can’t be transferred into profit or loss - -
(2). OCI that can be transferred into profit or loss —
profit or loss from changes in fair values of AFS (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)
financial assets
OCI attributable to minority shareholder (net of tax) - -
VITotal comprehensive income 11,577,152.82 (70,827,249.66)
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners 10.450,093.14 (70,726,341.56)

of the Company

Total comprehensive income attributable to

minority interests 1,127,059.68 (100,908.10)
VII.Earnings per share::

() Basic earnings per share 0.4619 0.4612

(11) Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes 2017 2016 (Restated)

|. Total operating income (XV)7 341,190,245.73 428,938,697.47
Less: Operating costs (XV)7 318,690,540.70 409,294,153.85
Taxes and levies 2,893,776.59 3,579,473.31
Selling and distribution expenses 8,034,819.60 11,340,264.19
Administrative expenses (XV)8 24,344,153.72 24,466,854.95
Financial expenses (6,460,323.67) (7,314,612.87)

Add: Gains from changes in fair values 10,627.08 -
Investment income (XV)9 111,933,921.28 111,256,027.25
IncIung: Inco_m_e from investment in 6,763,558.52 7.375,865.40

associates and joint venture

Income from disposal of assets 175,077.50 159,422.00
1. Operating profit 105,806,904.65 98,988,013.29
Add: Non-operating income (XV)10 1,835,714.36 1,792,713.53
Less: Non-operating expenses 234,922.10 33,346.64
I11. Total profit 107,407,696.91 100,747,380.18
Less: Income tax expenses 18,915,945.35 17,153,050.00
IV. Net profit 88,491,751.56 83,594,330.18
In which: Net profit from continuing operations 88,491,751.56 83,594,330.18
V. Other comprehensive income (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)

(1) OCI that can’t be transferred into profit or loss - -
15_2) O(_:I that can be transferred into net income — AFS (50,778,639.61) (131,864,218.76)

inancial assets

VI. Total comprehensive income 37,713,111.95 (48,269,888.58)

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes 2017 2016
I.Cash flow from operating activities::
Cash receipts from sales of goods or rendering of services 1,694,417,956.72 1,920,414,826.97
Other cash received relating to operating activities (V37(1) 41,946,689.56 20,743,454.22
Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 1,736,364,646.28 1,941,158,281.19
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 1,577,381,394.07 1,782,170,516.22
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 142,256,827.05 151,040,912.23
Payments of all types of taxes 35,659,360.77 30,327,572.70
Other cash payments relating to operating activities (VD37(2) 34,503,882.38 42,421,646.77
Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 1,789,801,464.27 2,005,960,647.92
Net cash flow from operating activities (53,436,817.99) (64,802,366.73)
11.Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and recovery of investments 358,861,357.93 246,165,474.45
Cash receipts from investments income 27,837,261.95 31,115,186.96
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible 174,980.00 295.149.88
assets and other long-term assets
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 386,873,599.88 277,575,811.29
Ca_sh payments to acquire and construct fixed assets, 5,555,960.24 643.127.63
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash payments to acquire investments 300,577,931.82 250,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 306,133,892.06 250,643,127.63
Net cash flow from investing activities 80,739,707.82 26,932,683.66
111.Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profit or 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
interest expenses
Including: Payments for distribution of dividends or profit to ) )
minority owners of subsidiaries
Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
Net cash flow from financing activities (30,753,054.64) (30,487,942.10)
IVEfggﬁti \?;I(facr)::cilgn exchange rate changes on cash and cash (575,199.66) )
V.Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,025,364.47) (68,357,625.17)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (V1N38(2) 216,596,205.61 284,953,830.78
VI.Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (VI1)38(2) 212,570,841.14 216,596,205.61

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Unit: RMB
ITEMS Notes 2017 2016
1.Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash receipts from sales of goods or rendering of services 335,276,886.07 422,525,878.63
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities (XV)11(1) 40,359,524.69 12,548,917.32
Sub-total of cash inflows 375,636,410.76 435,074,795.95
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 332,171,146.67 409,030,436.85
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 19,503,401.88 25,833,199.95
Payments of all types of taxes 31,673,214.13 21,207,392.11
Other cash payments relating to operating activities (XW)11(2) 4,835,367.88 82,221,710.56
Sub-total of cash outflows 388,183,130.56 538,292,739.47
Net cash flow from operating activities (12,546,719.80) (103,217,943.52)
11.Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and recovery of investments 332,461,357.93 247,565,474.45
Cash receipts from investments income 27,918,629.53 31,608,665.31
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible 12,206.50 161,668.00
assets and other long-term assets
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 360,392,193.96 279,335,807.76
Cash payments to acquire and construct fixed assets,
Intangible assets and other long-term assets 3,063,339.56 430,983.81
Cash payments to acquire investments 304,877,931.82 222,100,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 307,941,271.38 222,530,983.81
Net cash flow from investing activities 52,450,922.58 56,804,823.95
111.Cash flow from financing activities:
Ca§h payments for distribution of dividends or profit or 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
interest expenses
Sub-total of cash outflows 30,753,054.64 30,487,942.10
Net cash flow from financing activities (30,753,054.64) (30,487,942.10)
1V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (27,596.78) -
V.Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,123,551.36 (76,901,061.67)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (XW)12(2) 126,052,975.47 202,954,037.14
VI1.Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (XV)12(2) 135,176,526.83 126,052,975.47

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Unit: RMB
2017 2016
Attributable to owners of the Company Total Attributable to owners of the Company Total
ITEMS Other Minority e v Other Minority ey v
Share capital Capital reserve comprehensive Surplus reserve Retained profits interests ; Share capital Capital reserve comprehensive Surplus reserve Retained profits interests 9
A equity 4 equity
income income
géginrﬁﬁlgag‘f:ihe y:;r the 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 456,272,484.16 147,798,842.16 231,282,050.74 (1,550,623.85) 1,166,307,980.74 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 588,136,702.92 147,798,842.16 200,632,115.64 (1,449,715.75) 1,267,623,172.50
11.Changes for the year (50,778,639.61) - 30,475,678.11 1,127,059.68 (19,175,901.82) - (131,864,218.76) - 30,649,935.10 (100,908.10) (101,315,191.76)
0 Tigl‘g'nﬁgmp’ehe"“"e (50,778,639.61) - 61,228,732.75 1,127,059.68 11,577,152.82 - (131,864,218.76) - 61,137,877.20 (100,908.10) (70,827,249.66)
(I1) Owner's contributions R R R R R R R R R R
and reduction in capital
1. Owner's capital R R R R R R R R R R
contributions
2. Business combination
not involving common - - - - - - - - - -
control
(111) Profit distribution - - (30,753,054.64) - (30,753,054.64) - - - (30,487,942.10) - (30,487,942.10)
1. Transfer to surplus : : : : : : : a } ;
reserve
2. Distribution to - - (30,753,054.64) - (30,753,054.64) - - - (30,487,942.10) - (30,487,942.10)
shareholders

I11.Balance at the end of
the year 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 405,493,844.55 147,798,842.16 261,757,728.85 (423,564.17) 1,147,132,078.92 132,556,270.00 199,948,957.53 456,272,484.16 147,798,842.16 231,282,050.74 (1,550,623.85) 1,166,307,980.74

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

COMPANY’S STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Unit: RMB
2017 2016
Other \ Other 0
EMS Share capital Capital reserve Comprehensive Surplus reserve Retained profits e shargholders Share capital Capital reserve Comprehensive Surplus reserve Retained profits lotal shargholders
l equity ; equity
income income
:ﬁi‘:‘;‘:ﬁt e (g ATl 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 456,272,484.16 124,813,366.95 251,180,983.22 |  1,147,899,416.50 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 588,136,702.92 124,813,366.95 198,074,595.14 |  1,226,657,247.18
11.Changes for the year - - (50,778,639.61) - 57,738,696.92 6,060,057.3L - - (131,864,218.76) - 53,106,388.08 (78,757,830.68)
i(l!l)cor;::tal ECID el e - - (50,778,639.61) - 88,491,751.56 37,713,111.95 - - (131,864,218.76) - 83,594,330.18 (48,269,888.58)
(I1) Profit distribution - - - - (30,753,054.64) (30,753,054.64) 5 5 - - (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
1. Transfer to surplus } : } } } . R R } } R }
reserve
2. DI o . . - - (30,753,054.64) (30,753,054.64) N N . . (30,487,942.10) (30,487,942.10)
shareholders , 193, , (93, ,487, ,487,
I11.Balance at the end of
132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 405,493,844.55 124,813,366.95 308,010,680.14 |  1,154,859,473.81 132,556,270.00 183,076,312.17 456,272,484.16 124,813,366.95 251,180,983.22 |  1,147,899,416.50

the year

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

GENERAL

Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Company Limited (“the Company”) was established through
restructuring with CITS as the major sponsor in August 1994, in which the major sponsor invested its net assets
into the Company which was equivalent to legal person share of 60.50 million stocks. The headquarters is
located in Shanghai with registered address as 27F, Lianyi Building, No. 100 Yanan East Road, Shanghai. On 28
September 1994, the Company was listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange with 60 million B shares issued; On 8
June 1998, the Company distributed 1 dividend share out of every ten shares, after which the total shares of the
Company amounted to 132.56 million shares.

On 14 February 2011, Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd (“Jin Jiang International”) transferred 66,556,270
(50.21% of total shares) state-owned legal person shares to Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Co.,
Ltd (“Jin Jiang Hotels (Group)”), and Jinjiang Hotels (Group) has become the holding company of the
Company, and Jinjiang International has become the ultimate holding company of the Company.

Details of the share capital of the Company refer to Note (V1) 22.

The principle business of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) include international and domestic
travel and travel agency, ticket agency, property leasing and trading.

The consolidated and company’s financial statements of the Group has been approved by board of directors of
the Company on 27 March 2018.

For the Scope of the consolidated financial statements, please refer to Note (VII) "Interests in other entities".

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Group has adopted Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance
revised in 2014. In addition, the Group has disclosed the financial information in accordance with Information
Disclosure and Presentation Rules for Companies Offering Securities to the Public No. 15—General Provisions
on Financial Reporting (Revised in 2014).

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The Group has adopted the accrual basis of accounting. Except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, the Group has adopted the historical cost as the principle of measurement of the financial
statements. Where assets are impaired, provisions for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant
requirements.

Where the historical cost is adopted as the measurement basis, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash
equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition.
Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds or assets received or the contractual amounts for assuming the
present obligation, or, at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to settle the liabilities in
the normal course of business.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observed or estimated using another valuation technique. Fair value measurement and disclosure in the financial
statements are determined according to the above basis.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement - continued

Fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degrees to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included with Level 1, which are observable for the
asset and liability, either directly or indirectly;

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Going concern

The Group assessed its ability to continue as a going concern for the 12 months from 31 December 2017 and
did not notice any events or circumstances that may cast significant doubt upon its ability to continue as a going
concern. Therefore, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
1. Statement of compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises, and present truly and completely, the Company’s and Consolidated financial position as of
31 December 2016, and the Company’s and Consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the year then
ended.

2. Accounting period

The Group has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from January 1 to December 31.
3. Operating cycle

Operating cycle refers to the time period from providing tour or related services to the collection of cash or cash
equivalents. For the Group, the operating cycle is less than 12 months. The Group uses 12 months as the criteria
to determine the liquidation of assets and liabilities.

4. Functional currency
Renminbi (“RMB”) is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates. The
functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is RMB. RMB is used as reporting currency to prepare

this financial statements.

5. The accounting treatment of business combination involving enterprises under common control
and business combination not involving enterprises under common control

Business combinations are classified into business combinations involving enterprises under common control
and business combinations not involving enterprises under common control.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
5.  Business combinations - continued

5.1 A business combination involving enterprises under common control

A business combination involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all of
the combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the
combination, and that control is not transitory.

Assets and liabilities that are obtained in a business combination are measured at their carrying amounts at the
combination date as recorded by the party being absorbed. The difference between the carrying amount of the
net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration paid for the combination is adjusted to capital
premium in capital reserve. If the capital premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference,
any excess is adjusted against retained earnings.

Costs incurred that are directly attributable to the combination are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control and goodwill

A business combination not involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all
of the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by the same party or parties before and after the
combination.

The cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values, at the acquisition date, of the assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity securities issued by the acquirer, in exchange for control of the acquiree. Costs
incurred by the absorbing party that are directly attributable to the combination, including audit fees, valuation
fees and legal fees, shall be charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that satisfy the recognition criteria, which
are acquired in a business combination, are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Where the cost of combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets, the difference is recognized as goodwill and initially measured at cost. Where the cost of combination is
less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference is
accounted for as follows: firstly, the acquirer reassesses the measurement of the fair values of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities and measurement of the cost of combination; then, if after
that reassessment, the cost of combination is still less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference immediately in profit or loss
for the current period.

Goodwill arising on a business combination is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, and is
presented separately in the consolidated financial statements.

6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidation in the consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control.
Control exists when the investor has power over the investee; is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns. The
Group reassesses Whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
of the above elements of the definition of control.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements - continued

For a subsidiary disposed of by the Group, the operating results and cash flows before the date of disposal (the
date when control is lost) are included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of cash
flows, as appropriate.

For a subsidiary acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the
operating results and cash flows from the acquisition date (the date when control is obtained) are included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of cash flows, as appropriate.

No matter when the business combination occurs in the reporting period, subsidiaries or acquiree acquired
through a business combination involving enterprises under common control are included in the Group's scope
of consolidation as if they had been included in the scope of consolidation from the date when they first came
under the common control of the ultimate controlling party. Their operating results and cash flows from the
beginning of the earliest reporting period or from the date when they first came under the common control of
the ultimate controlling party are included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
cash flows, as appropriate.

The significant accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the subsidiaries are determined based on
the uniform accounting policies and accounting periods set out by the Company.

All significant intra-group accounts and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of a subsidiary’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interest and
presented as “minority interest” in the consolidated balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. The portion of net
profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to minority interest is presented in the consolidated
income statement below the "net profit" line item as “minority interest”.

When the amount of loss attributable to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the minority
shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of owners' equity of the subsidiary, the excess amount is still
allocated against minority interest.

Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary caused by purchase of minority interests or disposal of
part of the investment that do not result in the loss of control are accounted for within equity, and the carrying
amount of owners' equity attributable to equity holders of the parent and minority interests should be adjusted to
reflect the changes. The difference between the adjustment of minority interests and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is adjusted to capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the
difference, the excess are adjusted against retained earnings.

When an entity loses control of a subsidiary resulting from the disposal of part of the investment or other
reasons, the investment retained in the former subsidiary is remeasured at its fair value at the date when control
is lost. The difference between the sum of the consideration received from the disposal of the investment and the
fair value of the investment retained in the former subsidiary, and the shares of the net assets calculated
according to former proportion of the ownership interest is recognized in the investment income at the date
when control is lost. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to investment income when the
control is lost.

7. Recognition criteria of cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand. Cash equivalents are
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
8. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies

On initial recognition, foreign currency transactions are translated by applying the spot exchange rate at the
dates of the transactions.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated into RMB using the spot exchange
rates at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising from the differences between the spot exchange
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and those on initial recognition or at the previous balance sheet date
are recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Foreign currency non-monetary items measured at historical cost are translated to the amounts in functional
currency at the spot exchange rates on the dates of the transactions and the amounts in functional currency
remain unchanged.

9. Financial instruments

The Group shall recognize a financial asset or a financial liability when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. When a financial asset or financial liability is recognized
initially, the Group shall measure it at its fair value. In the case of a financial asset or financial liability at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs shall be charged to the profit or loss for the period. For other
financial assets or financial liabilities, transaction costs shall be included in their initial recognition amounts.

9.1 Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial
liability (or group of financial assets or liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period, using the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial asset or financial liability (without considering future credit losses), and also considers all
fees paid or received between the parties to the contract giving rise to the financial asset and financial liability
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs, and premiums or discounts, etc.

9.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

On initial recognition, financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at ‘fair value
through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), ‘held-to-maturity’ investments, ‘loans and receivables’ and ‘available-for-sale’
(AFS) financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized
on a trade date basis. The Group, as for now, holds no held-to-maturity investment.
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9. Financial instruments - continued

9.2.1 Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading and those designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if one of the following conditions is satisfied: (1) It has been
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term; or (2) On initial recognition it is part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together and there is objective evidence that
the Group has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (3) It is a derivative that is not designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must
be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured.

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition only when one of the following
conditions is satisfied: (1) Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise result from measuring assets or recognizing the gains or losses on them on
different bases; (2) The financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or a group of financial assets and
financial liabilities, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Group's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
reported to key management personnel on that basis; or (3) it is a qualifying hybrid instrument containing
embedded derivatives.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value and any dividend or interest income earned on the financial assets are recognized in profit or loss.

9.2.2 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Financial assets classified as loans and receivables by the Group include accounts
receivable, other receivables and entrusted loans.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortization are recognized in profit or loss for the current
period.

9.2.3 AFS financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include financial assets that are not classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, and gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value are recognized as other comprehensive income, except that impairment losses and
exchange differences related to amortized cost of monetary financial assets denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in profit or loss, until the financial assets are derecognized, at which time the gains or losses are
released and recognized in profit or loss.

Interest received during the period in which the Group holds the AFS financial assets and cash dividends
declared by the investee are recognized as investment income.

For investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost.
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9. Financial instruments - continued

9.3 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the carrying amounts of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss. If there is objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired, the Group
determines the amount of any impairment loss. Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired is evidence
that, arising from one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset, which can be reliably measured, have been affected.

Obijective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes the following observable events:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(2) A breach of contract by the borrower, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

(3) The Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting a
concession to the borrower;

(4) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganizations;

(5) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties of the issuer;
(6) Upon an overall assessment of a group of financial assets, observable data indicates that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from the group of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in
the group. Such observable data includes:

- Adverse changes in the payment status of borrower in the group of assets;

- Economic conditions in the country or region of the borrower which may lead to a failure to pay the
group of assets;

(7) Significant adverse changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the equity
instrument issuer operates, indicating that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be
recovered by the investor;

(8) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its cost,
Namely, at the balance sheet date, decline in fair value of an equity investment exceeds 50%(inclusive) or the
prolonged decline is more than 12 months(inclusive);

(9) Other objective evidence indicating there is an impairment of a financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost

If financial assets carried at amortized cost are impaired, the carrying amounts of the financial assets are
reduced to the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The amount of reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in profit or loss. If, subsequent to the recognition of an impairment loss on
financial assets carried at amortized cost, there is objective evidence of a recovery in value of the financial
assets which can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment is recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed. However, the reversal is made to the extent that the carrying amount of
the financial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognized.

For a financial asset that is individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually for impairment.
For a financial asset that is not individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually for impairment
or includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset (whether significant or not), it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively reassesses them for impairment. Assets for which
an impairment loss is individually recognized are not included in a group of financial assets with similar credit
risk characteristics for collective assessment of impairment.
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9. Financial instruments - continued

9.3 Impairment of financial assets - continued

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss arising from decline in fair value
previously recognized directly in other comprehensive income is reclassified from other comprehensive income
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that is reclassified from comprehensive income to profit or
loss is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss.

If, subsequent to the recognition of an impairment loss on available-for-sale financial assets, there is objective
evidence of a recovery in value of the financial assets which can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment is recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. The amount of
reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale equity instruments is recognized as other comprehensive
income, while the amount of reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale debt instruments is recognized in
profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets measured at cost

If an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price
in an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative financial asset that is
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument, the carrying amount of the
financial asset is reduced to the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. The amount of reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in profit
or loss. The impairment loss on such financial asset is not reversed once it is recognized.

9.4 Transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when: (1) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; or (2) it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3) it transfers the financial asset, neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership but has not retained control over the financial assets.

If an enterprise neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, and retains its control of the financial asset, it recognizes the financial asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the transferred financial asset and recognize an associated liability. The extent of the enterprise’s
continuing involvement in the transferred asset is the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred asset.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that satisfies derecognition criteria, the difference between the
following two amounts is recognized in profit or loss for the current period:

(1) The carrying amount of the financial asset transferred; and

(2) The sum of the consideration received from the transfer and any cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized directly in equity.

If a part of the transferred financial asset qualifies for derecognition, the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset is allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and the part that is derecognized,
based on the respective fair values of those parts. The difference between (1) the carrying amount allocated to
the part derecognized; and (2) the sum of the consideration received for the part derecognized and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to the part derecognized which has been previously recognized in other
comprehensive income, is recognized in profit or loss.
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9. Financial instruments - continued

9.5 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

Financial instruments issued by the Group are classified in accordance with the economic substance of the
contractual arrangements instead of the legal form merely, as well as the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument; on initial recognition, financial instruments or their component parts are classified as
either financial liabilities or equity instruments.

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and other financial liabilities. All financial liabilities of the Group are other financial liabilities.

9.5.1 Other financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities linked to and which must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument
(without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be measured reliably is subsequently
measured at cost. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method; gains or losses arising from derecognition or amortization is recognized in profit or loss for the
period. The Group holds no guarantee contract.

9.6 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability (or part of it) only when the underlying present obligation (or part
of it) is discharged. An agreement between the Group (an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace
the original financial liability with a new financial liability with substantially different terms is accounted for as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

When the Group derecognizes a financial liability or a part of it, the Group recognizes the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of the financial liability) derecognized and the
consideration aid (including any non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities assumed) in profit or
loss for the period.

9.7 Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

When the Group has a legal right that is currently enforceable to set off the recognized financial assets and
financial liabilities, and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle the
financial liability simultaneously, financial assets and financial liabilities are offset with the net amounts
presented on the balance sheet. Otherwise, financial assets and financial liabilities are separately presented on
the balance sheet without offsetting.

9.8 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued (including refinanced), repurchased, sold or cancelled by the
Group are treated as changes in equity. Changes in the fair value of equity instruments are not recognized.
Transaction costs related to equity transactions are deducted from equity.

The Group's distribution to holders of equity instruments are treated as a distribution of profits, payment of
stock dividends does not affect total shareholders' equity.
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10. Accounts receivable

10.1 Receivables that are individually significant and for which bad debt provision is individually assessed

The Group recognizes accounts receivable over RMB 5 million (including 5
million) as individually significant receivables. The group recognizes other
receivables over RMB 1 million (including 1 million) as individually
significant other receivables.

Determining basis or the
standard amount of individually
significant receivables

Determining basis for individual | The individually significant receivables are assessed based on item-by-item
impairment testing basis by the Group for impairment.

10.2 Accounts receivables that are not individually significant but are still tested for impairment individually

Reasons for individual Considering risk factors including credit record, operation position based on
impairment testing historical experience.

Method for impairment testing Individual identification method.

11. Inventories

11.1 Categories of inventories

Inventories comprise raw materials. Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost of inventories comprises all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other expenditures incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

11.2 Valuation method of inventories upon delivery

The actual cost of inventories upon delivery is calculated using the weighted average method.

11.3 Basis for determining net realizable value of inventories and provision methods for decline in value of
inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. If the cost of
inventories is higher than the net realizable value, a provision for decline in value of inventories is recognized.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. The Group shall determine the net realizable value of inventories
based on solid evidence obtained and after taking into consideration the purpose for which the inventory is held,
and the effect of events occurring after the balance sheet date.

Provision for decline in value of inventories shall be made as per category.

After the provision for decline in value of inventories is made, if the circumstances that previously caused
inventories to be written down below cost no longer exist so that the net realizable value of inventories is higher
than their cost, the original provision for decline in value is reversed and the reversal is included in profit or loss
for the period.

11.4 Inventory count system

The perpetual inventory system is maintained for stock count.
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12. Long-term equity investments

12.1 Criteria for determining joint control and significant influence

Control exists when the investor has power over the investee; is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies. When determining whether an investing enterprise is able to exercise control or
significant influence over an investee, the effects of potential voting rights of the investee (for example,
warrants and convertible debts) held by the investing enterprises or other parties that are currently exercisable or
convertible have been considered.

12.2 Determination of initial investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the attributable share of the
carrying amount of the shareholders' equity of the acquiree at the date of combination in the consolidated
financial statements of the ultimate controlling party. The difference between the initial investment cost and the
carrying amount of cash paid, non-cash assets transferred and liabilities assumed is adjusted to capital reserve.
If the balance of capital reserve is not sufficient, any excess is adjusted to retained earnings. If the consideration
of the combination is satisfied by the issue of equity securities, the initial investment cost of the long-term
equity investment is the attributable share of the carrying amount of the owners' equity of the acquiree in the
consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party. The aggregate face value of the shares issued
is accounted for as share capital. The difference between the initial investment cost and the aggregate face value
of the shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve. If the balance of capital reserve is not sufficient, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

For a long-term equity investment acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the cost of acquisition at the
date of combination.

The intermediary fees incurred by the absorbing party or acquirer such as audit, legal, valuation and consulting
fees, etc. and other related administrative expenses attributable to the business combination are recognized in
profit or loss when they are incurred.

The long-term equity investment acquired otherwise than through a business combination is initially measured
at its cost. When the entity is able to exercise significant influence or joint control (but not control) over an
investee due to additional investment, the cost of long-term equity investments is the sum of the fair value of
previously-held equity investments determined in accordance with Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprises No.22-Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (CAS 22) and the additional
investment cost.

12.3 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss

12.3.1 Long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method

Long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method in the Company's separate
financial statements. A subsidiary is an investee that is controlled by the Group.

Under the cost method, a long-term equity investment is measured at initial investment cost. Additional or
recollected investment are for adjustment in long-term equity investment. Investment income is recognized in
the period in accordance with the attributable share of cash dividends or profit distributions declared by the
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12.  Long-term equity investments - continued

12.3 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss - continued

12.3.2 Long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method

Where the Group can exercise joint control or significant influence over the investee, a long-term equity
investment is accounted for using the equity method. Where an investing enterprise is able to exercise
significant influence over an investee, the investee is its associate. Where an investing enterprise can exercise
joint control over the investee, the investee is its jointly controlled enterprise.

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the
Group’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, no adjustment is
made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the Group’s interest in the fair
values of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, the difference is charged to profit or loss
for the current period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

Under the equity method, the Group recognizes its share of the net profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the investee for the period as investment income and other comprehensive income for the period.
Meanwhile, carrying amount of long-term equity investment is adjusted: the carrying amount of long-term
equity investment is decreased in accordance with its share of the investee’s declared profit or cash dividends;
Other changes in owners’ equity of the investee other than net profit or loss and other comprehensive income
are correspondingly adjusted to the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment, and recognized in the
capital reserve. The Group recognizes its share of the investee’s net profit or loss based on the fair value of the
investee’s individual identifiable assets, etc. at the acquisition date after making appropriate adjustments. When
the investors’ accounting policies and accounting period are inconsistent with those of the Company, the
Company recognizes investment income and other comprehensive income after making appropriate adjustments
to conform to the Company's accounting policies and accounting period. However, unrealized gains or losses
resulting from the Group’s transactions with its associates and joint ventures, which does not constitute a
business, are eliminated based on the proportion attributable to the Group and then investment gains or losses or
is recognized. However, unrealized intra-group transactions between the Group and the investee are not offset
when it is part of the impairment loss of the transferred asset.

The Group’s share of net losses of the investee is recognized to the extent that the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in substance form part of the investor’s
net investment in the investee are reduced to zero. If the Group has to assume additional obligations, the
estimated obligation assumed is provided for and charged to the profit or loss as investment loss for the period.
Where the investee records profits in subsequent periods, the Group resumes recognizing its share of profits
after setting off profits against the unrecognized share of losses.

12.4 Disposal of long-term equity investments

On disposal of a long term equity investment, the difference between the proceeds actually received and the
carrying amount is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.
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13. Investment properties

Investment properties are real estate primarily held for earning rental income or for capital appreciation, or both.
Generally, investment properties refer to leased out buildings.

An investment property is initially measured at cost. Subsequent expenditures incurred on an investment
property are recognized as cost of the investment property only when: 1) it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the investment property will flow to the Group; and 2) the cost of the investment property can
be measured reliably. Subsequent expenditures that fail to meet such recognition criteria are recognized in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

The Group uses the cost model for subsequent measurement of an investment property, and adopts the
depreciation policy consistent with that applicable to buildings. The Group's investment properties are
depreciated by 50 years, whose residual value is 5%.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of any proceeds on disposal
net of the carrying amount and related taxes is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

14. Fixed assets

14.1 Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of services, for rental to others,
or for administrative purposes and have useful lives more than one accounting year. A fixed asset shall be
recognized only when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the assets will flow to the enterprise; and (2) the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.
Fixed assets shall be initially measured at cost.

Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset is included in the cost of the fixed asset, only if it is probable
that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the relevant cost can be measured
reliably; meanwhile the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Other subsequent expenditure that
fails to meet the capitalization criteria is charged to profit or loss when incurred.

14.2 Depreciation method

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of each category of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives
from the month after they are brought to working condition for the intended use, using the straight-line method.
The useful lives, estimated net residual values rates and annual depreciation rates of each class of fixed assets
are as follows:

Category of fixed assets Depreciation Residual value | Annual depreciation
period (years) (%) rates (%)

Buildings 20-50 5-10 1.8-4.75

Plant and machinery 5-20 5-10 4.5-19

Electronic equipment, furniture and fixtures 5-10 5-10 9.0-19

Transportation vehicles 5-8 5-10 11.25-19

Decoration expenditure 5 0 20

Estimated net residual value of a fixed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would currently obtain from
disposal of the asset, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if the asset were already of the age and in
the condition expected at the end of its useful life.
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14. Fixed assets - continued

14.3 Other explanations

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall be derecognized when one of the following conditions is met: (1) on
disposal; or (2) when no future economic benefits are expected to be generated from its use or disposal. When a
fixed asset is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the Group recognizes the amount of any proceeds on
disposal of the asset net of the carrying amount and related taxes in profit or loss for the current period.

The Group shall review the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation
method applied at least at each financial year-end. A change in the useful life or estimated net residual value of a
fixed asset or the depreciation method used shall be accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

15. Construction in progress

Construction in progress shall be initially measured at cost including the expenditure actually incurred for the
construction, comprising all expenditure incurred for construction projects, and other related expenses.
Construction in progress is not subject to depreciation. Construction in progress is reclassified as fixed assets,
intangible assets or long-term deferred expenses when it has reached working condition for its intended use.

16. Intangible assets

Intangible assets include software.

An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. An intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortized using

the straight-line method over its useful life when the asset is available for use. An intangible asset with an
indefinite useful life is not amortized.

Type Amortization Method Useful Life (Year) Residual Value (%)

Software Straight-line Method 3-5 0

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the Group reviews the useful life and amortization at each
financial year-end and adjustment shall be made when necessary.

17. Long-term prepaid expenses
Long-term prepaid expenses are various expenditures incurred but that should be allocated over the current and

future periods of more than one year. Long-term prepayments are evenly amortized over the respective
beneficial period.

Class Beneficial Period (Year) Annual Amortization Rate (%)

Renovation expend_lture for fixed 3.5 20-33.33
assets under operating leases
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18. Impairment of long-term assets

The Group reviews the long-term equity investments, investment properties, fixed assets, construction in
progress, intangible assets with finite useful life, and decoration expenditure for fixed assets under operating
leases at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication that they have suffered an
impairment loss. If an impairment indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful life and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that the assets may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is estimated on individual basis. If it is not practical to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs will be estimated. The
recoverable amount of an asset or asset group is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the present
value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset or asset group.

If such recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment losses in respect of the
deficit is recognized in profit or loss for the period.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is considered together with the related assets group(s), i.e.,
goodwill is reasonably allocated to the related assets group(s) or each of assets group(s) expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. An impairment loss is recognized if the recoverable amount of the assets
group or sets of assets groups (including goodwill) is less than its carrying amount. The impairment loss is
firstly allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such assets group or sets of assets
groups, and then to the other assets of the group pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset (other
than goodwill) in the group.

Once an impairment loss is recognized for above mentioned assets, it will not be reversed in any subsequent
period.

19. Employee Benefits

19.1 Accounting Treatment for Short-term Employee Benefits

In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services except for compensation to employees for
termination of employment relationship, the Group recognizes the employee benefits for those services as a
liability and included in profit or loss or cost of related assets. Employee benefits incurred by the Group are
included in profit or loss or cost of related assets. Employee benefits are measured at fair value when it is
non-monetary asset.

Expenditures related to payments for employees' social welfare system established by the state, including
pensions, medical insurance, maternity insurance and housing fund as well as union running cost and employee
education expense, are included in the cost of related assets or profit or loss for the period in which they are
incurred and recognized as a liability.
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19. Employee Benefits - continued

19.2 Accounting Treatment for Post-employment Benefits

Post-employment benefits are all defined contribution plan.

Contributions payable arising from defined contribution plan is recognized as a liability and included in profit
or loss or cost of related assets in which employees provided services to the Group.

19.3Accounting Treatment for termination benefits

When the Group provides termination benefit to employees, a liability is recognized at the earlier of the
following conditions: when the Group can no longer unilaterally withdraw the offer of the termination benefit
and when the Group recognizes any related restructuring costs or expenses.

20. Provision

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation related to a contingency, provided that it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount of the
obligation can be measured reliably.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks,
uncertainties and time value of money. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of
the provision is determined by discounting the related future cash outflows.

21. Revenue

21.1 Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when (1) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; (2)
it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the enterprise. The revenue is recognized and
costs are carried forward when the tour group ends its journey with all services completed. If the labor costs that
have already occurred cannot be compensated as expected, revenue will not be recognized.

21.2 Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when (1) the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods; (2) the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; (3) the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably; (4) it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the Group; and (5)
the associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

22. Government grants

Government grants are monetary assets and non-monetary assets from the government to the Group at no
consideration. Government grants are divided into government grants related to income based on the nature of
the objects specified in relevant government documents.

Government grants are only recognized when all conditions of the grant are satisfied. If a government grant is in
the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, the item is measured at the amount received or receivable.
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22. Government grants - continued

The Determination of Income Related Government Grants and Accounting Treatment

The brand awards and the financial subsidy and industrial support fund of the District Finance Bureau
government grants related to income as they are not related to the formation of long-term assets of the Group.

For a government grant related to income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to be
incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognized as deferred income, and recognized in profit or loss over
the periods in which the related costs are recognized; if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or
losses already incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

A government grant related to the Group's daily activities is recognized in other income based on the nature of

economic activities; a government grant is not related to the Group's daily activities is recognized in
non-operating income and expenses.

23. Income tax expense
Income tax expense includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

23.1 Current income tax

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods are measured
at the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the requirements of tax laws.

23.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitie

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its
tax base, or the difference between the tax base and the carrying amount of those items that are not recognized
as assets or liabilities but have a tax base that can be determined according to tax laws, are recognized as
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax is generally recognized for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets for deductible temporary
differences are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. However, for temporary differences associated with the initial
recognition of goodwill and the initial recognition of an asset or liability arising from a transaction (not a
business combination) that affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profits (or deductible losses) at the
time of transaction, no deferred tax asset or liability is recognized .

For deductible losses and tax credits that can be carried forward, deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible losses and tax credits
can be utilized .

For taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
unless the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, the Group does not recognize the
corresponding deferred tax liability. The Group does not recognize the corresponding deferred tax asset for
deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) it is probable that the temporary difference will
be reversed in the foreseeable future; and (2) it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future,
against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, according to the tax laws.
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23. Income tax expense - continued

23.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

Current and deferred tax expenses or income are recognized in profit or loss for the period, except when they
arise from transactions or events that are directly recognized in other comprehensive income or in shareholders'
equity, in which case they are recognized in other comprehensive income or in shareholders' equity; and when
they arise from business combinations, in which case they adjust the carrying amount of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that
sufficient taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed
when it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

23.3 Offsetting income tax:

When the Group has a legal right to settle on a net basis and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset and
presented on a net basis.

When the Group has a legal right to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, and deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same
taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be reversed, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset and presented on a net basis.

24. Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

24.1 The Group as lessee under operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, and are
either included in the cost of related asset or charged to profit or loss for the period. Initial direct costs incurred
are charged to profit or loss for the period. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the period in which
they are actually incurred

24.2 The Group as lessor under operating leases

Rental income from operating leases is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs with more than an insignificant amount are capitalized when incurred, and are
recognized in profit or loss on the same basis as rental income over the lease term. Other initial direct costs with
an insignificant amount are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. Contingent rents
are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they actually arise.
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25. Changes in significant accounting policies

approach for accounting treatment, which has no impact on the financial
statements for the comparable years.

Government grants

Prior to the implementation of the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No0.16 - Government Grants (revised), for a government grant
related to income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to
be incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognized as deferred income,
and included in non-operating income over the periods in which the related
costs are recognized. If the grant is a compensation for related expenses or
losses already incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in non-operating
income for the period.

After the implementation of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No.16 - Government Grants (revised), for a government grant related to income,
if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to be incurred in
subsequent periods, the grant is recognized as deferred income, and included in
profit or loss over the periods in which the related costs or losses are
recognized; if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses already
incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in profit or loss for the period. A
government grant related to the Group's daily activities is recognized in other
income based on the substance of economic activities; a government grant is not
related to the Group's daily activities is recognized in non-operating income and
expenses.

The Group has accounted for the above changes in accounting policies
prospectively. Such changes in accounting policies have no impact on the
financial statements for the comparable years.

. . . Approval
Changes in accounting policies and reasons procedure Remarks
The Group started adopting the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises | These changes
No.42 Held-for-sale Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups and Discontinued | in accounting
Operations issued by Ministry of Finance ("MoF") in 2017 and the Accounting | policy are
Standards for Business Enterprises No.16 - Government Grants revised by MoF | approved by
in 2017 since 28 May 2017 and 12 June 2017 respectively. Besides, the financial | company's
statements have been prepared under the Notice of the Revised Format of meeting of
Financial Statements for General Business Enterprise (Cai Kuai (2017) No. 30, | board of
hereinafter referred to as the "Cai Kuai N0.30 Document™) released by the MoF | directors.
on 25 December 2017.
. . . Approval
Changes in accounting policies and reasons procedure Remarks
Held-for-sale Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups and Discontinued
Operations These
changes in
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.42 Held-for-sale Non-current | accounting
Assets and Disposal Groups and Discontinued Operations specifies regulations | policy are
for classifications and measurement of held-for-sale non-current assets or approved by
disposal group, requiring separately present profit or loss arising from continued | company's
operations or discontinued operations in the income statement with detailed meeting of
disclosures about information of the held-for-sale non-current assets or disposal | board of
group and discontinued operations. This standard requires retrospective directors.
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Presenting profit or loss from disposal of assets

Prior to the release of the Cai Kuai No. 30 Document, the gains or losses
recognized from disposal of fixed assets, construction in progress and intangible
assets not classified as held-for-sale are presented under the item of
""non-operating income" or ""non-operating expenses".

After the release of the Cai Kuai No.30 Document, gains or losses recognized
from disposal of fixed assets, construction in progress and intangible assets not
classified as held-for-sale are presented under the item of “income from disposal
of assets". The Group has accounted for the above change in presenting
accounts retrospectively, and adjusted comparable data for prior year.

Page 33



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CRITICAL JUDGMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING PLOCIES AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS AND
UNCERTAINTIES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

In the application of accounting policies as set out above, the Group is required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of items in the financial statements that cannot be measured
accurately, due to the internal uncertainties of the operating activities. These judgements, estimates and
assumptions are based on historical experience of the Group's management as well as other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The Group regularly reviews the above judgments, estimates and assumptions based on the going concern
assumption and recognizes changes in the period over which changes of accounting estimates affects, and
recognizes those changes in both periods when they affect both the current period and future periods.

Significant Accounting Estimates and key Assumptions

The following are the critical judgments that the Group has made in the process of applying the accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in financial statements:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

As at 31 December 2017, deferred tax assets recognised by the Group amount to RMB 15,098,051.41(31
December 2016: 9,999,729.76). Deferred tax assets are limited by the taxable income, which is probably able to
deduct temporary difference. If it is unable to obtain sufficient taxable profit to utilize the deductible temporary
differences, the Group's management will write down the carrying value of deferred tax assets and increase the
income tax expenses of that year.

Additionally, since it is assumed unlikely to utilize the deductible losses and deductible temporary differences,
the Group remains parts of deducible losses and deductible temporary differences unrecognized as deferred tax
assets. If the actual profits generates exceed what estimated, the Group may recognize deferred tax assets and
record deferred tax income in the consolidated income statement accordingly.
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V. TAXES

Major categories of taxes and tax rates

Category of tax Basis of tax computation Tax rate
Immovable properties under the operating lease service rendered by the 5%
Company are those obtained prior to 30 April 2016, and are subject to
simple tax method at 5% taxable income without considering sales
turnover.
Shanghai Jinjiang International Green Holiday Travel Co., Ltd., as a 3%
small-scale taxpayer, pays VAT at 3% of the pre-tax sales turnover.
Transportation services rendered by Shanghai Jinjiang International 11%
Travel Company Limited Motor Caravan Branch are levied VAT at 11%
Value added tax of the pre-tax sales turnover.
All other services rendered by the Company, which mainly refers to
tourism services, are levied VAT subject to 6% of the pre-tax sales
turnover which is calculated at the balance of all obtained price plus fees 6%
besides the price, after deducting expenses spending on accommodation,
catering, transportation, visa and admission tickets that are collected (Note 1)
from the tourism service purchaser and paid to other entitles and
individuals as well as tourism expenses paid to other tourism enterprise
who have received tourism groups.
. N . . 5%
Business tax Tourism income after deducting non-deductible cost.
(Note2)
Urban maintenance The actual value-added tax and business tax paid out 7%
and construction tax
Income tax Taxable income 25% or 10%
(Note 3)

Note 1: According to the Notice on Issuing Provisions concerning VAT Accounting (Cai Kuai [2016] No.22)
enacted by the Ministry of Finance, the Group has presented as other current assets for the debit balance
of non-deducted input VAT and overpaid VAT as of 31 December 2016 and 2017, and recognized as
taxes and levies for real estate tax, city construction and maintenance tax, stamp tax and other taxes
incurred for the period from 1 May 2016 to 31 December 2016 as well as 2017.

Note 2: For the period from 1 January 2016 to April 30 2016, revenues from tourism service business and real
estate lease business rendered by travel agencies subordinated to the Company are levied business tax.
According to Notice on Full Launch of the Pilot Scheme on Levying Value-added Tax in Place of
Business Tax (Cai Shui [2016] No. 36), as tourism service business and real estate lease business have
been included in life-support service industry and modern service industry respectively since 1 May
2016, VAT is applicable to be levied for such businesses.

Note 3: The income tax rates of Shanghai Jinjiang Overseas Affairs Services Co., Ltd. and Shanghai CITS Tour
Guide Service Co., Ltd, Shanghai Travel Property Management Co., Ltd are 10%. The tax rates of the
Company and other subsidiaries within the scope of consolidated financial statements are 25%.
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VI

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Cash and bank balances

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Item Foreign Exchange rate RMB Foreign Exchange RMB
Currency Currency rate

Cash:: 193,137.53 162,223.52
RMB 193,137.53 162,223.52
Cash deposit: 155,295,730.57 215,946,819.04
RMB 141,919,073.79 206,677,009.19
USD 1,766,110.47 6.5342 11,540,119.02 1,089,895.77 6.9370 7,560,606.94
JPY 6,996,727.69 0.057883 404,991.59 909,050.51 0.0596 54,171.23
AUD 24,724.72 5.0928 125,918.05 1,293.71 5.0157 6,488.86
EUR 167,338.88 7.8023 1,305,628.12 225,617.62 7.3068 1,648,542.82
Other Currency 68,684,373.04 269,330,936.65
Funds(Note)
RMB 68,684,373.04 269,330,936.65
Total 224,173,241.14 485,439,979.21
Note: At 31 December, 2017, the balance of other currency funds includes:

Profit guaranteed deposits of RMB 55,000,000.00 (31/12/2016: RMB 250,000,000.00);

Restricted travel agency quality assurance deposits, restricted bank deposits for credit business, bank
deposits for security account and company’s credit card balance of RMB 6,584,373.04 (31/12/2016:
RMB 5,230,936.65);
Letter of guarantee deposit RMB 7,100,000.00 (31/12/2016: RMB 14,100,000.00).

2. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Item Carrying value Bad debt provision Net value Carrying value Bad debt provision Net value
Amount % Amount % Amount Amount % % Amount

Individually

significant

receivables

with bad debt 15,573,817.87 14.83 15,573,817.87 13,838,769.82 16.94 13,838,769.82

provision

recognized

individually

Individually

insignificant

receivables

with bad debt 89,429,671.77 85.17 1,860,572.30 2.08 87,569,099.47 67,874,859.34 83.06 1,959,767.40 2.89 65,915,091.94

provision

recognized

individually

Total 105,003,489.64 100.00 1,860,572.30 177 103,142,917.34 81,713,629.16 100.00 1,959,767.40 2.40 79,753,861.76

(2) Accrual, recovery or reversal and write-offs of bad debt provision in the year

Unit: RMB
2017 2016

Opening balance 1,959,767.40 3,472,889.09
Reversal (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
Closing balance 1,860,572.30 1,959,767.40
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2. Accounts receivable - continued

(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of accounts receivable

Unit: RMB
Name Book Value Provision Net Book Value Proportion (%)

Client A 10,080,217.10 - 10,080,217.10 9.77
Client B 5,493,600.77 - 5,493,600.77 5.33
Client C 4,917,223.10 - 4,917,223.10 4.77
Client D 4,787,260.36 - 4,787,260.36 4.64
Client E 4,539,024.00 - 4,539,024.00 4.40
Total 29,817,325.33 - 29,817,325.33 28.91
3. Prepayments
(1) The aging analysis of prepayments is as follows:

Unit: RMB

Aging 31/12/2017 : 31/12/2016 :
Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)

Within 1 year 37,342,339.47 97.83 65,864,402.98 98.08
1to 2 year 828,879.00 2.17 1,286,961.00 1.92
Total 38,171,218.47 100.00 67,151,363.98 100.00
(2) Top five entities with the largest balances of prepayments

Unit: RMB

Name Amount Proportion (%)

Supplier A 4,743,806.00 12.43
Supplier B 1,008,008.20 2.64
Supplier C 901,546.15 2.36
Supplier D 828,879.00 2.17
Supplier E 610,840.00 1.60
Total 8,093,079.35 21.20
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4. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit; RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
o Book Value : Bad debt provision_ Net Book Value Book Value i Bad debt provision_ Net Book Value
Amount Fiua/tnl)o Amount Fiua/tnl)o Amount Amount Fzg/:)o Amount R(g/:)o Amount
Individually
sign!ficant accounts
;Z‘ﬁ"';fg\'fis?gg Lad 7,402,466.00 |  50.49 7,402,466.00 1,300,000.00 13.12 1,300,000.00
inchactally
Individually
insignificant .
Eﬁ‘;‘i)‘:&tz:’fe"’able 7,258,885.07 |  49.51 2,200 0.03 7,256,685.07 8,605,021.35 86.88 2,200.00 0.03 8,602,821.35
P aicually o
Total 14,661,351.07 100.00 2,200 0.02 14,659,151.07 9,905,021.35 100.00 2,200.00 0.02 9,902,821.35
(2) There is no movement in balance of provision for other receivables.
(3)  Other receivables by nature:
Unit: RMB
Nature 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Operating funds collected by E-commerce -
sales platform on behalf 7,421,940.88
Security deposits 5,088,386.00 6,965,136.56
Business revolving fund 606,920.73 536,572.50
Others 1,541,903.46 2,401,112.29
Total 14,659,151.07 9,902,821.35
(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other receivables
Unit: RMB
Name Book Value Provision Book Value Proportion (%)
Company A 7,402,466.00 - 7,402,466.00 50.50
Company B 500,000.00 - 500,000.00 3.41
Company C 420,000.00 - 420,000.00 2.87
Company D 334,206.00 - 334,206.00 2.28
Company E 300,000.00 - 300,000.00 2.05
Total 8,956,672.00 - 8,956,672.00 61.11
5. Inventories
(1) By category
Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Item c Provision for the Carrying Provision for the Carrying
ost L Cost o
decline in value amount decline in value amount
Raw material 391,339.53 141,841.51 249,498.02 | 441,746.79 141,841.51 299,905.28
Total 391,339.53 141,841.51 249,498.02 | 441,746.79 141,841.51 299,905.28

(2) In this reporting period, there is no change in the provision of impairment loss of inventories.
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VI. NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
6. Other current assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Pending deduct VAT on purchase 67,085.49 -
7. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1) Category
Unit;: RMB
- 31/12/2017 31/12/2016

ategory Book Value Provision Net Book Value Book Value Provision Net Book Value
AFS
-measured at fair value 947,371,170.05 947,371,170.05 730,425,794.60 730,425,794.60
-measured at cost 57,508.00 57,508.00 57,508.00 57,508.00
Total 947,428,678.05 947,428,678.05 730,483,302.60 730,483,302.60

The fair value at the end of the year is determined with reference to the closing price of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange on 31 December 2017.

(2) AFS measured at fair value at the year-end

Unit: RMB
Category Available-for-sale equity instruments
Cost of equity instruments 406,712,710.65
Fair Value 947,371,170.05
Fair value change included in Other Comprehensive Income 405,493,844.55
Impairment accrued -
Unit: RMB
Number of
_Name wifilie Stock Shares held 31 December Changes in fair Purchase for Disposal for the 31 December Number of
Ttz Code at beginnin 2016 value the year ear 2017 Siaties lialld
companies 9 9 Y Y at year end
of the year
Shanghai Pudong
Development 600000 24,885,975 | 403,401,654.75 (106,425.47) (88,545,229.28) | 314,750,000.00 | 25,000,000
Bank (Note 1)
Bank of
Communications | 601328 30,647,500 | 176,836,075.00 | 19,417,139.66 | 300,546,859.86 496,800,074.52 | 80,000,012
(Note 2)
Z\‘l‘;‘fg)'“c' 600655 | 11,954,830 | 136524,158.60 | (8,472,441.74) (3.970,64958) | 124,081,067.28 | 11,553,172
ST 000166 2,186,225 | 13,663,906.25 | (1,923,878.00) 11,740,028.25 2,186,225
Hongyuan
Total 730,425,794.60 8,914,394.45 | 300,546,859.86 | (92,515,878.86) | 947,371,170.05
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7. Available-for-sale financial assets - continued

Note 1: In the reporting period, Shanghai Pudong Development Bank distributed stock dividend of 0.3 share for
every 1 share to all common stockholder, and the Company has obtained 6,925,793 shares from the
Bank. In the reporting period, the Company sold 6,811,768 shares of Shanghai Pudong Development
bank.

Note 2: In the reporting period, the Company purchased 49,352,512 shares from Bank of Communications. On
9 November 2017, the Company conducted securities margin trading with 230,000 shares of Bank of
Communications at platform of China Securities Finance Corporation Limited in accordance with
Refinancing Business Rules of the China Securities Finance Corporation Limited (for Trial
Implementation), with a term of 182 days. Within this term, the Company will obtain security gains at
agreed yield; after the expiration, the Company will withdraw the same number of shares of the Bank
of Communications.

Note 3: In the reporting period, the Company sold 401,658 shares of YuYuan Inc.
(3) AFS measured at cost at the year-end
The closing balance of equity investment in Shanghai Baoding Investment Co., Ltd. is RMB 57,508.00, which

is measured at cost as this company’s stock is not traded in any trading market and its fair value unable to be
measured reliably.
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8. Long-term equity investments

Unit: RMB
Provision
. Changes in the year 31/12/2017 Balance at
Initial _Ownershlp year end
stz Investment i [Invesise Sl Investment Other Dividend or
) IAdditionaI Fieduction e Income by Equity Adi forelL Changes profit distributed IR Other
nvestment nvestment Method justments in Equity g o v n
Joint ventures
Shanghai Jinjiang
Business and Travel
AUto Service 20,020,020.00 20.00 57,037,696.04 - - 6,216,028.90 63,253,724.94
Co.,Ltd.
Shanghai Huangpu
River Cruise Co., Ltd. 13,360,284.59 20.00 12,324,055.62 - (12,963,356.11) 639,300.49
(Note )
China Oriental
International Travel & 3,920,000.00 49.00 268,901.13 - - 4,557.38 273,458.51
Transport Co., Ltd
Shanghai Waihang
International Travel 1,050,000.00 30.00 3,559,833.10 - - (2,729,460.37) 830,372.73
Service Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Oneday
Travel Service Co., 800,000.00 22.86 120,858.08 - - (120,858.08)
Ltd.
Shanghai Juxing
Property Management 246,500.00 24.65 1,030,348.60 - - 14,980.31 1,045,328.91
Co., Ltd.
Total 39,396,804.59 74,341,692.57 - (12,963,356.11) 4,024,548.63 65,402,885.09

Note: On 28 March 2017, the Group entered in to equity transfer agreement with Shanghai Jiaoyun Group Co., Ltd. to transfer the 20% equity held by the Company in
Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co., Ltd. According to this agreement, the consideration for such transfer is RMB 15,702,366.00, and RMB 2,739,009.89 of

disposal income was recognized by the Group.

Page 41




SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED
HXEH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
VI. NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
9. Investment properties
Unit: RMB
Items Buildings
Book Value
1. 31/12/2016 215,411,094.17
2. Transfers from fixed assets (Note) 22,035,029.17
3. 31/12/2017 237,446,123.34

Accumulated Depreciation

1. 31/12/2016

77,167,017.57

2. Additions in the year 14,798,447.15
(1) depreciation provided 4,139,961.72
(2) Transfers from fixed assets (Note) 10,658,485.43
3. 31/12/2017 91,965,464.72
Impairment Provision
1.31/12/2016
2.31/12/2017
Net Book Value
1.31/12/2016 138,244,076.60
2.31/12/2017 145,480,658.62

Note: On 31 December 2017, the Group lent out some of the owner-occupied properties, therefore, they are
transferred from fixed assets to investment properties and are measured at cost.
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VI.

10. Fixed assets

(1)Fixed assets

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Unit: RMB
- . Electronic equipment, Transportation .
Item Buildings Plant and machinery furniture ang fi?(tures euni)pment Decoration Total
I. Cost
1.31/12/2016 75,225,368.10 10,443,526.85 4,197,002.29 10,592,774.56 9,930,945.40 110,389,617.20
2. Additions: Purchase - 71,898.96 41,500.00 905,923.13 - 1,019,322.09
3. Decreases (22,823,113.17) (197,217.50) (920,924.38) (244,130.00) - (24,185,385.05)
(1) Disposal or retirement (788,084.00) (197,217.50) (920,924.38) (244,130.00) - (2,150,355.88)
(2) Transfer from fixed assets to (22,035,029.17) ) ) ) ) (22,035,029.17)
investment properties
4.31/12/2017 52,402,254.93 10,318,208.31 3,317,577.91 11,254,567.69 9,930,945.40 87,223,554.24
11.Accumulated Depreciation
1. 31/12/2016 29,623,806.34 8,506,663.08 3,313,588.92 5,688,373.96 7,628,684.54 54,761,116.84
2. Additions - Accruals 1,350,907.56 561,468.91 519,730.41 1,126,368.18 2,198,006.29 5,756,481.35
3. Decreases (11,407,165.23) (181,721.99) (892,291.30) (231,923.50) - (12,713,102.02)
(1) Disposal or retirement (748,679.80) (181,721.99) (892,291.30) (231,923.50) - (2,054,616.59)
(2) Transfer from fixed assets to
investment properties (10,658,485.43) - - - - (10,658,485.43)
4.31/12/2017 19,567,548.67 8,886,410.00 2,941,028.03 6,582,818.64 9,826,690.83 47,804,496.17
111.Provision for Impairment Loss
1. 31/12/2016 - - - - - -
2. 31/12/2017 - - - - - -
1V. Carrying Amount
1. 31/12/2016 45,601,561.76 1,936,863.77 883,413.37 4,904,400.60 2,302,260.86 55,628,500.36
2. 31/12/2017 32,834,706.26 1,431,798.31 376,549.88 4,671,749.05 104,254.57 39,419,058.07
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Fixed assets - continued

(2) Fixed assets with no certificate

Unit: RMB
Value (NBV)
Item VEIS (N2 Reason for not having certificates
. S Since it is not commercial residential building, the municipal
A house located in Fengtai District, Beijing 78,910.73 government does not approve the certificate.
11. Construction in progress
(1)Details of construction in progress are as follows:
Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Item Original Value Provision for Net Book Value Original Value Provision for Net Book Value
Impairment Loss Impairment Loss
Decoration projects at 400 and 191, 3,870.492.88 ) 3,870.492.88 ) ) )
Changle Road
Integration and reconstruction project
for citizen's tour system supporting - - - 601,910.37 - 601,910.37
website
Others 99,779.60 - 99,779.60 63,000.00 - 63,000.00
Total 3,970,272.48 - 3,970,272.48 664,910.37 - 664,910.37
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11. Construction in progress - continued

(2)Movement of significant construction in progress

Unit: RMB
Proportion of Cumulative Lr:g:)l:ﬂ:tn gf li?tg?egtf
Item Budget 31/12/2016 Addition Decrease(Note) 31/12/2017 i?\?/zz:rmuggto?n %gn::ggfggn a?:ﬁ:gtsff interest capitalization Capital Source
- - capitalization | for this year
budget (%) capitalization for this year (%)

Integration and reconstruction
project for citizen's tour system 1,000,000.00 601,910.37 601,910.37 - N/A N/A - - - self-financed
supporting website
\Voice and web services project )
at 400 Changle Road 1,374,120.00 - 1,296,339.59 1,296,339.59 - 94.34| Completed - - - self-financed
Decoration projects at 400 and -
191, Changle Road 5,942,755.70 3,870,492.88 3,870,492.88 65.13| In progress self-financed
Others 1,710,000.00 63,000.00 99,779.60 63,000.00 99,779.60 N/A N/A - - - self-financed
Total 10,026,875.70 664,910.37 5,266,612.07 1,961,249.96 3,970,272.48 - - -
Note:  Decreases of this year include RMB 1,296,339.59 of completed and transferred to long-term prepaid expenses and RMB 664,910.37 of transferred to

administrative expenses for project termination.
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

12. Intangible assets

Unit: RMB
Item Software

l. Cost

1.31/12/2016 7,224,502.28

2. Additions — Purchase -

3. 31/12/2017 7,224,502.28
Il.Accumulated Amortization

1.31/12/2016 6,566,127.19

2. Additions — accrual of amortization 579,625.09

3. 31/12/2017 7,145,752.28
111.Provision for impairment loss

1. 31/12/2016 -

2.31/12/2017 -
IV.Carrying Value

1.31/12/2016 658,375.09

2.31/12/2017 78,750.00
13. Goodwill

Unit: RMB

Investee 31/12/2016 and 31/12/2017
Shanghai Jinjiang International Convention Co., Ltd(Note) 631,400.11

Note:

At the end of this reporting period, the Group assessed the recoverable amount of the goodwill, which is

determined based on the present value of expected future cash flows. The future cash flow projections
are based on financial budgets approved by management covering 2018 to 2022. Other key assumptions
used in the projections of present value of future cash flow include: annual average growth rate and
discount rate of exhibition business revenue based on past performance of the asset and projected
market development estimated by the management. Management determined that there was no
impairment loss on goodwill related to the Group.

14. Long-term prepaid expenses

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2016 Transfer in from CIP Amortization 31/12/2017
Decoration expenditure of fixed
assets under operating leases 1,651,639.89 1,296,339.59 (879,394.24) 2,068,585.24
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15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are not offset for presentation purpose.

(1) Recognized deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Unit: RMB
Closing balance of Closing balance of Opening balance of Opening balance of
Item Deductible and Taxable deferred tax assets or Deductible and deferred tax assets or
temporary differences liabilities Taxable temporary liabilities
differences
Deferred tax assets:
Deductible losses 60,392,205.64 15,098,051.41 39,998,919.05 9,999,729.76
Total 60,392,205.64 15,098,051.41 39,998,919.05 9,999,729.76
Deferred tax liabilities:
Changes in fair value of
Available-for-sale 540,658,459.40 135,164,614.85 608,363,312.19 152,090,828.03
financial assets
Fair value adjustment on
rnon-current assets in 5,849.72 1,462.43 9,979.05 2,494.75
business combinations not
involving common control
Total 540,664,309.12 135,166,077.28 608,373,291.24 152,093,322.78
(2) Unrecognized deferred tax assets
Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Deductible losses 36,739,673.10 25,405,805.16
Deductible temporary differences 2,005,854.31 2,105,049.41
Total 38,745,527.41 27,510,854.57
The Group has not recognized the items above as deferred tax assets due to the unpredictability of future taxable
profit.
(3) The deductible losses which are not recognized as deferred tax assets will expire as follows:
Unit: RMB
Period 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
2017 - 838,833.00
2018 5,660,456.15 5,660,456.15
2019 2,856,651.19 2,856,651.19
2020 11,712,589.07 11,712,589.07
2021 13,792,009.16 4,337,275.75
2022 2,717,967.53 -
Total 36,739,673.10 25,405,805.16
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16. Other non-current assets

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2016 and 31/12/2017
Air-tickets-agent business deposit 2,100,000.00
Other deposits (Note) 866,851.80
Total 2,966,851.80
Note: Others represent deposits placed with Freight Forwarders Associations and deposits placed for
membership of golf course.

17. Accounts payable
(1) Details of accounts payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016

Accounts payable for tourism 75,872,729.47 82,897,755.17
Others 585,714.77 5,852,469.24
Total 76,458,444.24 88,750,224.41

(2) There is no significant accounts payable aging greater than 1 year at the end of this reporting period.
18. Receipts in advance

(1) Details of receipts in advance are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Iltem 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Advances from customers for tourism 157,007,119.51 168,681,275.38
Others 2,897,307.71 3,482,725.05
Total 159,904,427.22 172,164,000.43

(2) There is no significant receipts in advance aging greater than 1 year at the end of this reporting period.
19. Employee benefits payable

(1) Details for employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item 12/31/2016 Additions Decreases 12/31/2017
;sggﬁ'term 2B DATE S 25,752,526.39 122,674,762.87 |  (125,364,123.70) 23,063,165.56
2. Post-employment benefits — 907,889.69 16,867,337.06 (16,892,703.35) 882,523.40
defined contribution plan
Total 26,660,416.08 130,542,009.93 |  (142,256,827.05) 23,945,688.96
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19. Employee benefits payable - continued

(2) Short-term employee benefits payables

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2016 Additions Decreases 31/12/2017
L..Yﬁ?ﬁié’!iﬂ?f&?is s, 20,343,579.14 91,760,299.32 (90,032,649.33) 22,071,229.13
11.Staff welfare 64,438.00 7,894,557.38 (7,919,207.38) 39,788.00
111.Social security contributions 398,041.36 8,935,189.38 (8,953,920.52) 379,310.22
Including: medical insurance 359,939.45 7,858,610.23 (7,877,192.46) 341,357.22
Work injury insurance 9,445.10 277,689.98 (277,619.88) 9,515.20
Maternity insurance 28,656.81 798,889.17 (799,108.18) 28,437.80
IV.Housing fund - 8,982,388.00 (8,982,035.00) 353.00
;’m'j-é"abt‘l’(;#gg:: g Tl e 223,716.39 1,935,244.45 (1,808,255.13) 350,705.71
V1.0thers 4,722,751.50 3,167,084.34 (7,668,056.34) 221,779.50
Total 25,752,526.39 122,674,762.87 (125,364,123.70) 23,063,165.56
(3) Defined contribution plan
Unit: RMB
Items 31/12/2016 Additions Decreases 31/12/2017
1.Basic pension contribution 860,232.88 16,431,448.61 (16,441,722.69) 849,958.80
2.unemployment insurance 47,656.81 435,888.45 (450,980.66) 32,564.60
Total 907,889.69 16,867,337.06 (16,892,703.35) 882,523.40

The Group contributes to government-regulated basic pension plans and employment
Group remits 14%, 20% or 21% of employees’ average monthly salaries of prior year to these plans respectively.
The Group has no additional obligations except these monthly remittance. These payments are recognized in net
income or costs of related assets as incurred.

insurance plans. The

The Group should remit RMB 16,431,448.61 and RMB 435,888.45 to pension plans and employment insurance
plans respectively this year (2016: RMB 16,378,636.23 and RMB 862,767.62). As at 31 December 2017, the
Group still need to pay RMB 849,958.80 and RMB 32,564.60 (2016: RMB 860,232.88 and RMB 47,656.81) to
the pension plans and employment insurance respectively. Related payments are paid after year end.

20. Taxes payable

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Income tax 4,561,971.28 8,289,007.69
VAT 1,640,328.26 1,535,304.42
Others 1,728,616.36 2,223,365.02
Total 7,930,915.90 12,047,677.13
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21. Other payables

(1) Details of other payables are as follows by nature:

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016

Deposits 20,796,733.32 20,860,186.90
Receipts of disposal of entrusted shares (Note) 12,980,194.41 -
Advances 3,508,708.88 2,756,541.58
Labor costs 493,700.00 1,284,560.76
Others 14,722,405.23 14,893,499.92
Total 52,501,741.84 39,794,789.16
Note: On 22 December 2017, as required by CITS Group Corporation, the Company approved the disposal of

1,224,389 shares of YuYuan Inc. holding on behalf of CITS Group Corporation, receiving RMB of

12,980,194.41.

(2) At the end pf this reporting period, other payables aging more than 1 year mainly refers to deposit received.

22. Share capital

Unit: RMB
Changes for the year
Opening balance ; Capitalization . Closing Balance
el Bonus of surplus Others Sz
of share issue tota
reserve

2017:
I.Restricted tradable
shares- State-owned legal 66,556,270.00 - 66,556,270.00
person shares
11.Tradable
shares-Foreign capital 66,000,000.00 - 66,000,000.00
shares listed domestically
111.Total shares 132,556,270.00 - 132,556,270.00
23. Capital reserve

Unit: RMB

ltem Opening balance Addition Reduction Closing Balance
Capital premium - Capital invested by investors 166,391,273.66 - 166,391,273.66
Other capital reserve - Tr_ansfer from f:apltal 33.557,683.87 33,557 683.87
reserve under the previous accounting system

Total 199,948,957.53 199,948,957.53
24. Other Comprehensive Income

Unit: RMB

Changes in this reporting period
Item Opening balance OCI before income t Le:: azwc_;utnts t Less: income tax OCI to controlling O.C| t.? Closing balance
taxes fans irr1rc(31 n:z 0 ne expenses shareholders shral:'lenr?orlld)é @
OCls that will be transferred
into profit o loss 456,272,484.16 8,914,394.45 (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55

Fa'f:r:’aar:‘c‘;fgggegés WA 456,272,484.16 8,914,394.45 (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55
Total 456,272,484.16 8,914,394.45 (76,619,247.24) 16,926,213.18 (50,778,639.61) 405,493,844.55
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25. Surplus reserve
Unit: RMB
Item Opening balance Addition Reduction Closing Balance

Statutory surplus reserve 122,952,878.63 - - 122,952,878.63
PIESIEL G RIS 24,845,963.53 - - 24,845,963.53
reserve

Total 147,798,842.16 - - 147,798,842.16

Pursuant to the PRC Company Law and Article of association, the Company appropriates 10% of net profit for
the year as statutory surplus reserve and may stop the appropriation when it reaches 50% of if share capital.

Closing balance of statutory surplus reserve of the Company is RMB 122,952,878.63 representing 50% of the
capital. Therefore, no provision was made for the statutory surplus reserve for the reporting period.

26. Retained profits

Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Retained profits at beginning of year 231,282,050.74 200,632,115.64
Add: Net profit attributable to owners of the parent for the 61,228.732.75 61.137.877.20

year

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Dividends payable of common shares (Note 1)

30,753,054.64

30,487,942.10

Retained profits at end of year(Note 2)

261,757,728.85

231,282,050.74

Note 1: Last year's cash dividends approved by shareholders' meeting during the year-

On 8 June 2017, a resolution was approved by the general meeting of shareholders to distribute
dividends RMB 2.32(tax included) per share for every ten shares on the basis of 132,556,270 issued
shares, amounting to RMB 30,753,054.64.

Note 2: Profit distribution decided after the balance sheet date

On 27 March 2018, according to the proposal of the board of directors, RMB 2.34 (tax included) per
share for every ten shares on the basis of 132,556,270 issued shares will be distributed to all the
shareholders for 2017. The proposal is still up for approval of general meeting of shareholders of the

Company.

27. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating income and operating costs

Unit: RMB
ltem 2017 2016
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Principal business 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 1,882,277,277.75 1,758,161,105.06
Other business 25,857,310.05 11,086,251.46 25,253,864.51 9,844,036.72
Total 1,710,185,432.74 1,576,203,039.49 1,907,531,142.26 1,768,005,141.78

Page 51



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

VI

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

27. Operating income and operating costs - continued

(2) Principal business (by industry)

Unit: RMB
e 2017 2016
gory Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Tourism and related business 1,676,907,848.02 1,559,801,229.89 1,874,612,284.74 1,752,574,747.78
Others 7,420,274.67 5,315,558.14 7,664,993.01 5,586,357.28
Total 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 1,882,277,277.75 1,758,161,105.06
(3) Principal business (by region)
(1) Unit: RMB
— 2017 2016
gory Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Mainland China 1,541,125,375.91 1,437,061,444.16 1,774,583,252.90 1,666,514,578.63
Sﬂt:iirlgﬁg'ons outside 143,202,746.78 128,055,343.87 107,694,024.85 91,646,526.43
Total 1,684,328,122.69 1,565,116,788.03 1,882,277,277.75 1,758,161,105.06
(4) Other operating income
Unit;: RMB
Cateqor 2017 2016
gory Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Rental revenue 16,003,534.67 5,246,779.24 15,885,589.19 4,890,729.81
Property lease service 9,853,775.38 5,839,472.22 9,368,275.32 4,953,306.91
Total 25,857,310.05 11,086,251.46 25,253,864.51 9,844,036.72
28. Taxes and levies
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Property tax 2,130,058.44 2,438,384.29
Urban maintenance and construction tax 1,336,089.86 1,034,607.49
Education surcharge 913,592.63 834,920.08
Others 114,626.75 165,497.24
Business tax - 2,396,550.11
Total 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
29. Selling and distribution expenses
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Employee benefits 98,707,457.07 99,634,709.08
Operating Rental 5,084,435.48 3,946,490.08
Labor cost 2,473,128.57 6,019,084.07
Advertisement fee 6,217,921.33 5,766,626.60
Others 7,803,316.96 8,648,489.02
Total 120,286,259.41 124,015,398.85
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30. Administrative expenses

Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Employee benefits 38,361,514.29 39,715,956.20
Depreciation and amortization 4,871,067.15 5,808,792.85
Energy and supplies expense 2,143,431.17 2,477,258.09
Entertainment Expense 142,549.04 425,566.07
Others 8,173,203.51 10,937,715.68
Total 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
31. Financial expenses
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Interest Income (8,655,944.18) (9,413,482.50)
Exchange difference 1,557,141.49 2,276,227.34
Others 2,572,175.57 2,809,799.93
Total (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
32. Impairment losses (reversal) of assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Bad debt loss (Reversal) (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
33. Investment income
(1) Details of investment income are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Investment income of long-term equity recognized
nder equity method g quity recog 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
Gains from disposal of long-term equity investment 2,739,009.89 -
In\geszgr;lent income on available-for-sale financial 27.797.885.24 24,359.796.55
Investment income from disposal of financial assets
recognized in profit or loss at fair value 632,485.99 j
Investment gains on disposal of available-for-sale 76,619,247.24 79,026,886.95
financial assets
Investment income from securities margin trading 39,376.71 -
Total 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
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33. Investment income - continued

(2)  Investment income (Losses) on long-term equity investment under equity method:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2017 2016
Shanghai Jinjiang Business and Travel Auto
s @, L, 6,216,028.90 5,766,685.02
Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co., Ltd. 639,300.49 1,723,174.27
China Oriental International Travel & Transport Co., Ltd. 4,557.38 7,452.47
Shanghai Waihang International Travel Service Co., Ltd. (2,729,460.37) 67,197.67
Shanghai Oneday Travel Service Co., Ltd. (120,858.08) (202,974.97)
Shanghai Juxing Property Management Co., Ltd. 14,980.31 14,330.94
Total 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
There is no significant restriction on remittance of the Group’s gains on investment.
(3) Investment income from available-for-sale financial assets during the holding period
Unit: RMB
Stock Name Stock Code 2017 2016
Shanghai Pudong 600000 4,617,195.00 13,757,979.35
Development Bank
Bank of communications 601328 21,720,003.26 8,274,825.00
YuYuan Inc. 600655 1,195,483.00 2,032,321.10
Shenwan Hongyuan 000166 218,622.50 242,913.90
Others 46,581.48 51,757.20
Total 27,797,885.24 24,359,796.55
Note: In the reporting period, Shanghai Pudong Development Bank distributed a cash dividend of RMB 2
for every 10 shares, with 3 bouns shares for every 10 shares (2016: RMB 5.15, with 1 bouns shares
for every 10 shares) to all the shareholders; Bank of Communications distributed a cash dividend of
RMB 2.715 for every 10 shares (2016: RMB 2.70) to all the shareholders; YuYuan Inc. distributed a
cash dividend of RMB 1.00 for every 10 shares (2016: RMB 1.70) to all the shareholders; Shenwan
Hongyuan distributed a cash dividend of RMB 1.00 for every 10 shares (2016: RMB 1.50, with 3.5
bouns shares for every 10 shares) to all the shareholders.
(4) Gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Unit: RMB
. . 2017 2016
A RO s S Sale of shares Gains Sale of shares Losses
Shanghai Pudong 600000 | 6811768 | 72,785,442.54 6,000,000 |  79,026,886.95
Development Bank
YuYuan Inc. 600655 401,658 3,833,804.70 - -
Total 76,619,247.24 79,026,886.95
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34.0ther income

Unit: RMB
Extraordinary
Item 2017 2016 gains and losses
in current year
Government grants 2,457,109.41 - 2,457,109.41
Total 2,457,109.41 - 2,457,109.41
35.Non-operating Income
(1) Details of non-operating income are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Extraordinary
Item 2017 2016 gains and losses
in current year
Government grants 1,800,000.00 6,902,884.60 1,800,000.00
Others 49,672.45 832,477.53 49,672.45
Total 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13 1,849,672.45
(2) Details of government grants are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Related to assets /
Item A AU Related to income
Financial support funds 1,800,000.00 6,572,560.00 Related to income
Others - 330,324.60 Related to income
Total 1,800,000.00 6,902,884.60
36. Income tax expenses
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Current tax expense 19,260,227.33 17,193,605.14
Deferred tax expense income tax (5,099,353.97) (4,419,024.95)
Previous year supplementary payment (refund) income tax (325,742.30) (372,192.96)
Total 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
Reconciliation of income tax expenses to the accounting profit is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2017 2016
Accounting profit 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33
Income tax expenses calculated at 25% 19,047,730.88 18,359,839.08
Effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes 72,749.78 28,669.39
Effect of tax-free income (7,958,265.24) (7,933,915.50)
Effect of unrec_ognlzed deductible losses and deductible 3,018,376.46 2.323,696.26
temporary differences for tax purposes
Effect of dl_ffe_rer]t tax rates of subsidiaries operating (19,718.52) (3.709.04)
in other jurisdictions
Previous year supplementary payment (refund) income tax (325,742.30) (372,192.96)
Total 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
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37.Notes to items in the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities:

Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Decrease in letter of guarantee deposit (Note) 14,100,000.00 -
Cash receipts from government grants 4,257,109.41 6,902,884.60
Cash receipts from interest income 8,655,944.18 2,808,092.09
Decrease of restricted monetary funds 241,373.60 1,400,000.00
Others 14,692,262.37 9,632,477.53
Total 41,946,689.56 20,743,454.22
(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Cash payments relating to selling and distribution
expenses/administrative expenses 23,080,462.24 21,507,681.05
Increase of L/C deposit (Note) 7,100,000.00 14,100,000.00
Cash payments relating to bank charges 2,572,175.57 2,809,799.93
Increase in other restricted currency funds - 202,400.00
Others 1,751,244.57 3,801,765.79
Total 34,503,882.38 42,421,646.77

Note: The Group coorporates in the field of tourism with Shanghai Disneyland Resort. According to related
requirements, the Group need to pledge time deposits in Shanghai Bund Branch of ICBC for issuing
letter of guarantee to Shanghai International Theme Park Co., Ltd and Shanghai International Theme
Park Facilities Co., Ltd. On 25 April 2017, the Group pledged time deposits amounting to RMB
7,100,000.00 in Shanghai Bund Branch of ICBC. On 31 May 2017, the Group's time deposits of RMB

14,100,000.00 pledged since 31 May 2016 were due and recovered.
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38. Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information 2017 2016
I. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating
activities:
Net profit 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
Add: Provision(Reversal) for asset impairment (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
Depreciation of fixed assets and investment property 9,896,443.07 10,189,364.43
Amortization of intangible assets 579,625.09 558,874.95
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 879,394.24 868,766.65
Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets (175,077.50) (297,373.88)
Loss (Gain) on retirement of fixed assets 95,836.79 74,980.49
Loss (Gain) on change in fair value (10,627.08) -
Financial Expense - (6,605,390.41)
Investment losses (gains) (111,852,553.70) (110,762,548.90)
Decrease (Increase) in deferred tax assets (5,098,321.65) (4,417,992.63)
Increase (Decrease) in deferred tax assets (1,032.32) (1,032.32)
Decrease(Increase) in inventories 50,407.26 7,803.75
Decrease (Increase) in operating receivables (11,620,481.73) (8,332,939.01)
Increase(Decrease) in operating payables (5,678,401.39) 7,293,672.74
Decrease (Increase) in restricted cash 7,241,373.60 (12,902,400.00)
Net cash flow from operating activities (53,436,817.99) (64,802,366.73)
11. Significant investing and financing activities that
do not involve cash receipts and payments:
111. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 212,570,841.14 216,596,205.61
Less: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 216,596,205.61 284,953,830.78
Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,025,364.47) (68,357,625.17)
(2) Cash and cash equivalents
Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
I. Cash 157,570,841.14 216,596,205.61
Including: Cash on hand 193,137.53 162,223.52
Bank deposits that can be readily withdrawn 155,295,730.57 215,946,821.47
Other cash and bank balances that can be readily 2,081,973.04 487,160.62
Il. Cash equivalents 55,000,000.00
I11. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 212,570,841.14 216,596,205.61
39.Assests restricted on ownership or on right to use
Unit: RMB

Item

Carrying value at

Reason for restriction

Cash and bank balances (Note (V1) 1, Note (VI) 37)

7,100,000.00

Pledged

Available-for-sale financial assets (Note (V1) 7(2))

1,428,300.00 | Securities margin trading

Total

8,528,300.00
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40.Foreign currency monetary items

(1) Foreign currency monetary items

Item

Closing balance of
foreign currency

Exchange rate

Closing balance of
RMB equivalent

Cash and bank balances

Incluing: USD 1,766,110.47 6.5342 11,540,119.02
EUR 167,338.88 7.8023 1,305,628.12
JPY 6,996,727.69 0.057883 404,991.59
AUD 24,724.72 5.0928 125,918.05

Accounts receivable

Incluing: USD 3,087,479.91 6.5342 20,174,211.25

Accounts payable

Incluing: EUR 822,399.54 7.8023 6,416,607.97
JPY 72,891,322.21 0.057883 4,219,168.40
HKD 325,242.78 0.8359 271,870.44
uUsD 16,652.05 6.5342 108,807.86
AUD 4,968.77 5.0928 25,304.95
NZD 234,521.44 4.6327 1,086,467.48

(2) The Group has no overseas operation entities.
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1. Interests in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries of the Group(Note 1)

EQUITY INTERESTS IN OTHER COMPANIES

Proportion of shares

Main Nature held by the entity
Investee Location of Place of Registration of (%) Acquisition Method
Operation Business Direct Indirect
1 Sha}nghal Chmfi Intgrna’[lonal Travel Service Co., Ltd (“Shanghai China West Beijing Road, Floor 7 & 8, Jing’ an District, Shanghai Service 90.00 10.00 Acquired through establishment or investment
China International”)

2 Shanghai Guozhilv Property Management Co., Ltd China éﬁzzg\hvzim Beijing Road, Basement Room 101, Jing’ an District, Service 90.00 10.00 Acquired through establishment or investment

3 Shanghai Guozhilv International Cargo Services Co., Ltd China 889 South Yanggao Road, Room 215, Pudong District, Shanghai Service 90.00 10.00 Acquired through establishment or investment

4 Shanghai Guozhilv Tour Guide Service Co., Ltd. China 1277 West Beijing Road, Room 601, Jing'an District, Shanghai Service 68.00 32.00 Acquired through establishment or investment

5 | Shanghai CITS Advertising Corporation China gi;niﬁg“ie' Road, Floor 2, Room 205, Minghang District, Service | 100.00 ; Acquired through establishment or investment

6 ?f‘g?f!f‘;{')ﬂ{;g’;%)' nternational Green Holiday Travel Co., Ltd. China 9188 Caolang Road, Langxia Village, Jinshan District, Shanghai Service 70.00 - Acquired through establishment or investment

7 Zhejiang Jinlv International Travel Co., Ltd.(“Zhejiang Jinlv”) China L;rl:‘ggﬁzl?'umo Road, Floor 10, Room 19, Jianggan District, Service 90.00 10.00 Acquired through establishment or investment
8 Shanghai Jinjiang Tourism Holding Co., Ltd. . (“Jinlv Holdings™) China 191 Changle Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai Service 90.00 10.00 Acqul_red as subsidiary company during business
combination of company under the same control

o o 50.00
9 Shanghai Jinjiang International Convention Co., Ltd China grc]);)r:gﬁ;)iQ,Bundmg 4,191 Changle Road, Huangpu District, Service - (Note Acquired through establishment or investment
2)

10 Shanghai Travel Agency Co., Ltd China 739 Fuzhou Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai Service 98.00 2.00 Acqul_red as subsidiary company during business
combination of company under the same control
11 Shanghai Huating Overseas Tourism Co., Ltd. China 58-3 Sou_th Maoming Road, Room 610, Huangpu District, Service 90.00 10.00 Acqw_red as subsidiary company during business
Shanghai combination of company under the same control
12 Shanghai Jinjiang Overseas Affairs Service Co., Ltd. China 191 Changle Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai Service 90.00 10.00 Acqw_red as subsidiary company during business
combination of company under the same control
e . . . R . . Acquired as subsidiary company during business

13 Beijing Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd. China 89 Jianguo Road, Bldg 15, Unit 1502, Chaoyang District, Beijing Service 80.00 - combination of company under the same control

Note 1: Disclosures above cover all subsidiaries of the Group, including 12 first level subsidiaries and 1 second level subsidiary. All non-wholly owned subsidiaries are

insignificant.

Note 2: Pursuant to the Article of Association, the Group holds over half voting proportion and then has a control over the Company.
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VII.  EQUITY INTERESTS IN OTHER COMPANIES - continued

2. Equity interests in associate companies

(1) Significant associate companies

Unit: RMB
. . Proportion of shares held by .
Main Location of A 7 . : Accounting treatment of
Investee Operation Place of Registration Nature of Business i the entity (%) i investment in assaciate companies
Direct Indirect
I
Shanq).?ai Jin Jiang Business and Travel Auto Services Co., Ltd China Eﬁggg?ge}’sfﬁcl&'sifnggﬁ;fongdong Avenue, Tourism and related service 20.00 - Equity Method
Shangilai Waihang International Travel Service Co., Ltd. China %Estzrll(?fslr\:;)ni]ﬁi? Pudong Avenue, Pudong Tourism and related service 30.00 - Equity Method
cial information of significant associate companies
Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Shanghai Jinjiang Business Shanghai Waihang Shanghai Jinjiang Business Shanghai Huangpu River Shanghai Waihang
and Travel Auto Service Co., International Travel Service and Travel Auto Service Co., Cruise Co., Ltd. International Travel Service
Ltd. Co., Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd.

Current assets 130,817,966.36 8,632,066.51 90,102,085.19 16,893,924.39 22,787,025.21
Non-current assets 250,754,622.02 902,746.70 294,104,535.51 88,643,737.74 1,562,846.51
Total assets 381,572,588.38 9,534,813.21 384,206,620.70 105,537,662.13 24,349,871.72
Current liabilities 65,303,963.68 6,766,904.12 89,242,490.48 52,533,255.37 12,483,761.38
Non-current liabilities - - 9,775,650.00 - -
Total liabilities 65,303,963.68 6,766,904.12 99,018,140.48 52,533,255.37 12,483,761.38
Minority interest - - - - -
Minority interest attributable to the Company 316,268,624.70 2,767,909.09 285,188,480.22 53,004,406.76 11,866,110.34
Net asset ratio according to shareholding ratio 63,253,724.94 830,372.73 57,037,696.04 10,600,881.35 3,559,833.10
Book value of equity investments in associate 63,253,724.94 830,372.73 57,037,696.04 10,600,881.35 3,559,833.10
companies
Operating income 319,605,326.70 72,121,900.82 312,444,376.98 62,814,058.20 108,780,768.39
Net income 31,080,144.48 (9,098,201.25) 28,833,425.09 1,857,133.28 223,992.24
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive income 31,080,144.48 (9,098,201.25) 28,833,425.09 1,857,133.28 223,992.24
Dividends received from associates this year - - - - 150,000.00
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VIIL.

EQUITY INTERESTS IN OTHER COMPANIES - continued
2. Equity interests in associate companies - continued

(3) Financial information of insignificant associate companies

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 and 2017 31/12/2016 and 2016
Associates
Total book value of investment 1,318,787.42 1,420,107.81

Calculation according to shareholding
percentage as follows:

-- Net profit (loss) (167,581.02) (181,191.56)
-- Other comprehensive income - -

--Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income(loss) (167,581.02) (181,191.56)

(4) Transferring cash and cash equivalents from the associate companies to the Group has no significant
limitations.

(5) Significant accounting losses of associates

AR Mt
. Closing
Unrecognized ized ed
Name of asscoiates accumulated losses for Losses_unrecogmze unrecognize
. : in 2017 accumulated losses
prior period in 2017
Shanghai Oneday Travel Service i (66,260.63) (66.260.63)
Co.,Ltd.
Total - (66,260.63) (66,260.63)

(6) The Group has no contingent liability with respect to its investment in associates.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISKS MANAGEMENT

The Group's major financial instruments include cash and bank balances, accounts receivable, other receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets, accounts payable and other payables etc. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in Note (V1). The risks associated with these financial instruments and the respective
risk management policies are set out below. Management supervises and monitors the risk exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented in a timely and effective manner.

1.Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk management objectives are to achieve proper balance between risks and yield, to minimize the
adverse impacts of risks on the Group's operational performance, and to maximize the benefits of the
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on these risk management objectives, the Group's basic risk
management strategy is identifying and analyzing the industry's exposure to various risks, establishing
appropriate bottom lines for risk tolerance, implementing risk management, and monitoring various risks in a
timely and reliable manner to ensure risks are under control and within certain limits.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISKS MANAGEMENT - continued

1.Risk management objectives and policies - continued

1.1 Market risk

1.1.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that losses will occur because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s
exposure to the currency risk is primarily associated with USD, EUR, JPY, AUD and HKD, and the Group's
principal activities are denominated and settled in RMB. As of 31 December 2017, the Group's exposure to the
currency risk is primarily associated with cash and bank balances, accounts receivable and accounts payable.
The currency risks arising from the assets and liabilities balances denominated in foreign currency may have
impact on the Group's operational performance. The Group pays close attention to the effect of exchange rate
fluctuation on currency risk. The Group does not have a specific policy to manage its foreign currency risks.

Unit: RMB
Item Ending balance Beginning balance
Cash and bank balances 13,376,656.78 9,269,809.85
Accounts receivable 20,174,211.25 9,966,072.43
Accounts payable 11,041,759.62 25,580,118.26

Sensitivity analysis

Where all other variables are held constant, the reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rate may
have the following pre-tax effect on the profit or loss for the period and equity:

Unit: RMB
2017 2016
Item Exchange rate fluctuation Effects on profit Effects f)n ; Effects on profit Effects f)n ;
shareholders' equity shareholders' equity
All foreign currency | Appreciate 10% upon RMB (1,606,698.07) (1,606,698.07) (634,423.60) (634,423.60)
All foreign currency | Depreciate10% upon RMB 1,606,698.07 1,606,698.07 634,423.60 634,423.60

1.1.2 Interest risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in
interest rates. The Group's exposure to the interest rate risk is primarily associated with cash and bank balances
as of 31 December 2017. The Group believes the interest rate risk it currently faces does not have significant
impact on the Group's performance.

1.1.3 Other price risks

Other price risks refer to market risks other than currency risk and interest risk. As of 31 December 2016, the
Group's exposure to other prices risks is primarily associated with the fair value changes of available-for-sale
securities due to stock price changes. Please see Note (VI) 7 for the balance of available-for-sale equity
instruments as of 31 December, 2017. The other price risks faced by the Group due to the asset fair value
measurement could impact the Group's operational performance and shareholder's equity. The Group pays close
attention to the effect of stock price fluctuation on other price risks. The Group conducts the following
sensitivity analysis, and concludes that the current stock price risk has significant impact on operation of the
Group.

The Group faces risks as a result of holding financial assets measured at fair value. As of 31 December 2017,
the Group holds RMB 947,371,107.05 worth of fair value financial assets. Where all other variables are held
constant, the stock price would have reasonable fluctuations: a 10% increase (decrease) of prices of relevant
equity instruments may lead to a RMB 71,052,833.03 increase (decrease) on the Group's shareholders' equity
while no impact over net profit.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISKS MANAGEMENT - continued
1. Risk management objectives and policies - continued
1.2 Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the biggest credit risk exposure the Group faces mainly comes from the financial loss
resulted from failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties, including the carrying amount of the
financial assets recognized in the consolidated balance sheet.

In order to reduce credit risk, the Company and its subsidiaries assign particular staff with responsibility in
credit line determination, credit approval, and other monitoring procedures to ensure that necessary measures
are in place to recover overdue debts. In addition, at each balance sheet date the Group audits the balances of
accounts receivable to ensure that sufficient provisions are made for bad debts. Therefore, the management of
the Group believes the credit risk is significantly reduced. Besides, the Group takes necessary measures to
ensure good credit record of its customers, and the management believes that there is no concentration of credit
risk except for the top five entities with the largest balances of accounts receivable disclosed in Note (V1) 2(3)
and operating funds collected by E-commerce sales platform on behalf in other receivables disclosed in Note
(VD) 4(3).

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

1.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the fund shortage risk a company faces while meeting financial obligations. In the management
of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
the management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The cash and cash equivalents are the Group’s only source of funds and there are no bank loans. The terms to
maturity of financial liabilities are generally between 1-3 months. Given the relatively low level of
debt-to-capital ratio and the financial capacity, the Group’s management believes it has no significant
concentration of liquidity risk.

2. Transfer of financial assets

During the year, the Group runs securities margin trading via the platform of China Securities Finance
Corporation Limited, lending out 2,258,400 shares of SPD Bank share and 797,500 shares of Bank of
Communications share in total. As at 31 December 2017, except that 230,000 shares of Bank of
Communications share are still used for the securities margin trading, the rest of shares used for the securities
margin trading have been recovered. As the Group has still undertaken risk of change in the fair value of shares
lent out, during the period of lending secruities, the Group continues to fully recognize the carrying amount of
available-for-sale financial assets.

3. Capital management
The Group manages its capital by optimizing the structure of liabilities and shareholders’ equity to ensure

continuous operation and maximized return on equity. The Group has no external regulations on capital
management. The Group is not intended to finance its operation by loans.
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IX.

DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE INFORMATION

1. Year end balances of Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Continuous fair value measurement
(1) Financial assets at FVTPL 31,071.96 - 31,071.96
Avall_abl_e-for-sale financial assets 31,071.96 ) 31,071.96
-Equity investment
(2) Available-for-sale financial assets 947,371,170.05 947,371,170.05

-Equity investment 947,371,170.05 - 947,371,170.05
Total 947,402,242.01 - 947,402,242.01

2. Basis of continuous and non-continuous fair value measurement with level 1 inputs

The fair value of assets and liabilities at year end is determined by the closing prices on 31 December 2017 on
Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

3. Fair value information of the financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value

The book values of all the financial assets and financial liabilities held by the Group not measured at fair value
are approximate to their fair values.

RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

1. Information of parent company
Unit: RMB

Proportion of
shareholdings
(%)

Proportion of
voting power (%)

Nature or type of

P Registered capital

Company name Place of registration

Shanghai Jinjiang
International Hotels (Group)
Co., Ltd.

Hotel investment,
hotel operation and
management, others

Room 316-318, 24 East Yangxin Road,

Pudong New District, Shanghai RMB 5566 million 50.21 50.21

("Jin Jiang Hotels(Group)")

Additional information of parent company

On 6 June 1995, Jin Jiang Hotels (Group) was restructured from Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd in PRC, of which primary operation includes hotels investment,
food, and others. On 15 December 2006, Jin Jiang Hotels (Group)’s share was approved to list on Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Its parent company and ultimate
holding company is Jin Jiang International (Group) Co., Ltd.

The ultimate holding company of the Group is Jin Jiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Jing Jiang
International”)
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RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

2. Subsidiaries information
For details of subsidiaries please refer to Notes (VII) 1.

3. Information of associates

The Group has no joint ventures. For details of associates, please refer to Notes (V1) 2.

4. Other related parties

Name

Relationships

HRG Jinjiang Travel (China) Co., Ltd.

Associate of ultimate holding company

CTISH Shanghai

Associate of ultimate holding company

CTISH Shanghai Yangxiu

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Jin Jiang International E-Commerce Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Jin Jiang International Commerce Co., Ltd.Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Jinjiang International Tourism Center Co., Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Jinjiang Paradise Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai New Asia (Group) Photography Company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai East Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Jin Jiang Peace Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Jin Jiang International Group Finance Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Municipal Shanghai Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shangh Hyland Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Honggiao Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jianguo Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Men Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Cypress Hotel Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Services Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jing Jiang Business and Travel Auto Services Co., Ltd

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jinjia Auto Trading Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotels Management Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Vienna Hotel Co.,Ltd

Fellow subsidiary

Keystone Lodging Holdings Limited

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Juxing Property Management Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Oneday Travel Service Co.,Ltd.

Associate of the Company

Associate of the Company

Enterprises with directors which is the
Company's related natural person

Key management personnel

Shanghai Shendi (Group) Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries

Directors and other senior management

Together, Jinjiang International (Group) Co., Ltd, associate of ultimate holding company, and subsidiary of
ultimate holding company are named as "Jinjiang International and its subsidiaries"; Jinjiang International
Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd and fellow subsidiary companies are together named as "Jinjiang International Hotels
and its subsidiaries", Shanghai Shendi (Group) Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries are named as "Shendi Group and its
subsidiaries" for short.
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RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties during the year

(1) Receiving or rendering services and sales or purchase of goods

Receiving services

Unit: RMB
. . 2017 2016
Name of related parties Transaction type
Amount Amount
Jinjiang International and its Receiving Tourism and related services 16,726,730.08 10,827,127.55
subsidiaries
Shendi Group and its subsidiaries Receiving Tourism and related services 16,539,939.00 -
Jinjiang International Hotels and its  [Receiving Tourism and related services 5,782,110.27 2,384,163.27
Associates of the Company Receiving Tourism and related services 34,425.10 109,917.00
Subtotal 39,083,204.45 13,321,207.82
Associates of the Company Receiving Property Management services 759,751.35 684,576.67
Subtotal 759,751.35 684,576.67
Total 39,842,955.80 14,005,784.49
Rendering services
Unit: RMB
. . 2017 2016
Name of related parties Transaction type
Amount Amount
J'nj'ff‘ng I_nternatlonal and its Rendering Tourism and related services 2,092,931.25 13,447,469.86
subsidiaries
Jinjiang International Hotels and its Rendering Tourism and related services 2,733,519.72 237,733.91
Associate company Rendering Tourism and related services 116,378.38 177,395.83
Subtotal 4,942,829.35 13,862,599.60
Jin Jl_ar_1g _Internatlonal and its Rendering ProperFy 1,887,534.00 1,856.304.00
subsidiaries Management services,etc
Subtotal 1,887,534.00 1,856,304.00
Total 6,830,363.35 15,718,903.60
Purchase of goods
Unit: RMB
. . 2017 2016
Name of related parties Transaction type Amount Amount
Jinjiang International Hotels and its | pyrchase of fixed assets 632,493.13 -
bsidiaries
The Company's associates Purchase of fixed assets 29,300.00 -
Total 661,793.13 -
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RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

6. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties during the year - continued

(2) Leasing arrangements

The Group as lessor

Unit: RMB
- . Income recognized | Income recognized
Lessee Asset for lease Beginning date Ending date this year last year
Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries Offices 1/1/2017 31/12/2017 1,066,260.00 1,066,260.00
The Group as lessee
Unit: RMB
Lessor Asset for lease Beginning date Ending date SIS TEETIED | (ESEETSE D
this year last year
Jinjiang International and its Offices 1/1/2017 31/12/2017 372,101.36 5,934,460.53
subsidiaries
Jinjiang International Hotels and its Offices 1/1/2017 31/12/2017 4,727,955.78 1,039,823.21
subsidiaries
Total 5,100,057.14 6,974,283.74
(3) Emoluments for key management personnel
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
1,729,600.00 2,574,500.00
Emoluments for key management personnel

Note: Key administrative personnel represent the people who own the right and responsibility for planning,
directing, and controlling the business activities of the enterprise, including directors and general
manager, chief accountant, director of finance, director of the affairs of the deputy general manager, and
those who perform similar functions. Benefits paid for key administration include cash, physical awards,
and other forms of salary, welfare, bonus, and special treatment.

7. Balance due to/from related parties

(1) Receivables from related parties

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
ltems Related Parties Bad Debt Bad Debt
Balance . Balance .
Provision Provision
ACC(.)UMS Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 732,514.35 - 6,900,011.28 -
receivable
Accounts Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries 36,849.00 - 146,520.00 -
receivable
Accounts .
receivable Associate Company 123,360.00 - 66,605.70 -
Subtotal 892,723.35 - 7,113,136.98 -
Other receivables |Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 7,817,776.90 - 456,757.00 -
Other receivables [Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries 194,566.25 - 306,330.00 -
Other receivables |Associate Company - - 126,388.28 -
Subtotal 8,012,343.15 - 889,475.28 -
Ad"af‘ce to Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries - - 35,220.00 -
supplier
QJ(:)\;/)aI?ecre o Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries - - 100,000.00 -
Subtotal - - 135,220.00 -
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XI.

XII.

X1

RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

7. Balance due to/from related parties - continued

(2) Payables to related parties

Unit: RMB
Items Related Parties 31/12/2017 31/12/2016

/:\;;;bulzts Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 972,457.58 1,217,349.42
Accounts Jinjiang International Hotels and its
payables subsidiaries 1,658,205.46 523,722.26
Accounts Associate Company 6,000.00 31,200.00
payables

Subtotal 2,636,663.04 1,772,271.68
Other payables | Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 3,779,946.43 3,985,496.43
Other payables | Associate Company 16,445.90 -

Subtotal 3,796,392.33 3,985,496.43
Receipts in Jin J!apg_lnternatlonal Hotels and its 40,054.00 260,811.00
advance subsidiaries
Receipts in Jinjiang International Hotels and its

S - 596.00

advance subsidiaries

Subtotal 40,054.00 261,407.00

CONTINGENCIES

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has no significant contingent liabilities.

COMMITMENTS

(1) Capital commitments

Unit: RMB’000

31/12/2017

31/12/2016

Signed but not yet recongized in the financial statement

- Long-term asset purchase commitment

3,253

398

(2) Operating lease commitments

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has the following commitments in respect of non-cancellable operating

leases:
Unit: RMB’000
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases:

1st year subsequent to the balance sheet day 1,620 4,865
2nd year subsequent to the balance sheet day 432 537
3rd year subsequent to the balance sheet day 256 256
Subsequent periods 141 397
Total 2,449 6,055

NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Refer to Notes (V1) 26 Note 2 for details of proposed profit distribution decided after the balance sheet date. No
other significant non-adjusting events occurred subsequent to balance sheet date.
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XIV. SEGMENT REPORTING
1. Segment report information

According to the Group's organization structure, internal management requirements and internal reporting system, the Group identifies its business activities into three
operating segments by which the resource allocation and performance evaluation are performed regularly. On the basis of above three segments, the Group identifies three
reportable segments as follow: tourism and related business segment, the real property business segment and the other business segment. The reportable segments are in
accordance with the operating segments.

Segment information is prepared and presented under the accounting policies of internal reporting to the management, which is in accordance with the accounting policies
used for preparing and presenting the Group's financial statements.

Unit: RMB
Tourism and related business Property business Others Inter-segment offset Undistributed items Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Income tax
E;;’:::;;’S'S'"g fromextemal | ) 676907,848.02 | 187461228474 | 2585731005 | 2525386451 7,420,274.67 7,664,993.01 - - 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
SR 71,065.97 128,215.03 703,162.35 372,038.50 8,743.40 25,940.00 (782,971.72) (526,193.53)
inter-segment transactions
;"C‘:['nseegme”‘ operating 1,676,978913.99 | 1,874,740,499.77 | 26,560,472.40 | 25625,903.01 7,429,018.07 7,690,933.01 (782,971.72) (526,193.53) - 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
Operating costs 1550,801,229.89 | 1,752574,747.78 |  11,086,251.46 9,844,036.72 5315,558.14 5,586,357.28 B 1,576,203,039.49 1,768,005,141.78
Segment operating profit 117,177,684.10 122,165751.99 | 15474,220.94 | 15,781,866.29 2,113,459.93 2,104,575.73 (782.971.72) (526,193.53) B 133,982,393.25 139,526,000.48
Taxes and levies 4,494,367.68 6,869,959.21 1,494,367.68 6,869,959.21
esxe:]'e':g ;"d Cimbucns 120,286,250.41 | 124,015398.85 120,286,259.41 124,015,38.85
Administrative expenses 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89 53,691,765.16 59,365,288.89
Financial expenses (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23) (4,526,627.12) (4,327,455.23)
Impairment loss in
respent of assets (Reversal) (99,195.10) | (1,513,121.69) (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
Fair value gain (loss) (10,627.08) - (10,627.08) B
Investment income 111,852,553.70 | 110,762,548.90 111,852,553.70 110,762,548.90
Gains on disposal of assets 175,077.50 297,373.88 175,077.50 297,373.88
Other income 2,457,109.41 - 2,457,109.41 -
Operating profit 74,631,190.91 | 66,175853.23 74,631,190.91 66,175,853.23
Non-operating income 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13 1,849,672.45 7,735,362.13
Non-operating expenses 289,939.87 471,859.03 289,939.87 471,859.03
Total profit 76,190,92349 | 73,439,356.33 76,190,923.49 73,439,356.33
Income tax 13,835,131.06 | 12,402,387.23 13,835,131.06 12,402,387.23
Net profit 62,355,792.43 | 61,036,969.10 62,355,792.43 61,036,969.10
Supplemental Information
Impairment loss recognized
(reversed)in the current period (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69) - - - (99,195.10) (1,513,121.69)
Capital expenditure:
Expense for construction in 5,266,612.07 550,136.37 - - - 5,266,612.07 559,136.37
progress
Purchase of fixed assets 1,019,322.09 250,491.26 - - B B 1,019,322.09 250,491.26
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XIV.

XV.

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued

2. Segment reporting based on products and businesses

Unit: RMB

ltems 2017 2016
Tourism and related business 1,676,907,848.02 1,874,612,284.74
Property business 25,857,310.05 25,253,864.51
Other business 7,420,274.67 7,664,993.01
Total 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26
3. External revenue and non-current assets based on geographic regions

Unit: RMB

Iltems 2017 2016
External revenue in Mainland China 1,566,982,685.96 1,799,837,117.41
External revenue outside Mainland China 143,202,746.78 107,694,024.85
Total 1,710,185,432.74 1,907,531,142.26

All non-current assets of the Group are located in mainland China.

4. Dependence on major customers

No major customers that contribute over 10% of the Group's total revenue exist.

Measurement of inter-segment transactions is based on actual transaction price. Segment revenues and expenses
are determined based on actual income and expenses of the segment. Assets and liabilities are allocated based on

assets attributed to or generated from the specific operating segment.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Cash and bank balances

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Item (;:L?rrreelrggy Exchange rate RMB (Ilzt?rrreelrggy Exchange rate RMB
Cash: 5,148.36 10,681.43
RMB 5,148.36 10,681.43
Cash deposit: 79,072,281.95 126,042,291.61
RMB 78,578,297.87 125,616,187.14
UsD 75,599.78 6.5342 493,984.08 61,424.89 6.9370 426,104.47
Other Currency funds (Note): 56,799,096.52 234,800,002.43
RMB 56,799,096.52 234,800,002.43
Total 135,876,526.83 360,852,975.47

Note: At 31 December, 2017, The balance of other cash and bank balances includes:
Profit guaranteed deposits of RMB 55,000,000.00 (31/12/2016: RMB 220,000,000.00);
Restricted travel agency quality assurance deposits and security account deposits of RMB 1,799,096.52

(31/12/2016: RMB 700,002.43)

L/G deposit RMB 0.00 (31/12/2016: RMB 14,100,000.00).
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XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

2. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Carrying amount : Bad debt provision Carrying amount Bad debt provision
Saleoory Jru— Propnomo Ju— Proportion Net Book Value JPu— Proportion Jra— Proportion Ns;:uoe(’k
o) (%) (%) ()
Individually
insignificant
receivables
with bad debt 2,057,984.13 100.00 430,524.06 20.92 1,627,460.07 2,483,476.65 100.00 430,524.06 17.34 2,052,952.59
provision
recognized
individually
Total 2,057,984.13 100.00 430,524.06 20.92 1,627,460.07 2,483,476.65 100.00 430,524.06 17.34 2,052,952.59
(2) There is no movement of bad debts provision for accounts receivable.
3. Other receivables
(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:
Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Book Value Bad debt provision Book Value Bad debt provision
Item - o - Net Book
Amount R;g/l:’l)o Amount ?;: )'g fledEonQalle Amount Ratio Amount RE;E)O Value
Individually
significant
accounts
receivable and bad 1,505,600.00 36.61 - - 1,505,600.00 1,505,600.00 42.48 1,505,600.00
debt provision
recognized
individually
Individually
insignificant
accounts
receivable but bad 2,607,103.35 63.39 2,200.00 0.08 2,604,903.35 2,038,869.09 57.52 2,200.00 0.11 2,036,669.09
debt provision
recognized
individually
Total 4,112,703.35 100.00 2,200.00 0.05 4,110,503.35 3,544,469.09 100.00 2,200.00 0.06 3,542,269.09
(2) There is no movement of bad debts provision for other receivables.
(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of other receivables
Unit: RMB
Relationshi .
Name . P Amount Proportion of ne (%)
with group
Beijing Jinjiang International Travel Co., -
it d‘ g ihjiang Subsidiary 1,505,600.00 36.63
Zhejiang Jinlv International Travel Co., -
. dJ g Subsidiary 931,772.19 22.67
Company A Customer 266,563.22 6.48
Company B Customer 138,644.30 3.37
Company C Customer 60,763.50 148
Total 2,903,343.21 70.63
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XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

4. Long-term equity investments

(1) Category:

Unit: RMB
Category 31/12/2017 31/12/2016

Investment in Subsidiary 63,806,724.14 63,806,724.14
Investment in associates 65,402,885.09 74,341,692.57
Total 129,209,609.23 138,148,416.71
Less: Provision for impairment of long-term

. 10,615,164.70 10,615,164.70
equity investments
Net Value 118,594,444.53 127,533,252.01
(2) Details of long-term equity investments to subsidiary are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Initial Changes in the Provision Provision Ending
Investee Measurement (SR 31/12/2016 Year 31/12/2017 Beginning balance Accrual Balance

Subsidiary:
Shanghai CITS Co., Ltd Cost method 18,000,000.00 18,000,000.00 18,000,000.00
Changhal Jnjtang TourisM | cogt methog 13,379,802.00 13,379,802.00 13,379,802.00
Shanghai Huating
Overseas Tourism Co., Cost method 11,719,107.73 11,719,107.73 11,719,107.73
Ltd.
Shanghai Guozhilv
International Cargo Cost method 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00
Services Co., Ltd
Zhejiang Jinlv
International Travel Co., Cost method 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00 3,995,919.00
Ltd.
Beijing Jinjiang
International Travel Co., Cost method 2,419,245.70 2,419,245.70 2,419,245.70 2,419,245.70 2,419,245.70
Ltd.
Shanghai Jinjiang
International Green Cost method 1,400,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00
Holiday Travel Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jinjiang
Overseas Affairs Service Cost method 1,340,698.25 908,452.14 908,452.14
Co., Ltd.
g;anﬂ?j' EEIAGRIE) Cost method 1,061,700.00 2,927,237.57 2,927,237.57
Shanghai Guozhilv
Property Management Cost method 900,000.00 900,000.00 900,000.00
Co., Ltd
Shanghai CITS
Advertising Corporation Cost method 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
Shanghai CITS Tour
Guide Service Co,, Ltd. Cost method 256,960.00 256,960.00 256,960.00
Subtotal 59,573,432.68 63,806,724.14 63,806,724.14 10,615,164.70 10,615,164.70

(The subsidiaries above are called "the subsidiary" in the following report.)
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

4. Long-term equity investments - continued

(3) Details of long-term equity investments to associates are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Changes in the Year
Investee 31/12/2016 Investment fiam 31/12/2017 Provision

Income under Rlﬁ?/z:tt:r?:nltn

Equity Method
Associates:
Shanghai Jinjiang Business and Travel Auto
Service Co.,Ltd. 57,037,696.04 6,216,028.90 - 63,253,724.94 -
Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co.,Ltd. 12,324,055.62 639,300.49 (12,963,356.11) - -
China Oriental International Travel & 268,901.13 4557.38 - 273,458.51 -
Transport Co., Ltd.
Shan_ghal Waihang International Travel 3,550,833.10 (2,729,460.37) . 830,372.73 _
Service Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Oneday Travel Service Co.,Ltd. 120,858.08 (120,858.08) - - -
LA I P SRR 1,030,348.60 14,980.31 - 1,045,328.91 -
Total 74,341,692.57 4,024,548.63 (12,963,356.11) 65,402,885.09 -
Note: At March 28, 2017, the Group entered into an equity transfer agreement with Shanghai Jiaoyun Group

Co., Ltd., pursant to which, the Group's 20% equity in Shanghai Huangpu River Cruise Co., Ltd. was
transferred to Shanghai Jiaoyun Group Co., Ltd

5. Fixed assets

Unit: RMB
Machinery,
i electronic Transportation .
Item Building equipment and equ?pment Decoration Total
other

1.Cost

131/12/2016 74,088,771.40 4,530,292.21 9,004,384.21 6,202,441.40 93,825,889.22

2. Additions - Purchase - 22,535.90 905,923.13 - 928,459.03

3.Decrease (22,823,113.17) (279,996.42) (244,130.00) - (23,347,239.59)

(1) Disposal or retirement (788,084.00) (279,996.42) (244,130.00) - (1,312,210.42)

(2) Transfer from

owner-occupied properties to (22,035,029.17) - - - (22,035,029.17)

investment properties

4. 31/12/2017 51,265,658.23 4,272,831.69 9,666,177.34 6,202,441.40 71,407,108.66
1. Accumulated Depreciation

1. 31/12/2016 28,594,591.20 3,284,221.05 4,731,180.15 4,711,344.54 41,321,336.94

2. Additions Accrual 1,350,907.56 542,128.27 995,608.50 1,368,977.29 4,257,621.62

3. Decrease (11,407,165.23) (265,911.60) (231,923.50) - (11,905,000.33)

(1) Disposal or retirement (748,679.80) (265,911.60) (231,923.50) - (1,246,514.90)

(2) Transfer from

owner-occupied properties to (10,658,485.43) - - - (10,658,485.43)

investment properties

4.31/12/2017 18,538,333.53 3,560,437.72 5,494,865.15 6,080,321.83 33,673,958.23
111.Provision for Impairment Loss

1. 31/12/2016 - - - - -

2.31/12/2017 - - - - -
V. Carrying Amount

1. 31/12/2016 45,494,180.20 1,246,071.16 4,273,204.06 1,491,096.86 52,504,552.28

2. 31/12/2017 32,727,324.70 712,393.97 4,171,312.19 122,119.57 37,733,150.43
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XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

6. Other non-current assets

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 and 31/12/2016
Air-tickets-agent business deposit 1,150,000.00
Others (Note) 856,851.80
Item 2,006,851.80
Note:  Others represent deposits placed with Freight Forwarders Associations and deposits placed for

membership of golf course.

7. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating income and operating costs
Unit: RMB
ltem 2017 2016
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Principal business 322,631,720.04 313,443,761.46 412,946,381.08 404,403,424.04
Other business 18,558,525.69 5,246,779.24 15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81
Total 341,190,245.73 318,690,540.70 428,938,697.47 409,294,153.85
(2)  Principal business (by industry)
Unit: RMB
Category 2017 2016
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Tourism and related business 322,631,720.04 313,443,761.46 412,946,381.08 404,403,424.04
Total 322,631,720.04 313,443,761.46 412,946,381.08 404,403,424.04
(3) Principal business (by region)
Unit: RMB
Category 2017 2016
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Mainland China 322,631,720.04 313,443,761.46 412,946,381.08 404,403,424.04
Total 322,631,720.04 313,443,761.46 412,946,381.08 404,403,424.04
(4) Other business
Unit: RMB
Category 2017 2016
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Rental revenue 18,558,525.69 5,246,779.24 15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81
Total 18,558,525.69 5,246,779.24 15,992,316.39 4,890,729.81
8. Administrative expense
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Employee benefits 13,390,604.75 12,273,469.87
Depreciation and amortization 4,348,868.66 4,461,107.33
Energy and supplies expense 1,582,825.51 1,903,215.48
Entertainment Expense 16,099.00 34,015.25
Others 5,005,755.80 5,795,047.02
Total 24,344,153.72 24,466,854.95

Page 74




SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9. Investment income

(1) Details of investment income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Investment income recognized under cost method - 438,754.52
Investment income recognized under equity method 4,024,548.63 7,375,865.40
Investment income on disposal of long-term equity 2,739,009.89 -
Investment income on holding available-for-sale
financial assets 27,797,885.24 24,359,796.55
Gains on disposal of FVTPL financial assets 632,485.99 -
Gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 76,619,247.24 79,026,886.95
Investment income on entrusted loan 81,367.58 54,723.83
Gains on securities margin trading 39,376.71 -
Total 111,933,921.28 111,256,027.25
(2) Gain on long-term equity investment under cost method:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2017 2016
Shanghai CITS Advertising Corporation - 429,660.39
Shanghai Guozhilv Property Management Co., Ltd. - 9,094.13
Total - 438,754.52

(3) For details of investment income on long-term equity investment under equity method please refer to Note
(V1) 33(2). There is no significant restriction on remittance of the Company’s investment income.

(4) For investment income on holding available-for sale financial assets during this accounting period, please

refer to Note (V1) 33(3)

(5) For investment income on the disposal of available-for-sale financial assets during this accounting period,

please refer to Note (V1) 33(4).

10.Non-operating Income

(1) Details of non-operating income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
ltem 2017 2016 Elxtraoerary gains and
0sses in current year
Government grants 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00 1,800,000.00
Others 35,714.36 735,757.53 35,714.36
Total 1,835,714.36 1,792,713.53 1,835,714.36
(2) Details of government grants are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Related to assets /
L A0 AR Related to income
Financial support funds 1,800,000.00 990,000.00 Related to income
Others - 66,956.00 Related to income
Total 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

11. Notes to items in the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities:

Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Decrease in L/G deposit 14,100,000.00 -
Cash receipts from interest income 7,205,540.13 1,956,203.79
Cash receipts from government grants 1,800,000.00 1,056,956.00
Others 17,253,984.56 9,535,757.53
Total 40,359,524.69 12,548,917.32
(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016
Cash payments relating to selling and distribution 3,908,718.34 7,899,069.91
expenses/administrative expenses
Cash payments relating to bank charges 768,327.52 992,740.36
Amounts to subsidiaries - 59,000,000.00
L/G deposit deposited - 14,100,000.00
Others 158,322.02 229,900.29
Total 4,835,367.88 82,221,710.56
12. Supplementary information to the cash flow statements
(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statements
Unit: RMB
Supplementary information 2017 2016
1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit 88,491,751.56 83,594,330.18
Add:Depreciation of fixed assets and investment property 8,397,583.34 8,601,475.36
Amortization of intangible assets 579,625.09 558,874.95
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 715,438.60 685,382.62
Gain (Loss) on disposal of fixed assets, intangible (175,077.50) (159,422.00)
assets and other long-term assets
Gain (Loss) on retirement of fixed assets 53,489.02 33,096.64
Gain (Loss) arising from change in fair value (10,627.08) -
Financial Expense - (6,605,390.41)
Investment losses (gains) (111,933,921.28) (111,256,027.25)
Decrease (increase)in inventories 9,617.43 11,072.42
Decrease (Increase) in operating receivables 126,597.45 426,762.54
Increase(Decrease) in operating payables (12,901,196.43) (65,008,098.57)
Decrease (increase) in restricted monetary funds 14,100,000.00 (14,100,000.00)
Net cash flow from operating activities (12,546,719.80) (103,217,943.52)
11. Significant investing and financing activities that do not involve
cash receipts and payments:
I11. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 135,176,526.83 126,052,975.47
Less: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 126,052,975.47 202,954,037.14
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,123,551.36 (76,901,061.67)
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

12.  Supplementary information to the cash flow statements - continued

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

Unit: RMB
Item 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
I. Cash 80,176,526.83 126,052,975.47
Including: Cash on hand 5,148.36 10,681.43
Bank deposits that can be readily withdrawn 79,072,281.95 126,042,294.04
Currency funds that can be readily withdrawn 1,099,096.52 -
I1. Cash equivalents 55,000,000.00
I11. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 135,176,526.83 126,052,975.47
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NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

13. Transactions between the Company and related parties in the year

(1) Receiving or rendering services and sales or purchase of goods

Receiving services:

Unit: RMB
3 . 2017 2016
Name of related parties Transaction type AUt Amount

The Company's subsidiaries Receiving Tourism and related services 291,749,943.45 370,331,749.41
Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries Receiving Tourism and related services 12,784,600.91 5,901,063.68
Shendi Group and its subsidiaries Receiving Tourism and related services 7,267,653.00 -
Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries Receiving Tourism and related services 406,878.49 28,500.00
Associate companies of the Company Receiving Tourism and related services 34,425.10 34,075.00

Subtotal 312,243,500.95 376,295,388.09
Associate companies of the Company Receiving Property Management services 759,751.35 646,031.00

Subtotal 759,751.35 646,031.00

Total 313,003,252.30 376,941,419.09
Rendering services:

Unit: RMB
Name of related parti - 2017 2016
parties Transaction type ye— A

The Company's subsidiaries Providing Tourism and related service 9,414,848.49 16,000,473.57
Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries Providing Tourism and related service 797,296.20 771,532.92
Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries Providing Tourism and related service 22,927.93 37,162.17
Associate companies of the Company Providing Tourism and related service 116,378.38 48,241.17

Total 10,351,451.00 16,857,409.83
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13. Transactions between the Group and related parties in the year - continued

(1) Receiving or rendering services - continued

Purchases of goods:

Unit: RMB
: : 2017 2016
Name of related parties Transaction type
Amount Amount
Jinjiang International Hotels and its Purchase of fixed assets 632,493.13 ;
subsidiaries
The Company's associates Purchase of fixed assets 29,300.00 -
Total 661,793.13 -
(2) Leasing arrangements
The Group as lessee:
Unit: RMB
Lessee Asset for lease Income recognized in 2017 | Income recognized in 2016
Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries Offices 1,066,260.00 1,066,260.00
The Company's subsidiaries Offices 415,569.54 87,363.41
Total 1,481,829.54 1,153,623.41
The Group as lessor:
Unit: RMB
Lessor Asset for lease Income recognized in 2017 | Income recognized in 2016
Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries Offices 96,033.25 704,323.88
Jinjiang International Hotels and its .
subsidiaries Offices 284,642.93 139,950.11
Total 380,676.18 844,273.99
(3) Borrowing and lending between related parties
Transaction balance in 2016 and balance at 31/12/2017:
Unit: RMB

Name of

Related Parties Dzanig) EE e

Increasing amount

Receiving amount Closing Balance

Starting Date Expiring Date

Lend to
Shanghai Jinjiang International 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00 28/03/2017 27/03/2018
Green Holiday Travel Co., Ltd
Shanghai Jinjiang International
Green Holiday Toavel Co, Lid 700,000.00 700,000.00 13/11/2017 12/11/2018
.?e”'”g Jinjiang International 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 01/04/2017 31/03/2018
ravel Co., Ltd.
Total 3,600,000.00 4,300,000.00 3,600,000.00 4,300,000.00
Interest income from transactions between the Company and its related parties:
Unit: RMB
Item 2017 2016

Interest income from entrusted

81,367.58 54,723.83

loan(Note)

Note:
Travel Co., Ltd.
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XVI.

NOTES TO ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

13. Transactions between the Group and related parties in the year - continued

(4) Balance due to/from related parties

(@  Accounts Receivable from related parties

Unit: RMB
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Items Related Parties Balance Bad Debt Balance Bad Debt
Provision Provision
Accounts The Company's subsidiaries 2,218,365.00 - 703,319.34 -
receivable
Accounts Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries - - 5,524.96 -
receivable
ng?\l;;;fe The Company’s Associates - - 66,605.70 -
Accounts Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries 123,360.00 - 4,700.00 -
receivable
Subtotal 2,341,725.00 - 780,150.00 -
Other The Company's subsidiaries
receivables 3,021,048.19 - 2,584,002.19 -
Oth(?r The Company’s Associates - - 126,388.28 -
receivables
Other - . . T
receivables Jinjiang International Hotels and its subsidiaries - - 42,000.00 -
Othgr Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 69,474.88 - 50,000.00 -
receivables
Subtotal 3,090,523.07 - 2,802,390.47 -
SSEI;?; current The Company's subsidiaries 2.800,000.00 i 2.100,000.00 )
Subtotal 2,800,000.00 - 2,100,000.00 -
(b)  Accounts payable from related parties
Unit: RMB
Items Related Parties 31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Accounts payable The Company's subsidiaries - 3,418,205.66
Accounts payable Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries 85,354.58 1,182,043.42
Accounts payable Associates - 25,200.00
Subtotal 85,354.58 4,625,449.08
Other payables The Company's subsidiaries 17,057,450.29 17,840,926.71
Other payables Jinjiang International and its subsidiaries - 207,960.00
Other payables Associates 16,445.90 -
Subtotal 17,073,896.19 18,048,886.71
Receipts in advance The Company's subsidiaries 1,767,450.00 1,290,152.75
Subtotal 1,767,450.00 1,290,152.75

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated and the Company's financial statements were approved by the board of directors and

authorized to issue on 27 March 2018.
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1. Non-recurring gains and losses

The calculation of extraordinary gains and losses has been prepared by Shanghai Jinjiang International
Travel Co., Ltd. in accordance with Information Disclosure Explanatory Pronouncement No. 1 on

Extraordinary ltems disclosure (2008) issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Unit: RMB

Item 2017 2016
Profit or loss on disposals or retirement of non-current assets 79,240.71 222,393.39
Government grants recognized in profit and loss for the current year
i MR e v e e 425710041 | 6,902,884.60
standard)
Gains or losses from changes in fair value of held-for-trading financial
transactions related to the Company's normal business
Investment income arising from disposals of long-term equity investment 2,739,009.89 -
Gains from securities margin trading 39,376.71 -
Account receivables reversed which test for impairment individually 99,195.10 1,513,121.69
Non-operating income and expenses other than above items (144,430.63) 435,598.99
Tax effect (21,083,025.68) (22,024,730.74)
Net profit attributable to minority interest (after tax) (8,857.97) (11,757.86)
Total 63,239,977.85 66,064,397.02

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share (“EPS”)

The calculation of return on net assets and EPS has been prepared by Shanghai Jinjiang International
Travel Co., Ltd. in accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation Rules for Companies
Making Public Offering No. 9 - Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per
Share (Revised 2010) issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Unit: RMB
. . . Weighted average rate of EPS
Profit for the reporting period retugrn on net asgsets %) Basic Diluted
Net profit attributable to ordinary 594 0.4619 N/A
equity holders ' '
Net profit attributable to ordinary
equity holders after non-recurring (0.17) (0.0152) N/A
gains and losses deducted
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